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INSOLVENCY REPORT
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

Receivership Information/Reference —

Name of Receivership Magnolia Insurance Company
Receivership Number 527
Date of Conservation N/A
Date of Rehabilitation N/A
Date of Liquidation April 30,2010
Scope — As provided in Amendment No. 1 to Provider Contract between the “Receiver of the Estate of

Magnolia Insurance Company,” (the Receiver being the Florida Department of Financial Services, Division of
Rehabilitation and Liquidation), hereinafter referred to as “Receiver,” and Law, Redd, Crona & Munroe, P.A.,,
hereinafter referred to as “Provider” effective November 19, 2013, under Section 5, SCOPE OF WORK, states
in part:

5.1 Prepare an insolvency summary report (“Insolvency Report”), pursuant to the requirements of
631.398(3), Florida Statutes, relating to the history and causes of insolvency, including a statement of
the business practices of Magnolia Insurance Company, which led to its insolvency.

5.1.1 For the receivership of Magnolia Insurance Company, Provider will review Magnolia
Insurance Company’s records in the Receiver’s possession for information relating to the
cause(s) of Magnolia Insurance Company’s insolvency and prepare and submit an approved,
written summary report on those causes.

The authority under which the insolvency report is written is Section 631.398, Florida Statutes which states as
follows:

The 2015 Florida Statutes

Title XXXVI11 Chapter 631 View Entire Chapter
INSURANCE INSURER INSOLVENCY; GUARANTY OF
PAYMENT

631.398 Prevention of insolvencies.—To aid in the detection and prevention of insurer insolvencies or
impairments:

(1) Any member insurer; agent, employee, or member of the board of directors; or representative of any
insurance guaranty association may make reports and recommendations to the department or office upon
any matter germane to the solvency, liquidation, rehabilitation, or conservation of any member insurer or
germane to the solvency of any company seeking to do an insurance business in this state. Such reports and
recommendations are confidential and exempt from the provisions of s. 119.07(1) until the termination of a

delinquency proceeding.
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(2) The office shall:

(a) Report to the board of directors of the appropriate insurance guaranty association when it has
reasonable cause to believe from any examination, whether completed or in process, of any member insurer
that such insurer may be an impaired or insolvent insurer.

(b) Seek the advice and recommendations of the board of directors of the appropriate insurance
guaranty association concerning any matter affecting the duties and responsibilities of the office in relation
to the financial condition of member companies and companies seeking admission to transact insurance
business in this state.

(3) The department shall, no later than the conclusion of any domestic insurer insolvency proceeding,
prepare a summary report containing such information as is in its possession relating to the history and
causes of such insolvency, including a statement of the business practices of such insurer which led to such
insolvency.

History.—ss. 28, 39, ch. 83-38; ss. 187, 188, ch. 91-108; s. 4, ch. 91-429; ss. 2, 6, ch. 93-118; s. 385, ch. 96-406; s. 1351,

ch. 2003-261.

Information relied on to prepare this insolvency report for Magnolia Insurance Company (MIC, Magnolia or
the Company) was obtained from Provider’s review of files provided directly from the Receiver on back up
data storage and also through secure email transmission during the forensic phase of the Provider Contract.
The documents used in preparing the insolvency report were reviewed by Jeanne Allen, CPA, at various times
during the time period October 2015 through January 2016. Certain document copies and electronic data
used in preparing the insolvency report were initially obtained during forensic procedures directly from the
Receiver at 2020 Capital Circle SE and also from the Receiver’s warehouse on Sessions Rd. beginning in
October 2010 and continuing at various times through November 2012. During this phase of the Provider’s
contract, documents were reviewed by the following individuals:

e Jeanne Allen, CPA

e Richard Law, CPA

e Rick Lamb, CPA

e Harry Redd, CPA

e Lynn Graybar, CPA

e Jiajing Liu, CPA

e Geoffrey Adams, CISA

Business — Historical information related to the company is as follows:

e Date and Location of Incorporation — MIC was originally incorporated on May 25, 2005 in the state of
Florida. MIC was a wholly-owned subsidiary of Irl Financial Group, domiciled in the state of Florida.
MIC's principal place of business was Coconut Grove, Florida, and also did business in Tallahassee,
Florida.
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Date Company began doing business in Florida — MIC was originally organized and incorporated on
May 25, 2005. On April 28, 2008, MIC received its certificate of authority from the Florida Office of
Insurance Regulation, and commenced insurance operations on that date.

Lines of business and certificates of authority — On April 28, 2008, MIC was issued a license as a
property and casualty insurer pursuant to Chapters 624 and 628, F.S., to transact Fire (0010), Allied
Lines (0020), Homeowners Multi Peril (0040) and Other Liability (0170) lines of insurance coverage
Florida Company Code No. 08-202878592.

Geographic — MIC primarily operated out of Coconut Grove, Florida. The primary business
administration office was located in Tallahassee, Florida.

Operating results — MIC filed an annual statement for the year ended December 31, 2008, the first
year of insurance operations. There were quarterly statements filed for the first two quarters during
2009, however, the Company did not file a statement for the quarter ended September 30, 2009,
which was due in mid-November 2009. Due to the delinquent filing, OIR required Magnolia to
execute a Stipulation and Consent to Receivership and Liquidation, effective November 30, 2009, and
placed the Company under administrative supervision as of December 14, 2009 (Case No: 107879-09-
CO). During our review of the Company’s electronic data, we noted a quarterly statement prepared
for the quarter ended September 30, 2009 that was dated as of December 29, 2009, but it is unclear if
this statement was ever filed with OIR. Additionally, we reviewed preliminary data as of December 31,
2009 that was prepared while the Company was under administrative supervision. This data was
included as “Exhibit C” of the Petition for Liquidation (Case No: 2010-CA-1522 dated April 30, 2010).
Accordingly, the following operating results have been extracted from non-comparative periods, but
are presented as the best information available to show the financial picture prior to consenting to
administrative supervision up through the final operating results available as prepared at the request
of the administrative supervisor.

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Net Premiums Earned S 45,673,647 S 39,456,301 S 32,960,320 $ 33,856,428
Underwriting Loss S (41,672,660) S (21,957,244) S (5,442,272) S 765,768
Net Loss $ (37,409,170)  $ (17,779,870) $ (3,010,240)  $ (1,934,029)

Ownership — Magnolia was part of a holding company system, and was a wholly owned subsidiary of
Irl Financial Group Incorporated (IFG). H. James Irl was the sole shareholder of IFG. IFG also owned
100% of the Class A shares of Magnolia Agency, LLC (Agency), with 100% of the Class B shares being
owned by Allianz Risk Transfer, Inc. (Allianz or ART), a New York corporation. Agency was originally a
wholly owned subsidiary of IFG; however this was changed by agreement effective February 27, 2008
whereby IFG transferred the Class B Membership Interests of Agency to Allianz.
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Irl Financial Group,
Inc. H. James Irl, Sole
Shareholder

Magnolia Agency LLC;

IFG, Sole Shareholder

Class A Membership
Interest

Magnolia Insurance
Company; IFG, Sole
Shareholder

Affiliates — Magnolia engaged Agency as the Company’s exclusive managing general agent (MGA) as
representative for the production, servicing and acceptance of insurance as authorized under the
Company’s certificate of authority, and to manage Magnolia’s policy and claims administration
functions. Under terms of the MGA agreement dated February 26, 2008, Agency was granted
authority for binding policies, premium collection and claims adjusting. In performing its
responsibilities under the MGA Agreement, Agency contracted with third party administrators to
perform certain services, including processing of policy data and claims, as well as overall accounting
and reporting of the insurance company business. Initially these services were contracted with CGl
Technologies and Solutions, Inc. (CGI), but later shifted to other third party administrators. As
compensation under the MGA Agreement, Agency was to receive 26% of the Company’s Direct
Written Premium, less pass through surcharges, and net of cancellations, plus policy fees of $25 per
policy, and was responsible for paying agents’ commissions and payments to third party
administrators. Some personnel costs were allocated from Magnolia to Agency. Initially, there was
another affiliate, Magnolia Claims Services, LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of Agency, however there
was no evidence that this entity ever performed services on behalf of Agency or Magnolia.

Management — People involved with the ownership and management of the Company are listed below.
Specific dates of employment or board service are unknown, however, all directors and most key personnel
were listed in the Company’s Plan of Operations that was submitted to OIR early in 2008 as part of the
application for a certificate of authority, and the Company’s operations were short lived with Magnolia
coming under administrative supervision in December 2009, followed by liquidation at the end of April 2010.

Directors and officers — MIC’s Articles of Incorporation, as well as the 2nd quarter statement for 2009
(the last filed by the company before administrative supervision), lists the following individuals as
officers and directors:
0 H.James Irl — President and Director
O Peter Harrison — Director
O Gregg Patterson — Treasurer and Director
O Ernesto Ramon — Director
0 Alberto Sarasua — Secretary and Director
Management, other accounting and key personnel were as follows:
0 H.James Irl - CEO and basically 100% owner through Irl Financial Group (IFG had no other
business other than owner of MIC); Irl's wife, Kathy Pall, also worked for the company as
Marketing Director
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Gregg Patterson — CFO and VP of Operations
Lou A. DiPaolo — Claims Manager

Ken Ujczo — VP of Underwriting

Lee Stuart — Voluntary Market Consultant
Katie Lily — Controller

O O O0OO0Oo

Background/Events of Impact —

Magnolia, a wholly-owned subsidiary of IFG, was domiciled in the state of Florida. The Company was
incorporated on May 25, 2005, and received its certificate of authority from the Florida Office of Insurance
Regulation and began insurance operations on April 28, 2008. The Company was headquartered in Coconut
Grove, Florida, with administrative offices in Tallahassee, Florida. The Company was only licensed in the state
of Florida.

Magnolia received initial funding of $20 million from Allianz in the form of a loan to IFG under a Credit
Agreement dated February 27, 2008. The loan proceeds IFG obtained from Allianz were then invested in
Magnolia and were placed in a trust account on behalf of Magnolia: $19,700,000 into an account at Northern
Trust and $300K placed on deposit with the Florida Division of Treasury, Bureau of Collateral Management.
The loan from Allianz to IFG incorporated several related agreements. Collectively, these agreements had a
significant financial impact on the IFG Holding Company group and are summarized beginning on page 13.

Effective February 26, 2008, the Company engaged Agency as the Company’s exclusive managing general
agent (MGA) to manage the Company’s policy and claims administration functions. Agency was originally a
wholly-owned subsidiary of IFG; however this was changed effective February 27, 2008 by The Agreement to
Transfer Class B Membership, whereby IFG agreed to transfer the Class B Membership Interests of Agency to
Allianz. IFG retained the Class A Membership Interests of Agency. As compensation for the MGA services,
Agency was entitled to a base fee of 26% of the Company’s Direct Written Premium, less pass through
surcharges, and net of cancellations, plus policy fees of $25 per policy.

Effective April 28, 2008, Magnolia received approval from the OIR by Consent Order in Case No: 95237-08-CO
to assume up to 60,000 policies from Citizens Property Insurance (Citizens) under the OIR approved Non-
Bonus Take-out Plan for depopulation of certain policies from Citizens. This was later amended by Consent
Order in Case No: 964264-08-CO in August 2008 to approve the assumption of additional policies (up to
60,000 ex-wind policies).

Magnolia participated in three “take-outs” under the policy assumption agreement with Citizens in June,
August and November of 2008. Policyholders had up to a year (to the next renewal date) to “opt out” and
return to Citizens. The Company assumed written premiums of $109,783,993 during 2008. The Company
provided ceding commission to Citizens of 6% of assumed premiums to cover the acquisition costs incurred by
Citizens. Per the 2008 audited statements, total ceding commissions charged to operations in 2008 were
$6,587,039. While the Company began marketing a voluntary program in May 2009, Magnolia primarily
wrote renewal business on the policies originally assumed from Citizens. The voluntary program never
materialized into any significant business and yielded only a small number of policies for the Company.
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Effective March 1, 2008, Agency entered into a Processing Services Agreement with CGl Technologies and
Solutions, Inc. (CGl) to perform policy and claims processing services, as well as additional services. In
connection with this agreement, CGl also provided assistance with the overall accounting and statutory
reporting of Magnolia.

During the course of Agency’s agreement with CGl, disputes arose between the parties with Agency alleging it
suffered damages with respect to CGl’s performance, and CGl alleging it was owed certain amounts that had
not been paid by Agency. Effective September 2, 2009, Agency, CGIl and Allianz entered a Settlement
Agreement and Release, whereby they agreed to terminate the Processing Services Agreement and transition
those services to a new service provider. In accordance with the settlement agreement, CGI was paid $2.1
million to terminate this agreement.

Prior to the termination of CGIl, Agency entered into an agreement effective May 1, 2009 with National
Catastrophe Adjusters, Inc. (NCA) to perform claims administration services. This transition was completed
during 2009 (approximately September 2009). With the transition, NCA found over 200 claims that were
listed as closed by the previous TPA, that either were in litigation or had remaining activity. Agency also
contracted with BIPT, Inc./MacNeill Group (BIPT) to perform policy administration services and accounting.
This transition was completed in February 2010 (approximately).

Per letter dated June 11, 2009 from Demotech, Inc., Magnolia’s Financial Stability Rating (FSR) of A was
withdrawn effective June 15, 2009. The primary factors causing the withdrawal of the rating were: 1) leverage
(ratio of total liabilities to surplus) was well above the ratio normally acceptable for companies with an A
rating or above; 2) the actual operating results were well below the projections that were relied upon when
initially assigning an FSR of A to Magnolia, and 3) the net retention underlying Magnolia’s catastrophe
reinsurance program.

Subsequent to June 30, 2009, MIC and Allianz (Bermuda Branch) entered a 50% Quota Share agreement to
help with surplus relief. Under the quota share agreement, the two parties were to share in Magnolia’s net
liability. The agreement had an effective date of June 1, 2009.

By Letter dated November 11, 2009, the Company received a notice from the Reinsurer (ART) of its intent to
terminate the Quota Share Reinsurance Contract effective September 30, 2009, citing breach of contract for
nonpayment in accordance with the terms of the Contract. Based on termination as of September 30, 2009,
cutting off the liability to the Reinsurer as of that date, and assumption of unearned premium by Magnolia,
the Reinsurer calculated the net amount due from Magnolia to ART of $5,068,000. Further, the notice offered
immediate full and final commutation of the Quota Share Reinsurance Contract, with a net settlement
proposed as payment due of $0.827 million from Magnolia to ART. Per the 3" Quarter statement for 2009,
the Company reported this as a subsequent event and indicated that they did not believe the reinsurer had
cause for termination in accordance with the terms of the contract and intended to enforce the contract
terms including the policy period, and stated that the outcome was not determinable at the date of the filing.
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On or about the time that Allianz put together the 50% Quota Share Agreement, Allianz become more
involved with Magnolia’s insurance operations, hiring consultants to conduct in-depth digging into the
operations and accounting thereof. Based on the deposition of Gregg Patterson, the Allianz representatives
were onsite at Magnolia for several months up until about November 2009, and there were discussions
regarding a takeover of the Company. Mr. Patterson talked about the deteriorating conditions of the
Company, and pointed out that Magnolia’s operating results were very different from the Company’s original
projections (projected loss ratio was 25%, but ended up being 47%; projected reinsurance costs were 38%,
but ended up being 55%; projected investment income was 5%, but ended up being 1%). Mr. Patterson also
talked about the Company’s troubles stemming from the systemic problem that the pick out of the Citizens
policies was heavily concentrated in South Florida, and from sink hole counties. While this resulted in higher
premiums assumed from Citizens, it also meant higher reinsurance costs and higher losses. Also with the
Citizens take outs, policyholders could opt back into Citizens up until their renewal date, and Magnolia’s
original projections did not factor in the constant loss of business as people kept opting out and going back to
Citizens. Mr. Patterson also talked about the problem of Magnolia not able to see their data with CGI and
how this was an impairment regarding knowledge of the loss development.

Subsequent to Magnolia failing to file the 3™ quarter statement for 2009 that was due in November 2009,
Magnolia consented to the entry of an Order Appointing the Florida Department of Financial Services as
Receiver for Purposes of Liquidation, Injunction and Notice of Automatic Stay by joint resolution of the
President, Directors and sole stockholder of Magnolia effective November 30, 2009. Accordingly, a Stipulation
and Consent to Receivership and Liquidation was filed on November 30, 2009.

On December 14, 2009, a Consent Order for Administrative Supervision was issued for OIR to review and
assess the financial condition of Magnolia. Upon commencement of Administrative Supervision, James Irl was
required to resign all positions with the Company and refrain from exercising any managerial control, and the
Consent Order put limits on actions that could be taken by the Company without OIR approval. The Consent
Order further required Magnolia to stop writing any new or renewal business and cooperate in the
development of a corrective action plan and to assist OIR in facilitating due diligence review by potential
acquirers. This order was agreed to by James Irl, on behalf of IFG, as sole shareholder of Magnolia effective
December 10, 2009.

During the period of Administrative Supervision, Merlinos and Associates, Inc. was hired to assess Magnolia’s
losses and loss expense reserves and to assess the overall financial situation of the Company. The analysis
performed by Merlinos resulted in loss ratio expectations of 37.5% for 2008 and 47.5% for 2009, which were
higher than those estimated by George Dunlap, Magnolia’s appointed actuary. This analysis resulted in an
adjustment to increase net losses and reserves of $9,825,750, with an offsetting decrease to the Company’s
already negative surplus.

Per letter dated April 29, 2010, OIR notified the Chief Financial Officer of the Department of Financial Services
that delinquency proceedings should be initiated against MIC. As described in this letter, during the period of
Administrative Supervision, the OIR facilitated meetings with various parties to negotiate a possible solvent
runoff plan. Also during the period of Administrative Supervision, the OIR restructured administrative
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contracts for policy administration and continuance of claims payments, issued non-renewal notices and
reduced the book of business to an anticipated 28,236 policies for the underwriting year beginning June 1,
2010, and reduced the unearned premium liability from $46 million at the end of 2009 to less than $14.6
million projected at May 31, 2010. The letter further stated that since negotiations with interested parties
had not yielded an acceptable settlement that would allow the Company to continue the runoff through the
coming hurricane season, and with Company assets down to approximately $30 million in cash and liquid
assets, the statutory balance sheets prepared at the request of the supervisor reflected surplus as regard to
policyholders at negative $20,151,380. It was further stated that most of the insolvency would be for general
creditor claims as a result of unpaid reinsurance premiums estimated at over $19 million.

On April 30, 2010, the Receiver filed a petition for liquidation, injunction, and notice of automatic stay of MIC,
citing that the Company is no longer writing new or renewal business and had not done so for several months,
statutory balance sheets prepared at the request of the supervisor reflected that the company was insolvent,
and given the commencement of the 2010 hurricane season, the Department requested entry of an Order of
liquidation that would allow conservation of remaining assets of Magnolia and allow time to assist
policyholders in locating and transitioning to another insurer. A Consent Order for purposes of liquidation was
filed on April 30, 2010 citing that Magnolia was insolvent within the meaning of Sections 631.011(12), (14),
and 631.061(1), Florida Statutes, in that the Company would have been unable to pay its debts as they
became due in the usual course of business. The Consent Order further stated that the Company must be
liquidated to protect the remaining assets of Magnolia for the benefit of its policyholders, creditors and the
public.

On July 10, 2013, the Court entered an order approving the Receiver’s first interim claims report and
recommendation which addressed non-guaranty claims in Classes 2 and 3. The first interim claims report
reflected 28,687 filed claims totaling $9,527,288.50, of which the Receiver recommended to allow
$2,793,187.85.

In October 2013, the Receiver met with Allianz and agreed on a settlement in principle of the litigation in the
amount of $6,950,000. The agreement was a global settlement of all matters, which was to include their POC,
any reinsurance (setoffs included), and any counterclaims yet to be asserted, subject to court approval.

On November 12, 2013, the Court entered an order approving the Receiver’s second interim claims report
and recommendation which addressed non-guaranty claims in Classes 6 through 8. The second interim claims
report reflected 105 filed claims totaling $19,534,755.55, of which the Receiver recommended to allow
$16,370,230.14.

On December 6, 2013, the Court entered an order approving the Receiver’s third interim claims report and
recommendation which addressed non-guaranty claims in Classes 2 and 6. The third interim claims report
reflected 5 claims filed for a total amount claimed of $13,600,036, of which the Receiver recommended to
allow $145,000.
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The Receiver’s Motion for approval of the third interim claims report states that there will be another filing at
a later date regarding guaranty association claims and potentially any remaining non-guaranty claims, but
there do not appear to be any subsequent filings of claims reports as of the date of this report.

The Receiver also filed an action against the directors and officers of Magnolia for breach of fiduciary duty,
negligence, and avoidance of fraudulent transfers in May, 2014. That action was settled, and an Order
approving the settlement was entered by the Receivership Court on October 7, 2015. The Receiver collected
$600,000 under the D&O insurance policy.

Underwriting Results — MIC’s underwriting results and costs are summarized in the tables below. Subsequent
to the initial assumption of policies from Citizens, there were many policyholders that opted out and returned
to Citizens, thus contributing to the negative assumed premium shown below in 2009. Premium written, less
cancellations were as follows:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Premiums Written — Direct S 104,660,639 S 94,053,542 S 77,485,114 S 21,612,279
Premiums Written — Assumed * (8,459,440) (7,294,802) 109,783,993
Premiums Written — Ceded 78,139,459 77,176,366 69,186,085 59,419,256
Premiums Written — Net S * S 8,417,736  § 1,004,227 S 71,977,016

* On the statutory financial information available for the year ended 12/31/2009, it is indicated that written premium is presented with
direct and assumed combined and the net written premium is not presented on the statutory financial information available for the year
ended 12/31/2009, however, assuming the amounts above are correct, the net premiums written would have been $26,521,180; given
the events that occurred in the 4™ quarter of 2009, further investigation of these amounts would not be significant to the overall
analysis.

MIC reported premiums earned, underwriting loss and net loss as follows:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Net Premiums Earned $ 45,673,647 $ 39,456,301 $ 32,960,320 $ 33,856,428
Underwriting Loss $ (41,672,660) S (21,957,244)  $ (5,442,272) $ 765,768
Net Loss $ (37,409,170) S (17,779,870)  $ (3,010,240) $ (1,934,029)

Reinsurance — Magnolia purchased reinsurance with private reinsurers and through the Florida Hurricane
Catastrophe Fund (FHCF). At the time that Magnolia initially received its certificate of authority, the only
reinsurance coverage held was the mandatory coverage with the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (FHCF).
With the first “take out” from Citizens in June 2008, the Company was required to obtain additional
reinsurance for excess catastrophe coverage with private reinsurers. For the underwriting year June 1, 2008
through May 31, 2009, Magnolia’s reinsurance structure was comprised of catastrophe excess of loss
coverage through private reinsurance with four layers of coverage and FHCF Coverage, including
reimbursement coverage elected at the 90% level and optional Temporary Increase in Coverage Limit (TICL)
coverage. Reinsurance payments made for the underwriting year beginning June 1, 2008 totaled
approximately $59.2 million.
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During the underwriting year June 1, 2009 through May 31, 2010, which coincides with the Company’s
insolvency, Magnolia’s reinsurance structure was comprised of catastrophe excess of loss coverage through
private reinsurance with four layers of coverage, reinstatement premium protection on all four layers, second
and third event catastrophe excess of loss and FHCF Coverage, including reimbursement coverage elected at
the 90% level, optional TICL Coverage and additional coverage available to Limited Apportionment
Companies.  Reinsurance payments made for the underwriting year beginning June 1, 2009 totaled
approximately $40.7 million, with unpaid premiums in excess of $19 million as of the date that Magnolia went
under Administrative Supervision. Magnolia did not experience any significant catastrophes that would
trigger the catastrophe reinsurance protection.

Additionally, for the underwriting year June 1, 2009 through May 31, 2010, the Company entered into a
Quota Share Reinsurance Contract with Allianz (Bermuda Branch). Subsequent to June 30, 2009, Allianz put
together a 50% quota share reinsurance treaty to help Magnolia with surplus relief. The Company ceded 50%
of its net liability to Allianz under the quota share agreement and was effective for all claims incurred on or
after the effective date with unearned premiums ceded as of the effective date of the treaty. The agreement
also provided for a provisional ceding commission to the Company of 24% of gross net written premium
ceded, subject to adjustment based on the loss ratio for the underwriting year at 26%. The ceding
commission was on a sliding scale and was to adjust up to a maximum of 30% if the loss ratio was 20% or
lower, and a minimum of 13% if the loss ratio was 37% or higher. The agreement was to remain in force until
cancelled by either party. Upon written notice, either party had the right to cancel as of the end of each
underwriting year on a cut-off termination basis.

Reinsurance payable and recoverable amounts reported by the Company were as follows:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Reinsurance Payable S 41,462,258 S 55,642,729 S 60,158,736 $ 23,214,603
Reinsurance Recoverable S 5,900,950 S 3,117,747 S 182,665 S -

Financial: The following table shows a high level snapshot of MIC’s financial position:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Total Admitted Assets S 64,021,620 S 88,376,558 S 101,303,252 $105,082,138
Total Liabilities S 84,173,000 S 87,712,739 S 84,893,670 S 84,277,097
Statutory Surplus S (20,151,380) S 663,819 S 16,409,582 S 20,805,041

MIC’s surplus was comprised of common stock, additional paid-in capital and unassigned funds. The Company
had authorized 10,000 shares of $1 par value common stock, all of which were issued and outstanding, and
100% owned by IFG. The Company had an independent audit performed for the period April 28, 2008
(inception) through December 31, 2008, that report was dated March 25, 2009 and rendered an unqualified
opinion. There were some differences noted between the 2008 annual report and the audited financial
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statements for the period ended December 31, 2008, which are not reflected herein as the differences are not
directly pertinent to the insolvency analysis. During the time period that Magnolia was in operations, Section
624.408, Florida Statutes, required the Company to maintain minimum capital and surplus of $4 million and to
meet the risk-based capital requirements. Additionally, Section 624.4095, Florida Statutes, required the
Company to maintain a ratio of the product of written premiums times 0.90 to surplus of no greater than 10-
to-1 for gross written premiums and 4-to-1 for net written premiums. As of the audited statements for the
period ended December 31, 2008, the Company was in compliance with these requirements. The Company
was also required by Florida Statutes to maintain a deposit of $300K to help secure the payment of claims. A
cash deposit was assigned to the OIR to satisfy this requirement.

The Company’s financial position deteriorated quickly in just the second year of operations, ultimately
reporting a negative surplus in excess of $20.1 million at the end of 2009, as summarized in the table below:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Common Stock S 10,000 S 10,000 S 10,000 S 10,000
Additional Paid-in Capital 19,990,000 19,990,000 19,990,000 19,990,000
Unassigned Funds (40,151,380) (19,336,181) (3,590,418) 805,041

Surplus As Regards Policyholders $ (20,151,380) S 663,819 $ 16,409,582 $ 20,805,041

MIC's investments were primarily short term investments in U.S. Treasury Bills and cash held in overnight
investment accounts. MIC also had the required statutory deposit pledged as collateral to OIR. Cash deposits
which were initially generated from the capital infusion of $20,000,000 and UEP received from Citizens related
to the three take-outs. As the policies assumed from Citizens were up for renewal, the renewals were written
on Magnolia paper, which was the primary source of cash deposits subsequent to the initial influx of cash
from the Citizens assumed premium. Cash deposits decreased significantly during 2009 as shown in the
following table:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Cash and Short Term Investments S 41,799,945 S 63,147,885 S 78,831,913 S 89,476,234
Common Stocks 3,125,175 2,996,546 1,069,902 758,099

Cash and Invested Assets S 44,925,120 S 66,144,431 S 79,901,815 S 90,234,333
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MIC reported premiums earned, underwriting expenses and net loss as follows:

12/31/2009 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Premiums Earned S 45,673,647 S 39,456,301 S 32,960,320 S 33,856,428
Losses 57,638,505 33,263,856 22,162,807 14,436,078
Loss Adjustment Expenses * 5,493,110 2,811,131 2,125,852
Other Underwriting Expenses 29,707,802 22,656,579 13,428,654 16,528,730
Total Underwriting Expenses 87,346,307 61,413,545 38,402,592 33,090,660
Net Underwriting Gain (Loss) (41,672,660) (21,957,244) (5,442,272) 765,768
Investment and Other Income 1,153,683 1,067,567 708,276 615,900
Net Income (Loss) Before Taxes (40,518,977) (20,889,677) (4,733,996) 1,381,668
Income Taxes (3,109,807) (3,109,807) (1,723,756) 3,315,697

Net Income (Loss) $ (37,409,170) S (17,779,870) S (3,010,240) S (1,934,029)

* Losses and LAE were reported on a combined basis for the 12/31/2009 data available.

General underwriting expenses, as reported by MIC and summarized above, included management fees paid
to an affiliated company, Magnolia Agency. Management fees and commissions comprised the largest
portion of the other underwriting expenses.

Cash flows from premium collections, for loss and underwriting expenses paid and Net Cash from Operations
for MIC were as follows:

12/31/2009* 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Premiums Collected (net of reins.) S S 41,417,595 S 31,238,277 S 85,630,234
Benefit and Loss Payments S 30,059,119 $§ 18,693,522 S 7,352,637
Other Underwriting Expenses Paid S 28905968 S 18,877,530 $ 9,572,404
Net Cash from Operations S (20,095,242) S  (9,252,447) S 69,115,978

*comparable information not readily available in this format for the year ended 12/31/2009
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Based on amounts reported by MIC, direct premium written, losses paid and unpaid, net losses incurred and
the percentage of net losses incurred to earned premiums were as follows:

12/31/2009* 9/30/2009 6/30/2009 12/31/2008
Direct Premium Written S 94,053,542 S 77,485,114 S 21,612,279
Direct Losses Paid S 29,666,292 S 18,681,618 7,352,637
Direct Losses Unpaid S 17,016,646 S 11,564,185 7,083,441
Losses Incurred S 39,751,413 S 23,162,362 S 14,436,078
Premiums Earned S 59,066,751 S 32,988,606 S 33,856,428
Ratio 67.3% 70.2% 42.6%

* comparable information not readily available in this format for the year ended 12/31/2009

Miscellaneous/Other — IFG, a shell corporation, borrowed $23.8 million under a Credit Agreement with Allianz
(the Lender), dated February 27, 2008, in order to form and invest $20 million in Magnolia, a domestic
insurance company that would apply for a Permit and Certificate of Authority with the Office of Insurance
Regulation. The Credit Agreement between IFG and Allianz referred to several other related loan documents,
which effectively became part of the Credit Agreement, and required the payment of substantial upfront fees
to the Lender by the Borrower out of the loan proceeds ($3.8 million), charged an interest rate of 4.5% above
the prime rate, and limited the repayment term to five years. The loan repayment schedule provided for
monthly principal payments of $320,000 plus interest starting January 1, 2009, increasing to monthly principal
payments of $420,000 for 2010, $520,000 for 2011 and $620,000 thereafter. Additionally, there were clauses
in the Credit Agreement that called for the Mandatory Prepayment of Excess Cash Flow, Yield Protection and
various covenants made by the borrower, IFG. The Credit Agreement also called for IFG to obtain a Letter of
Credit listing ART as the beneficiary in the amount of $2.2 million and key man insurance on James Irl in the
amount of $20 million. The Credit Agreement called for IFG to meet certain reinsurance guidelines (through
Magnolia), limited commissions paid to third parties by Agency and limited the amount of operating expenses
that the Company and Agency could incur. From inception of the loan up through liquidation of the Company,
total payments made by IFG under the Credit Agreement were $6,678,074 (53,520,000 principal and
$3,158,074 interest). The last payment made was remitted on October 30, 2009, representing the payment
due on November 1, 2009. If payments had continued through the life of the loan, assuming no change in
interest rate, the total amount of payments due under the loan would have been $29,850,693 ($23,800,000
principal and $6,050,693 interest).

The Credit Agreement and related documents appear to have served as a protective shield to the Lender as it
related to this transaction, which primarily involved Magnolia (an insurance company), IFG (Borrower and the
stockholder of the insurance company), Agency (the managing general agent) and Allianz (the Lender and part
owner of Agency). Certain contracts with third parties provided additional protection for the Lender. In
addition to the repayment of the loan, the various agreements and contracts called for additional payments to
be made directly to the Lender, on the Lender’s behalf or for the benefit of the Lender. The Credit Agreement
also called for the Borrower to obtain a letter of credit payable to the Lender in the amount of $2.2 million
and a key man insurance policy on the stockholder of the Borrower. Other sections of the Credit Agreement
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required prepayment of excess cash flows, yield protections and various covenants which also provided
significant protections to the Lender. The Credit Agreement and related documents appear to have been

drafted for the benefit of the Lender and to the detriment of the Borrower.

The Credit Agreement defines the Loan documents as: “this Agreement, the Notes, the Pledge Agreement,
the Escrow Agreement, the Subsidiary Guaranty, the Personal Guaranty, the Security Agreement and any
other agreements, documents or instruments executed in connection therewith.” The Credit Agreement
refers to many other documents, which effectively became part of the agreement. Some of these related
agreements included the Advisory Services Agreement, Asset Protection Agreement, LLC Operating

Agreement, and Processing Services Agreement, key provisions of which have been included below.

The Flow of Funds Memorandum set forth the flow of funds that occurred on the closing date
of the Credit Agreement (February 27, 2008) for the loan amount of $23.8 million. At closing,
$2,595,000 was deducted as closing and structuring fees; $800,000 was deducted as expense
reimbursements; and the initial funding to the Borrower was set up to be paid in installments
as certain milestones were met, up to a maximum of $405,000 per the Credit Agreement. This
was later modified by a Letter Agreement dated May 29, 2008 between Irl and Allianz, and
modified some of the funding installments, but did not change the overall amount of the loan
or loan closing costs. The remaining loan proceeds, totaling $20 million, represents the initial
capital the Borrower, IFG, invested as surplus in Magnolia. The fees charged at closing totaling
$2,595,000 were paid to (or basically retained by) the Lender (ART) and were significant as far
as increasing the yield on the loan to the Lender. The $800,000 for expense reimbursements
was also paid to (retained by) the Lender.

The Advisory Services Agreement dated March 3, 2008 between Allianz Risk Transfer (ART), an
insurance company organized under the laws of Switzerland and located in Zurich, and
Magnolia Agency, LLC (the Agency) provided that ART would perform reinsurance consulting
and advisory services to the Agency. This agreement called for a $3 million fee to be paid on
December 1, 2008 and nine quarterly payments of $S1 million each, commencing on March 1,
2009 and ending on March 1, 2011. Total fees due over the term of the Advisory Services
Agreement would have been $12 million. Actual fees paid under this agreement totaled $6
million. The services to be provided under the Advisory Services Agreement appear to be
similar to reinsurance brokerage services that are normally paid for as broker commissions.

In addition to this Advisory Services Agreement, we noted that there was a broker agreement
between Magnolia Insurance Company and Benfield, Inc. effective June 1, 2008, under which
Benfield was to procure and service reinsurance on behalf of Magnolia in a fiduciary capacity.
The broker agreement further stated that Benfield’s role was not to provide legal, regulatory
or accounting advice or guidance to Magnolia. The agreement did not require any payments
from Magnolia to Benfield, and further acknowledged that compensation for the brokerage
services would be made from the reinsurers. Magnolia and Benfield entered into a revenue
sharing agreement in relation to the brokerage and placement of the Additional Layer Excess
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Catastrophe Reinsurance Contract, effective August 12, 2008 through June 1, 2009. The
agreement provided for a one-time fee of $750,000.

The Credit Agreement described above required IFG to maintain one or more Asset Protection
Agreements (insurance policies) no later than May 1, 2008 in the amount of the lesser of $20
million or the outstanding principal balance of the loan, for the sole benefit of ART. The Asset
Protection Agreement was actually between Agency and Poseidon Re LTD (Poseidon). The
Asset Protection Agreement was dated April 2008 with an effective date of June 1, 2008. The
beneficiary under the agreement was Allianz. The notional amount is $20 million. The
termination date of the policy was at the beneficiary’s option. The agreement called for
payments by Poseidon of $14 million into a trust account on June 1, 2008. The payment by
Agency was not due until May 31, 2009. Agency paid $6 million to Poseidon on May 29, 2009.
It appears that the $6 million paid by Agency was a premium for $20 million in catastrophe
loss coverage in order to reduce the risk to ART if there was a major hurricane or other
catastrophe during the period. The Credit Agreement specified that any payments that ART
received under the Asset Protection Agreements shall be applied as additional payments on
the $23.8 million loan.

The Amended and Restated Operating Agreement of Magnolia Agency, LLC (the Operating
Agreement) dated February 27, 2008 was between Agency, IFG, the Class A Member, and
Allianz, the Class B Member. The Operating Agreement allowed the Class A Member to receive
monthly distributions equal to the payments required under the Credit Agreement. It also
allowed the Class A Member to elect the only member of the Board of Directors, seemingly
giving all the power to the Class A Member. However, a subsequent section of the agreement
stated that all key decisions required unanimous member consent of both the A and B
Members. Under the Operating Agreement, Agency’s net income (or net loss) would be
allocated 100% to the Class A Member (IFG) up until the loan from Allianz was paid off (the
trigger date), and then the net income would be allocated 50-50 between the members.

As previously discussed, the Agency was initially 100% owned by IFG. In connection with the
Credit Agreement, IFG (transferor), Allianz Risk Transfer, Inc. a New York corporation
(transferee) and Agency entered into an Agreement to Transfer Class B Membership, dated
February 27, 2008, that transferred the Class B Membership Interests of Agency from the
transferor to the transferee. The Transfer Agreement stated that IFG, as partial consideration
for the “Loan,” agreed to assign the Class B Membership interest in the Agency.

The Security Agreement between IFG (the Borrower) and Agency (together with the Borrower,
the Grantors) and Allianz assigned a security interest in substantially all of their personal
property as collateral for the loan. The Pledge Agreement between IFG (the Pledgor) and
Allianz (the Administrative Agent) pledged all of the capital stock of the corporations and
membership interests or other equity interests of the limited liability companies now or at any
time owned by Pledgor. The Pledge Agreement effectively assigned the stock in the Magnolia
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Insurance Company, Inc. and the membership interests in Magnolia Agency, LLC to Allianz. The
Personal Guaranty between James Irl, (the Guarantor) in favor of Allianz personally
guaranteed the obligations under the Credit Agreement. All of these documents were dated
February 17, 2008.

e The Processing Service Agreement (PSA) between CGI Technologies and Solutions, Inc. (CGI)
and Magnolia Agency, LLC described the policy processing and claims processing services CGI
was to provide the Agency and was effective on March 1, 2008. The PSA called for CGl to
facilitate the issuance of a Letter Of Credit in favor of Allianz in the amount of $2.2 million. CGlI
is guarantor of the Letter of Credit. The agreement called for CGI to be paid a fee for each
policy issued. CGIl was to calculate the fee at the end of each month and invoice Magnolia
Agency. The minimum monthly fee was $250,000, which was to be paid on the first day of
each month prior to the services being rendered. CGl was to subtract the $250,000 minimum
from the amount calculated and billed by CGI at the end of each month. The PSA allowed the
Agency to defer payment of the minimum monthly fee for March, April, May and possibly June
of 2008 for either 90 or 120 days, depending on when they were to take over the first policies
from Citizens. In addition to the processing fees, the Agency was to pay $333,000 on August
29, 2008, $333,000 on September 30, 2008, and $334,000 on October 31, 2008 for
implementation of the technology and processes necessary to perform services under the
PSA. CGI was also to be paid from a fee schedule to handle claims. In September 2009, CGl
was paid $2.1 million under a settlement and release to terminate this agreement (described
below).

e The Subordination Agreement is between CGI Technologies and Solutions, Inc, (the Junior
Creditor) and Allianz and is dated February 27, 2008. The instruments subject to the
Subordination Agreement were any and all liabilities from IFG and subsidiaries or affiliates to
CGl and any and all liabilities to ART. The Subordination Agreement called for any amounts
owed to CGl to become Junior Liabilities and for all liabilities owed to ART to become Senior
Liabilities. In effect, Allianz becomes a preferred creditor and would be paid in full before any
payments are made to CGl.

e The Settlement Agreement and Release (SAR) dated September 2, 2009 is between CGlI,
Agency and Allianz. It effectively cancels the Processing Services Agreement (PSA) and requires
the Agency to pay $2.1 million to CGI. This agreement was deemed to be payment in full of all
unpaid amounts owed under the PSA, except for a list of additional amounts due that listed in
an attachment to the SAR. The payment of $2.1 million was made on September 2, 2009 by
wire transfer to CGl from Magnolia Agency’s Operating bank account. The letter of credit was
cancelled and returned undrawn to the bank as part of the SAR.

Conclusion —Magnolia Insurance Company operated over a very short time period. The Company obtained its
certificate of authority in April 2008, insurance operations essentially began in June 2008 with the first policy
assumption from Citizens, and by the end of 2009, the Company was considered insolvent. Magnolia’s
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premium activity was primarily from policies assumed through three take-outs under the Citizens
depopulation program, and renewals thereof, with very little organic business. The policies assumed were
mostly from high-risk areas subject to hurricanes and sink holes. Magnolia experienced a high number of opt-
outs where policyholders decided to return to Citizens prior to their renewal date, which resulted in the return
of premium dollars from Magnolia to Citizens. Reinsurance coverage obtained by Magnolia required
substantial premium payments which were higher than expected in the Company’s initial projections.

Magnolia’s initial capital infusion was essentially funded by a loan from a related party that was passed
through IFG, the borrower, a shell corporation that was basically formed for the purpose of borrowing money
in order to form and invest $20 million in a domestic insurance company. The loan funding obtained through a
credit agreement with Allianz in the amount of $23 million, required substantial upfront fees that were
retained by Allianz out of the loan proceeds, charged an interest rate of 4.5% above the prime rate, and
limited the repayment term to five years, with accelerated principal payments due over the short loan life.

In addition to the aggressive loan repayment terms, there were several other agreements that required high
dollar payouts from the holding company group during the limited time period that Magnolia was in business.
The credit agreement and related documents appeared to have been were drafted for the benefit of Allianz,
and to the detriment of IFG. The credit agreement and related documents served as a protective shield to
Allianz. Certain contracts with third parties provided additional protection for Allianz. In addition to the
accelerated loan payment schedule, the various agreements and contracts provided for additional payments
to be made to Allianz, on behalf of Allianz or for the benefit of Allianz. Other sections of the credit agreement
required prepayment of excess cash flows, yield protections and various covenants which also provided
significant protections to Allianz.

Midway through 2009, as the Company was experiencing deteriorating financial conditions, Allianz stepped in
to help with surplus relief through the 50% Quota Share agreement; however, it was not enough to stop the
downward spiral of the Company’s insurance operations. Problems with third party administrators, higher
than expected costs for reinsurance and other costs, increasing losses, understated loss reserves, and lower
than expected premiums all combined to drain the Company’s surplus. Further, once Magnolia stopped
writing new and renewal business, there was no longer a source of new funds coming in to replenish cash
deposits. Without cash flowing in to maintain operations, the payment of claims, commissions and other
operating expenses would have quickly drained the Company’s remaining liquid assets. Evaluation of the
Company while under Administrative Supervision yielded that it was more beneficial to liquidate the
remaining assets of the Company for the benefit of the policyholders, creditors and public.

In October 2013, the Receiver came to an agreement on a settlement in principle of the Allianz litigation in the
amount of $6,950,000, which was finalized and approved by the Court in February, 2014.
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References — The following documents were utilized in preparing the above insolvency report:

Legal documents referenced (L Series) —

L-1 — Consent order, Case No. 95155-08-CO Regarding the Application for the issuance of a Permit to
Magnolia Insurance Company to form an authorized domestic insurer and for the subsequent
issuance of a Certificate of Authority
L-2 — Certificate of Authority for Magnolia
L-3 — Consent order, Case No. 95237-08-CO (dated 4/28/2008) — approved the assumption of up to
60,000 policies (initial take out in June 2008)
L-4 — Amended Consent order, Case No. 96264-08-CO (6/2008) — approved the assumption of
additional policies (up to 60,000 ex-wind policies on or about August 12, 2008 and on additional dates
as approved by the office
L-5 — Consent order for Administrative Supervision, Case No. 107879-09-CO (dated 12/14/2009)
L-6 — Petition for order appointing the Florida Department of Financial Services as Receiver for
purposes of liquidation, injunction, and notice of automatic stay, Case No. 2010-CA-1522 (dated
4/30/2010)

0 Stipulation and consent to receivership and liquidation included as an attachment
L-7 — Consent order appointing the Florida Department of Financial Services as Receiver for purposes
of liquidation, injunction and notice of automatic stay, Case No. 2010-CA-1522 (dated 4/30/2010)
L-8 — Motion for approval of third interim claims report, claims distribution report, distribution
accounting, and for order authorizing distribution (dated 12/9/2013)
L-9 — Order approving Receiver’s motion for approval of third claims report, claims distribution report,
and distribution accounting, and authorizing distribution (dated 12/10/2013)
L-10 — Order approving Citizens Property Insurance Corporation’s Personal Residential and
Commercial Residential Non-bonus Takeout Plans (Case No. 94539-08 dated 3/11/2008)

Financial reporting documents (F Series) —

F-1—MIC’s 2008 annual statement (key pages) filed with OIR

F-2 — MIC’s 2008 Statutory financial statements for the period ended December 31, 2008
with Independent Auditor’s Report

F-3 — MIC’s 2009 second quarter statement filed with OIR

F-4 — MIC’s 2009 third quarter statement as of 12/29/2009 (unclear if ever filed)

Other Documentation (O Series) —

O-1-Magnolia’s Plan of Operations

0-2 — MIC’s Certified Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation

0-3 — MIC’s Bylaws

0O-4 — MIC’s Assumption Agreement with Citizens

0-5 — Magnolia’s MGA Agreement

0-6 — Insurance Holding Company Registration Statement filed in March 2009
O-7 — Letter from Demotech
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e 0-8-Schedules of reinsurance premium payments

e 0-9-Loan amortization schedule (repayments due and paid to Allianz)
e 0-10-Credit agreement-flow of funds recap schedule

e 0-11-Schedule of advisory services payments

e (0-12 - CGlI Processing Services Agreement

e 0-13-CGI Termination Settlement and Release Agreement
e 0-14-50% Quota Share Agreement

e 0-15-QS Cancellation notice

e (0-16 — Gregg Patterson Deposition

e 0-17 —Credit Agreement (signed)

e (0-18 —Credit Agreement with exhibits (unsigned)

e 0-19-Flow of Funds Memo

e 0-20— Letter Agreement

e (0-21 - Advisory Services Agreement

e 0-22-Benfield Broker Contract

e 0-23-Benfield Revenue Sharing

e (-24 — Asset Protection Plan (Poseidon)

e (0-25-Agency’ Amended and Restated Operating Agreement
e (0-26—Transfer Agreement

e (-27—Security Agreement

e (-28—Pledge Agreement

e (0-29 —Personal Guaranty Agreement

e 0-30-Subordination Agreement

e (0-31-Assignment of Rights
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OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION

Kevin M. MCCARTY
COMMISSIONER

IN THE MATTER OF: CASE NO: 95155-08-CO

Application for the issuance of a Permit to
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY
to form an authorized domestic insurer and for the
subsequent issuance of a Certificate of Authority

: _ /

CONSENT ORDER
THIS CAUSE came on for consideration upon the filing of an application with the

OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION (hicreinafter referred to as the “OFFICE™) for the
igsuance of a Permit and subsequent Certificate of Authority to MAGNOLIA INSURANCE
COMPANY (hereinafter referred to as "APPLICANT") to form and operate as an authorized
domestic insurer, pursuant to Sections 624.401, 624.404, 624.413, 628.051, 628.061, 628.071,
and 628.081, Florida Statutes, to write the (0010) Fire, (0020) Allied Lines, (0040) Homeowners
Multi Peril, and (0170) Other Liability lines of insurance coverage in this state. Following a
complete review of the entire record, and upon consideration thereof, and being otherwise fully
advised in the premises, the OFFICE hereby finds, as follows:

1. The OFFICE has jurisdiction over the subject matter and of the parties herein,

2. APPLICANT has applied for and, subject to the present and continuing
satisfaction of the requirements, terms and conditions establisl{ed herein, met all of the
_conditiens precedent to the granting of a Permit to APPLICANT to form a domestic insurer in

Florida, pursuant to the requirements st forth for licensure by the Florida Insurance Code,
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3. Prior to issuance of a Certificate of Authority, APPLICANT will become a newly
formed Florida corporation, with up to ten thousand (10,000) shares of common voting stock
authorized. The par value of such commén shares of stock shall be one U.S. Dollar ($1) per
share.  All of APPLICANT’s issued aﬁd outstanding common stock will be wholly owned by
IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. (hereinafter referred to as “IRL FINANCIAL GROUP”), a
Florida holding company. IRL FINANCIAL GROUP is one hundred percent (100%) owned by
HENRY JAMES IRL, a Florida resident.

4. APPLICANT has filed an application with the OFFICE consisting of a Plan of
Opera’cioﬁ, biographical information, legal documents, and other supporting documents for the
purpose of obtaining a Permit and subsequent Certificate of Authority (hereinafter referred to as
“Application”). In making a determination regarding the issuance of a Permit to APPLICANT,
the OFFICE has relied on the accuracy and truthfulness of the documents and reports provided
by APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and/or HENRY JAMES IRL in this matter.
APPLICANT represents that the Application filed with the OFFICE and all related submissions
and responses have been reviewed by APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and/or HENRY
JAMES IRL and that these documents, as amended to date, are complete and correct in all
respects. APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and HENRY JAMES IRL further represent
that they have disclosed and provided, or will provide to the OFFICE, copies of all current
understandings and agreements relating to the formation, funding, and future transaction of
insurance bj/ APPLICANT, which will be entered into by APPLICANT, or any of its
incorporators, officers, directors, or ten percent (10%) or greater shareholders for such Purposes.

5. APPLICANT represents that it plans to assume approximately sixty thousand

(60,000) residential policies from Citizens Property Insurance Corporation (“CITIZENS™) on or
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about June 10, 2008 under a depopulation plan. The depopulation plan is subject to separate
approval by CITIZENS and the OFFICE.

6. APPLICANT acknowledges that entry of this Consent Order doés not constitute
approval by CITIZENS or the OFFICE of the APPLICANT’s depopulation plan(s).
APPLICANT further acknowledges that entry of this Consent Order does not constitute a
guarantee that the policies referred to in paragréph five (5) above will ultimately be available to
APPLICANT for removal from CITIZENS, as the availability for removal may vary over time,

7. If APPLITCANT‘is able to effectuate an assumption of policies from CITIZENS in
accordance with its depopulation plan, APPLICANT acknowledges the following specified
requirements as a condition to the granting of a Permit and subsequent Certificate of Authority to
APPLICANT:

a) APPLICANT, at its own expensc, shall give notice to policyholders of the
proposed assumption at least thirty (30) days in advance. This notice shall inform policyholders
of the need to contact APPLICANT before the removal date if the policyholder desires to stay
with CITIZENS;

b) APPLICANT shall accumulate any objections, and facilitate the return of any
policyholder who desires to-stay in CITIZENS if that policyholder expresses the desire fo stay in
CITIZENS within the thirty (30). day notice period priot to the removal of the policy, or within
thirty (30) days after the date of the policy removal. APPLICANT shall not require
policyholders to make additional payments, nor take any action other than to express the desire
to remain with CITIZENS in writing, by e-mail, or by telephone on or before thirty (30) days

following the date of their policy removal;
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¢) When initially contacting an agent for consent to participate in the assumption
program, APPLICANT shall be requited to provide each agent with the policy form to be used,
the appointment contract, and a copy of the most currently available financial statement of the
APPLICANT; and

d) APPLICANT acknowledges that any rate charged to pelicyholders within one (1)
year of the actual date of removal of policies shall remain at or below the approved rate for
CITIZENS.

8. APPLICANT acknowledges the se;iarate review of the depopulation plan as
referenced in paragraphs five (5), six (6), and seven (7) above may result in the need for
additional surplus and/or reinsurance as deemed appropriate by the OFFICE.

9, APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and HENRY JAMES IRL have made
material representations that the source of funds used for its initial capitalization, Allianz Risk
Transter, Inc., will not necessarily deem IRL FINANCIAL GROUP to be in default of its loan
agreement with Allianz Risk Transfer, Inc. sﬁouid such pblicies referred to in paragraph five (5)
above not be available to APPLICANT. Furtﬁer, contrary to the requirements set forth in the
Credit Agreement dated February 27, 2008 between Allianz Risk Transfer, Inc. and IRL
FINANCIAL GROUP, the funds used to capitalize APPLICANT will be required to be released
to APPLICANT for the purpose of initial capitalization prior to the issuance of a Certificate of
\' Authority to APPLICANT. Allianz Risk Transfer, Inc. has submitted a letter to the OFFICE
mdicating snch understanding, and said letter is considefed material to' the issuance of this
Consent Order.

10.  HENRY JAMES IRL has submitted a notarized affidavit detailing all known

monies 10 be paid directly to him or to any entity within the IRL FINANCIAL GROUP holding

Page 4 of 21




compatty system, the Florida holding company system that HENRY JAMES IRL owns or
controls. Said affidavit is material to the issuance of this Consent Order.

11, APPLICANT has made material representations that none of APPLICANT's
incorporators, officers, or directors, and none of the officers or directors, or the sole shareholder
of IRL FINANCIAL GROUP have been found guilty of, or have pleaded guiﬁy or nolo
contendere to, a felony or a misdemeanor othet than a minor traffic violation, without regard to
whether a judgment of conviction was entered by the court,

12. APPLICANT shall provide legible and complete fingerprint cards for its officers,
directors, and sole shareholder. If the completed fingerprint cards of any said person furnished
to the OFFICE or other sources utilized by the OFFICE in its investigation process reveal that
the representations made in paragraph eleven (11) above are inaccurate, any individual involved
shall be removed as iacorpprator, officer, director, or ten percent (10%) or greater shércho}der of
said company within thirty (30) days after notification by the OFFICE and replaced with a
person or persons acceptable to the OFFICE.

13, If, upon receipt of notlﬁcatlon from the OFFICE, pureuant to paragraph twelve
(12) above, AE’PLI(;ANi or IRL FINAN(,IAL GROUP does not timely take the required
corrective action, APPLICANT and IRI. FINANCIAL GROUP agree that such failure to act
would constitute an immediate danger to the public, and the OFFICE immediately may suspend,
revoke, or take other administrative action as it deems appropriate upon the Permit of
APPLICANT without further proceedings, pursuant to Sections 120.569(2)(n) and 120.60(6),
Florida Statutes. Such failure by APPLICANT to take cotrective action shall further constitute

grounds to deny APPLICANT a Certificate of Authority.
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14. APPLICANT and IRL FINANCIAL GRQUP affirm that all expianaﬁons,
representations; and documents provided to the OFFICE in connection with APPLICANT’s
Aﬁplication, including all attachments and supplements thereto, are true, and all representations
and requirements set forth herein are material to the issuarice of this Consent Order, and fully
describe all transactions, agreements, and underst-andings regarding the formation and operation
of APPLICANT.

15.  APPLICANT shall mmg;ly with its Plan of Operation and supporting documents
as submitted with the Application. Written approval must be secured from the OFFICE prior to
any material deviation from said Plan of Operation.

16. APPLICANT represents that its initial capital of twenty million U.S. Dollars
($20,000,000) in cash will be funded by IRL FINANCIAL GROUP from funds it obtained
through a loan from Allianz Risk Transfer, Inc., a New York corporation. Three hundred
-thousand U.S. Dollars ($300,000) of the initial capitabl will be used to complete the statutory
deposit requirement with the Bureau of Collateral Management.

17.  Tinal approval and issuance of APPLICANT’s Certificate of Authority shall be
granted in writing by the OFFICE at such time as the OFFICE is satisfied that APPLICANT has
complied with all provisions of this Consent Order and the OFFICE has received the following
documents on or before April 28, 2008, unless otherwise specified herein, and the OFFICE is
satisfied that the documents meet the requisite statutory and rule requirements:

a) ?I;OOf of the deposit of nineteen million, seven hundred thousand U.S.
Dollars (819,700,000} in cash into APPLICANT’s account in a Florida banking institution which

is a member of the Federal Reserve System, with a wrilten certification from the bank, signed by
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an officer of the bank, stating the deposited funds are not hypothecated, encumbered, or pledged
in-any way;

b) Proof of the deposit of three hundred thousand U.S. Dollars ($300,000)
placed with. the Bureau of Cdllateral! Management, as required by Section 624.411 and Chapter
625, Part 111, Florida Statuies;

) Certificate of Status from the Florida Secretary of State;

d) Executed and notarized copies of the Articles of Incorporation;

€) Boatd Resolution for the adoption of the Bylaws;

) Evidence that APPLICANT’s Board of Directors has ratified the
execution of this Consent Order on APPLICANT’s behalf by HENRY JAMES IRL, as President
and one of its incorporators, and indicated its willingness to be bound by the terms, conditions,
and representations stated herein;

g) Acknowledgement that for the three (3) years immediately following the
issuance of a Certificate of Authority, APPLICANT shall file with the OFFICE, on an annual
basis, no later than June 1 of each year or earlier at the OFFICE’S request, a Catastrophe Loss
Model with Probable Maximum Loss estimate amounts for a one-hundred-year storm based upon
APPLICANT's exposure information on policies in force as of May 15 of the then current year.
The OFFICE reserves the right to require APPLICANT (o provide additionai modeling at the
sole discretion of the OFFICE. APFI.JCANT shall include in the filings any update to its
exposure management plan which will identify the company’s ability to provide satisfactory
financial capacity to cover the company's exposute 10 catastrophic hurricane loss. APPLICANT
shall also include specific plans that will limit exposure to a Ie{rel within the company's financial

capacity. Based upon the OFFICE's review of said models and plans, the OFFICE may require
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APPLICANT to take corrective action to cure any overexposure identified by the OFFICE,
including, but not limited to, the purchase of additional reinsurance;

h) Executed copies of all agreements, with all addendums, relating to the
operations and management of the company, including but not limited to: Managing General
Agency Agreement, Processing Services Agreement, and Consulting Agreement; and

i) Copies of all draft reinsurance agreements, including any Reinstatement
Premium Protection Agreeinent(s), if available, to which APPLICANT is a named party,
reflective of its reinsurance program as represented in its Application, and which sufficiently
cover APPLICANT’s projected book of business up 1o or beyond its forecasted 01:1@-in»0ne
hundred-year (1:100-year) catastrophic event Probable Maxinum Loss, utilizing modeling
acceptable to the OFFICE.

18. APPLICANT shall, within ten (10) days of receiving its Certificate of Authority,
submit to the OFFICE its National Association of Insurance Commissioners Company Code
assignment.

19.  If at the time of submitting documents for its Certificate of Authority, there are
any new officers or directors of APPLICANT, or new officers, ditectors or shareholders holding
a ten percent (10%) or greater ownership in IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, APPLICANT shall file
with the OFFICE biographical affidavits, fingerprint cards, authority for release of information
forms, and background investigation reports for these individuals at such tinie, If the completed
fingerprint cards of any said person furnished to the OFFICE or other sources utilized by the
OFFICE in its investigation process reveal that the representations made in paragraph eleven

(11) above are inaccurate, any individual involved shall be removed as officer, director, or ten
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percent (10%) or greater shareholder of said company within thirty (3 0) days after notification by
the OFFICE and replaced with a person or persons écceptable to the OFFICE.

20, APPLICANT and IRL FINANCIAL GROUP acknowledge and agree that, if the
OFFICE determines that the documentation épeciﬁed in paragraph seventeen (17) is not
submitted as required, is incomplete, or does nol meet the requisite  statutory or rule
requirements, the OFFICE shall hold the Certificate of Authority component of the Application
in abeyance, and withdraw the Application from consideration, until such time as the required
documentation has been submitted to the OFFICE for review.

21, Upon the is:;uance of the Certificate of Authority to APPLICANT, APPLICANT
shall further comply with the following:

a) APPLICANT shall not transact business until it has submitted fully-
executed reinsurance agreements, as stated in paragraph scventeen, sub~paragrapiﬁ i (17()
abbv‘e, or confirmation acceptable to the OFFICE at the OFFICE’s sole discretion, that all
reinsurance agreements have been placed, including any Reinstatement Premium frotect’ion
Agreement(s), to the OFFICE for its review, and said agreements have been determined to meet
all statutory and rule requirements. If acceptable confirmation has been submitted to the
OFFICE, APPLICANT shall submit a copy . of the fully-executed reinsurance agreements,
including the Reinstatément Premium Protection Agreement(s), to the OFFICE within five (5)
days of receipt of same by APPLICANT;

b) APPLICANT shall not transact business until it has submitted to. the
OFFICE any necessary revision fco its three-year Pro Forma Financial Statements reflective of the
actual costs of reinsurance obtained, if any deviation should occur from the Pro Forma Financial

Statements submitted with the Application, following the placement of APPLICANT’s
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reinsurance program. APPLICANT agrees that the OFFICE's reviéw of said Pro Forma
Financial Statements may result in the neced for additional surplus and/or other ﬁn‘anciai
rcquirc_ments, as deemed appropriate by the OFFICE;

c) Any payments made by APPLICANT to HENRY JAMES IRL and/or any
entities owned or controlled by HENRY JAMES IRL shall not be increased beyond the amounts
discfosc:d in the Application without the prior written approval by the OFFICE;

d) APPLICANT shall file with the OFFICE, and thereafter maintain, an anti-
fraud plan that will comply with Section 626.9891, Florida Statutes, and Rule 69D-2, Florida
Administrative Code;

e) APPLICANT agrees that any managerial, administrative, or cost-sharing
arrangements involving APPLICANT will be in accordance with a formal written agreement,
and must contain, at the minimum, the following:

(1) A requirement of monthly cash settlement of any expenses
ineurred for the month; and

2) A clear delineation of the financial boundaries of each operation.
*urther, APPLICANT shall not bear any occupancy expenses for space which is oceupied by any
other entity and, upon examination, shall be prepared to demonstrate how the oeccupancy cost and
space is allocated among co-located entities;

f Any agreements that APPLICANT enters into with any affiliated person,
entity or related party, as defined in Statement of Statutory Accounting Principles Number 25 of
the National Association of Insurance Commissioners Accounting Practices and Procedures
Manual, shall be in writing and shall be submitted to the OFFICE for the OFFICE's review and

prior written approval. For purposes of this paragraph, an affiliated person or entity is any
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officer or director of APPLICANT, or any officer, director or five percent (5%) or more
sharcholder of any of APPLICANT s immcdiatc, intermediate or ultimate parents;

g APPLICANT agrees that any arrangément or agreement with an affiliated
party for the provision of administrative services shall further comply with the following
requirements:

(1)  APPLICANT must have the right to terminate the contract for
cause;

(2)  The contract shall contain a provision with respect to the
underwriting or other standards pertaining to the business underwritten by APPLICANT;

(3)  The contract shall be retained as part of the official records of both
the affiliate and APPLICANT for the term of the contract and five (5) years afterward;

(4)  Payment to the affiliate of any premiums or charges for insurance
by or on behalf of the insured shall be deemed to have been received by APPLICANT, and
return premiums or claims payments forwarded by APPLICANT to the affiliate shall not be
deemed to have been paid to the insured or claimant until such payments are received by the
insured or claimant; |

& The affiliate shall hold all funds collected on behalf of or for
APPLICANT as well as all return premiums veceived from APPLICANT in a fiduciary capacity
in trust accounts;

6) The affiliate shall adhere to underwriting  standards, rules,
procedures and manuals setting forth the rates to be charged, and the conditions for the -

acceptance or rejection of risks as determined by APPLICANT;

Page 11 of 21



(7)  All fees and charges must be specified in the contract and they
must be comparable to fees charged to any other insurer for which similar contracted services are
. provided by the affiliate. If the affiliate does not pexférm such services for other insurers, the
fees charged must be reasonable in relation to the services provided;

(8)  All claims paid by the affiliate from funds collected on behalf of
APPLICANT shall be paid only on drafts of; and as authorized by, APPLICANT;

$)) APPLICANT shall retain the right of continuing access to books
and records maintained by the affiliate sufficient to permit APPLICANT to fulfill all of its
contractual obligations to insured persons, subject to any restrictions in the written agreement
between APPLICANT and the affiliate on the proprietary rights of the parties in such books and
records; |

(10) The affiliate shall provide written notice approved by
APPLICANT to insured individuals advising them of the identity of, and relationship among, the
affiliate, the policyholder, and APPLICANT; and

(11)  Any policies, certificates, bookk:ts, termination notices, or other
written communications delivered by APPLICANT to the affiliate for delivery to its
policyholders shall be delivered by the affiliate 13ron§ptly after feceipt of instructions. from
APPLICANT to deliver them;

h) APPLICANT shall maintain its principal place of business in Florida and
shall make available to the OFFICE complete records of its affairs. APPLICANT shall also
maintain its office, records, and assels in Florida as required by Section 628.271, Florida
Statutes, The physical form, if any, of the assets shall also be maintainéd in Florida, or in

compliance with Section 628,511, Florida Statutes;
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i) APPLICANT shall not expand its operations outside the state of Florida
without prior written approval from the QFFICE;

b APPLICANT shall file with the OFFICE the quarterly supplemental
reporfs as required by Section 624.424(10), Florida Statutes;

k) APPLICANT shall file updates to its Holding Company Registration
Statement as required by Section 628.801, Flotida Statutes, and Rule 690-143.046, Florida
 Administrative Code;

) APPLICANT shall file a completed and executed copy of any custody
account agreement(s) and investment management agreement(s), including but not limited to the
Securities Custody Account Agreement with Northern Trust Bank, NLA.;

m) APPLICANT shall maintain sufficient and adequate internal controls and
supervision of any external contractor(s) providing services in connection with the insurance
transactions of APPLICANT, and shall further assume responsibility for the actions of said
contractor(s) as they relate to any performance under the service agreements;

n During the three (3) years following the entry of this Consent Order,
APPLICANT shall pay only those dividends that have been approved in advance and in writing
by the OFFICE;

o) As a condition of the OFFICE’S issuance of a Certificate of Authority to
APPLICANT, APPLICANT shall maintain a deposit with the Bureau of Collateral Managgq;cnt,
in the amount of at least three hum.ired thousand U.S. Dollars ($300,000), as required by Section
624.411, Florida Statutes;

| P APPLXCANT shall not transact business until APPLICANT’s forms and

rates have been approved in writing by the OFFICE;
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Q APPLICANT shall take necessary steps to effectuate membership of
APPLICANT in the associations and/or funds, as required by the following statutes, and to
comply with the conditions contained in such entities’ Plan of Operation. Further, APPLICANT
agrees to pay any and all assessments levied by such entities and/or applicable laws.
APPLICANT acknowledges full responsibility for determining the associations and/or funds
APPLICANT is required to join pursuant to, but not limited to, Sections 215:555, 627.311(4),
627.351(1), 627.351(4), 627.351(6), 627.3515, 627.6488, 631.55, 631.715, and 631.911, Florida
Statutes. APPLICANT further acknowledges its statutory obligations ;ﬁursuant to, -but not
limited to, the afm"cmentioncd statutes and will continually moﬁitor the various asseciations
and/or funds that it is required to join as determined by the lines of business on the Certificate of
Authority of APPLICANT. Further, APPLICANT shall, based upon the lines of business on its
Certificate of Authority, continually monitor and comply with statutory requirements regardin_g
APPLICANT’s membership in the associations and funds whichi are identified herein or which
may be established in the future;

D APPLICANT shall submit to the OFF}CE; no lgss than annually, all
required filings, pursuant to Section 627.0645, Florida Statutes, and Rule 690-170.007, Florida
Administrative Code;

$) APPLICANT shall file with the OFFICE all premium growth reports as

required by Secction 624.4243, Florida Statutes, in a complete and timely manner;
f) Any managing general agenf and related contracts entered into by
' APPLICANT following the issuance of a Certificate of Authority shall meet the requirements of

Sections 626.015(14) and 626.7451, Florida Statutes;
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) | APPLICANT shall obtain written approval from the OFFICE prior to
contracting with any managing general agent or charging any policy fees related to contracting
with, or services provided by, a managing gencral agent other than that approved by the OFFICE
with this Applicdtion; and

v) APPLICANT shall obtain the prior written approval of the OFFICE before
amending, updating, or chanéing any managing general agent contracts entered into by
APPLICANT, including the fee té be paid to Magnolia bAgency,'L.I;“C, as submitted in the
Application.

22. APPLICANT acknowledges that it shall continue to provide any such
amendments or additions to its reinsurance agreements to the OF FICE on a going-forward basis,
and otherwise cemply with the provisions of Section 624.610, Flotida Statutes.

23, APPLICANT shall report to the OFFICE, Property and Casualty Financial
Oversight, any time that it is named as a party defendant in a class action lawsuit, within fifteen
(15) days after the class is certified, and APPLICANT shall include a copy of the complaint at
the time it reports the class action lawsuit to the OFFICE,

24, Executive Order 13224, signed by President George W. Bush on September 23, |
2001, blocks the assets of terrorists and terrorist support organizations identified by the United
States Department of the Treasuty, Office of Foreign Assets Control. The Executive Order also
prohibits any transactions by U.S. persons involved in the blocked assets and interests. The list
of identified terrorigts anc{ terrorist support organizations is periodically updated at the Office of
Foreign Assets Control’s website, http//www.treag.eoviofac. APFVLICANT shall maintain and
adhere to procedures necessary to detect and prevent prohibited transactions with individuals and

entities which have been identified at the Office of Foreign Assets Control website.
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25.  Pursuant to Section 628.071, Florid%x Statutes, if the OFFICE has not issued
APPLICANT a Certificate of Authority within one (1) year of the date of filing this Consent
Otrder, APPLICANT s Permit shall no longer be valid.

26. APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and HENRY JAMES IRL agree that,
if a Certificate of Authority has been issued to APPLICANT, failure to adhere to one or more of
the terms and conditions contained herein shall result without further: proceedings, in the
revocation of APPLICANT’s Certificate of Authority in this state in accordance with Sections
120.569(2)(n) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes.

27.  The deadlines set forth in this Consent Order may be extended by written
approval of the OFFICE. Approval of any deadline extension is subject to statutory or
administrativé regulation limitations.

28.  APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and HENRY JAMES IRL expressly
waive a hearing in this matter, the making of Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law by the
OFFICE, and all further and other proceedings herein to which the parties may be entitled by law
or rules of the OFFICE. APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and HENRY JAMES IRL
hereby knowingly and voluntarily waive all rights to challenge or to coﬁtest this Consent Oz:‘der,
in any forum now or in the future available to it, including the right to any administrative
proceeding, circuit or federal court action, or any appeal.

29.  Bach party to this action shall bear its own costs and fees.

30.  The parties agree that this Consent Order shall be deemed to be executed when
the OFFICE has executed a copy of this Consent Order bearing the signature of APPLICANT or
its authotized representative, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP or its authorized representative, and

HENRY JAMES IRL, notwithstanding the fact that the copy may have been transmitted to the
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OFFICE electronically. Further, APPLICANT, IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, and HENRY
JAMES IRL agree that their signatures as affixed to-this Consent Oxder shall be under the seal of
a Notary Public,
WHEREFORE, the égreement between MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANFY, IRL
FINANCIAL GROUP, INC, HENRY JAMES IRL, and the OFFICE OF INSURANCE
REGULATION, the terms and conditions of which are set forth above, is APPROVED, and the
| Application for the issuance of a Permit to MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY, pursuant to
Sections 628.051, 628.061, 628.071, and 628.081, Florida Statutes, is APPROVED.

FURTHER, all terms and conditions contained herein are hereby ORDERED.

DONE and ORDERED this__ )& 1" day of _FPRIL , 2008.

;?ﬁx A MEChey, Cofyfissibior

fice of Insurance Regulation
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By execution hereof, Henry James Irl, as incorporator and proposed President of the
proposed insurer, MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY, consents to entry of this Consent
Order, agrees without reservation to all of the above terms and conditions and shall be bound by all
provisions herein. The undersigned represents that he has the authority to bind MAGNOLIA
INSURANCE COMPANY to the terms and conditions of this Consent Order.

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

By: %ﬂ @:«M e

Print Name: /"/ head ) 458 Zee
Title: %&’”W/’”

STATE OF 7o/ ole
COUNTY OF Adiassi- dnse

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this/& f day of gg/w// 2008,
by )@uny fwﬁs Tlel as Lo

7 tnameof ‘parson) (typx{ of authority ... ¢.g officer, trustee attorney in fact)

for flaciolin Tusueance @K;j)ﬁgﬂﬁ/‘

{company namg)

/('41’7)5644% v ) 5

(Sig%e of the Notary) / 7

«if *
Llgpoasy  AESTHE
{Prist; Type or Stamp-Commissionsd Name of Notary)

Personally Known__“~__ OR Produced Identification_ e SAVRIAM RESTREPO =
Type of Identification Produced_ , ' ? “%’,é MY COMMISSION # DD 483059

Y -«;; EXPIRES: October 18, 2009
& sy amawmmm:arymblmumemmm .
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By execution hereof, IRL, FINANCIAL GROUP, INC, consents to entry of this Consent
Order, agrees without reservation to all of the above terms and eonditions and shall be bound by all
provisions herein. The undersigned represents that he/she has the authority to bind JRL
FINANCIAL GROUP, INC. to the terms.and conditions of this Consent Order.

IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC.
By: ot / %""f I(/

el
Print Name: /7/ “/Mf,r __,Z,ag,

[Corporate Seal, if available] Title: ?’6’&’ S/ OENT

STATE OF FloecoA
COUNTY OF fdvgas- Dot

by //?M?A/ »smz'm T / as &/74 el
T (name of person) (type of elithority ..... e.g; officer, trustee attomey i fict)

for Zp | Frisanicinl - 3)//595:/,& ,

(conipany name)

/
)C"é,/%ﬁﬁM"w '\,ad/ciw,‘

(Signany}()f flie Notary) / /

/t»//ﬂ?f;f A /jf.f;???f/ﬂ@
(Pry(t “Type or Stamp Commxsswned Narhe of Notary)

Personally Known__ /’/ OR Produced Identification .
Type of Identification Produced . v g

\g& Bt MYRIAMRESTREPO

e MY COMMISSION# DD:483059

5 EXPIRES: October 18, 2009
5 SEAON Banded Thil Notaiy Publlc Underuriters
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By execution hereof, Henry James Irl consents to entry of this Consent Order, agrees
without reservation to all of the above terms and conditions and shall be bound by all provisions

| N S

Henry es Irl

STATE OF ?’Zm IM

 j7E
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this /. o day of ié?/"/ 2008,

by Aexieey Tavees To/ as -
0 (name of porson) (type of authority-..... e.g: officer; trustee atorney {n fact)
=
for
{sompany Hame)

,,,,,,,

)
S zf{zf‘);;:ﬁ«:m 6( é’ﬁ}
(Signatie of the Notary) v

% / ;
S SIECTRE PO
. (Pring, Type or Stamp Comnissioned Nanfe of Notary)

" g
Personally Known__ " OR Produced Identification T MYRIAMR ‘“1;3 ‘_ }
Type of Identification Produce ke ’-. MY-COMMISSION # DD:48305
» e oot ' bt 3+ EXPIRES: October 18, 2009

BondsdThrUNot,avy?ublb.U_ﬁa?érwmers i3
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COPIES FURNISHED TO:

H. JAMES IRL, PRESIDENT
Magnolia Insurance Company
The Irl Financial Group, Inc.
260 Glenridge Road
Key Biscayne, Florida 33149
Telephone: (305) 365-0181
- Facsimile: (305) 365-1844
B-Mail: james@magnoliainsurance.us

ROBERT L. RICKER, PRESIDENT
Focus Insurance Consultancy, L.L.C.
P.O. Box 10853
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
Telephone: (850) 528-8861
E-Mail: ricker@focusic.com

LIBBY THOMSON, FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATOR
Property & Casualty Financial Oversight

Office of Insurance Regulation

200 East Gaines Street

216B, Larson Building

Tallahagsee, Florida 32399-0329

E-Mail: elizabeth thomson@floir.com

KELLY MCGRATH, ASSISTANT GENERAL COUNSEL
Office of Insurance Regulation
200 Fast Gaines Strect
6" Floor, Larson Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4206
Telephone: (850) 413-4213
Facsimile; (850) 922-2543

ALISON BARBER, REINSURANCE/FINANCIAL SPECIALIST
Property & Casualty Financial Oversight

Office of Insurance Regulation
200 East Gaines Street

212.8, Larson Building
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0329
E-Mail: alison.barber@floir.com
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FINANCIAL SERVICES
COMMISSION

CHARLIE CRIST
GOVERNOR

OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION e P

BILL MCCOLLUM
ATTORNEY GENERAL

KEVIN M. MCCARTY CHARLES BRONSON
COMMISSIONER COMMISSIONER OF
AGRICULTURE

April 28, 2008

Mr. H. James Irl, President
Magnolia Insurance Company
The Irl Financial Group, Inc.
260 Glenridge Road

Key Biscayne, Florida 33149

Re:  Magnolia Insurance Company
Application for UCAA Primary Certificate of Authority
App. ID 922946

Dear Mr. Irl:

Enclosed is Magnolia Insurance Company’s Certificate of Authority issued by the Florida Office
of Insurance Regulation to transact insurance.

A summary of the Office’s required filings for new insurers authorized to do business in Florida,
including information on licensing of Florida agents, may be obtained from our website at
www floir.com.

Our Office staff will continue to be available to offer any assistance to you and your company.
If you have any questions, you may call the Property and Casualty Financial Oversight Unit at
850/413-3148.

Sincerely,

Lacss

Kevin M. McCarty
Commissioner
Office of Insurance Regulation

KEVIN M. MCCARTY * COMMISSIONER
200 EAST GAINES STREET * TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0305 + (850)413-5914 « FAX (850) 488-3334
WEBSITE: WWW.FLOIR.COM * EMAIL: KEVIN.MCCARTY(@FLDFS.COM

Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer



Florida
Office
of Insurance
Regulation

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

Is hereby authorized to transact insurance in the
State of Florida.

This certificate signifies that the company has
satisfied all requirements of Florida Insurance
Code for the issuance of a Property And Casualty
Insurer Certificate Of Authority and remains
subject to the laws of Florida.

Date of Issuance: April 28, 2008
No. 08 - 202878592

A ez

Kevin M. McCarty
Commissioner
Office of Insurance Regulation
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OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION
Kevin McCaARTY
COMMISSIONER

IN THE MATTER OF: o CASE NO.: 95237-08-CO

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

CONSENT ORDER

THIS CAUSE came on for consideration as a result of MAGNOLIA INSURANCE
COMPANY’s (hereinafter “MAGNOLIA”™) proposal to remove selected policies from
CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE COMPANY (hercinafter “CITIZENS™), whiéh wéxs
submitted o the OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION (hereinafter “OFFICE”) for its
review on March 24, 2008. After a complete review of the entire record and upon consideration
thereof, and otherwise being fully advised in the premises, the OFFICE hereby finds as follows:

L. The OFFICE has jurisdiction over the subject matter and of the parties imrcin.

2, CITIZENS has been established in accordance with the provisions of Section
627.351(6), Florida Statutes, as amended, to provide insurance for residential and commercial
property qualified risks under circumstances specified in the.statute,

3. Section 627.3511, Florida Statutes, allows for the depopulation of CITIZENS.
CITIZENS submitted and the OFFICE _adopted by Order No. 94539-08 a plan of depopulation,

the terms and conditions upon which this proposed contsent order is predicated. MAGNOLIA
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shall abide by the terms and conditions of the CITIZENS depopulation plan as a condition of
issyance of this consent order.

4. MAGNOLIA is a Florida domiciled property and casualty insurance company
authorized to transact insurance in the State of Florida.

5. On or about March 24, 2008, MAGNOLIA submitted a proposal to remove
selected policies from CITIZENS. The plan provides for an assumption of up to sixty thousand
(60,000) policies from CITIZENS. MAGNOLIA plans to assume the CITIZENS s leicies- over
a period of time, subject {o the approval by the OFFICE.

6. MAGNOLIA understands that the selected policies to be removed from
CITIZENS on or about June 10, 2008, or at a later date approved by the OFFICE and
CITIZENS, will not be subject to any incentive or bonus plan pursuant to Section 627.3511,
Florida Statutes, unless and until the OFFICE approves such a plan for use by CITIZENS
provided such plan would be retroactive to policies subject to this Consent Order. If the OFFICE
approves a bonus plan for ﬁse by other take-out companies or for other transactions duﬁng the
2008 policy year, the bonus may be paid to MAGNOLIA in accordance with that plan and
agreements between MAGNOLIA and CITIZENS. MAGNOLIA shall enter into appropriate
agreements with CITIZENS to provide the following;

a. MAGNOLIA, at its own expense, shall give at least thirty (30) days advance
notice to affected policyholders, which notice will inform policyholders of the need to contact
MAGNOLIA before the removal date if the policyholder desires to stay with CITIZENS.

b.  MAGNOLIA shall accumulate any objections, and shall facilitate the return of any
policyholder who desires to stay in CITIZENS if that policyholder expresses the desire to stay in

CITIZENS within the thirty (30) day notice period prior to the removal of the policy, or within.




thirty (30) days afler the date of the policy removal. Policyholders shall not be required to make
additional payments, nor take any action other than to express the desire to. remain with
CITIZENS in writing, by electronic mail, or by telephone on or before thirty (30) days following
the date of their policy removal.

c. All communications with agents and policyholders re‘ga'rding any policies to be
removed from CITIZENS must be done in accordance with instructions by CITIZENS and the
OFFICE. MAGNOLIA shall obtain prior approval from the OFFICE of any letters sent to policy
holders regarding any policies to be removed from CITIZENS.

7. MAGNOLIA agrees that any rate charged to policyholders within one year of the
actual date of removal of policies removed pursuant to this Consent Order shall remain at or
below the approved rate for CITIZENS. MAGNOLIA is subject to the terms stated in this
paragraph only in the event that an actual removal of policics from CITIZENS occurs.

8. MAGNOLIA acknowledges neither approval by CITIZENS, nor enfry into this
Consent Order by the OFFICE, constitutes a guamﬂtee the above referenced policies will
ultimately be available to MAGNOLIA for removal from CITIZENS, as the availability of
policies for removal may vary over time.

9. MAGNOLIA shall limit its actual removal of policies from CITIZENS to the
number and type of policies authorized by the OFFICE. The OFFICE will base its review on
MAGNOLIA’S reinsurance program, catastrophe modeling, and financial statement projections,
as well as the impact on policyholders. Such reinsurance program, catastrophe modeling, and
financial statement profiles shall be based upon MAGNOLIA’S current in-force book of

residential property policies, MAGNOLIA’S projected voluntary market writings, and actual




number of policies available in CITIZENS prior to the anticipated assumption date identified by
MAGNOLIA s satistying its filed and approved underwriting guidelines.

10. MAGNOLIA has submitted the proposed reinsurance documentation and financial
projections for assumption of up to sixty thousand (60,000) policies, expected to be assumed on -
June 10, 2008 or on subsequent dates approved by the OFFICE and CITIZENS. Each additional
assumption of CITIZENS policies by MAGNOLIA shall be subject to édvance, written approval
by the OFFICE.

1. MAGNOLIA’S acquisition of adequate reinsurance and maintenance of executed
reinsurance agreements is material to the OFFICE’S review and analysis of MAGNOLIA;S
proposal to remove selected policies from CITIZENS and to the OFFICE’s approval of the
proposal.

12.  The OFFICE and MAGNOLIA expressly waive their rights to any hearing in this
matter, the making of findings of fact and conclusions of law by the OFFICE, and all other and
‘further proceedings herein to which the parties méy be entitled By law or by rules of the
OFFICE. MAGNOLIA agrees not to appeal or otherwise contest this Consent Order in any
forum now, or in the future, available to it.

13.  MAGNOLIA represents all explanations and documents made or submitted to the
OFFICE as part of its proposal to remove selected policies from CITIZENS, including all
attachments and supplements thereto, fully describe all transactions, agreements, and
understandings relating to the removal of policies from CITIZENS by MAGNOLIA. However,
all draft documents and non~executea agreements relating to MAGNOLIA’S plan shall not be
deemed approved by this Consent Order until such time as executed agreements or final

documents are submitted and approved by the OFFICE,




14.  The parties agree this Consent Order will be deemed executed when the OFFICE
has signed a copy of this Consent Order bearing signature of MAGNOLIA, or its authorized
representative, notwithstanding the fact the copy was transmitted to the OFFICE electronically or
via facsimile machine. MAGNOLIA agrees the signature of their representative as affixed to
this Consent Order shall be under seal of a Notary Pﬁblic.

15.  Each party to this action shall bear its own costs and attorney fees.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that:

(a) Upon consideration of the proposal to remove selected policies from CITIZENS,
including its attachments, the OFFICE approves the proposal to remove selected policies from
CITIZENS, subject to adherence to the tefms and conditions of this Consent Order by
MAGNOLIA.

(b) The OFFICE approves the assumption of up to sixty thousand (60,000) policies,
starting on or about June 10, 2008, in accordance with the proposal to remove selected policies
from CITIZENS, any agréemenf(s) between MAGNOLIA and CITIZENS, and this Conseﬁt
Order.

(¢) Regarding all reinsurance matters relating to policies removed from CITIZENS,
for a period of three (3) years immediately following the date of entry of this Consent Order,
MAGNOLIA shall:

() Maintain substantially the same reinsurance coverage as evidenced to the
OFFICE in the proposal to remove selectéd policies from CITIZENS;

(i)  Submit to the OFFICE any and all replacement or additional reinsurance
agreement(s), or amendment(s) to reinsurance agrcement(s) that materially change the

reinsurance coverage in (c)(i). The agreement(s), amendment(s) or plans shall be submitted to




the OFFICE for review, and approval, sixty (60) days prior to the date of effectuation of any
such agreement(g) or amendment(s);

(iit) Notify the OFFICE of any termination of any of its reinsurance
agreements. The notification shall be made to the OFFICE in writing sixty (60)-days prior to the
effective date of any such termination;

(iv)  Submit in writing to the OFFICE the proposed utilization of any substitute
or additional reinsurers for the OFFICE’s review -and approval sixty (60) days prior to the
companies being utilized within MAGNOLIA’S reinsurance program. MAGNOLIA shall
further immediately submit to the OFFICE all information as requested which the OFFICE
dccm# necessary for the OFFICE to complete its review; and

) Cede reinsurance, or otherwise contract for reinsurance, only with
reinsurers who are authorized and/or approved by the OFFICE, or such other reinsurers as may
be approved in advance and in writing by the OFFICE. MAGNOLIA shall comply with the
requircmaents of Section 624.610, Florida Statutes; with regard to all of its reinsufance
arrangements.

(d)  For the three (3) years immediately following the date of entry of this Consent
Order, MAGNQOLIA sﬁaii file with the OFFICE, on an annual basis no later than June 1 of each
year, a catastrophe loss model with probable maximum loss estimate amounts from a one
hundred»ygar storm based upon the exposure information gathered from all of its policies in
force as of April 15 of each year which would be affected by 4 catastrophe. MAGNOLIA shall
include in this filing an exposure management plan, which will identify the company’s ability to
provide satisfactory financial capacity to cover the company’s exposure to catastrophic hurricane

loss. The plan shall identify the reinsurance coverage and surplus levels being utilized to



maintain a satisfactory financial capacity with regard to catastrophe exposure. MAGNOLIA
shall also include within the plan specific actions intended to limit catastrophic exposures to the
company’s financial capacity. Based upon the OFFICE’s review of the models and plans,
MAGNQLIA( may be required at the QFFICE’s ;ole discretion to take corrective action to-cure
any overexposure identified by the OFFICE. Such action may also include obtaining additional
amounts of ‘rcinsurance coverage as directed by the OFFICE or suspend writing of any additional
business, including the CITIZENS policies;

(e) Any and all policies removed from CITIZENS by MAGNOLIA shall provide
coverage substantially equivalent to that afforded by CITIZENS. Any and all policies removed
from CITIZENS by MAGNOLIA, pursuant to its proposal to remove selected policies from
CITIZENS, must be renewable by the policyholder at approved rates and upon the same terms
for a period of three (3) consecutive years, unless such policies are canceled by MAGNOLIA for
a lawful reason other than reduction of hurricane exposure;

69 At the time MAGNOLIA removes émy policy of insurance from CITIZENS,
MAGNOLIA shall either obtain a new policy application from each affected policyholder or
maintain in its files a copy of the policyholder’s application on file with CITIZENS. .If
MAGNOLIA chooses the latter option, MAGNOLIA shall nevertheless be required to obtain a
new policy application from each affected policyholder no later than twenty-four (24) months
from the effective date of any policy of insurance removed from CITIZENS. MAGNOLIA may
not initiate any retrospective increase in rates or the premium or any retrospective decrease in
coverage provided under the assumed CITIZENS policy (if applicable) as a result of the

information obtained from or through the new policy applications;



{(g) For a period of three (3} years immediately following the date of entry of this
Consent Order, MAGNOLIA shall abide by the. proposal to remove selected policies from
CITIZENS in all material respects. Further, MAGNOLIA shall abide by all terms and provisions
of any agreement(s) entered into with CITIZENS; and;

'(h) Regarding required documentation to be maintained by MAGNOLIA relating to
policies removed from CITIZENS:

(i) MAGNOLIA is réquired t;) track all agents, as well as the related policy
informatioﬁ, who have declined to participate in the takeout process. This information shall be
submitted to Citizens by the deadline published in the Citizens Assumption Calendar. Citizens
will then mail out notices informing the policyholders of the agent’s declination. This will allow
the affected policyholders the opportunity to address the declination with their agent and
possibly receive their agent’s approval in time to be included in the current takeout.

(i) MAGNOLIA is required to track all agents, as well as the related policy
information, who after discussing with the policyholder, decide to participate in the takeout
process and submit thi§ information to Citizens by the deadline published in the revised 2008
Assumption Calendar,

(iii) MAGNOLIA is required to keep a record of all agents who decline
participation along with an explanation for the declination. |

(iv)y When contacting an agent regarding a potential takeout policy,
MAGNOLIA is required to provide each agent with the policy form to be used, appointment
contract and a copy ofMAGNOLIA’S most currently available financial statement,

(i) Should the OFFICE determine MAGNOLIA has failed to materialiy comply with

terms of this Consent Order, the proposal to remove selected policies from CITIZENS, including




| its attachments, the Transition Plan'and amendments thereto as submitted to the OFFICE, or
terms of any agreement(s) with CITIZENS, MAGNOLIA shall; upon receipt of notice of such
material non-compliance, have sixty (60) days to cure its material non-compliance. ‘In the event
MAGNOLIA fails to cure any such material non-con.npliaucc within the sixty (60) day period;
MAGNOLIA expressly agrees the OFFICE may enter én;order dif’ecting it fo immediately cease
writing personal lines residential property coverage or other lines of insurance within the State of
Florida, or imposing such other sanctions authorized by statute, rule or restrictions, as may be
deemed appropriate by the OFFICE.

WHEREFORE, the proposal to remove up to sixty thousand (60,000) policies startingon
or about June 10, 2008, subject to the terms and conditions of this Order, are hereby
APPROVED.

PURTHER, all terms and conditions contained herein are hereby ORDERED.

DONE and ORDERED this 3 day of_D\QY i | 2008,

Kevin M. McCarty, Commissioner
Office of Insurance Regulation




By execution hercof, MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY consents to entry of this Consent
Order, agrees without reservation to all of the above terms and conditions and shall be bound by

all provisions therein. The undersigned represents that he hag the authority to bind MAGNOLIA
INSURANCE COMPANY to the terms and conditions of this Consent Order.

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

#/ QW
James lrl(/esxdent

Corporate Seal

STATE OF 2o DA
COUNTY OF gl anrs :2 ADE.

S
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this &3 day of s / 2008,

by m Taatgs Lzl as ‘e
{nameof gfcrson) {typey :homy . G2 0ffloern, tustee attomey in-fact)

' for AAcrelin TASoEArICE é’amm ary .

{company tiame) //

. 7
Yy /2 e # €40

’ (Pri?(, Type or Stamp Commissioned Naine of Notary)

!t'{gx; MYRIAM RESTREPO
% MY COMMISSION # DD 483059

2 «" EXPIRES: October 18,2009

S Bonded Thin Nowry Plblc Underwrors

Personally Known / OR Produced Identification__
Type of Identification Produced

10




COPIES FURNISHED TO:

Lee Stuart

Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
Corporate Offices

- 101 North Monroe Street, Suite 1000
Tallahassee, FL.32301

James Itl, President

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY
260-Glenridge Road

Key Biscayne, Florida 33149

Robert L. Ricker, President

Focus Insurance Consultancy, L.L.C,
P.O, Box 10853

Tallahassee, Florida 32302
Telephone: (850) 528-8861

ricker@focusic.com

Robin Westcott, Director
P&C Financial Oversight
200 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, F1, 32399-0329

mbin.westcgtt@ﬂoincom

Kelly McGrath

Office of Insurance Regulation
Legal Services Office

612 Larson-Building

200 East Gaines Street
Tallahgssee, FL 32399-0333
kelly. megrath@floir.com
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OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION
KEVIN MCCARTY
COMMISSIONER
IN THE MATTER OF: CASE NO.: 96264-08_—CO

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

AMENDED CONSENT ORDER

THIS CAUSE came upon consideration as a result of the proposal by MAGNOLIA
INSURANCE COMPANY (hereinafter referred to as “MAGNOLIA”) to remove selected
policies from CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION (hereinafter referred to
as “CITIZENS”), which was submitted to the OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION
(hereinafter referred to as the “OFFICE”) for its review on March 24, 2008. After a complete

review of the entire record and upon consideration thereof and otherwise being fully advised in

- the premises, the OFFICE hereby finds as follows:

1. The OFFICE has jurisdiction over the subject matter and the parties herein.

2, On April 28, 2008, the OFFICE and MAGNOLIA entered into Consent Order No.
95237-08-CO (hereinafter referred to as the “TAKEOUT ORDER”), which approved
MAGNOLIA’s proposal to remove up to sixty thousand (60,000) policies from CITIZENS.
(Attached as Exhibit A). MAGNOLIA is currently subject to all the terms and conditions of the

consent order.
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3. MAGNOLIA has filed a subsequent proposal on June 5, 2008 to remove an
additional sixty thousand (60,000) policies from CITIZENS.

4, Upon consideration of the subsequent proposal to remove the additional sixty
thousand (60,000) selected policies from CITIZENS, and reliance upon all representations made
in the proposal, the OFFICE amends the TAKEOUT ORDER to approve the proposal to remove
the additional selected policies from CITIZENS, subject to the terms and conditions of this
Amended Consent Order by MAGNOLIA.

5 The provision of Paragraph (15)(b) is revised to read as follows: “The OFFICE
approves the assumption of up to sixty thousand (60,000) policies on or about June 10, 2008 and
an addiﬁonal sixty thousand (60,000) ex-wind policies on or about August 12, 2008 and on
additional dates as approved by the OFFICE, in accordance with the proposal to remove selected
policies from CITIZENS, any agreement(s) between MAGNOLIA and CITIZENS, and this
Consent Order. “

6. In addition to the provision of Consent Order No. 95237-08-CO, MAGNOLIA is
required to comply with the following requirements when soliciting an agent’s permission to
participate in the assumption process:

a. MAGNOLIA must utilize email and at least one other method for contact (i.e.
call, fax or regular mail);

b. MAGNOLIA must send out a direct solicitation to the agent of record and copy
the agency principal;

c. MAGNOLIA must provide all agents a minimum of 14 days to review the
solicitation. This will allow agents adequate time to research the company and make an

informed decision;



d. MAGNOLIA must provide a copy of the appointment contract. MAGNOLIA
may opt to provide the agent a link to its website containing the required information;

e. MAGNOLIA must provide a copy of the policy form. MAGNOLIA may opt to
provide the agent a link to its website containing the required information;

f. MAGNOLIA must provide a chart identifying any differences in coverage from
Citizens, which will help both the agent and the policyholder in making an informed decision;

g. MAGNOLIA must provide a list of policies specific to the agent that it would like
to assume;

h. MAGNOLIA must provide a contact number of qualified staff to answer agent’s
questions;

i. MAGNOLIA must provide an overview of its strategy for handling catastrophe
and non-catastrophe claims.

WHEREFORE, all other provisions of Consent Order No. 95237-08-CO remain

unchanged by this Amended Consent Order and remain in full force and effect with respect to all
one hundred twenty (120,000) policies approved for removal.

DONE AND ORDERED this day of , 2008

Kevin M. McCarty, Commissioner
Office of Insurance Regulation



By exccution hereof, MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY consents to entrv of this Consent
Order, agrees without reservation to all of the above terms and conditions and shall be bound by
all provisions therein. The undersigned represents that he has the authority to bind MAGNOLIA
INSURANCE COMPANY to the terms and conditions of this Consent Order.

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

AL .

James Irl, (resi;ient

Corporate Seal

STATE OF Floeso4
COUNTY OF tf'\peys - DAave

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 2S5 "day of jf—'{?: 2008,
by TReces Zel — as p fficer

(name of persoa) (typeelauthonty ... cg. officer ':ua_tcTﬂtI*}ITIm in fact)

for ilac o/ Zuscosesce g, o drs s
{company name} /

(Signatmpé of the Notary
{

/
//r/z/kw K ESPZESO

{Prigg, Type o Stamp Commissioned Naude of Notary}

.. MYRIAM RESTREFO
;MY COMMISSION # DD 483059

F  EXPIRES: October 18 2U0¥
Bongded Ty Nolary Pubi; Undeiwiten 5

Personally Known__{__OR Produced identificaion
Type of Identification Produced




COPIES FURNISHED TO:

Lee Stuart

Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
Corporate Offices

101 North Monroe Street, Suite 1000
Tallahassee, FL 32301

James Irl, President

Magnolia Insurance Company
260 Glenridge Road

Key Biscayne, Florida 33149

Robin Westcott, Director
Office of Insurance Regulation
P&C Financial Oversight

200 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0329

Kelly McGrath, Assistant General Counsel
Office of Insurance Regulation

Legal Services Office

612 Larson Building

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0333
kelly.mcgrath@floir.com
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QOFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION
Kevin M. MCCARTY

COMMISSIONER
IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE NO: 107879-09-CO

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY
/

CONSENT ORDER FOR ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISION
THIS CAUSE came on to be considered upon review by the OFFICE OF INSURANCE

REGULATION (hereinafter referred to as the “OFFICE") of the financial condition of
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY (hereinafter referred to as “MAGNOLIA™. After a
complete review of the entire record and upon consideration thereof, and otherwise being fully
advised in the premises, the OFFICE hereby finds, and MAGNOLIA agrees, as follows:

The OFFICE has jurisdiction over the subject matter herein.

2 MAGNOLIA is a Florida domestic property and casualty insurer licensed under
Chapter 624, Florida Statutes, and subject to regulation by the OFFICE, pursuant to the Florida
Insurance Code.

3. MAGNOLIA agrees sufficient grounds exist for the OFFICE to effectuate the
administrative supervision of MAGNOLIA under Section 624.81, Florida Statutes. The parties
agree that the period of supervision shall commence on the date of the entry of this Consent
Order for Administrative Supervision and shall last for a period of 120 days. Such
administrative supervision may be extended, at the OFFICE’s sole discretion, for an additional

120 days in 60-day increments.
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4. The documents gathered by the OFFICE as a result of the administrative supervision
shall be treated as confidential pursuant to Section 624.81, Florida Statutes, unless the OFFICE
determines pursuant fo Section 624.81, Florida Statutes, that it is in the best interest of the public or
its insureds for documents associated with this administrative supervision to be made public. The
OFFICE finds that it is in the public interest to disclose the fact that the company is in
administrative supervision. Therefore, this order shall be a public document.

5. MAGNOLIA and its affiliates shall not enter any new or amend any existing
agreements with any affiliates(s) without prior written approval of the OFFICE.

6. This initiation of Adnﬁnistrative- Supervision shall not preclude the OFFICE or the
Department of Financial Services from initiating judicial proceedings to place MAGNOLIA in
rehabilitation or liquidation.

7. During the period of administrative supervision, MAGNOLIA is prohibited from
any activity listed in Section 624.83, Florida Statutes, which include the following without prior
written approval of the OFFICE:

(a) Dispose of, convey, or encumber any of its assets or its business in force;

(b) Lend any of its funds;

(¢) Invest any of its funds:

(d) Transfer any of its property:

(e) Incur any debt obligation or liability;

(f) Merge or consolidate with another company;

(g) Enter into any new reinsurance contract or treaty (including cede, retrocede, or
assume an insurance liability through the process of reinsurance including the
commutation for existing policies in force);

(h) Terminate, surrender, forfeit, convert, or lapse any insurance policy, certificate or
contract of insurance, except for nonpayment of premiums due;



(i) Release, pay or refund premium deposits, accrued cash or loan values, unearned
premium deposits, , uneamed premiums, or other reserves on any insurance policy
or certificate; or

(j) Make any material change in management.

8. MAGNOLIA shail cooperate in the development of a corrective action plan
pursuant to Sections 624.81(3). (4), and (5), Florida Statutes, and will assist upon the request of
the OFFICE in facilitating due diligence review by potential acquirers.

9. Upon execution of this Consent Order, MAGNOLIA shall not write any new
business and shall not renew business without the prior consent of the OFFICE and without a full
disclosure of the existence of this Order to the policyholder and the agent in advance of any
renewal.

10.  Upon the commencement of this Administrative Supervision, H. James Irl shall
resign all positions with MAGNOLIA and shall refrain from exercising any managerial control
over MAGNOLIA. -

11. MAGNOLIA and its affiliates shall not waste assets, destroy any records, nor shall it
expend any funds without the prior, written approval of the OFFICE or Deputy Supervisor.  If,
after OFFICE approval of a transaction has been gl;antcd, the OFFICE becomes aware of additional
facts or circumstances, which materially affect its prior approval of the transaction, the OFFICE
reserves the authority to require such corrective action as it may deem necessary o1 advisable.

12.  MAGNOLIA shall be responsible for administrative supervision expenses pursuant
to Section 624.87, Florida Statutes. It will reimburse the OFFICE for reasonable expenses of
administrative supervision, and will pay directly any contractors, including any Deputy Supervisor,

retained by the OFFICE for assistance with the administrative supervision.  In the event that



personnel from the Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation are utilized in the Administrative
Supervision effort, MAGNOLIA agrees to reimburse the Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
directly for the services of its personnel at their actual hourly costs. Such reimbursement shali be
made bi-weekly or as otherwise directed by the OFFICE.

13. MAGNOLIA agrees that the OFFICE and the Department of Financial Services
may have a Deputy Supervisor, examiners, or other designees present at the offices of MAGNOLIA
1o obtain independent information, verify transactions, and verify the condition and status of
MAGNOLIA and its progress in developing and complying with its corrective action plan and any
other duty as designated by the OFFICE. MAGNOLIA shall cooperate with and facilitate the
presence and work of such Deputy Supervisor, examiners, staff or other designees.

14, MAGNOLIA shall allow the Deputy Supervisor, examiners, staff, or other designees

~ of the OFFICE complete and unrestricted access to all offices maintained, rights of action, books,

papers, data processing records, evidences of dept, bank accounts, savings accounts, certificates of
deposit, stocks, bonds, debentures and other securities, mortgages, fumniture, office supplies and
equipment, and all real property of MAGNOLIA, wherever situated, whether in possession of
MAGNOLIA or its officers, directors, employees, managers, consultants, trustees, adjusters,
attorneys, agents or affiliates.

15.  MAGNOLIA, its shareholders, and controlling persons agree that they will bring no
independent cause of action, and hereby release and relinguish any right of action that may arise
against, the OFFICE, its Deputy Supervisor, and all other persons or designees retained by the
OFFICE or the Department of Financial Services to assist with this Administrative Supervision.
This release shall survive afier the period of Administrative Supervision has concluded. All rights

under Section 624.84, Florida Statutes, are preserved.



16. MAGNOLIA hereby knowingly and voluntarily waives receipt of written notice
under Section 624.81(1). Florida Statutes, of the grounds for the OFFICE to effectuate
Administrative Supervision.

17 MAGNOLIA expressly waives a hearing in this matter of Administrative
Supervision, the making of Findings of Fact, and Conclusions of Law by the OFFICE, and all
further and other proceedings herein to which it may be entitled by law or rules of the OFFICE.
MAGNOLIA hereby knowingly and voluntarily waives all rights to challenge or contest this
Consent Order in any forum now or in the future available to it, including the right to any
administrative proceeding, circuit or federal court action, or any appeal.

18.  MAGNOLIA agrees that if the OFFICE expends staff time or funds because
further proceedings are required to enforce the terms of this Consent Order, or if administrative
proceedings are initiated by MAGNOLIA regarding this Administrative Supervision, and the
OFFICE prevails in such proceedings, MAGNOLIA shall reimburse the OFFICE for reasonable
attorney’s fees and costs. Otherwise, each party to this agreement shall bear its own costs and
attorney’s fees.

19. MAGNOLIA agrees that it has entered into this Consent Order voluntarily,
without coercion from the OFFICE or any agent, employee or designee of the OFFICE, and that
it has obtained legal counsel from its attorney(s) prior to entering into this agreement.

20.  The parties agree that this Consent Order will be deemed to be executed when the
OFFICE has signed a copy of this Consent Order bearing the signature of MAGNOLIA
notwithstanding the fact that the copy was transmitted to the OFFICE electronically or via
facsimile machine. MAGNOLIA agrees that the signature of its representatives as affixed to this

Consent Order shall be under the seal of a notary public.



WHEREFORE, the agreement between MAGNOLJA INSURANCE COMPANY. and
the OFFICE OF INSURANCE REGULATION, the terms and conditions of which are set forth
above, is APPROVED. FURTHER, all terms and conditions contained herein are hereby

ORDERED.

DONE and ORDERED this (4 Ay D%u/m@ﬂ/j 2008,

///////

Kevm M. M ~Commissioner
Ofﬁcc of Insurance Regulation




By execution hereof, MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY consents to the entry of this
Consent Order, agrees without reservation to all of the above terms and conditions of this
Consent Order and shall be bound by all provisions herein. The undersigned represents that
he/she has the authority to bind MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY, to the terms and
conditions of this Consent Order. The undersigned also certifies that he/she has provided the
signature below voluntarily and without coercion, based upon the assistance of legal

counsel for the company, and as authorized by the 100% shareholder of MAGNOLIA
INSURANCE COMPANY.

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

B e B
H. James Irl, Pesidént

On behalf of Ir] Pinancial Group, Inc..

as sole shareholder of Magnolia Insurance Company

Corporate Seal

STATE OFZ A 27 / S

COUNTY OF Atr ctece. .3_4- e

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this /& r"day of sl ecese é—&( 2009,

by H-Tasrres Tal as_frepidoqar
(name of person) {type of authority ..... e.g. officer, trustee attorney in fact)
for S04 FiurAnC, o Exarr .
(company name) A

(Signature of the Notary),”

MYRIAM l
#DD9)1836
MY COMMISSION STV,

(Print, Type or otary)

7

Personally Known_ » OR Produced Identification
Type of Identification Produced
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H. James Irl, President
Magnolia Insurance Company
2601 South Bayshore Drive
Suite 1215

Coconut Grove, Florida 33133

Tim Schoenwalder, Esqg.

204 South Monroe Street (32301)
P.O. Box 11068

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Belinda Miller, Deputy Commissioner
Property & Casualty

Office of Insurance Regulation

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0329

Robin Westcott, Director

Property & Casualty Financial Oversight
Office of Insurance Regulation

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0329

Amanda Hunter, Assistant General Counsel
Office of Insurance Regulation

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0333



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND
FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

State Of Flonda, ex rel., The
Department Of Financial Services Of

jeuiBo Jsujefie payueA jou - AdOD

The State Of Florida,
Relator, - —
v. CASENO.:2010-CA- jB72 7 7
SR 2 ;.ﬁ.
Magnolia Insurance Company, e N
a Florida corporation, : -3 f il
5O
Respondent. —
/ (3
PETITION FOR ORDER APPOINTING THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCIAL SERVICES AS RECEIVER FOR PURPOSES OF LIQUIDATION,
INJUNCTION, AND NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

The Florida Department of Financial Services (hereinafter the “Department”) hereby
petitions this Court pursuant to Sections 631.031 and 631.051, Florida Statutes, for a consent order
of liquidation of Magnolia Insurance Company (hereinafter the “Respondent”). In support of its
petition, the Department states:

1. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 631.021 (1), Florida Statutes, and
venue is proper pursuant to Section 631.021(2), Florida Statutes.

2. Respondent is a corporation authorized pursuant to the Florida Insurance Code to
transact business in the state of Florida as a property and casualty insurer. Respondent's
principal place of business is located at 2601 South Bayshore Drive, Suite 1215, Coconut Grove,

Florida 33133. Respondent also does business at 911 East Park Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida.
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3. Section 631.021(3), Florida Statutes, provides that a delinquency proceeding
pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, constitutes the sole and exclusive method of
liquidating, rehabilitating, reorganizing, or conserving a Florida domiciled insurer.

4. Pursuant to Section 631.031, Florida Statutes, the Department is empowered to
apply to this Court for an Order directing the Respondent to show cause why the Department
should not be appointed Receiver of Respondent for purposes of liquidation under any of the
following grounds set out in Section 631.051, Florida Statutes.

5. Respondent has consented to the appointment of the Department as Receiver for
the purposes of liquidation pursuant to Section 631.051(11).

6. Accordingly, it is in the best interests of Respondent and its creditors and insureds
that the relief requested in the petition be granted. A copy of the Stipulation and Consent to
Receivership and Liquidation signed by Respondent is attached as Exhibit “A.”

7. Pursuant to Section 631.031(1), Florida Statutes, Kevin McCarty, the
Commissioner of the Office of Insurance Regulation, has written a letter to the Chief Financial
Officer Alex Sink stating grounds for the initiation of delinquency proceedings against Magnolia
Insurance Company. A copy of the letter is attached as Exhibit “B.”

8. Magnolia Insurance Company is no longer writing new or renewal insurance
policies and has not done so for several months. Serious questions exist as to its ability to continue
as a viable insurance company.

9. Statutory balance sheets prepared at the request of the supervisor that has been on
site throughout the period of administrative supervision reflect that the company is insolvent. See
Exhibit “C.” Specifically, the balance sheets reflect that: surplus with respect to policyholders is

negative $20,151,380.00; most of the insolvency would consist of general creditor claims, primarily



as a result of unpaid reinsurance premiums which exceed $19 million; the Respondent’s assets are
approximately $30 million in cash and liquid assets.

10. Given the Company’s insolvency and the commencement of the 2010 hurricane
season in approximately one month, the Department requests, pursuant to Section 631.061(1),
the entry of an Order of liquidation that will allow the Department to conserve the assets of
Magnolia Insurance Company and further allow the Department time to assist the policyholders
in their efforts to locate and transition to another property and casualty insurer.

11. A prompt assessment of the Company’s circumstances will be the Department’s
immediate priority once appointed Receiver. The Department anticipates filing a status report and/or
such other pleadings as may be appropriate in short order.

WHEREFORE, The Florida Department of Financial Services respectfully petitions this
Court for entry of its order of liquidation attached to this Petition as Exhibit “D.”

TN
SUBMITTED on this 30 day of April, 2010.

Lt s

WILLIAM A.SPILLIAS, Chief Attorney
Florida Bar No. 909769

ROBERT V. ELIAS,

DEPUTY CHIEF ATTORNEY

Florida Bar No. 530107

JODY E. COLLINS

SENIOR ATTORNEY

Florida Bar No. 500445

Florida Department of Financial Services
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
Post Office Box 110

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0110

(850) 413-4459 — Telephone

(786) 336-1371 — Direct Line

(850) 921-6115 — Facsimile




IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND
FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

State Of Florida, ex rel., The
Department Of Finanoial Services Of
The State Of Florida,

Relator,

V.

CASE NO.: 2009-

Magnolia Insurance Company,
a Florida Corporation authorized to
transact an insurance business in Florida,

Respondent.

IT IS HEREBY agreed as follows:

1. Magnolia Insurance Company (herein “Respondent™) is a Florida corporation and is a
domestic insurer authorized to transact an insurance business in the State of Florida.

2. . Respondent admits that grounds exist for the appointment of a Receiver under .Section
631.061(1), Florida Statutes.

3. Respondent consents, through ;majon'ty of its directors, its sole stockholder, members,
or subscribers, to the entry of an order of Receivership and Liquidation appointing the
Departimient of Financial Services as Recetver for pmpos;:s of Liquidation and conscnts
to any injunctions this Court deems necessary and appropriate. The Joint Resolution of
the President, Directors and Sole Stockholder of Magnolia Insurance Company is

attached hercto,

EXHIBIT “A”



4. Respondent consents and agroes to the entry of en Order Appointing the Florida
Department of Financial Services as Receiver for Purposes of Liquidation, Injunétion

and Notice of Automatic Stay.

Dated this 34 _ day of November, 2005.
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

4 Q»—J‘(/
H. James W:dent




JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE PRESIDENT, DIRECTORS AND SOLE
STOCKHOLDER OF MAGNOLIA INSURURANCE COMPANY

The undersigned, being the President, Directors and Sole Stockholder of Magnolia Tnsurance Company (the
“Company”), hereby certify that the following exoerpt is & true and correct copy ofresoluhons adopted at &
combined meeting of the President, Directors, and Sole Stockholder of the Company:

RESOLVRED, that the President, Directors and Sole Stockholder of the Company consent to the entry of an
Order Appointing the Florida Department of Financial Services as Receiver for Purposes of Liquidation, Injunction
and Notice of Automatic Stry.

FURTHER, RESOLVED, that the President, Directors and Sole Stockholder of the Company are hersby
authorized to executs any and all consent agreements or other documents on behalf of Magnolia Insursnce Company,
to obtain entry of the Order of Liquidation and are authorized to teke any and all additional actions deemed
necessary or appropriate by the Depertment of Pinancial Services to effectuate the foregoing to comply with the
Order without further approval of the President, Directors or Sole Stockholder.

Dated this 59 day of 2009,
IRL FINANCIAL GROUP, INC,

On beha!f ol Financial Group, Inc.,
as sole shareholder of Magnolia Insurance Company

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

£ D i
H. James ) }@dentanrec
< 4

Grogg Daird Patterson, CFO/Director

Alberto asua, Director

Peter Richard Harrison, Director

Emesto Ramon, Director



FINANCIAL SERVICES
COMMISSION

CHARLIE CRIST
GOVERNOR

ALEX SINK

OFFTCE OF INSURANCE REGULATION CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

BILL McCOLLUM
ATTORNEY GENERAL

_ CHARLES BRONSON
KeEvIN M. MCCARTY COMMISSIONER OF

COMMISSIONER AGRICULTURE

April 29, 2010

The Honorable Alex Sink Via Email
The Chief Financial Officer
. Department of Financial Services
The Capitol, PL-11
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Re: Magnolia Insurance Company

Dear Chief Financial Officer Sink:

Please be advised that the Office of Insurance Regulation (Office) has determined that one or
more grounds exist for the initiation of delinquency proceedings, pursuant to Chapter 631,
Florida Statutes, against Magnolia Insurance Company (Magnolia).

Magnolia failed to file the required 2009 third quarter statement due in November 2009, and as a
result of this failure, the Office required Magnolia to execute a Stipulation and Consent to
Receivership and Liquidation and a Joint Resolution of the President, Directors and Sole
Shareholder of Magnolia Insurance Company dated November 30, 2009 (Exhibits A).

The Office then undertook the task of determining the exact financial condition of the company
and placed the company into a public administrative supervision December 14, 2009 (Exhibit B).
The supervision was made public for the purpose of informing agents and policyholders of the
financial condition of this company. During the immediate period of supervision, the Office
facilitated meeting with various parties to negotiate a possible solvent runoff plan for Magnolia.
During the pendency of the administrative supervision, the Office through its supervisors has
been able to restructure the administrative contracts for policy administration and continued to
pay claims in the normal course of business. The Office has also issued non-renewal notices
throughout the supervision and has reduced the book to an anticipated 28,236 policies for June 1,
2010, and has reduced the unearned premium liability by over $30 million from $46 million at
year end 2009 to less than $14.6 million at May 31, 2010. This unearned premium obligation
would have been the direct liability of the Florida Insurance Guaranty Fund.

KEVIN M, McCARTY * COMMISSIONER
700 EAST GAINES STREET * TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0305 - (850)413-5914 « FAX (R50) 488-3334
WEDSITE: WWW.FLOIR.COM * EMAIL: KEVIN.MCCARTY(@FLOIR.COM

Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

Exhibit "B"



The Honorable Aiex Sink
April 29, 2010
Page 2

To date, negotiations with interested parties have not yielded a settlement that would allow the
company to continue the runoff through the impending hurricane season. As such, the Office is
hereby making the referral based upon the grounds that the company is insolvent as specified in
Section 631.061, Florida Statutes. Statutory Balance Sheets prepared at the request of the
supervisor reflect surplus as regard to policyholders at negative $20,151,380.00 (Exhibit C).
Most of the insolvency would be for general creditor claims as a result of unpaid reinsurance
premium of over $19 million. Assets of the company are now approximately $30 million in cash
and liquid assets.

The Office has kept the Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation informed regarding the
particular circumstances throughout the administrative supervision. And as always, the Office
stands ready to provide any additional information or assistance the Department needs in order
for this matter to proceed as expeditiously as possible. Thank you for your attention to this
matter.

SIHW\
/.

in M. McCarty

ommissioner

cc: Ben Diamond, General Counsel
Department of Financial Services

Wayne Johnson, Division Director
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
Department of Financial Services



FILED

DEC 14 2099

Keviy M, MoGarty
"IN THE MATTER OF:

.CASENO: 107879-09CO
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

THIS CAUSE ceme ot t o oopsidered ipon review by the OFFICE OF INSURANCE
REGULATION (hercinafier tofesred to a3 the “OFFICE™) of the finuncial eondition of
 MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY (herecafte sefure to s “MAGNOLIA®). Afler a
dvisod I o peemiass, tho OFFICE heesly finds, and MAGNOLIA sgrocs, s ollow:
2 MAGNOLIA is & Florids domestic property and onsualty fomuror locosed undst,
Chapiar 623, Flotida Statutes, and subject to reguintion by the OFFICE, pursuant to the Florida
3. 'MAGNOLIA agrees sufficlent grounds exist for the OFFICE to effectuate the
administrative supetvision of MAGNOLIA under Section 624.81, Florida Statates, The partics
@mm-wawmmummmmmammoﬁmw
Onder for Administrative Supervision and shall last for a period of 120 days. Such
edminishative supervisicn may be extanded, at the OFFICE's sole disaretion, for an additionsl
120 days in 60-day increments.

OFFICE OF
Oecketed Dy:



4 Thodouments gatherod by the OFFICE as & sotult of e aduiniptrative supervision
" - ohall bo tréated 5 confidential pursunst to Seclion §24.81, Florids Stattes, unloss the OFFICE
detsomines purssent io Seution 604,51, Flortda Seatotes, that it is in the best infepest of the palilic or
s isureds for domtants associated with this adminjetrative sapérvisian fo be made public. The
OFFICE finds @at }t i in the pulilic interost to disclee the feet that the catimetty s in
admitletative supervision. Therefre, thls ordér shall be » paific dooment |
wmmm)mmmwuumm

6. Iﬁshﬁﬁm of Adnsinixtretive Supervision. stiall notprechude tis OFFICE ur the
Departmant of Financial Servites fom inltisting fodicis] procesdings to place MAGNOLIA in
xdﬁﬁnmﬁonornqulduim ,

7. Duritg the period of administrative supervision, MAGNOLIA is prokibited from
sany sctivity Hoed in Soption 624.83, Florids Statuics, which inclule the following without prior
written appeoval of the OFFICE:

{8) Dispose of, convey, ar encurtiber any of its assety or its business in foroe;

(®) Lend ary of its Sands;

(o) Hnveut sty of its fands;

(d) Treswelor-any of ts property;

{e) Inour any febt obligation or Hability;

(f) Morge or consolidate with another company;
@mmmmmmamwwma
mmmwwhmdmmm

(h)*rmm.m forfeit, convert, or Jopae amy issursnce policy, oquﬁnmu
coptract of insurence, exoept for tonpayment of presiums doe;



mm’w«wmmmmummm
mmm muoﬂnmmm irsurance policy
or or

Gy Miake any material changs in fisiagonient,

5. MAGNOLIA shall cooperie in the dovelopment of & coereetive sefin plan
pursnant ¢ Sections 624.81(3), (4), and (), Flarida Statutes, and vdll assist upon the requestof
fhe OFFICE in ciltaing e dillgence review by polentis) seqyireas.

9. Upoh execution of Gis Consent Order, MAGHNOLIA stiall ook writs amy new
business and sl not retew business withiout the prioe consent of the OFFICE nd ‘withow a fufl
disthamrs. of the existonos of tie Oder to the policyholier and the ageut in advace of my
senewal.

10. Upon ¢ commenpement of this Admisistralive Supervision, 1. Jamies bl shall
resign all positions withi MAGNOLIA nd shall refisin from exsrvistug any rassagecial oontrol
over MAGNOLIA. |
expend any funds without the peios, writton approval of the OFFICE oc Deputy Supervisor. I,
after OFFICE appeoval-of & trasaction he beca gracind, the OFFICE heoames sweee.of widitions]
facts or cirexmstanoes, which initerially affisct its prior appeovel of the transsotion, the OFFICE
mmmﬂnﬂummmmm-hmﬁbnmum

12 MAGNOLIJA shall be responisible ﬂuudmdu&ve supervision expanses purstisnt
fo Seption 62487, Flerida Statutes. nwmmmnmomcaf&mwm.of
administrative supervision, and will pay ditectly any contractors, inchuding sny Deputy Supervisor,
retajned by the OFFICE for assistance with the administiative suporvision.  In the event that



personnel from the Division f Rebibilitation sad Liquidation are uiilized in the Administative
Supervision effort, MAGNOLIA sgxeed to reimburss the Division of Rehabilitation aud Liquidation
Mmmm&mﬂmnmm boutly costs, Soch relinburseiment shall, be

munmmwbom

1. mmwmmMu&wofww
mmamwmmummmuhmammm
‘1o obtain independent informition, verify transeotions, and veelly ¢ho cdadition snd status of
MAGNOILEA and its progress tn developing and compiying with its ootrective aotion plan snd any
prevence ind work of such Deputy Supervisor, examiners, ssff or ofiser designees.

4.  MAGNOLIA shall aliow the Depaty Superviser, cxaminess, s, ot other designoss
, of the OFRICE oorplete aod unrestricted aocess to all uffices mafutained, rights of scton, books,
mwwmmmmmmmmmw
“equipment, and sll real property of MAGNOLIA, wherever situsted, whether in possession of
MAGNOLIA or it offiors, irostors, exiployoes, maagers, conuitmnt, ruskes, adjusie,
stiofneys, agants or affiliates. A

15.  MAGNOLIA, its shareholders, sl conirolling persons agree that they will bring no
independent cause of action, and hercby release and relinquish any cight of sction that may arise
againist, the OFFICE, its Deputy Supeevisor, and 4l ofher pesons or desighees retained by the
QFFICE or the Department of Financisl Secvicts 1o ssist with this Adshinistrative Supervision.
“Thia releass skl survive after tho period of Administative Supeevision has concluded. Al rights
ynder Section 624:84, Florida Statutes, are preserved.



16. MAGNOLIA horeby knowingly and voluntaily waives veoript of writiés nefice
woder Seolian G24.81(1), Flerida Stitutes, of e grounds fir the OFFICE. to offctuate

17, MAGNOLIA cxptesdly waives a hewing in s tétier of Administruive
Supervisicn, e making of Findings of Bact, and Conclusions of Law by the OFFICE, and ol |
fimther and .otfer procéedings erein to Which it may be entitied by Jaw-ar mles of the OFFICE.
MAGNOLIA hershy knowingly s vohaminsily waives ol vights 1 challenge or contest thin
Consant Order o, mty forum wow or in the Hitre svatisble w i, hicluding the right to sty
 adinisirative procneding, oiroutt o fedorsl cott actian, trauy appedl.

18  MAGNOLIA agress that if the OFFXCBWM'MWM‘W
m-m.@mummmwwsmm@nwﬂ
" proceedings are initiated by MAGNOLIA regaiding this Administrative Stipeevision, and the
QFFICE prevails in such provesdings, MAGNOLIA shall reimbarse the OFFICE for reasonable |
attorney's Tees and costs. Othwewise, oach party 10 this agreement shafl bexr its own costs and
aomey’s fess. X

19. MAGNOLIA egreos thet it has enterod into this Consent Order volnotarily,
without coerolon fum ths OFFICE & sty ageas, emplayes at designes of tic OFFICE, and that
it has obbairied legal bounsel froih its attomey(s) prior 0 enrtating inlo this agreament.

20.  Ths parties agree that this Congent Order will be deemed to be excoiiind when the
OFFICE has sigued a copy of this Cousent Order bearing the signature of MAGNOLIA
notwithstanding the fhot that the copy was trapwnitied do the OFFICE electronically or via
Sacrimite macliine, MAGNOLIA agrées that the signature of its representatives as affbxid to fals
Conscrt Order shall be under the seal of & notary peblio.



 WHEREFORE, tie agroemdat betwoan MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY, and
w;m@rmm:mmn. the torms. and condiion of which are set forth
ebove, is APPROVED, FURTHER, all tarnis and oondifiony oontained herein are bereby

mwmwlﬂwl&mﬁm,,




By exeoution heveof, MAGNOLIA BNSURANCE' COMPANY ponsents t the wetry of this
Consent Order, agreen withdut ceesitvitivn 1o ofl of He above teras mx? conditions of this
- Conmegt Grded dnd. dhall be bl by all provisioss bivein. The underkigned tepeesents that
he/she bas thé sndbarity t bind MAGNOLIA INSURAM 'WMthM_
conditions-of this Consout Ordex, Thie wadaigned albo sortiiies st Je'she kas providess the
wmmmmmm*ﬁmum
mu»m.w»mmwﬁ-mm-rmom

mmmnmm
-  Girerp, Tio.
. _u»umdmmmcw

Known__ Y _OR, Produced kdootificetion_____

Tope ofcotifati




Suite 1235 . ¢
Gonanmi}mvn,ﬂoddt 3’3133

Tim Schospwaldar, Byg.

204 Bouth Mantoe Stiset (32301)-
P.0. Box 11068

Tullahageos, Florida 32302

Betinde mlh:. Députy Commissiones
demmw

200 Baat Galned Sirest

'muﬁam Florida 323990329

;mmym M‘ah!
m Insunce Rugulation
200 Bast Geined Stroet
Trilldhonses, Flosida 32399-0329

Ampands Hunger, Assistant Gonerasl Counsel
Offioeof Tmurence Rogolation”

200 Bast Gainps Stoect

“Tultehassee, Florida 323990333



PRELIMINARY
Subject To Revision Based On
Final Merlinos and CGl information

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY
December 31, 2009

STATUTORY BALANCE SHEET
STATUTORY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

- STATUTORY CAPITAL & SURPLUS

50% Quota Share Reinsurance Continues Through December 31, 2009

Loss & LAE Reserves Are Merlinos Best Estimate

2/11/2010

Exhibit "C"



Magnolia Insurance Company

Loss & LAE Reserves Are Merlinos Best Estimate

ASSETS

Bonds

Common Stack

Cash and short-term Investments

Cash and invested assets

Invastment incoma due and sccrued

Premiums and considerstions:
Uncollected premiums snd agents balances
Defetrad Premiums

Reinsurance;

Amounts recoverable from reinsurers

Current income taxes recoverable

Net defarred taxes

£DP Equipment and software

Recalvabla from parent, subsidisries and

Other Recalvables

Total Assets

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2009
50% Quota Share Reinsurance Effective june 1, 2009 and Continues Through December 31, 2009

UABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

loases & LAK
Losses-Dirsct

Lossas-Ceded

Loss Adjustment Expenses-Direct
LoasAdjustment Expansas-Ceded
Net Loss & LAE

Unssmed Premiums
Uneamed Premjums-Direct

Unearned Premiums-Ceded-Cat KOL
Unesmed Premiums-Ceded-Quots Share
Net Unearned Premiums

Reinsurance Pgyables
Cat XOL

Quota Share
Total Relnsurance Payable

Advance Premiums
Payable to Citizans
Accounts payable
Other Uablltties
Total Liabilitles

Common Stock

Gross pald in and contributed surplus
Unassigned funds

surplus as regurds policyholders

Totaf tiabiilties, Capitul & Surplus

Dec.31, 2008 Dec.31, 2009
Statutory Adjust Statutory
Balance Ad)ust Q/s Ceding Balance
Sheet Loss & LAE Reserves Commission Sheet
(Ouniap To Meriinos Best For Loss Ratio (Meritnos
fossResgrvesi Estimate Change Loxs Reservest
$0 $0
$3,125,17% $3,125,175
$41,799,945 541,799,945
$44,025,120 $a $0 544,925,120
$26,520 $26,520
$9,171,544 $9,171,544
$0 $o0
$5,500,950 $5,900,950
$32,524,081 $3,524,081
$0 $0
$19,022 $19,022
$0 $o0
$454,383 $454,383
$64,021,620 ) $0 564,021,620
$19,267,856 $10,687,057 $29,954,913
($5,299,294) {$3,970,888) ($9,270,179)
$1,935,052 $3,627,164 $6,562,216
{5491,084) {$517,586) ($1,008,670)
$16,412,530 $9,825,750 $0  $26,238,280
. 446,591,915 $46,591,915
{$25,040,099) ($25,040,099)
($11,880,938) ($11,880,938}
$9,670,878 $0 S0 $9,670,878
$19,568,255 $19,568,255
$21,056,179 $837,824  $21,894,003
$40,624,434 $0 $837,824  $41.462,258
$646,737 $646,737
$5,053,255 $5,053,255
$397,088 $397,095
$704,497 $704,497
$73,509,426 99,825,780 $837,824 $84,173,000
$10,000 $10,000
$19,990,000 $19,950,000
__($29,487,806) {$9,825,750) ($837,824) {$40,151,380)
{$9,487,806) __(99,825,750) ___($837,824) ($20,151,380)
$64,021,620 $0 $0 564,021,620




Magnolia insurance Company
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Operations Results

mqmsmnwnwnmmli,mwmmamm;hmwsi,m
Loss & LAE Reserves Are Duniap Best Estimate

2009 2009
Statutory Adjust Adjust Statutory
Income Loss & LAE Q/fS Cading income
Statemant Reserves To Commission Statement
{Dunlap Maeriinos For Loss Ratlo
Loss Reserves) Best Estimate chenge Adjusted

Premiums Esmed
Oirect & Assumed
Premiums Written $104,660,639 . $104,660,639
Unesrned-Beginning } $53,899,087 $63,999,057
Uneamed-End $46,591,915 $46,591,915
Earned $121,967,781 $0 $o $121,967, 1M1
Policy Fees $1,845,325 $1,845,325
Direct Eamed Pramiums $123,813,106 $o $o $123,813,106
Ceded Reinsursnce Premium:

Cat XOL : {$60,636,343) {$60,636,343)
Quota Share S0% ($17,503,118) {$17,503,116)
Net Of Reinsurance $45,673,647 $0 $0 $45,673,647

Losses & LAE .

. Direct Losses & LAE $59,504,082 $14,314,221 $73,818,303
Cat Losses & LAE Caded $o
Quota Share Losses & LAE Ceded {$11,691,327)  ($4ARR471) {$16,179,798)
NetLosses & LAE $47,812,755 $9.823,750 $0 $57,638,505

Expenses ’
MGA Faes $29,444,317 $29,444,517
Premium Taxes $1,703,561 $1,703,561
Othié¥ Undarirritinig Expitiises ' $2,608,606 * '$2,608,606
Policy Fees $1,845,325 $1,845,325
Professional Fees $1,596,046 81,596,046
Expenses Bafore Cading Commission $37,197,858 $0 $o $37,197,855
Cading Commiasions (48,322,877} $0 $837,824 {$7,A00,053)
NetExpenses $28,869,978 $0 $837,524 $29,707,802

Underwriting Income ($31,009,086) {$9,823,750] {$837,824) ($41,672,660)

Investment Income $917,034 $917,084

finance Charges & Other $236,599 $236,599

Pretax Income(Loss) ($29,855,403) ($9,825,750) ($837,824) {540,518,977)

Income Taxes 109,807) ($3,108,8907)

Net income (Loss) ($26,743,596) {$9,825,750) ($837,824) {$37,409,170)

Capital & Surplus

Capital & Surplus

($9,487,806) _ _ {$9,825,750)

($837,824)

{§20,151,380)




MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

December 31, 2009

LOSS & LAE RESERVES

MERLINOS BEST ESTIMATE



Magnolia Insurance Company
Loss & LAE Reserves -December 31, 2009

Merlinos Actuarial Schedule
"Reinsurance Net Of
Direct Ceded Reinsurance
Loss Reserves-Case $12,170,238 $3,349,118 $8,821,119
LAE Reserves-Case $883,541 $233,259 $650,282
Loss & LAE Reserves-Case $13,053,779 $3,582,378 $9,471,401
Loss Reserves-IBNR $17,975,734 $5,921,060 $12,054,674
ALAE Reserves-IBNR $1,281,500 $775411 $506,089 |
$19,257.234 $6,696,471 $12,560,763
ULAE Reserves $4,361,987 $0 $4,361,987
Total Loss & LAE Reserves $36,673,000 $10,278,849 $26,394,151
Add: Non Actuarial reported in Loss Reserves
Dir Adj & Other Reserve $48,769 $48,769 |
$38,721,769 $10,278,849 $26,442,920
Meriinos Loss Reserves Reduced For Citizens Clalms Ermmoneously included
‘ReWnsurance Net Of
Direct Ceded &.lm!m
Loss Ressrves-Case $11,978,178 $3,340,119 $8,630,080
ALAE Reserves-Case $859,960 $233,269 $638,701 |
Loss & LAE Reserves-Cass $12,849,139 $3,582,378 $0,286,761 |
Loss Reserves-IBNR $17,976,734 $5,921,080 $12,084,874
Reserves-IBNR $1,281,500 $776411 $508,089
$19,257,234 $6,898,471 $12.660,763
ULAE Reserves $4,351,087 $0 $4,381,987
Total Loss & LAE Ressrves $38,458,260 $10,278,849 26,189,511
d: Non Actuariel reported in Loss Reserves
Dir Ad] & Other Reserve $48,760
$36,517,129
SUMMARY
Loas $29,964,913 $9,270,179 . $20,684,734
LAE $6,882,216 $1,008,670 $5,863, 546
Loss & LAE $36,517,129 10,278, 849 $28,238,280

&
: $3,970,885 $6,718,172
LAE $3,827,164 $617,586 $3,109,578
Loss & LAE 7

2/11/2010
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MAGNOLIA INSURANCR COMPANY EXHIBIT 1
RESERVE REVIEW AS OF 12/31/09 : SHEET 1

2008 2,000 549 1,420 252 878

2009 17,258 3,813 6,398 1,135 13,437

TOTAL 19,258 436 7,818 1,487 14315
/ NOT TO BE RELIED UPOR

COLUMNS (1) AND (2) ARE FROM EXHIBIT I, SHEET 2, COLUMN (6).
COLUMNS (3} AND (4) ARE FROM GEORGE DUNLAP'S REVIEW RECEIVED VIA EMAT, FROM BEN TROXLER
ON 01/27/10.

AN




MAGNOLIA INSURANCK COMPANY EXHIBIT1
RESERVE REVIEW AS OF 120109 SHEET?

REPORTED PADD SELECTED CASE
ACCIDENT LOSSANDALAE LOSSANDALAX  ULTIMATR RESERVES SELECTED TOTAL
_QUARTER __ ATI231N9 __ ATIINING _ LOSSAND ALAE AT 123109 IBNR_______ RESERVES
Q) @ & - $rGH1) ) OHS)
2008 649,048 291,726 640,000 5130 30952 8274
20003 9,374,235 8,538,042 10,000,000 £36,193 625,765 1,461,958
20084 11,406,997 10,236,743 12,750,000 L170,254 1,343,003 2313257
2005-1 12,906,237 11,039,300 15,250,000 1,866,437 2,343,763 4,210,200
20052 12,855,244 1000L,773 16,600,000 2,753,471 3,744,756 6.498,227
20093 10,246,000 6,893,413 14,750,000 3352587 4,504,000 7,856,547
20094 3,235,003 2,117488 11,900,000 1,017,517 6,664,995 9,682,512
TOTALS 62472,766 ©418.98 51,930,000 13,053,781 19257234 331,018

NOTES:
COLUMNS (1) AND (2) ARE FROM EXHIBIT I, SHEET 1, TABLES 1 AND 2, COLUMN (1).
COLUMN (3) 1S FROM EXHIBIT [I, SHEET 1, COLUMN (8).

DRAFT

NOT TO BE RELIED UPON
ALLOCATION OF 2009-3 IRNR TO JUNE 3689
L TOTAL IBNR FOR QUARTER 2, 2009 3,744,756
2. IBNR ASSUMED TO BE ALLOCATED TO LAST MONTH OF QUARTER 40%
3. IBNR ALLOCATED TO JUNE 2009 OUT OF QUARTER 2005-2 1,497,902
NOTES:

LINE 1.1S FROM COLUMN (5) ABOVE POR. ACCIDENT QUARTER 2009-2
LINE 2. IS BASED ON REVIEW OF INCURRED REPORTING PATTERN AND JUDGMENT.



MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY EXHIBIT i
RESERVE REVIEW AS OF 1273109 . SHEET 3

CASE SELECTED
ACCIDENT RESERVES  SELECTED AOK
QUARTER __ AT 123109 DBNR IBNR
n @ (E))
2008-2 51322 30,952 1,917
2008-3 836,193 625,765 197,364 NOT TO BE RELIED UpON
20084 1,170,254 1,343,003 339,290
2009-1 1,866,437 2,343,763 568,377
2009-2 2,753,471 3,744,756 877,261
2009-3 3,352,587 4,504,000 1,060,639
20094 3,017,517 6,664,995 1,307,139
TOTALS 13,083,781 19,257,234 4,361,987

NOTES:

COLUMN (1) iS FROM EXHIBIT [, COLUMN (5).

COLUMN (1) 18 FROM EXHIBIT I, COLUMN (6).

COLUMN (3) EQUALS [COLUMN (1) PLUS COLUMN (2)) MULTIPLIED BY 13.5%.



MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

December 31, 2009

LOSS & LAE RESERVES

DUNLAP BEST ESTIMATE



Magnolia Insurance Company
Loss & LAE Reserves -December 31, 2009

Duniap Actuarial Schedule
“Reinsurance Net Of
Direct Ceded Reinsurance
Loss Reserves-Case $12,170,238 $3,349,119 $8.821,119
E Reserves-Case $883,541 $233,259 $650,282
Loss & LAE Reserves-Case $13,053,779 $3,5682,378 $9.471,41
Loss Reserves-IBNR $7.288,841 $1,950,175 $5,338,667
IALAE Reserves-IBNR $529,159 §$135,825 $393,333
$7,818,000 $2,086,000 $5,732,000
H_li}LAE Reserves : $1,487,000 $122000  $1,365,000
otal Loss & LAE Reserves - $22,358,779 $5,7980,378 $16,568,401
Add: Non Actuarial reported in Loss Reserves
Dir Adj & Other Reserve $48,769 - $48,769
$22,407,548 $5,790,378 $16,617,170
Dunlap Loss Reserves Reduced For Cltizens Claims Erroneously included
nce Net
Direct Ceded Reinsurance
Loss Reserves-Case $11,979179 $3,349,119 $6,630,060
Ressrves-Case $869,960 $233,250 $638,701
Loas & LAE Reserves-Case $12,549,439 $3,582,378 $9,268,761
Loss Reserves-iBNR $7,288,877 $1,950,178 $5,338,502
ReservesJBNR $529 $ $383
$7,818,000 . ,008,000 732,000
JULAE Reserves $1,437,000 $122,000 $1,365,000
Total Loss & LAE Reserves $22,154,139 $5,790,378 $16,383,761

er:Noannpahdhme

| Dir Ad) & Other Reserve $48,789 $48,769
’ $22,202,908 $5,790,378 $16,412,530 |

— SUMMARY
Loss $19,267,856 $5299,204  $13,966,562
LAE $2,935,052 $491,084 $2,443,968
Loss & LAE $23,202,908 $5.750,378____ $16,412,530

Magnolia Dec31 2009 QS Continues Merlinos Loss Resvs
Dunlap Loss Reserves

Ben Troxler
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MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY

December 31, 2009

50% Quota Share Reinsurance
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND
FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

IN RE: The Receivership of
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY,
a Florida corporation authorized to transact

insurance business in Florida CASE NO.: 2010-

/

CONSENT ORDER APPOINTING THE FL.ORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCIAL SERVICES AS RECEIVER FOR PURPOSES OF LIQUIDATION,
INJUNCTION, AND NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

THIS CAUSE was considered on the Department of Financial Services’
(hereinafter the “Department”) Petition for Order Appointing the Florida Department of
Financial Services as Receiver for Liquidation, Injunction, and Automatic Stay of
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY (hereinafter the “Respondent”). The Court,
having reviewed the pleadings of record, and otherwise being fully informed in the
premises finds that:

1. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 631.021(1), Florida
Statutes, and venue is proper pursuant to Section 631.021(2), Florida Statutes.

2. Respondent is a corporation authorized pursuant to the Florida Insurance
Code to transact business in the state of Florida as a domestic property and casualty
insurer. Respondent's principal place of business is at 2601 South Bayshore Drive, Suite
1215, Coconut Grove, Florida 33133. Respondent also does business at 911 East Park
Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida.

3. Section 631.021(3), Florida Statutes, provides that a delinquency
proceeding pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, constitutes the sole and exclusive

method of liquidating, rehabilitating, reorganizing, or conserving an insurer. Further,

Exhibit “D”



Section 631.025(2), Florida Statutes, authorizes the Department to initiate delinquency
proceedings against any insurer if the statutory grounds are present as to that insurer.

4. Section 631.061(1), Florida Statutes, authorizes the Department to apply
to this Court for an Order directing it to liquidate a domestic insurer upon the ground that
said insurer is insolvent or is about to become insolvent. Respondent has consented to the
appointment of the Department as Receiver for purposes of liquidation without a hearing.
It is in the best interest of Respondent and its creditors and insureds that the relief in the
Petition be granted.

5. The Respondent is insolvent in that it is unable to pay its debts as they
become due in the usual course of business. If all Respondent’s statutorily admitted
assets were made immediately available, the Respondent’s liabilities exceed its statutorily
admitted assets. Accordingly, Respondent is insolvent within the meaning of Sections
631.011(12), (14), and 631.061(1), Florida Statutes.

6. By letter dated April 29, 2010, to the Honorable Alex Sink, Chief
Financial Officer of the State of Florida, Kevin McCarty, Commissioner of the Florida
Office of Insurance Regulation, recommended that delinquency proceedings, pursuant to
Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, be initiated against Respondent. Respondent consented to
the appointment of the Department as Receiver for the purposes of liquidation.

7. Respondent must be liquidated to protect the remaining assets of
Respondent for the benefit of its policyholders, creditors and the public.

8. In its Stipulation and Consent to Receivership and Liquidation,
Respondent consented to the appointment of the Florida Department of Financial

Services as Receiver for Respondent, consented to any injunctions this Court deemed



necessary and appropriate, and further consented to entry of this Order Appointing the
Florida Department of Financial Services as Receiver for Purposes of Liquidation,
Injunction and Notice of Automatic Stay.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows:

9. The Department of Financial Services of the State of Florida shall be and
is hereby appointed Receiver of Respondent for purposes of Liquidation, effective

immediately.

10. The Receiver shall be authorized and directed to:

A. Take immediate possession of all the property, assets, and estate,
and all other property of every kind whatsoever and wherever located belonging
to Respondent pursuant to Sections 631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes,
including but not limited to: offices maintained by Respondent, rights of action,
books, papers, evidences of debt, bank accounts, savings accounts, certificates of
deposit, stocks, bonds, debentures and other securities, mortgages, furniture,
fixtures, office supplies and equipment, wherever situate and however titled,
whether in the possession of Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders,
trustees, employees, consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates and all real
property of Respondent, wherever situate, whether in the possession of
Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders, trustees, employees,
consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates.

B. Liquidate the assets of Respondent, including but not limited to,
funds held by Respondent’s agents, subagents, producing agents, brokers,

solicitors, service representatives or others under agency contracts or otherwise



which are due and unpaid to Respondent, including premiums, unearned
commissions, agents’ balances, agents’ reserve funds, and subrogation recoveries.

C. Employ and authorize the compensati‘on of legal counsel, actuaries,
accountants, clerks, consultants, and such assistants as it deems necessary,
purchase or lease personal or real property as it deems necessary, and authorize
the payment of the expenses of these proceedings and the necessary incidents
thereof, as approved by the Court, to be paid out of the funds or assets of the
Respondent in the possession of the Receiver or coming into its possession.

D. Reimburse such employees, from the funds of this receivership, for
their actual necessary and reasonable expenses incurred while traveling on the
business of this receivership.

E. Not defend or accept service of process on legal actions wherein
Respondent, the Receiver, or the insured is a party defendant, commenced either
prior to or subsequent to the order, without authorization of this Court; except,
however, in actions where Respondent is a nominal party, as in certain foreclosure
actions, and the action does not affect a claim against or adversely affect the
assets of Respondent, the Receiver may file appropriate pleadings in its
discretion.

F. Commence and maintain all legal actions necessary, wherever
necessary, for the proper administration of this receivership proceeding.

G. Collect all debts which are economically feasible to collect which
are due and owing to Respondent.

H. Deposit funds and maintain bank accounts in accordance with



Section 631.221, Florida Statutes.

L Take possession of all of Respondent’s securities and certificates
of deposit on deposit with the Chief Financial Officer of Florida or any similar
official of any other state, if any, and convert to cash as much as may be
necessary, in its judgment, to pay the expenses of administration of this
receivership or otherwise best benefit the estate.

J. Publish notice specifying the time and place fixed for the filing of
claims with the Receiver once each week for three consecutive weeks in the
Florida Administrative Weekly published by the Secretary of State, and at least
once in the Florida Bar News and to publish notice by similar methods in all
states where Respondents may have issued insurance policies.

K. Negotiate and settle subrogation claims and Final Judgments up to
and including the sum of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) without further
order of this Court.

L. Sell any salvage recovered property having value of not more than
Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) without further order of this Court.

M. Coordinate the operation of the Receivership with the Florida
Insurance Guaranty Association (“FIGA”) pursuant to Part II, Chapter 631,
Florida Statutes. The Receiver may, in its discretion, contract with the appropriate
guaranty association to provide services as are necessary to carry out the purposes
of Chapter 631.

N. Give notice of this proceeding to Respondent’s agents pursuant to

Section 631.341, Florida Statutes, and to its insureds, if any.



0. All officers, directors, trustees, administrators, agents and
employees and all other persons representing Respondent or currently employed
or utilized by Respondent in connection with the conduct of its business are
discharged forthwith; provided, however, the Receiver may retain such persons in
the Receiver’s discretion.

P. Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney,
agent, accountant, actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or
affiliate of Respondent and any other person who possesses or possessed any
executive authority over, or who exercises or exercised any control over, any
segment of Respondent’s affairs or the affairs of its affiliates shall be required to
fully cooperate with the Receiver, pursuant to Section 631.391, Florida Statutes,
notwithstanding the provisions of the above paragraph.

Q. Title to all property, real or personal, all contracts, rights of action
and all books and records of Respondent, wherever located, is vested in the
Receiver pursuant to Sections 631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes.

R. All attorneys employed by Respondent as of the date of the Order,
within 10 days notice of the Order, are required to report to the Receiver on the
name, company claim number and status of each file they are handling on behalf
of the Respondent. Said report shall also include an accounting of any funds
received from or on behalf of the Respondent. All attorneys employed by
Respondent shall be discharged as of the date of the Order unless their services
are retained by the Receiver. All attorneys employed by Respondent shall be

advised that pursuant to Section 631.011(21), Florida Statutes, a claim based on



mere possession does not create a secured claim and all attorneys employed by

Respondent, pursuant to In Re the Receivership of Syndicate Two, Inc., 538

So.2d 945 (Fla. 1* DCA 1989), who are in possession of litigation files or other
material, documents or records belonging to or relating to work performed by the
attorney on behalf of Respondent shall be required to deliver such litigation files,
material, documents or records intact and without purging to the Receiver, on
request, notwithstanding any claim of a retaining lien which, if otherwise valid,
shall not be extinguished by the delivery of these documents.

S. All agents, brokers or other persons having sold policies of
insurance and/or collected premiums on behalf of the Respondent shall be
required to account for and pay all premiums and commissions unearned due to
cancellation of policies by the Order or in the normal course of business owed to
the Respondent directly to Receiver within 30 days of demand by the Receiver or
appear before this Court to show cause, if any they may have, as to why they shall
not be required to account to the Receiver or be held in contempt of Court for
violation of the provisions of the Order. No agent, broker, premium finance
company or other person shall use premium monies owed to the Respondent for
refund of unearned premium or for any purpose other than payment to the
Receiver.

T. Any premium finance company which has entered into a contract
to finance a premium for a policy which has been issued by the Respondent shall
be required to pay any premium owed to the Respondent directly to the Receiver.

U. Reinsurance premiums due to or payable by Respondent shall be



remitted to, or disbursed by, the Receiver. Reinsurance losses recoverable or
payable by Respondent shall be handled by the Receiver. All correspondence
concerning reinsurance shall be between the Receiver and the reinsuring company
or intermediary.

V. Upon request by the Receiver, any company providing telephonic
services to Respondent shall be required to provide a reference of calls from the
number presently assigned to Respondent to any such number designated by the
Receiver or perform any other services or changes necessary to the conduct of the
receivership.

W. Any bank, savings and loan association, or other financial
institution which has on deposit, in its possession, custody or control any funds,
accounts and any other assets of Respondent, shall be required to immediately
transfer title, custody and control of all such funds, accounts and other assets to
the Receiver. The Receiver shall be authorized to change the name of such
accounts and other assets, withdraw them from such bank, savings and loan
association or other financial institution, or take any lesser action necessary for
the proper conduct of this receivership. No bank, savings and loan association or
other financial institution shall be permitted to exercise any form of set-off,
alleged set-off, lien, any form of self-help whatsoever, or refuse to transfer any
funds or assets to the Receiver’s control without the permission of this Court.

X. Any entity furnishing telephone, water, electric, sewage, garbage
or trash removal services to Respondent shall be required to maintain such service

and transfer any such accounts to the Receiver as of the date of the Order, unless



instructed to the contrary by the Receiver.

Y. Any data processing service, which has custody or control of any
data processing information and records including but not limited to source
documents, data processing cards, input tapes, all types of storage information,
master tapes or any other recorded information relating to Respondent shall be
required to transfer custody and control of such records to the Receiver. The
Receiver shall be authorized to compensate any such entity for the actual use of
hardware and software which the Receiver finds to be necessary to this
proceeding. Compensation shall be based upon the monthly rate provided for in
contracts or leases with Respondent which was in effect when this proceeding was
instituted, or based upon such contract as may be negotiated by the Receiver, for
the actual time such equipment and software is used by the Receiver.

Z. The United States Postal Service shall be directed to provide any
information requested by the Receiver regarding Respondent and to handle future
deliveries of Respondent’s mail as directed by the Receiver.

AA. All claims shall be filed with the Receiver on or before 11:59:59
p.m. on May 2, 2011, or be forever barred, and all such claims shall be filed on
proof of claim forms prepared by the Receiver.

BB. Except for contracts of insurance, if the Receiver does not assume
or reject an executory contract, in whole or in part, to which Respondent was a
party within ninety (90) days of the date of this Order or from the date of
Receiver’s actual knowledge of such contract, whichever is later, then such

contract shall be deemed rejected. “Actual Knowledge” means the Receiver has in



its possession the original of a written contract to which the Respondent is a party,
and the Receiver has notified the vendor in writing acknowledging the existence
of the contract. Further, the Receiver shall have the authority to do the following:
A) Pay for services provided by any of Respondent’s vendors, in the
ninety (90) day period prior to assuming or rejecting the contract, which are
necessary to administer the Receivership estate;

B) Once the Receiver determines Respondent’s vendor is necessary in
the continued administration of the Receivership estate for a period to exceed the
ninety (90) days from the date of this order, or from the date of Receiver’s actual
knowledge of such contract, whichever is later, the Receiver may make minimal
modifications to the terms of the contract, including, but not limited to, the
expiration date of the agreement, the scope of the services to be provided, and/or
the compensation to be paid to Respondent’s vendor pursuant to the contract.
“Minimal Modifications” shall mean any minimum alteration made to the contract
in order to adapt to the new circumstances of the Receivership estate. In no event
will any minimal modification be construed as the Receiver entering into a new
contract with Respondent’s vendor.

Any vendor, including but not limited to, any and all employees /
contractors of insurer, claiming the existence of a contractual relationship
with the insurer shall provide notice to the Receiver of such relationship.
This notice shall include any and all documents and information regarding the
terms and conditions of the contract, including a copy of the written contract

between the vendor and the insurer, if any, what services or goods were provided
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pursuant to the contract, any current, future and/or past due amounts owing under
the contract, and any supporting documentation for third party services or goods
provided. Failure to provide the required information may result in vendors’
contractual rights not being recognized by the Receiver. The rights of the parties
to any such contracts are fixed as of the date of the Order and any cancellation
under this provision shall not be treated as an anticipatory breach of such
contracts.

CC. All affiliated companies and associations, including but not limited to
Magnolia Agency, LLC, and Irl Financial Group, Inc., shall make their books and records
available to the Receiver, to include all records located in any premises occupied by said
affiliate, whether corporate records or not, and to provide copies of any records requested
by the Receiver whether or not such records are related to Respondent. The Receiver
shall have title to all policy files and other records of, and relating to Respondent,
whether such documents are kept in offices occupied by an affiliate company or any other
person, corporation, or association. The Receiver shall be authorized to take possession
of any such records, files, and documents, and to remove them to any location in the
Receiver’s discretion. Any disputed records shall not be withheld from the Receiver’s
review, but shall be safeguarded and presented to this Court for review prior to copying
by the Receiver.

DD. The Receiver shall have complete access to and administrative control of
all computer systems, information, equipment and/or records of the Respondent and its
affiliates at all times including but not limited to Respondent’s computer records. Each

affiliate shall be given reasonable access to such records and systems for the purpose of
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carrying out its business operations. Any affiliate or person, disclosed or undisclosed,
having custody or control of any data processing system, information, equipment and/or
records including hardware, operating systems, security systems, all types of data storage
systems, master tapes and any other electronic data relating to Respondent shall
immediately transfer custody and control of such systems and records to the Receiver.

EE.  Any person, firm, corporation or other entity having notice of the Qrder
that fails to abide by its terms shall be directed to appear before this Court to show good
cause, if any they may have, as to why they shall not be held in contempt of Court for
violation of the provisions of this Order.

11.  Except as noted in the following paragraph, pursuant to the provisions of
631.252, Florida Statutes, all policies of insurance or similar contracts of coverage that

have not expired are canceled effective 11:59:59 PM on ,

2010. Policies or contracts of coverage with normal expiration dates prior to the dates
otherwise applicable under this paragraph, or which are terminated by insureds or
lawfully canceled by the Receiver or insurer before such date, shall stand canceled as of
the earlier date.

12.  All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Magnolia Insurance Company
having any interest in the building located at 2601 Bayshore Drive, Suite 1215, Coconut
Grove, FI 33126 or any other suite, or any other facility in which Magnolia Insurance
Company may operate, including but not limited to 911 East Park Avenue, Tallahassee,
Florida, shall make available, at that location and at no charge to the Receiver or to

Magnolia Insurance Company, office space, and related facilities (telephone service,
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copiers, computer equipment and software, office supplies, parking, etc.) to the extent
deemed necessary by the Receiver in its sole discretion.

13. All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Magnolia Insurance Company
having any interest in the computer equipment and software currently used by or for
Magnolia Insurance Company shall make such computer equipment and software
available to the Receiver at no charge to the Receiver or Magnolia Insurance Company to

the extent deemed necessary by the Receiver in its sole discretion.

CONTINUATION OF INVESTIGATION

14.  The Receiver shall be authorized to conduct an investigation as authorized
by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, of Respondent and its affiliates, as defined above, to
uncover and make fully available to the Court the true state of Respondent’s financial
affairs. In furtherance of this investigation, Respondent and its affiliates shall be required
to make all books, documents, accounts, records, and affairs, which either belong to or
pertain to Respondent, available for full, free and unhindered inspection and examination
by the Receiver during normal business hours (9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) Monday through
Friday, from the date of the Order. Respondent and the above specified entities shall be
required to cooperate with the Receiver to the fullest extent required by Section 631.391,
Florida Statutes. Such cooperation shall include, but not be limited to, the taking of oral
testimony under oath of Respondent’s officers, directors, managers, trustees, agents,
adjusters, employees, or independent contractors of Respondent, its affiliates and any
other person who possesses any executive authority over, or who exercises any control

over, any segment of the affairs of Respondent in both their official, representative and
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individual capacities and the production of all documents that are calculated to disclose
the true state of Respondent’s affairs.

15. Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney, agent,
accountant, actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or affiliate of
Respondent and any other person who possesses or possessed any executive authority
over, or who exercises or exercised any control over, any segment of the affairs of
Respondent or its affiliates shall be required to fully cooperate with the Receiver as
required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, and as set out in the preceding paragraph.
Upon receipt of a certified copy of the Order, any bank or financial institution shall be
required to immediately disclose to the Receiver the existence of any accounts of
Respondent and any funds contained therein and any and all documents in its possession

relating to Respondent for the Receiver’s inspection and copying.

NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

16.  Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to Section 631.041(1), Florida Statutes,
the filing of the Department's initial petition herein operates as an automatic stay applicable
to all persons and entities, other than the Receiver, which shall be permanent and survive the
entry of this order, and which prohibits:

A. The commencement or continuation of judicial, administrative or
other action or proceeding against the insurer or against its assets or any part
thereof;

B. The enforcement of judgment against the insurer or an affiliate,
provided that such affiliate i1s owned by or constitutes an asset of Respondent,

obtained either before or after the commencement of the delinquency proceeding;

14



C. Any act to obtain possession of property of the insurer;

D. Any act to create, perfect or enforce a lien against property of the
insurer, except a secured claim as defined in Section 631.011(21), Florida
Statutes;

E. Any action to collect, assess or recover a claim against the insurer,
except claims as provided for under Chapter 631;

F. The set-off or offset of any debt owing to the insurer except offsets
as provided in Section 631.281, Florida Statutes.

17.  All Sheriffs and all law enforcement officials of the state shall cooperate
with and assist the Receiver in the implementation of this Order.

18.  This Court retains jurisdiction of this cause for the purpose of granting
such other and further relief as from time to time shall be deemed appropriate.

19.  The Respondent is ordered into liquidation, effective this date.

DONE and ORDERED in Chambers at the Leon County Courthouse in

Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida this __ day of , 2010.

CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE

COPIES FURNISHED TO:

William Spillias, Chief Attorney

Florida Department of Financial Services
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
P.O.Box 110

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

15



L-7

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN AND
FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

IN RE: The Receivership of

MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY,

a Florida corporation authorized to transact i A e
insurance business in Florida CASENO.: 2010-C A-15232

/

CONSENT ORDER APPOINTING THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
FINANCIAL SERVICES AS RECEIVER FOR PURPOSES OF LIQUIDATION,
INJUNCTION, AND NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

THIS CAUSE was considered on the Department of Financial Services’
(hereinafter the “Department”) Petition for Order Appointing the Florida Department of
Financial Services as Receiver for Liquidation, Injunction, and Automatic Stay of
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY (hereinafter the “Respondent”). The Court,
having reviewed the pleadings of record, and otherwise being fully informed in the
premises finds that:

1. This Court has jurisdiction pursuant to Section 631.021(1), Florida
Statutes, and venue is proper pursuant to Section 631.021(2), Florida Statutes.

2. Respondent is a corporation authorized pursuant to the Florida Insurance
Code to transact business in the state of Florida as a domestic property and casualty
insurer. Respondent's principal place of business is at 2601 South Bayshore Drive, Suite
1215, Coconut Grove, Florida 33133. Respondent also does business at 911 East Park
Avenue, Tallahassee, Florida.

3. Section 631.021(3), Florida Statutes, provides that a delinquency
proceeding pursuant to Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, constitutes the sole and exclusive

method of liquidating, rehabilitating, reorganizing, or conserving an insurer. Further,
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Section 631.025(2), Florida Statutes, authorizes the Department to initiate delinquency
proceedings against any insurer if the statutory grounds are present as to that insurer.

4. Section 631.061(1), Florida Statutes, authorizes the Department to apply
to this Court for an Order directing it to liquidate a domestic insurer upon the ground that
said insurer is insolvent or is about to become insolvent. Respondent has consented to the
appointment of the Department as Receiver for purposes of liquidation without a hearing.
It is in the best interest of Respondent and its creditors and insureds that the relief in the
Petition be granted.

5. The Respondent is insolvent in that it is unable to pay its debts as they
become due in the usual course of business. If all Respondent’s statutorily admitted
assets were made immediately available, the Respondent’s liabilities exceed its statutorily
admitted assets. Accordingly, Respondent is insolvent within the meaning of Sections
631.011(12), (14), and 631.061(1), Florida Statutes.

6. By letter dated Aprl 29, 2010, to the Honorable Alex Sink, Chief
Financial Officer of the State of Florida, Kevin McCarty, Commissioner of the Florida
Office of Insurance Regulation, recommended that delinquency proceedings, pursuant to
Chapter 631, Florida Statutes, be initiated against Respondent. Respondent consented to
the appointment of the Department as Receiver for the purposes of liquidation.

7. Respondent must be liquidated to protect the remaining assets of
Respondent for the benefit of its policyholders, creditors and the public.

8. In its Stipulation and Consent to Receivership and Liquidation,
Respondent consented to the appointment of the Florida Department of Financial

Services as Receiver for Respondent, consented to any injunctions this Court deemed



necessary and appropriate, and further consented to entry of this Order Appointing the
Florida Department of Financial Services as Receiver for Purposes of Liquidation,
Injunction and Notice of Automatic Stay.

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows:

9. The Department of Financial Services of the State of Florida shall be and
is hereby appointed Receiver of Respondent for purposes of Liquidation, effective

immediately.

10.  The Receiver shall be authorized and directed to:

A. Take immediate possession of all the property, assets, and estate,
and all other property of every kind whatsoever and wherever located belonging
to Respondent pursuant to Sections 631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes,
including but not limited to: offices maintained by Respondent, rights of action,
books, papers, evidences of debt, bank accounts, savings accounts, certificates of
deposit, stocks, bonds, debentures and other securities, mortgages, furniture,
fixtures, office supplies and equipment, wherever situate and however titled,
whether in the possession of Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders,
trustees, employees, consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates and all real
property of Respondent, wherever situate, whether in the possession of
Respondent or its officers, directors, shareholders, trustees, employees,
consultants, attorneys, agents or affiliates.

B. Liquidate the assets of Respondent, including but not limited to,
funds held by Respondent’s agents, subagents, producing agents, brokers,

solicitors, service representatives or others under agency contracts or otherwise



which are due and unpaid to Respondent, including premiums, unearned
commissions, agents’ balances, agents’ reserve funds, and subrogation recoveries.

C. Employ and authorize the compensation of legal counsel, actuaries,
accountants, clerks, consultants, and such assistants as it deems necessary,
purchase or lease personal or real property as it deems necessary, and authorize
the payment of the expenses of these proceedings and the necessary incidents
thereof, as approved by the Court, to be paid out of the funds or assets of the
Respondent in the possession of the Receiver or coming into its possession.

D. Reimburse such employees, from the funds of this receivership, for
their actual necessary and reasonable expenses incurred while traveling on the
business of this receivership.

E. Not defend or accept service of process on legal actions wherein
Respondent, the Receiver, or the insured is a party defendant, commenced either
prior to or ‘subsequent to the order, without authorization of this Court; except,
however, in actions where Respondent is a nominal party, as in certain foreclosure
actions, and the action does not affect a claim against or adversely affect the
assets of Respondent, the Receiver may file appropriate pleadings in its
discretion.

F. Commence and maintain all legal actions necessary, wherever
necessary, for the proper administration of this receivership proceeding.

G. Collect all debts which are economically feasible to collect which
are due and owing to Respondent.

H. Deposit funds and maintain bank accounts in accordance with



Section 631.221, Florida Statutes.

L Take possession of all of Respondent’s securities and certificates
of deposit on deposit with the Chief Financial Officer of Florida or any similar
official of any other state, if any, and convert to cash as much as may be
necessary, in its judgment, to pay the expenses of administration of this
receivership or otherwise best benefit the estate.

J. Publish notice specifying the time and place fixed for the filing of
claims with the Receiver once each week for three consecutive weeks in the
Florida Administrative Weekly published by the Secretary of State, and at least
once in the Florida Bar News and to publish notice by similar methods in all
states where Respondents may have issued insurance policies.

K. Negotiate and settle subrogation claims and Final Judgments up to
and including the sum of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) without further
order of this Court.

L. Sell any salvage recovered property having value of not more than
Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000.00) without further order of this Court.

M. Coordinate the operation of the Receivership with the Florida
Insurance Guaranty Association (“FIGA”) pursuant to Part II, Chapter 631,
Florida Statutes. The Receiver may, in its discretion, contract with the appropriate
guaranty association to provide services as are necessary to carry out the purposes
of Chapter 631.

N. Give notice of this proceeding to Respondent’s agents pursuant to

Section 631.341, Florida Statutes, and to its insureds, if any.



0. All officers, directors, trustees, administrators, agents and
employees and all other persons representing Respondent or currently employed
or utilized by Respondent in connection with the conduct of its business are
discharged forthwith; provided, however, the Receiver may retain such persons in
the Receiver’s discretion.

P. Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney,
agent, accountant, actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or
affiliate of Respondent and any other person who possesses or possessed any
executive authority over, or who exercises or exercised any control over, any
segment of Respondent’s affairs or the affairs of its affiliates shall be required to
fully cooperate with the Receiver, pursuant to Section 631.391, Florida Statutes,
notwithstanding the provisions of the above paragraph.

Q. Title to all property, real or personal, all contracts, rights of action
and all books and records of Respondent, wherever located, is vested in the
Receiver pursuant to Sections 631.111 and 631.141, Florida Statutes.

R. All attomeys employed by Respondent as of the date of the Order,
within 10 days notice of the Order, are required to report to the Receiver on the
name, company claim number and status of each file they are handling on behalf
of the Respondent. Said report shall also include an accounting of any funds
received from or on behalf of the Respondent. All attorneys employed by
Respondent shall be discharged as of the date of the Order unless their services
are retained by the Receiver. All attorneys employed by Respondent shall be

advised that pursuant to Section 631.011(21), Florida Statutes, a claim based on



mere possession does not create a secured claim and all attorneys employed by

Respondent, pursuant to In Re the Receivership of Syndicate Two, Inc., 538

So0.2d 945 (Fla. 1* DCA 1989), who are in possession of litigation files or other
material, documents or records belonging to or relating to work performed by the
attorney on behalf of Respondent shall be required to deliver such litigation files,
material, documents or records intact and without purging to the Receiver, on
request, notwithstanding any claim of a retaining lien which, if otherwise valid,
shall not be extinguished by the delivery of these documents.

S. All agents, brokers or other persons having sold policies of
insurance and/or collected premiums on behalf of the Respondent shall be
required to account for and pay all premiums and commissions unearned due to
cancellation of policies by the Order or in the normal course of business owed to
the Respondent directly to Receiver within 30 days of demand by the Receiver or
appear before this Court to show cause, if any they may have, as to why they shall
not be required to account to the Receiver or be held in contempt of Court for
violation of the provisions of the Order. No agent, broker, premium finance
company or other person shall use premium monies owed to the Respondent for
refund of unearned premium or for any purpose other than payment to the
Receiver.

T. Any premium finance company which has entered into a contract
to finance a premium for a policy which has been issued by the Respondent shall
be required to pay any premium owed to the Respondent directly to the Receiver.

U. Reinsurance premiums due to or payable by Respondent shall be



remitted to, or disbursed by, the Receiver. Reinsurance losses recoverable or
payable by Respondent shall be handled by the Receiver. All correspondence
concemning reinsurance shall be between the Receiver and the reinsuring company
or intermediary.

V. Upon request by the Receiver, any company providing telephonic
services to Respondent shall be required to provide a reference of calls from the
number presently assigned to Respondent to any such number designated by the
Receiver or perform any other services or changes necessary to the conduct of the
receivership.

W. Any bank, savings and loan association, or other financial
institution which has on deposit, in its possession, custody or control any funds,
accounts and any other assets of Respondent, shall be required to immediately
transfer title, custody and control of all such funds, accounts and other assets to
the Receiver. The Receiver shall be authorized to change the name of such
accounts and other assets, withdraw them from such bank, savings and loan
association or other financial institution, or take any lesser action necessary for
the proper conduct of this receivership. No bank, savings and loan association or
other financial institution shall be permitted to exercise any form of set-off,
alleged set-off, lien, any form of self-help whatsoever, or refuse to transfer any
funds or assets to the Receiver’s control without the permission of this Court.

X. Any entity fumishing telephone, water, electric, sewage, garbage
or trash removal services to Respondent shall be required to maintain such service

and transfer any such accounts to the Receiver as of the date of the Order, unless



instructed to the contrary by the Receiver.

Y. Any data processing service, which has custody or control of any
data processing information and records including but not limited to source
documents, data processing cards, input tapes, all types of storage information,
master tapes or any other recorded information relating to Respondent shall be
required to transfer custody and control of such records to the Receiver. The
Receiver shall be authorized to compensate any such entity for the actual use of
hardware and software which the Receiver finds to be necessary to this
proceeding. Compensation shall be based upon the monthly rate provided for in
contracts or leases with Respondent which was in effect when this proceeding was
instituted, or based upon such contract as may be negotiated by the Receiver, for
the actual time such equipment and software is used by the Receiver.

Z. The United States Postal Service shall be directed to provide any
information requested by the Receiver regarding Respondent and to handle future
deliveries of Respondent’s mail as directed by the Receiver.

AA. All claims shall be filed with the Receiver on or before 11:59:59
p-m. on May 2, 2011, or be forever barred, and all such claims shall be filed on
proof of claim forms prepared by the Receiver.

BB. Except for contracts of insurance, if the Receiver does not assume
or reject an executory contract, in whole or in part, to which Respondent was a
party within ninety (90) days of the date of this Order or from the date of
Receiver’s actual knowledge of such contract, whichever is later, then such

contract shall be deemed rejected. “Actual Knowledge” means the Receiver has in



its possession the original of a written contract to which the Respondent is a party,

and the Receiver has notified the vendor in writing acknowledging the existence

of the contract. Further, the Receiver shall have the authority to do the following:

A) Pay for services provided by any of Respondent’s vendors, in the

ninety (90) day period prior to assuming or rejecting the contract, which are
necessary to administer the Receivership estate;

B) Once the Receiver determines Respondent’s vendor is necessary in
the continued administration of the Receivership estate for a period to exceed the
ninety (90) days from the date of this order, or from the date of Receiver’s actual
knowledge of such contract, whichever is later, the Receiver may make minimal
modifications to the terms of the contract, including, but not limited to, the
expiration date of the agreement, the scope of the services to be provided, and/or
the compensation to be paid to Respondent’s vendor pursuant to the contract.
“Minimal Modifications” shall mean any minimum alteration made to the contract
in order to adapt to the new circumstances of the Receivership estate. In no event
will any minimal modification be construed as the Receiver entering into a new
contract with Respondent’s vendor.

Any vendor, including but not limited to, any and all employees /
contractors of insurer, claiming the existence of a contractual relationship
with the insurer shall provide notice to the Receiver of such relationship.
This notice shall include any and all documents and information regarding the
terms and conditions of the contract, including a copy of the written contract

between the vendor and the insurer, if any, what services or goods were provided
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pursuant to the contract, any current, future and/or past due amounts owing under
the contract, and any supporting documentation for third party services or goods
provided. Failure to provide the required information may result in vendors’
contractual rights not being recognized by the Receiver. The rights of the parties
to any such contracts are fixed as of the date of the Order and any cancellation
under this provision shall not be treated as an anticipatory breach of such
contracts.

CC. Al affiliated companies and associations, including but not limited to
Magnolia Agency, LLC, and Irl Financial Group, Inc., shall make their books and records
available to the Receiver, to include all records located in any premises occupied by said
affiliate, whether corporate records or not, and to provide copies of any records requested
by the Receiver whether or not such records are related to Respondent. The Receiver
shall have title to all policy files and other records of, and relating to Respondent,
whether such documents are kept in offices occupied by an affiliate company or any other
person, corporation, or association. The Receiver shall be authorized to take possession
of any such records, files, and documents, and to remove them to any location in the
Receiver’s discretion. Any disputed records shall not be withheld from the Receiver’s
review, but shall be safeguarded and presented to this Court for review prior to copying
by the Receiver.

DD. The Receiver shall have complete access to and administrative control of
all computer systems, information, equipment and/or records of the Respondent and its
affiliates at all times including but not limited to Respondent’s computer records. Each

affiliate shall be given reasonable access to such records and systems for the purpose of

11



carrying out its business operations. Any affiliate or person, disclosed or undisclosed,
having custody or control of any data processing system, information, equipment and/or
records including hardware, operating systems, security systems, all types of data storage
systems, master tapes and any other electronic data relating to Respondent shall
immediately transfer custody and control of such systems and records to the Receiver.

EE.  Any person, firm, corporation or other entity having notice of the Order
that fails to abide by its terms shall be directed to appear before this Court to show good
cause, if any they may have, as to why they shall not be held in contempt of Court for
violation of the provisions of this Order.

11.  Except as noted in the following paragraph, pursuant to the provisions of
631.252, Florida Statutes, all policies of insurance or similar contracts of coverage that

have not expired are canceled effective 11:59:59 PM on

2010. Policies or contracts of coverage with normal expiration dates prior to the dates
otherwise applicable under this paragraph, or which are terminated by insureds or
lawfully canceled by the Receiver or insurer before such date, shall stand canceled as of
the earlier date.

12.  All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Magnolia Insurance Company
having any interest in the building located at 2601 Bayshore Drive, Suite 1215, Coconut
Grove, F1 33126 or any other suite, or any other facility in which Magnolia Insurance
Company may operate, including but not limited to 911 East Park Avenue, Tallahassee,
Florida, shall make available, at that location and at no charge to the Receiver or to

Magnolia Insurance Company, office space, and related facilities (telephone service,

12



copiers, computer equipment and software, office supplies, parking, etc.) to the extent
deemed necessary by the Receiver in its sole discretion.

13.  All subsidiaries, affiliates, parent corporations, ultimate parent
corporations, and any other business entity affiliated with Magnolia Insurance Company
having any interest in the computer equipment and software currently used by or for
Magnolia Insurance Company shall make such computer equipment and software
available to the Receiver at no charge to the Receiver or Magnolia Insurance Company to

the extent deemed necessary by the Receiver in its sole discretion.

CONTINUATION OF INVESTIGATION

14.  The Receiver shall be authorized to conduct an investigation as authorized
by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, of Respondent and its affiliates, as defined above, to
uncover and make fully available to the Court the true state of Respondent’s financial
affairs. In furtherance of this investigation, Respondent and its affiliates shall be required
to make all books, documents, accounts, records, and affairs, which either belong to or
pertain to Respondent, available for full, free and unhindered inspection and examination
by the Receiver during normal business hours (9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.) Monday through
Friday, from the date of the Order. Respondent and the above specified entities shall be
required to cooperate with the Receiver to the fullest extent required by Section 631.391,
Florida Statutes. Such cooperation shall include, but not be limited to, the taking of oral
testimony under oath of Respondent’s officers, directors, managers, trustees, agents,
adjusters, employees, or independent contractors of Respondent, its affiliates and any
other person who possesses any executive authority over, or who exercises any control

over, any segment of the affairs of Respondent in both their official, representative and

13



individual capacities and the production of all documents that are calculated to disclose
the true state of Respondent’s affairs.

15. Any officer, director, manager, trustee, administrator, attorney, agent,
accountant, actuary, broker, employee, adjuster, independent contractor, or affiliate of
Respondent and any other person who possesses or possessed any executive authority
over, or who exercises or exercised any control over, any segment of the affairs of
Respondent or its affiliates shall be required to fully cooperate with the Receiver as
required by Section 631.391, Florida Statutes, and as set out in the preceding paragraph.
Upon receipt of a certified copy of the Order, any bank or financial institution shall be
required to immediately disclose to the Receiver the existence of any accounts of
Respondent and any funds contained therein and any and all documents in its possession

relating to Respondent for the Receiver’s inspection and copying.

NOTICE OF AUTOMATIC STAY

16.  Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to Section 631.041(1), Florida Statutes,
the filing of the Department's initial petition herein operates as an automatic stay applicable
to all persons and entities, other than the Receiver, which shall be permanent and survive the
entry of this order, and which prohibits:

A. The commencement or continuation of judicial, administrative or
other action or proceeding against the insurer or against its assets or any part
thereof;

B. The enforcement of judgment against the insurer or an affiliate,
provided that such affiliate is owned by or constitutes an asset of Respondent,

obtained either before or after the commencement of the delinquency proceeding;
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C. Any act to obtain possession of property of the insurer;

D. Any act to create, perfect or enforce a lien against property of the

insurer, except a secured claim as defined in Section 631.011(21), Florida

Statutes;

E. Any action to collect, assess or recover a claim against the insurer,

except claims as provided for under Chapter 631,

F. The set-off or offset of any debt owing to the insurer except offsets

as provided in Section 631.281, Florida Statutes.

17.  All Sheriffs and all law enforcement officials of the state shall cooperate

with and assist the Receiver in the implementation of this Order.

18.  This Court retains jurisdiction of this cause for the purpose of granting

such other and further relief as from time to time shall be deemed appropriate.

19.  The Respondent is ordered into liquidation, effective this date.

DONE and ORDERED in Chambers at the Leon County Courthouse in

Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida this@day om, 2010.

=7 =

/ CW COURT JUDGE

COPIES FURNISHED TO:
William Spillias, Chief Attorney A Certified Copy
Florida Department of Financial Services Aftest:

Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
P.O. Box 110
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Bob Inzer i
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Electronically Filed 12/04/2013 12:19:29 PM ET

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT,
AND FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

IN RE: The Receivership of CASE NO.: 2010-CA-1522
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE

COMPANY, a Florida corporation authorized

to transact an insurance business in Florida

RECEIVER’S MOTION FOR APPROVAL OF THIRD INTERIM CLAIMS
REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION ON CLAIMS

The Florida Department of Financial Services, in its capacity as Receiver for
Magnolia Insurance Company (“MIC”), hereby files this Motion for Approval of Third
Interim Claims Report and Recommendation on Claims, and states as follows:

1. This Court entered a Consent Order Appointing the Florida Department
of Financial Services as Receiver of Magnolia Insurance Company for the purposes of
Liquidation, Injunction and Notice of Automatic Stay on April 30, 2010.

2. This Court has jurisdiction over the MIC receivership and is “authorized
to make all necessary or proper orders to carry out the purposes of” the Florida Insurers

Rehabilitation and Liquidation Act, Section 631.021(1), Florida Statutes.

3. MIC, located in Miami-Dade County, wrote homeowners’ policies within

the state of Florida, and had approximately 36,000 policies at the time of liquidation.

4, This Court entered the Order Approving the Receiver’s First Interim
Claims Report and Recommendation on Claims on July 10, 2013, which addressed non-
guaranty claims in Classes 2 and 3. The Court then entered the Order Approving
Receiver’s Second Interim Claims Report and Recommendation on Claims on November

12, 2013, which addressed non-guaranty claims in Classes 6 through 8.
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5. In accordance with Section 631.182, Florida Statutes, the Receiver has
now completed its evaluation and recommendations as to certain non-guaranty claims in
Classes 2 and 6 in the MIC receivership estate. The Receiver is continuing to evaluate
the remaining classes of non-guaranty claims and guaranty claims and will be submitting

a supplemental Claims Report for those classes of claims at a later date.

6. The Receiver’s Third Interim Claims Report, Part A, Non-Guaranty
Association Claims, dated November 21, 2013, (hereinafter the “Report™) is attached as

Exhibit A.

7. The Claims Report addresses certain non-guaranty association claimants
only. As stated above, there will be another filing at a later date with the court regarding
guaranty association claims and potentially any remaining non-guaranty claims. Part A
reflects 5 filed claims by non-guaranty association claimants' in Classes 2 and 6 totaling
$13,600,036.06 of which the total amount recommended by the Receiver to be allowed is
$145,000.00. The Receiver will file a separate Motion and Interim Claims Report as to

Part B, Guaranty Association and any remaining claims at a later date.

8. In order to assure the validity of claim assignments, to assure that the
processing of assignments does not create an undue burden on estate resources, and to
assure that assignment decisions are made using the best information available, the
Receiver does not recognize or accept any assignment of claim by the claimant of record

unless the following criteria are met:

! The claim by the Florida Insurance Guaranty Association is an assessment similar to assessments billed to
all insurance companies in the State of Florida, which was billed to MIC prior to liquidation. Therefore, it
is categorized as a Class 6 Claim and not a Class 2 GA claim.




A. A distribution petition has not been filed with this Court;

B. The Receiver has been provided with a properly executed and notarized

assignment of claim agreement entered into between the parties; and

C. The Receiver has been provided with a properly executed and notarized
Receiver’s Assignment of Claim Change Form and required supporting

documentation.

9. The Receiver’s Assignment of Claim Change Form shall contain an
acknowledgement by the claimant, or someone authorized to act on behalf of the

claimant, that:

A. The claimant is aware that financial information regarding claims distributions
and payments published on the Receiver’s website or otherwise available can
assist the claimant in making an independent and informed decision regarding the

sale of the claim;

B. The claimant understands that the purchase price being offered in exchange for
the assignment may differ from the amount ultimately distributed in the

receivership proceeding with respect to the claim;

C. It is the claimant’s intent to sell their claim and have the Receiver’s records be

permanently changed to reflect the new owner; and

D. The claimant understands that they will no longer have any title, interest, or

rights to the claim including future mailings and distributions if they occur.

10. Pursuant to Section 631.182, Florida Statutes, claimants are entitled to

notice of the Receiver’s recommendation on their claims and the deadline for filing an




objection. The deadline to be established for filing objections will not be less than forty
five (45) days from the date of this Court’s Order granting approval of the Report. A
sample copy of the “Notice of Determination” containing this information and provided
to claimants is attached hereto as Exhibit “B.” The Receiver will be issuing a Notice

substantially similar to Exhibit B to claimants in the Magnolia estate.

11. The Receiver has a procedure for dealing with late-filed objections. For
any objection filed after the deadline, the Receiver will send a letter to the claimant
advising the claimant that his/her/its objection was not filed in compliance with the
Florida Statutes and this Court’s Order and therefore will not be handled as a filed

objection. A copy of this letter will be filed with the Court.

12, The Receiver requests that its recommendation set forth in the Report be

approved unless an objection is filed thereto within the deadline approved by the Court.
WHEREFORE the Receiver respectfully requests this Court enter an Order:

A. Approving the Receiver’s Third Interim Claims Report and Recommendations

on Claims for which no objections are filed.

B. Authorizing and directing the Receiver to provide notice to each claimant, as
herewith reported to the Court, of the Receiver’s recommendation regarding
his/her/its claim, by United States Mail to the last known address of such

person or entity, as shown in the Receiver’s files.

C. Authorizing the Receiver to establish an objection filing deadline that is not
less than forty-five (45) days from the date of this Court’s Order granting

approval of the Receiver’s Report.




D. Approving the Receiver’s sample Notice of Determination, and directing all
persons or entities who have filed claims, or had them deemed filed, to file in
writing any objection to the Receiver’s Report they might have with the

Clerk of this Court by the objection filing deadline, at:

Clerk of the Leon County Circuit Court
Second Judicial Circuit

Leon County Courthouse

301 S. Monroe Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32301

And file a copy of said objection on the Receiver at the following address:

Florida Department of Financial Services, as
Receiver for Magnolia Insurance Company
2020 Capital Circle S.E., Suite 310
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

E. Requiring any person filing an objection to clearly state the name and claim
identification number of the person filing the objection and to provide
documentation supporting the objection and claim, and that the Court will not
consider any information or documentation submitted after the objection is

filed




F. Approving the Receiver’s procedure for addressing late filed objections.

SUBMITTED this ﬂ ay of December, 2013,

Jody E. ﬁolliﬁs, Senior Attorney

Florida Bar No. 500445

Florida Department of Financial Services
Division of Rehabilitation and Liquidation
8240 NW 52 Terrace, Suite 102

Miami, Florida 33152

(786) 336-1371 — Telephone

(305) 499-2271 — Facsimile
Jody.Collins@myfloridacfo.com




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES-DIVISION OF REHABILITATION AND LIQUIDATION
' MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY
THIRD INTERIM CLAIMS REPORT

PART A - FOR NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS

COMPANY: 527 POLICY NUMBER : FRJM3378193 INSURED ;: JAMES TRUSLOW AMOUNT CLAIMED ; $336,012.84
ID NO : 5564-5 CLAIM NUMBER : MO924FLU00213 CLAIMANT : CITIZENS PROPERTY INS ASO COVE POINT CONDO ASSOC AMOUNT RECOMMENDED : $145,000.00
PRIORITY : (LASgS 2 INS/CLMT STATE : FL C/0 FORAN GLENNON PALANDECH PC AMOUNT GUARANTY PAID : $0.00
STATUS : Evaluated DATE OF LOSS ; 07/03/2008 222 N LASALLE ST SUITE 1400 AMOUNT RECMD CLAIMANT : $145,000.00
DATE PROOF FILED : 05/0212011 CHICAGO,IL 60601
COMPANY: 527 POLICY NUMBER : INSURED : AMOUNT CLAIMED : $5,063,254.89
1D NO : 20409-1 CLAIM NUMBER : CLAIMANT : CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORP AMOUNT RECOMMENDED :
PRIORITY: CLASS S INS/CLMT STATE : 101 NORTH MONROE ST AMOUNT GUARANTY PAID :
STATUS : Unevatuated DATE OF LOSS ; 04/30/2010 STE 1000 AMOUNT RECMD CLAIMANT :
DATE PROOF FILED ; 041082011 TALLAHASSEE FL 32301
COMPANY: 527 POLICY NUMBER : INSURED : AMOUNT CLAIMED : $172,898.23
1D NO : 204171 CLAIM NUMBER : CLAIMANT : FLORIDA INSURANCE GUARANTY ASSOCIATION INC AMOUNT RECOMMENDED :
PRIORITY: CLASS S INS/CLMT STATE : PO BOX 14249 AMOUNT GUARANTY PAID :
STATUS : Unevatuated DATE OF LOSS : 04/30/2010 TALLAHASSEE,FL 32317 AMOUNT RECMD CLAIMANT :
DATE PROOCF FILED 02/14/2011
COMPANY: 527 POLICY NUMBER : INSURED : AMOUNT CLAIMED : $6,000,000.00
ID NO : 31613-1 CLAIM NUMBER : CLAIMANT : NEPHILA CAPITAL LTD AMOUNT RECOMMENDED :
PRIORITY : (CLASS 6 INS/CLMT STATE : VISTORIA PLACE 3RD FLOOR WEST AMOUNT GUARANTY PAID :
STATUS : Unevaluated DATE OF LOSS ; 0473072010 31 VISTORIA STREET AMOUNT RECMD CLAIMANT :
DATE PROOF FILED : 04/29/2011 HAMILTON BERMUDA HM10,FC
COMPANY: 627 POLICY NUMBER : INSURED : AMOUNT CLAIMED : $2,037,870.00
1D NO : 316241 CLAIM NUMBER : CLAIMANT : ALLIANZ RISK TRANSFER AG AMOUNT RECOMMENDED :
PRIORITY : (1ASSS INS/CLMT STATE : OVERBAY 1086 PITTS BAY RD AMOUNT GUARANTY PAID ;
STATUS : Unevaluated DATE OF LOSS: 04/3072010 HAMILTON BERMUDA HMO08,FC AMOUNT RECMD CLAIMANT :
DATE PROOF FILED ; 05/02/2011

Note: Class 10 Claims are comprised of interest per F.S. 631.271 (1) §) on altowed claims in Classes 1- 9.
" if status is unevaluated, then dollar amounts have been suppressed

EXHIBIT "A"

Page number 1

11/21/2013  08:09:17



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES -DIVISION OF REHABILITATION AND LIQUIDATION
MAGNOLIA INSURANCE COMPANY
THIRD INTERIM CLAIMS REPORT
PART A - FOR NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS

SUMMARY TOTALS

TOTAL AMOUNT CLAIMED BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS $13,600,036.06

TOTAL AMOUNT RECOMMENDED TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS $145,000.00

TOTAL NUMBER 5

Secured Claims

COUNT DF SECURED CLAIMS : 0

AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR SECURED CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION $0.00

AMOUNT RECMD FOR SECURED CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION

UnSecured Claims e—————————e———————

COUNT OF CLASS 1 CLAIMS ; 0 COUNT OF CLASS 7 CLAIMS : 2}
AMOUNT GLAIMED FOR CLASS 1 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00  AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR GLASS 7 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00
AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 1 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS : AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 7 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS:

COUNT OF CLASS 2 CLAIMS : 1 COUNT OF CLASS 8 CLAIMS : 0
AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 2 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSQCIATION CLAIMANTS $336,012.84  AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 8 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00
AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 2 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOGIATION CLAIMANTS: $145,000.00  AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 8 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS:

COUNT OF CLASS 3 CLAIMS : 0 COUNT OF CLASS 9 CLAIMS : 0
AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 3 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00  AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 9 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00
AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 3 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 8 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS:

COUNT OF CLASS 4 CLAIMS : 0 CLASS 10 INTEREST CLAIMS (SEE NOTE):

AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 4 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00

AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 4 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS:

COUNT OF CLASS 5 CLAIMS © 0 COUNT OF CLASS 11 CLAIMS ¢ 0
AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 5 CLAIMS 8Y NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $0.00 AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 11 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAMANTS: $0.00
AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 5 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOGIATION CLAIMANTS: AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 11 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS -

COUNT OF CLASS 6 CLAIMS : 4

AMOUNT CLAIMED FOR CLASS 8 CLAIMS BY NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS: $13,264,023.12

AMOUNT RECMD FOR CLASS 6 CLAIMS TO NON GUARANTY ASSOCIATION CLAIMANTS

Nate: Cinss 10 Claime are rominricad of interact nar F R A31 271 (1) M nn adinwed slaima in Clagens 1. 9




mﬁf& FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES, RECEIVER
' «company»
December 4, 2013
NOTICE of DETERMINATION

IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: «cd_company» «id_no»-
«wsuffix»
INSURED: «policyholdy
RCN: «CD_COMPANY» «ID_NO»-«SUFFIX» POLICY NUMBER: «policy_no»
«FULLNAME» CLAIM NUMBER: «claim_no»
«ADDRESSLINE2» AMOUNT CLAIMED: «amt_claimdy
«ADDRESSLINE1» AMOUNT RECOMMENDED CLAIMANT: «AMT_DUE_CL»
«city» «staten «ZIPCODE» CLASS: «class»
THIS IS NOT A BILL THIS IS NOT A BILL
RE: «COMPANY» Civil Action: «CASE_NO»

OBJECTION FILING DEADLINE: ?filing deadline?

THIS IS NOT A BILL. The purpose of this Notice of Determination is to inform you of the Receiver's report of its final recommendations
to the Circuit Court concerning the classification and amount on a claim filed by you or on your behalf against the Receivership Estate
of «COMPANY». A copy of the court order reflecting approval of these recommendations can be obtained at

http//www. myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver.

The Receiver is evaluating Class XX through Class XX claims submitted in the estate of «COMPANY» and is recommending the
amount on the line reading “Amount Recommended Claimant.” The Receiver's “Class” or “Priority” of your claim will affect the amount
you may receive. Please be advised that the assets in the Receivership estate of «<COMPANY>» are not sufficient to fund a
distribution payment to all claimants. In fact, the Receiver does not anticipate a distribution to any claimants beyond Class
XX. No claims in Class XX through Class 11 were evaluated. Therefore, if your class has been identified as Class XX through Class
11, you will not see any amount on the line reading “Amount Recommended Claimant’. Florida Statute 631.271, “Priority of Claims”,
defines the classification of claims being reported to Court. Florida Statute 631.271, “Priority of Claims” can be obtained at
http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver.

if you agree with the amount recommended and the class/priority, no further action on your part is necessary.

if you object to the recommended amount or to the assigned class of your claim, YOU MUST FILE YOUR WRITTEN
OBJECTION WITH BOTH THE RECEIVER (ADDRESS BELOW) AND THE CLERK OF COURT AT:

CLERK OF THE LEON COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT
LEON COUNTY COURTHOUSE

301 S. MONROE STREET

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

YOUR OBJECTION MUST BE FILED (RECEIVED) BY ?filing deadline?. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT YOU SEND YOUR OBJECTION
BY CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED. LATE FILED OBJECTIONS WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED.

The objection procedure is:

1. At the top of your statement, include the following information: The Civil Action Number noted above, your
identification number noted above, and your correct address and telephone number. State in detail all legal and
factual reasons for your objection.

2. Attach a copy of this notice and any documentation to support your objection. By order of the Court, all

documentation must be filed with your objection.

File the original with the Clerk of Court, file a copy with the Receiver, and keep a copy for yourself.

if your objection cannot be resolved, a hearing will be scheduled before the Circuit Court, Leon County, Florida.

H o

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES, RECEIVER
«company»
2020 CAPITAL CIRCLE, S. E., SUITE 310
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
Website: http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver
Telephone: 850-413-3081, Toll Free: 800-882-3054, Facsimile: 850-413-3997

EXHIBIT "B" R6-10 (Q) Last Update 02/13/13




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES, RECEIVER
«company»

DISTRIBUTION INFORMATION

Distribution of estate funds to claimants will be made in accordance with the priority schedule set forth in Section
631.271, Florida Statutes. All approved claims are organized and paid by priority with a Class 1 claim designated as the
highest priority to a Class 11 claim considered the lowest priority. All approved claims in a class must be paid in full before
any payment is made to the next class. If the next lower priority class does not have sufficient funds to be paid in full, all
approved claims in that class are paid in equal pro rata shares. Therefore, depending on the assets available for
distribution, you and other claimants in your classification may only receive a percentage of the amount recommended on
your claim (i.e. 25% pro rata share distribution of funds in your class equals 25 cents on the dollar). Further information on
the current and projected financial condition of «COMPANY» can be found at
hitp://www.myfloridacfo com/division/receiver or the Global Receivership [nformation Database (GRID) website at

www.naic.org.

As part of its duties, the Receiver must investigate, collect and convert all company assets into cash, prioritize
and value claims, and resolve all objections to the results of the Receiver's evaluations. This process usually takes
several years to complete. Distributions to claimants are made only ifiwhen sufficient funds become available and the
Court has approved the distribution. We cannot currently estimate ifiwhen a payment may be made. Your patience in this
process is appreciated.

CLAIMANT INFORMATION

If a distribution is made, the payee(s) name(s) on the claim check will be the same as the name(s) appearing on
the front of this form. If the information on this form, including address, is incorrect, or becomes incorrect in the future, it is
your responsibility to notify the Receiver and document any changes to a claimant’s name or address. Information on how
to submit a change is available at http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver.

Some non-confidential information (i.e., certain claimant names, addresses and recommended claim information)
is compiled by the Receiver and filed with the Court in order to make recommendations regarding the value and class of
claims. This information is available to consumers as a public record in accordance with Article |, Section 24 of the Florida
State Constitution and Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, and may be accessed through the court files of this receivership or
via the Receiver’s website.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION: You may be contacted by outside third parties
who may offer to purchase your claim in exchange for the transfer of your rights to a
distribution, if any, in the future. Please be advised that the Receiver is not in any way
affiliated with third party purchasers of claims and cannot advise or counsel individual
claimants with respect to any potential distribution amounts or assist a claimant in the
personal decision to sell their claim to an outside third party. All available information
on the current and projected financial condition of «COMPANY» may be found at
http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver or the Global Receivership Information
Database (GRID) website at www.naic.org.

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES, RECEIVER
«company»
2020 CAPITAL CIRCLE, S. E., SUITE 310
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301
Website: http://www.myfloridacfo.com/division/receiver
Telephone: 850-413-3081, Toll Free: 800-882-3054, Facsimile: 850-413-3997

R6-10 (Q) Last Update 02/13/13




IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE
SECOND JUDICIAL CIRCUIT IN
AND FOR LEON COUNTY, FLORIDA

IN RE: The Receivership of MAGNOLIA
INSURANCE COMPANY, a Florida
corporation authorized to transact an insurance
business in Florida

CASE NO.: 2010-CA-1522

ORDER APPROVING RECEIVER’S THIRD INTERIM CLAIMS
REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION ON CLAIMS

THIS CAUSE having come before the Court on the Florida Department of Financial
Services, as Receiver for Magnolia Insurance Company (hereinafter “Receiver™), Motion for
Approval of Third Interim Claims Report and Recommendation on Claims, and the Court
having reviewed the pleadings of record and otherwise being fully advised in the premises, it

is hereby ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows:

1. The Receiver’s Third Interim Claims Report and Recommendation on Claims is

hereby approved.,

2. The Receiver is authorized and directed to notify claimants of the Receiver’s
recommendations regarding their claims, by U.S Mail to the last known address of such
persons, as shown in the Receiver’s files,

3. All persons who object to the Receiver’s recommendations in its Third Interim
Claims Report are hereby directed to file in writing an objection with the Clerk of this Court.
All objections are due by the objection filing deadline established by the Receiver which will
be no less than forty-five (45) days from the date of this Order and should be filed at:

Clerk of the Leon County Circuit Court
Second Judicial Circuit

Leon County Courthouse

301 S. Monroe Street
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Tallahassee, FL. 32301

With a copy of said objection to be served on the Receiver at the following
address:

Florida Department of Financial Services, as
Receiver for Magnolia Insurance Company
2020 Capital Circle S.E., Suite 310
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Objections shall clearly state the name and claim identification number of the person filing
the objection, and shall clearly state the factual and legal reason(s) supporting the objection
and claim. Any person filing an objection is required to submit documentation along with the
objection to support his/her/its claim. The Court will not consider any information or
documentation submitted after the objection is filed. All objections not otherwise resolved

shall be set for hearing at a later date and the objectors so notified.

4. The Receiver’s procedure for addressing late filed objections as set forth in the

Motion is approved.
5. The Receiver’s sample Notice of Determination is approved,
6. The Receiver’s procedure for processing claim assignments is approved.

DONE AND ORDERED, in Chambers at the Leon County Courthouse in

Tallahassee, Leon County, Florida, this L ié day of December, 2013
£y ‘

CIRCUIT JUDGE

Copy furnished to:
Jody E. Collins, Esq.




KEVIN M. MCCARTY
COMMISSIONER

IN THE MATTER OF; Case No. 94539-08

CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION
/

ORDER APPROVING CITIZENS PROPERTY INSURANCE CORPORATION’S
PERSONAL RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL NON-BONUS
TAKEOUT PLANS

TO:  Scott Wallace, President

Citizens Property Insurance Corporation

101 North Monroe Street, Suite 1000

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

THIS MATTER came before the Office of Insurance Regulation (hereinafter referred to
as the “OFFICE”) for consideration upon the filing by Citizens Property Insurance Corporation

(hereinafter referred to as “CITIZENS”) for the OFFICE’s approval of the Personal Residential

and Commercial Residential Non-Bonus Takeout Plans (hereinafter referred to as the “Takeout

Plans™). The OFFICE, having considered the provisions of the Takeout Plans, and being fully
advised in the premises, hereby finds as follows: |

1. The OFFICE has jurisdiction over the parties and the subject matter of these
proceedings.

2. Pursuant to Section 627.351(6)(p)3.a., Florida Statutes, CITIZENS shall adopt.
one or more programs for the reduction of both new and renewal writings in the corporation. The

programs are subject to approval by the OFFICE.
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3. The Board of Governors of CITIZENS at its duly noticed and convened meeting
of January 25, 2008, approved the Takedut Plans. On or about February 10, 2008, CITIZENS
submitted to the OFFICE for approval, both the Personal Residential and the Commercial
Residential Takeout Plans.

4. The Takeout Plans are attached hereto as Exhibits A and B.

5. CITIZENS has developed a takeout process that includes a required notification
to policyholders by the takeout companies at least thirty (30) days in advance of a personal lines
takeout so that CITIZENS can continue the effort to remove risk to the voluntary market while
honoring a néw statutory requirement that the policyholder has a right to stay in CITIZENS for a
specified period of time, even if the policyholder receives an offer of coverage from the
voluntary market. In furtherance of this effort, CITIZENS has been giving notice to takeout
companies to avoid the selection of policies where the agent has categorically disapproved of
policy removals. The notification is for the very practical purpose of saving the effort to de-
select policies after the agent refuses a takeout. Because this process is done prior to policy
selection, under current practice, the poliéyholder is unaware that their policy would have been a
potential candidate for an offer of coverage from a voluntary insurer.

6. CITIZENS shall discontinue this notice so that the takeout companies will make
their selections without categorically eliminating policies from eligibility for removal. Takeout
companies will still notify agents as well as policyholders in advance of the proposed policy
removal date, and will seek the approval of the agent for appointment. However, the agents
should be required to decline appointment in each instance of a refusal to allow policies to be
removed, and the affected policyholders should be notified by CITIZENS that a voluntary

insurance company selected their policy for removal, but their agent refused.

Page 2 of 6



7. For assumptions occurring after May 1, 2008, CITIZENS must send notice to any
policyholder whose policy has been selected for assumption by an assuming insurer, but whose
agent is unable or unwilling to be appointed for the assuming insurer, that an offer of coverage
was made which may have saved them premium dollars. The noticé must also provide the
policyholder with the offering insurer’s contact information to permit the insured to contact the
company directly to make a determination on their own of whether to seek coverage from the
offering insurer.

8. Approval of these Takeout Plans shall not constitute the OFFICE’s approval of

any specific insurance company depopulation plans subject to the OFFICE’s review.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

Subject to the terms and conditions outlined above, the Personal Residential and the
Commercial Residential Takeout Plans approved by the CITIZENS Board of Governors on
January 25, 2008, are APPROVED.

e
DONE AND ORDERED this || day of LA 2008,

ZKe: d
Commissioner
Office of Insurance Regulation
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NOTICE OF RIGHTS

Pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida Statutes and Rule Chapter 28-106, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.), you may have a right to request a proceeding to contest this action by the
Office of Insurance Regulation (hereinafter the “Office”). You may request a proceeding by filing a
Petition. Your Petition for a proceeding must be in writing and must be filed with the General Counsel
acting as the Agency Clerk, Office of Insurance Regulation. If served by U.S. Mail the Petition should be
addressed to the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation at 612 Larson Building, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-4206. If Express Mail or hand-delivery is utilized, the Petition should be delivered to 612 Larson
Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0300. The written Petition must be received
by, and filed in the Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on the twenty-first (21) day after your receipt of this
notice. Unless your Petition challenging this action is received by the Office within twenty-one (21) days
from the date of the receipt of this notice, the right to a proceeding shall be deemed waived. Mailing the
response on the twenty-first day will not preserve your right to a hearing.

If a proceeding is requested and there is no dispute of material fact the provisions of Section 120.57(2),
Florida Statutes may apply. In this regard you may submit oral or written evidence in opposition to the
action taken by this agency or a written statement challenging the grounds upon which the agency has
relied. While a hearing is normally not required in the absence of a dispute of fact, if you feel that a
hearing is necessary one may be conducted in Tallahassee, Florida or by telephonic conference call upon
your request.

If you dispute material facts which are the basis for this agency's action you may request a formal
adversarial proceeding pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57(1), Florida Statutes. If you request this
type of proceeding, the request must comply with all of the requirements of Rule Chapter 28-106.201,
F.A.C., must demonstrate that your substantial interests have been affected by this agency’s action, and
contain:

a) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must
so indicate;

b) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts the
petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency’s proposed action;

c) A statement of the specific rules or statutes the petitioner contends require reversal
or modification of the agency’s proposed action; and

d) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action petitioner
wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency’s proposed action.

These proceedings are held before a State Administrative Law Judge of the Division of Administrative
Hearings. Unless the majority of witnesses are located elsewhere, the Office will request that the hearing
be conducted in Tallahassee.

In some instances, you may have additional statutory rights than the ones described herein.

Failure to follow the procedure outlined with regard to your response to this notice may result in the

request being denied. Any request for administrative proceeding received prior to the date of this notice
shall be deemed abandoned unless timely renewed in compliance with the guidelines as set out above.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of this ORDER was sent by Certified Mail to,
Scott Wallace, President, Citizens Property Insurance Corporation, 101 North Monroe Street,
Suite 1000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, this _J/#? day of ﬂg{d? , 2008.

'ém v//P4
Erica May 4
Assistant General Counsel
Florida Office of Insurance Regulation
200 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-4206
(850) 413-4112
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COPIES FURNISHED TO:

Scott Wallace, President

Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
101 North Monroe Street, Suite 1000
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Robin Westcott, Director

Property & Casualty Financial Oversight
Office of Insurance Regulation

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Belinda Miller, Deputy Commissioner
Office of Insurance Regulation
Property & Casualty

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Erica May, Assistant General Counsel
Office of Insurance Regulation

Legal Services Office

200 East Gaines Street

Tallahassee, FL 32399-4206
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Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
Personal Residential
Non-Bonus Takeout Plan

General

The contract period to remove policies from Citizens will be eighteen (18} months. High Risk
Account (HRA) and Personal Lines Account (PLA) take-outs are exclusive and may not be
assumed simultaneously under a single eighteen (18) month take-out contract. This document
is provided as an overview of Citizens' take-out plan. Each assuming carrier's assumption
agreement (contract) will outline specific details and should be carefully reviewed for additional
requirements and specifications. In addition, all assumptions must be done in compliance with
the Personal Residential Non-Bonus Take-out Timelines and Requirements attached hereto
as Exhibit A,

PLA or HRA Personal Residential Take-out Plan
1. During the eighteen (18) month take-out contract period the assuming carrier must remove
a minimum of either: '
a. 10,000 policies with wind coverage; OR '
b. Policies with wind coverage that have a cumulative Total Insured Value
{coverages A, B, C & D combined) of at least two (2) billion dollars™.
2. Any single assumption in a take-out contract period must remove a minimum of 2,600
policies or a Total Insured Value {coverages A, B, C & D combined) of 500 million dollars.
3. Policies must be retained by the assuming carrier for a minimum of three (3) years.
* Take-outs consisting exclusively of Mobile Home policies have the following minimurs!
o 2,500 policies
o TV requirement does not apply to MH only Take-outs.

Ceding Commission

Ceding commission is the percentage of unearned premium for assumed policies that Citizens’
retains to service those policies during the period of time from the assumption date to the
policy term expiration date. Assuming carriers who remove a larger number of policies or TIV
from the Personal Lines Account or High Risk Account may be eligible for a reduction in
ceding commission. The ceding commission will be reduced for all policies removed in an
eighteen (18) month contract period if gither the minimum number of policies or TIV are
assumed as outlined in the tables below. Ceding commission is removed from the unearmed
premium payment that is sent to the assuming carrier after each individual assumption, based
~ upon the number of policies or TIV actually assumed to date within the contract period.

-..Leding Commission Table (PLA)

Number of Minimum Total Leding
Policies Insured Value (T1V) | Commission |
Less than NIA 16%
60,000
60,000 to 74,999 | $11 Billion Reduced to

12%
75,000 to $14 Billion Reduced to 9%
89,909
90,000 and up $17 Billion Reduced to 6%

EXHIBIT

tabbies®
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Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
Personal Residential
Non-Bonus Takeout Plan

Ceding Commission
{continued)

Ceding Commission Table (MRA)

Number of Minimum Total Ceding

Policies insured Value (TIV] | Commission

Less than N/A 16%

35,000

35,000 to0 49,999 | $10 Biliion Reduced to
12%

50,000 to 79,099 | $14 Billion Reduced to 9%

80,000 and up $22 Billion Reduced to 6%

Ceding Commission Table {Mobile Home*)

Number of Minimum Total Ceding
Policies Insured Value {TIV] | Commission -
Less than N/A 16%
15,000
15,000 to 19,809 | N/A Reduced to
12%
20,000 10 29,098 | N/A Reduced 1o 9%
30,000 and up NIA Reduced to 6%

“Take-outs Congisling Exclusively of Mobile Home

Policy Cancellations

Valid Cancellations:
A *Valid Canceliation Reason” includes the following:
1. Non-payment of premium:; or
2. Insured iniiated cancellation (e.g. transfer of ownership, insured request, policy
replaced, sic).
Policies that cancel for a Valid Cancellation Reason will count toward minimum policy / TIV
requirements for ceding commission,

invalid Cancellations

An “In-valid Cancellation Reason” includes any insurer initiated cancellation, other than
described above. Policies that cancel for an Invalid Cancellation Reason will not count toward
any minimum policy / TIV requirements for ceding commission.
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Personal Residential Non-bonus Take-out Timelines & Requirements

The process, timelines, and requirements are found in the assumption agreements & published
assumption calendar. The Office can specify additional criteria in the assuming carriers Consent
order. Citizens can specify additional criterin in the assunaption agreement.

* Atany point in time, an Insurer may request, for purposes of depopulation and subject 1o
an appropriate confidentiality agreement, a daw file of policies from CITIZENS. All
policies not currently pending cancellation, not set for non-renewal or tagged for another
insurer as described below, will be included in the data file.

+« (Companies may not be allowed to Depopulate polices in consecutive assumptions. This is
dependent upon the number of participants. This determination is based on resources, and
solely at the discretion of the Depopulation Manager,

At Least 45 Davs Belore Juitial Assumption

& The Insurer must provide a Certificate of Authority from the Office, and an Order or
letter from the Office approving the assumption.

¢ The Assuming Carrier must refum an executed Requirements and Deadline Letter.
e The nsurer must return an executed Requirements and Deadline Letter,

At Least 40 Days Before Initial Assumption

& The Assuming Carrier’s policy selection must be submitted 10 Citizens. By submitting
this policy selection file the assuming carvier is certifying that all associated have either
been appointed by the company or agreed 1o have their policies assumed by the company
under the provisions of “Consumer Choice.”

s (itizens must receive the Assuming Carder’s information {company letterhend with logo,
signature, etc.) to begin formatting of assumption notices.

At Least 38 Days Before Initial Assumuption

e The Assuming Carrier must mail notice 35 days before the assumption date giving the
consumer the option to choose not to be assumed. The Notice must be approved by the
O.LR. and Citizens. It must be sent 10 each consumer the carrder intends to assume.
The Insurer must return an executed Assumption Agreement to CITIZENS.

»  Itis the Assuming Carrier’s responsibility to collect the responses from the above notice,
and retain these for documentation, All consumers who indicate they do not want to be
assumed need to be entered info an Access data base with their associated Citizens policy
number.

At Least 6 Days Before Initial Assum ption

¢ The Assuming Carrier must provide a data file (Access format) containing each consumer
and associated policy number that has chosen to not be assumed, Citizens eliminates the
policies of consuraers who do not wish to have their policics assumed from the
company’s policy selection.
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Recent Process Changes:

Recent changes to Florida law modified Citizens statutory eligibility rules. The changes allow
Citizens policyholders to reject an offer from an assuming carrier and choose to remain insured
by Citizens. To comply with the changes to law, Citizens implemented notification requirements
that assuming carriers must comply with in order to remove policies from Citizens:

1. At least 35 days (65 days for commercial residential) prior to a planned assumption, the
assuming carrier must mail notification to each policyholder that gives them the option
not to participate in the assumption (sample attached).  Approximately 39,000
policyholders have responded to this notification and chosen to remain with Citizens,

2. The official notice of assumption sent to the policyholder, agent, and lien holder clearly
indicates that the policyholder can reverse the assumption and choose to remain insured
with Citizens all the way until the expiration of the curtent policy (sample attached). To
date, Citizens staff has processed approximately 7,800 policyholder requests to remain
with Citizens after they received their official notice of assumption.

Sample
MM/DD/YYYY
Policy Holder Insured Loeation:
Swreet
City, State ZIP

Drear Citizens Policyholder:

On MM/DD/YYYY, the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation signed a consent order approving ABC
Insurance Company’s assumption of insurance policies from Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
(Citizens). We ase pleased 1 announce that your policy has been selected by ABC. Your agent is aware of
this and will continue to represent you., On the assumption date of your policy, ABC Insurance will
become responsible tor the payment of any claims that ocour, under Citizens policy terrus, after
MM/DD/YYYY. Approximately 43 days prior to when your current Citizens policy renews, you will be
offered a policy by ABC Insurance that provides you with a rate that will be at or below what you are
currently paying Citizens. Under the new law, you s an insurance consumer have aright to choose o
reject this offer from ABC Insurance and stay with Citizens, However, we believe you should carefully
consider the offer of ABC. Here are some of the important reasons why:

¢ Our rates ave lower than what you ure currently paying Citizens and you will
penefit from this savings when your policy renews later this year.

= Your current policy will be comtisued with no change in your coverage or disruption
in your policy eycle.

e« ABC Insurance intends to provide you with superior customer service, officient and
fast policy service, and expedited claims handling,

e ABC Insusance will offer quarterly, semi-annual, and anmaal installment payment
plans to assist vou with budgeting your premiums.

We look forward to providing vou high levels of service as your insurance company. If you have any
specific coverage and rate questions, please call your insurance agent. For general questions about ABC
Insurance, please call 1-866-496-1781 Monday through Friday, from 9:00 to 6:00 pan., of you can visit our
website at www homewissinsurance.com to learn more about our company and our commitment to you.
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NO ACTION 18 REQUIRED BY YOU TO PARTICIPATE. HOWEVER, TO PREVENT THE
ASSUMPTION OF YOUR POLICY BY ABC, PLEASE DETACH THE FORM BELOW, SIGN AND
MAIL TO ABC Insurance BEFORE MM/DD/YYYY.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

President and Chief Executive Officer

. a3 rnn B v —

wEEw ks ONLY RETURN THIS FORM IF YOU ARE REJECTING THE OFFER widwws
Please mail 0 ABC Insurance {ov Fax w0 7777777777

IR Bhvd

Tampa, FL 777037777
1 wish {o stay with Citizens sl reject this offer.
Printed Name:
Signature:
Address/City/State/Zip:
Citizens Insurance Policy Number : . Daytime Phone Number (. Jo

NOTICE OF ASSUMPTION AND NON RENEWAL

Please read carefully as this le the only notice you will receive,

THIS NOTICE AND THE ENCLOSED CERTIFICATE OF ASSUMPTION CONTAIN IMPORTANT INFORMATION
ABOUT CHANGES AFFECTING YOUR POLICY WITH CITIZENS

You have 30 days from the date of assumption to decline, Please contact

your agent by June 16, 2007 if you do not want to participate in this
assumption. Your agent's information is listed at the bottom of this notice.

Dear Policyholder:

On May 17, 2007 st 12071 AM, ABC Insurance Company assumed full responsibility for your property insurance policy
pravigusly issued by the Citizens Properly Inswrance Corporation (Citizens). The assumption of yvour policy by ABC Insurance
Company is part of a program crested by the Florida Legistalure 1o reduce the number of properties insured by Citizens. Your
agent consented to this assumption, and vou did not request exclusion as provided in the initial notics given 1o you by ABGC
Insurance Company. Your current Citizens policy is now considered 1o be directlly issued by ABC lasurance Company

and will remain in sffect until ths expiration date shown above. This also is notice that this policy is non-renewed on the expiration
date and any renawal or replacemant policy will be issusd by ABC Insurance Company.

TQREPORT CLAIMS:
For claims on losses on or after, 12:07 AM, May 17, 2007 - Call ABC (Claims Depardment gt {877} 123-4867
For claims on losses prior 10 12:01 AM, May 17, 2007 - Call the Citizens Claims Raeporting Center af: (B88) 998-8998.
[0 REQUEST POLICY SERVICE AND FOR OTHER QUESTIONS:
For policy service, including coverage changes or canceliation requests - Contact your Cilizens agant ot (305) 888-8888.
For questions regarding this notice - Call your Cifizens agent at {305) 688-8688.

oo ABU INSLIRANCE COMPANY
2687 E ASSUMPTION LANE
CORAL BPRINGS, fL.34112

Policyholder Copy MID: 203327 AID: 208337 FIDL B



Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
Commercial Residential
Non-Bonus Take-out Plan

General

The contract period to remove commaercial residential policies from Citizens will be
gightesn (18) months. High Risk Account {HRA) and Commercial Lines Account
(CLA} take-outs are exclusive and may not be assumed simultaneously under a
single {18) month take-out contract. This document is provided as an overview of
Citizens' take-out plan. Each assuming carrier's assumption agreement {(contract)
will oulline specific details and should be carefully reviewed for additional
requirements and specifications. In addition, all assumptions must be done in
compliance with the Commercial Residential Non-Bonus Take-Out Timelines and
Requirements attached herslo as Exhibit A,

CLA or HRA Commercial Residential Take-out Plan

1. During the eighteen (18) month take-out contract period the assuming carrier
must remove a minimum if either: ‘
a. 500 policies with wind coverage; OR
b. Policies with wind coverage that have a cumulative Total Insured
Value {building, Contents, & 8pecial Class items; Coverage's A, B, &
C combined) of 3.5 billion dollars.

2. Any single assumption in a take-out contract period must remove.a miniraum
of 100 policies or a Total Insured Value (Building, Contents, & Special Class
items; Coverage’s A, B, & C combined) of seven {7) hundred million dollars.

3. Policies must be refained by the assuming carrier for a minimum of three (3)
years.

Ceding Commission

Ceding commission is the percentage of uneamed premium fir assumed policies that
Citizens’ refains to service those policles during the period of time from the
assumption date to the policy term expiration dale. Assuming carriers who remove a
larger number of policies or TIV from the Commercial Lines Account or High Risk
Account may be eligible for a reduction in ceding commission. The ceding
commission will be reduced for all policies removed in an eighteen (18) month
contract pericd if gither the minimum number of policies or TIV are assumed as
outlined in the table below. Ceding commission is removed from the unearmned
premium payment that is sent to the assuming carrier after each individual
assumption based upon the number of policies or TIV actually assumed o date
within the contract period.

EXHIBIT

B

tabbies




Ceding Commission Table (Commercial Residential)

Mumber of Minimum Total Ceding
Policies insured Value Commission
{Th)

l.ess than 588 N/A 16%

800 to 959 $5.5 Billion Reduced to
12%

1000 1o 1989 $10 Billion Reduced o Q%

2000 and up $15 Billion Reduced o 6%

Policy Cancellations

Valid Cancellations:

A *Valid Cancellation Reason” includes the following:

1. Non-payment of premium; or
2. insured iniiated cancellation {e.g. transfer of ownership, insured request,

policy replaced, etc).

Policies that cancel for a Valid Cancellation Reason will count toward minimum

policy 7 TIV requirements for ceding commission.

invalid Cancellations

An “In-valid Cancellation Reason” includes any insurer initiated cancellation, other
than described above. Policies that cancel for an Invalid Cancellation Reason will
not count foward any minimum policy / TIV requirements for ceding commission.

“Carefully review the assumption agreement as there are other requirements and
specifications. Assuming carriers are also required fo adhers to all requirements of

the Florda Office of Insurance Regulation.
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Commercial Residential Non-bonus Take-out Timelines & Requirements

The process, timelines, and requirements are found in the assumption agreements & published
assumption calendar. The Office can specify additional criteria in the assuming carriers Consent
order. Citizens can specify additional criteria in the assumption agreement. Citizens reserves the
right 1o modify these deadlines,

&

At any point in time, an Insurer may request, for purposes of depopulation and subject to
an appropriate confidentiality agreement, a data file of policies from CITIZENS. All
policies not currently pending cancellation, not set for non-renewal or tagged for another
insurer as described below, will be included in the data file. ‘

Companies may not be allowed to Depopulate polices in consecutive assumptions. This is
dependent upon the number of participants. This determination is based on resources, and
is at the discretion of the Depopulation Manager.

At Least 71 Davs Before Initial Assumption®

&

#

k4

The Insurer must return an executed Assumption Agreement to CITIZENS.

The Insurer must provide a Certificate of Authority from the Office, and an Oxder or
letter from the Office approving the assumption.

The Assuming Carrier must retum an executed Requirements and Deadline Letier,

At Least 69 Days Before Initial Assumption®

L 4

The Assuming Carrier’s policy selection must be submitted to Citizens. By submitting
this policy selection file the assuming carrer is centifying that all associated agents have
agreed to allow their policies to be assumed by the company under the provisions of
“Consumer Cholce”

Citizens must receive the Assuming Carrer’s information {(company letterhead with logo,
signature, et} 1o begin formatting of assumption notices.

At Least 63 Davs Before Initial Assumption”

®

The Assuming Carrier must mail a notice 65 days before the assumption date giving the
consumer the option to choose not to be assumed. The Notice must be approved by the
Office and Citizens, It must be sent to each named insured the carrier intends to assume.
Before sending any correspondence to the named insured, the associated agent of vecord
must agree to atlow policies 1o be assumed {per consumer choioe). The assuming camier
must be able W provide documentation that the agent has affinmative agreed to allow
polices 10 be assumed upon demand.

it is the Assuming Canrier’s responsibility to collect the responses from the above notice,
and retain these for documentation. All consumers who indicate they do not want to be
assumed need to be entered into an Access data base with their associated Citizens policy
number.

* The personal residential program requires 33 days. The commercial residential process

vequired additional time so condominium associations could respond.

At 1east 5 Davs Before Initinl Assumption

The Assuming Carrier must provide a data file (Access format) containing each consumer
and associated policy number that has chosen 1o nof be assumed. Citizens ¢liminates the
policies of consumers who do not wish to have thelr policies assumed from the
company's policy selection.
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These deadlines may change depending upon the number of participating companies. The
Depopulation manager will notify if modification is necessary.
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TY COMPANIES - A IATION EDITION
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ANNUAL STATEMENT

For the Year Ended December 31, 2008
of the Condition and Affairs of the

Magnolia Insurance Company

N

4

b

*

NAIC Group Code..... . NAIC Company Code..... 13141 Employer's 10 Number..... 20-2876582
{Curment Period) (Prior Period)
Organized under the Laws of FLORIDA State of Domicile or Port of Entry FLORIDA Country of Domicile  US
Incomporated/Organized..... May 25, 2008 Commenced Business.... April 28, 2008
Statutory Home Office 2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ..., FL ... 33133
(Street and Numberi  (Clty or Town, State and Zip Code}
Main Administrative Office 2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ... FL ... 33133 305-858-9500
(Streat and Number)  {Cy or Town, Stafe and Zip Code) {Aroa Couk) {Telephone Number)
Mail Address 2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ... FL ... 33183
(Strest and Numberor P. 0. Boxp  {City or Town, Stafe andt Zip Code)
Primary Location of Books and Records 2601 South Bayshore Drive Sulte 1215..... Coconut Grove ... FL ... 38133 305-858-9500
(Street and Number)  (Ciy or Town, State and Zip Code) {Area Code) {Talsphone Mumber)
Internet Web Site Address wiww.magnoliainsurance.us
Statutory Statement Contact Daverick DeJuan isaac 817-348-3405
{Nams) {Aren Code) {Telephone Namberj {Extension)
daverici isaac@logi.oom 817-348-3786
{E-Mall Address} {Faz Number}
OFFICERS
Name Title Name Title
1. Henry James il Prosident 2. Gregg Baird Patterson Chief Financial OfficarVP of
Operations/Treasurer
3. Alberlo Francisco Sarasua Secretary 4,
OTHER
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES
Henry James i Peter Richard Harvigon Grogg Baird Palterson Ermesto Ramon
Alberto Francisco Sarasus
Stalg of...  FLORIDA

Countyof...  MIAMI-DADE

The officers of this reporting entity being duly sworm, each depose and say that they are the described officers of sald reporting entity, and that on the reporting period
stated above, all of the herein destribed assels were the absolule properly of the said reporting entity, Free and dlear from any liens or claims therson, sxceplas
herein stated, and that this stalement, iogether with related exhibits, schedules and explanations therein contained, annexed of referred 1o, is & full and frue stalement
of afl the assets and fliabifities and of the condition and affairs of the said reporting entity as of the reporting period stated above, and of #ts income and deductions
therafrom for the period ended, and have been completed in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Procedures
tanual except i the axtent that: (1) state law may differ: or, {2 thal state ndes or regulations require tifferances In reporting not refated fo accounting practices and
procedures, according to the best of thelr information, knowledge and bellef, respectively. Furthermore, the scope of this attestation by the described officers also
intludes the related corresponding electronic filing with the NAIC, when required, thatis an exact copy (except for formetting differences dus to electonic filing) of the
enclosed statement. The electronic fiing may be requested by various regulators in fieu of o in addition o the endosed staternent.

igranra) {Signature; - [Sigraturs)

Henry James i Gregy Baird Patierson Alberto Francisco Sarasua
1. {Printed Name) 2. {Printed Name} 3. {Printed Name}
President Chigf Financle Officen’VP of Cperations/Treasurer Secretary
{Titie} {vite) {Yitie)
Subscribed and swom o bekre me #. Is this an origingl Bing? Yes [X] Nei ]
This day of 4008 b. ting 1, Btale the amendment pumber
2. Datefled

3. Number of pages altached



jallen
Text Box
F-1


Aewal Satoment o b yoar 2008 ot M@gINIOlEA Insurance Company

ASSETS Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Adwitied
Monadmitted Assels Nt
Asgets Assels {Cols. 1-2) Admitied Asseds
1. Bonds {Sthedus D), i}
2. Siocks (Schedule D
24 Pudered siovks, B
22 Common stocks. 158,058 158,098
3. Worigage loans on veal estate {Schedule By
34 Flestsns. i)
32 Ofher than first fiens 4
4. Real estals (Schedule A)
44 Peoperies scoupled by e company (888 8.8
]
42 Propettios teld for the production of income fless §.
; 8
43 Properties held for sale {less $.....0 i b}
5. Cosh(§...48.658.471, Sch. E-Pad 1), cash equivalents (§....30,485 533,
Seh, E-Part 2) and short-term investments (8.....10,322,231, St DALucvom oo | i B34 T6,234 H9,476.234
8. Contractioans foiuding § 0 pramiven noles} i
7. Other invested assets (Schedule BA) ]
8. Recelvables fur i &
9. Apgregate witedns for i Sonals 0 ] ] ]
10, Sublotals, cash and Invested assels (Lnes 1 o 8} 90,234,333 E] 96,234,333 i}
1. Tile plants fess & 3 charged off ffor Title Inswrers only) G
12 Investment income due and actrued, 204,935 34,935
13, Premiums and considerations:
131 Uncollecied premiums and agents’ balances i oourss of 6olaolon...mon | wesmond 1,848,868 11,848 568
13.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and instaliments booked but deferred
and not yetdue ncleding $.....0 samed butunbllsd premiume) 0
133 Accrued reirospective p ]
4. Relnsurancs: ‘
Wi A ble from 4
4.2 Funds held by o deposited with 9
143 Other amounts recelvable undet rel i}
15, A bie relating to i plans. - 0
18.1 Curent federal and forsign invome tax revoverable and inbrest thereon.... ]
16.2 Nt defermd Jax sssel 2854.947 82,937 2112010
17, Guarenty fands recaivable or on deposit ]
18. Electronic data processing equipment and soft ]
19, Furifurs and eguipment, including heallh care delivery assels ($o.. 0} 20,487 20487 0
20, Mot adjustment in sesels and fabiliies due to foreign exchange rates ]
21, Receivabies from parend, subsidiaries and afffiates 143600 148,600 8
22, Heallh cave B0 ond other revgivable ]
23, Aggregate wiite-ins for other than invested assels 4951 | 42950 21,992 0
4. Total assets sxduding Separate Ac B d A ts and Protecisd
Cell A i {Lines 1010 23). srveorereor JOEITB 12T [ eomvrorooroct G583 [ ccmriorenss A05082,138 [ oo ommomomummdt
25, From Separate A ts, Seyregated A and Protected Cell Ascounts i}
| 26, TOTALS {Lines 24 and 25) - 105,378,121 |, 298080 .. 05082138 ]
DETALS OF WRITE-NS
0801, i)
o0z, 4
0903, ]
D498, Summaty of remalning weite-ins for Line  from ovarfiow page. L] (] i) i)
989, Totals {Lings 0 14 0998} fhine 9 above g ] ) g
2301, Other Receivabl 1,798 1,798 0
2302, Propaid lnsurancs, AA43 A443 8
£303. Lease Deposils 21882 21,862
2388, Summaty of remalning weite-ins for Line 23 from overfiow page. ’ 36,720 36,720 o ]
2390, Totals 2301 thre 2303 plus 2398) (Line 83,081 42,959 21,882 ]




Aorvsl Sttement or e year 200801t Magnolia Insurance Company

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

E]
Current Year

2
Prios Year

i

-
=

g

8

Losses Part 24, Line 35, Colurn B

7083441

Reinsurance pavable on paid losses and foss adjustment expenses {Schedule F, Part 1, Colmm 6),

Loss adjustment expenses (Part 24, Line 35, Column 8}
Gomissions payebie, and other simlar charge

1I87,793

Other expenses lencluding laues, losnses and fas),

5,586,119

Taxes, loenses and fees {exckuding federal and forolgn incomse hakest

1,698,266

Current federsl wrvd fovelgn income taxes (rrduding $.........0 on redlized capitl galns fossas})

3315726

et dederred tox liabiity,

Borowed money $....... 0 and nteesst thereon 5. f,

Uneamed premiums (Part 18, Line 38, Colmn 5} {after deducting uneamed premiums for teded relnsurance of

§oo 2B T 18459 and ing y toserves of § 0
Advance

2,287 ABY

38,120,588 | ...

Dividends dectared angd urpaid:
11,15

1.2 Policyhold

Ceded reinsurance premiums payabie (net of ceding commissions),
Funds heid by company erder relnsurance treaties (Scheduls F, Part 3, Colun 19}

2314803 | o

Ampunis withheld or relained by company for acoount of others,

Remiftances and fems not afl

85885

Provision for rel Schedule F, Pant 1),

Net adiustments in assets and liebifies due o forelgn exchange rates.
Drafts

Peyable to parerd, subsidianies and affilates

1087214

Payable for securitie

Lishiity for st yrder unk d plans.

Capital notes $..neo! 0 and inferest thereon $, 0,

Aggregate wiite-ins for kabilities.

(1]

Tetat liabifites excluding protected ool labiilies (Lines 1 through 23}

54,217 051

Pristected oal Babiies.

Tolat Gabiities (Lines 4 and 28}

84277087

. Aggregate write-ing for special surplus funds

4]

Common capifal stack

10,000

Praferred caphis! stock

Agyregate write-ins for other than special surplss funds.

Surplus noles

BGross paid in and contributed surplus,

U ¢ funds {surplus)

Loss trpasury stock, &t cosh
B340 1 0000 shares common {valae included in Line 28 §..

B2 o 1000 shares profared (value incuded in Line 20 §.

Burplus as regards policyholders (Lines 27 {0 33, less 34} {(Page 4, Line 39},

20805041

TOTALS (Page 2, Ling 26, Col. 3

DETAILS OF WRITENS

2361
2302,
2303,
2398,

2
2702,
2703,
2798

3001,
0oz
003,
3068,

2393, Tolals {Lings 2301 thry 2303 plus 2398} {Line 23 abovel,

2799, Tolals tLines 9701 thru 2703 plus 2798} (Line 27 shovs)

3098, Totals (Lines 3001 thee 3003 plus 3008 fLine 30 sbove),

Summary of remeining write-Ins for Line 23 from overflow page

Sernavary of semaining weite-ins for Ling 27 from overfiow page,

Summary of remaining wiite-ins for Line 30 from overflow page.




Anne) Statemen for e yesr 20000t 0. Wlagolia Insurance Company

STATEMENT OF INCOME
1 2
UNDERWRITING INCOME Curront Year Prior Year
1. Pramiums eamed (Part 1, Lins 38, Column 4}, 33856428
DEDUCTIONS
2. Losses incurred (Part 2, Line 35, Column 7} SO [N EAIBOTE 1o manssenseser
3. Lossadustment expenses inourred (Pad 3, Line 26, Column 1) 125852
4, Other underwriing expenses incurred (Pant 3, Lne 28, Column 2} IBE2873 | oo mavoirerscses
5. Aggregate wiitens far ing of.. 5
6. Tolal underwriing deductions (Lines 2 through 5, 3090660 0
8. Netunderwdiing gain (oss) {Line 1 minus Line 6 plus Line 7). 765,768 i}
INVESTMENT INCOME
& Nebineestment income eamed (Exhibit of Net Investrent Inoome, Line 17/ B2z A62
10, Neft realized capital galns (osses) less caplil gaing tax of §........ 0 (Exhibit of Capital Gains {Losses)) 207
11, HMetimestment gain loss {Lines 84 100 822668 g
OTHER INCOME

12, Hehgain (lose) from sgents’ or premiur belanoss dharged off (amount recovered ... 8

amount charged off §....17,104} 17,4043 .
13, Finance and service charges not § g i 1,335
14, hggregate wiltedns for miscalt income. "
15, Totsl other income (Lives 12 thimugh 14 6,769) g
18, Netincoms before divid 1o policy after copltsl gatns tax and before ot cher federat anst forelgn

inoome taves (Lises 8+ 11 « 15, RICETE: - TN |
17, Divi o policyhok
18, Netincome, afier dividends to policyholders, after capital galns tex and before all other federal end forelgn

incoms taxes {Line 16 minus Line 17} 1381868 | vl
18, Federal una forsign income taxes incurmed. 3,315,697
20, Netincome {Line 18 minus Line 19} {io Line 22), 183,

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21 Surplus as regards D 31 prior vear (Page 4, Line 38, Column 3). RS
23 Nettansfers {fo} fom Protected Cell
24, Change in net unreslized capital gains or (losses) less caphtal gains tax of ] 180,106
25, Change innet d foreign ge capital gals tloss),
2. Change in net defened income tax 2,854 847
27, Change in nonadmified assets (Exhibit of Nonadmifled Assets, Ling 26 Coltamn 3 295983}
28, Changs i provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Une 18, Column Z minus Colamn 1),
23, Change in surplus notes.
30 Surplus frontributed to} withrirawn from profected cells,
31, Cumulative effect of changes in acoounting principk
32, Caphal changes:
321 Paid in 10,000
322 Transferved fom surplus [Stock Dividend!
323 o surpius,
33 Surplus adiustments:
33.2 Transterred W capital (Stook D
33.3. Transferred from capital
34, Metremittances from or flo} Home Office
35, Dividends to
38 Change in beastry stock (Page 3, Lines 34.1 and 34.2, Column 2 minus Column 11
37, Aggreyate wiits-ins for gains and bsses in surplus 1] )
38, Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 frough 37), 20,805,041 £
39, Surplus as vegards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 35), 20,805,041 | ...
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
9801, "
502,
0503,
0598. Summary of remaining wile-ng for Line 5 from overfow page 3] 0
0589, Totals (Lines 0501 thas 0803 olus 0598} (Line B shove!, 4 ']
1404,
1402,
1402
1488, Summary of remaining weite-ng for Line 14 from overfiow page o 1]
1499, Yotals (Lines 1401 thry 1403 plus 1408 {Line 14 above) 13 it}
3701,
3702,
3703,
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from overflow page i} ]
3798, Tolals (Lines 3701 thry 3703 plus 3798) (Line 37 above} i) 0




A Sistement for e vesr 008t MlAGINOLA Insurance Company

CASH FLOW

1
Oureent Year

2
Prior Year

13

i
.

18,

CASH FROM OPERATIONS

85,630,234

AT 52T

8,768}

Total {Lines 1 theough 3),

86,040 891

Benefit and losy relaled

7,362 837

Het o and Protected Cell Aoount

Commissions, expenses pald and aggregate witte-ns for deductions,
Fivi s 1o poi

$572404

Fedsral and foreign income tanes paid [recovered) nut of $.........0 tax on capital galns (osses).

{2}

Yot (Lines 5 trough §

16,926,013

Nt vash from operations {Ling 4 minus Line 101,

69115978

CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
Procasds fom investments sold, mabkuwred or repaid:
121 Bonds.

1.8 Btk

123 Wortgage kans,
124 Resl estate.

12,5 Other invested assels

136 Wetgains or (fosses) on cash, cash equb ardt shor-tem Investments,

Yy

12.F Miscell i

128 Tolal investment proveeds (Lines 121 ta 12.7)

252

Costof investmerts scquiced Jong-ferm only
3.1 Bonds,

13.2 Slocks,

580,512

133 Mortgage foans

134 Real sstate.

135 Other iwested asset:

138 Miscal apphcations

137 Tolal investmenis sctuired {Lines 13.1 10 11.6}

580512

Nefingrease (decrease) in contract ioans and premium noles
Net cash from investmenis {Line 12,8 minus Lines 13.7 minus Line 14)

{577.785)

CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
Cash provided {applied)
18,1 Surplus notes, capital nofes

182 Capltat and paid I surplus, less eusury stock
183 B § fureds,

20,000,000

184 Net deposis on depositipe and other & Habilities,
185 Dividends te stockhol

188 Other cash provided fappii

938,041

Net cash fom fnancing and iscalizneous souross (Lines 16.1 to 16,4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.8)

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
Net change in cash, cash squivalenis and short-lerm investrments {Line 11 plus Line 15 plus Uine 17}

20,838 041

89478235

Cash, cash equivalents and shart-tenn invesiments:

101 Beginning of ysar




Jerd Statement o e year 008t e Maginolia Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS EARNED
v ) : ) 3 §
e || EmE |
Writton per par Col, 3, perGol 5, Desring Year
Ling of Business Column 6, Part 18 Last Year's Part { Part 1A Cols 1+2-3)
1. Fie. 5,005,286 504,905 5,100,381
4 Alied fnes 24,706,268 13,804,332 10,901 883
3 ¢ FEER R RO e i}
4. Homeowners muitiple perd, 41565443 23811360 17 854,093
5 G al mytiple peril I
& Horgage quaanly o
8 Oceanmadie I
8 indand mering i}
18, Financial guaranty o
11 Medical maipractice I}
112 Mediat tice - claims-made. ]
12, Earthy 6
13, Group scoident and hoalih ]
4. Creditaccident and health (group and Individual) 0
18, Cther accidentand kealth, 8
18, Workers' compensation ]
174 Other liabiity - 9
172 Other fabiity - claims-mads i
184 Products abilty - 0
182 Producls abilty - clalms-made o
18,1, 18.2 Private passenger aule fiabilty, I
18.2,194 Cormarcial auto Habilly. &
21, Autophysical damage, ]
22, Aberaft {all perils) {
23, Fldelly o
4. Susly o
26, Busplary and theft 9
27, Boller and machingry. ']
28 Credt ()
- . 8
0. Warranty o
3. Fel - Fnp o PIODBY o rrenovcrconcrraveresmarenn 0
32 R ronproportional 4 liability. ¢
3. praporth d financial fines &
3. Aggregate writedns for other ines of 0 i [
35, TOTALS. 71,977 518 38,120 588 33,856 428
DEVAILS OF WRITEMNS

01 &
3402, I
3403, 0
3408, Summary of remalning wrile-ins for Line 34 from overiow pegan..n k) 8 &
3488, Totals iLines 3401 they 3403 plus 3498} {Line 34 above} k] L] 4]




Aol Ststement for e vear 20020f e Mlagnolia Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1A - RECAPITULATION OF ALL PREMIUMS
7 3

! Resovo or :
Amount Unsamed | Amount Uneamed Rate Cradits Total Reserve
{Rurwing One Yer | {Running More Then and for th
o Lass fom Dats One Yo from Eamed But Adjustments Based Promiums
Line of Business of Pudiey) {a) Date of Polivy} (a) Unbiffed Premium on Exparisnes Cols. 1 +2+3+4
1. Fire. 504,908 504 808
2. Affied lnes 13,004,332 NN P 13,804,332
3. F wipte perd, 0
4, ! s porl] 23,811,380 23,811,350
B £ m% ‘y_mn‘ﬂ g
8. Mortgags i3
B Dosan maine, ]
9 Indand earine 0
10 Floscia &
111 Medical mapraciice - o
12 Medical - chima-made, 8
12, B g
13, Growps aseident and helth, ]
14, Creditaccident and healt (group and individ 0
18, Ofhwr accident and health, [
16, Workers' 1 ]
74 Ciher ebifty - b}
172 Other kabibty - cisfms-med g
181 Produsts labifity - 8, ]
82 Products fabilty - clalme-made, il
194, 19.2 Private p ger auto fabiity, U]
19,3, 184 Commercial auto fability. ]
21, Auto physical damags. £
B Aorst (sl pedis) ]
23, Fidellty, g
2. Surety, ]
. Burglary and theft D
7. Boiler and ¥ g
®. Cedt 4
28 insroatonsl by
30 W ]
3. Rl - henproport d prapedty g
2 R - noRpropostion d tiahiity. g
33, Relbwurance - nonproportional assumed financisl Bnes i3
34, Aggregate wiite-ins for other lines of ] o] ] ]
35, TOTALS 38,120,588 f 0 38,120,588
36, Accrued retrospacive premiums based on 8,
B70 E 0] D0 UIDIOU DI 11rve o oencomeripcontrsssess s vt 0145254854 4448434848898 414043434838 ARRS 43R RSP RABRSAS PR RS R s | pispsaspsonsosap s s
38, Balancs {sum of Lines 35 rough 37) o 38,120,508
DETYAILS OF WRITEINS
3401, i3
02 8
3403, ki3
3488, Summary of remaining wiite-ing for Uine 34 from overtiow pege... i} & 4 8
3400, Tolals {Lings 3401 thry 3400 plus 3488} (Line 34 above), 9 i ki) cll
{a} State here basls of computation used in sach case:

The premium is caloulated on a dally pro rata basis




Aol Stztement e he year 2000t Maginolia Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN
1 Reinsurance Assumed Relnsurance Ceded [
2 3 4 5 Net Premivms
&b;fss (mﬁ ’?‘ﬂ +3
Ling of Business i From Afffates  [From Mon-Affliates]  ToAflllales | To Non-Affilsles ~4- 8}
1. Fire 588 447 5,038,838 5805288
2. Alfed ines 3,630,318 Rea FEEcR: - ROUNURUIOTIN [STIOHONORONOOY JOoon. 3 |1 3
3. ¥ utipies perd, I
4. Hereowrans nultiple terd JROPINING 8 3172 - (NONPRIRRONY OO BIEBEABE .o rcrsrmciriorinen R X250  (U— 41,665,443
8. G i nultipe perl ]
& Horgege 13
& Crean maring, I
9. Il e, ]
10, Financat 0
1 Medical o - G
M2 Medical - tlaima-nady 0
12, Ealhwunke &
13, Group acoident and health, ]
14, Credt accldent and health {group and individuat &
18, Cther accident and healfh i}
16, Workers' alion, (k
114 Qther lsbilty - i3
172 Olher Babifity - claims-mad ]
184 Products fablity - (i
182 Products lsbilty - claims-made o
191,182 Prvate p gar auto hablity. 4
19.3,184 C tal st Rabiity, 0
. Aub physicy damage &
22, Airoraft (ol periish ]
23, Fidellty 0
2%, Sumsly g
2. Buglary and thefl 0
2. Boller and machi 0
28 Credt I
30, ¢
3 R prop 0 PODBHY e oer oo XXX ]
8 R w8l d abiity. i3
3. Aprop i financlal Bnes, 8
34, Aggregate write-ns for other lines of B PO, | ] ) ) 8
3. TOTALS L Koy 2 ap ] —— 0 1own 109,783,998 | oevnecmnieo o 59419, | ... TL977 018
BETAILS OF WRITEINS
WL 0
3402, o
3403 ]
3498, Summary of remaining wite-dns for Line 34 from overflow page. 2 i} 13 0 o
3495, Totals {Lines 3401 fru 3403 plus 3488) (Lins 34 abovel....... 8 i 1] & ]

{a) Does the company's direct promiums written include

i

onan i

1 ves: 1. The amount of such instaliment premiums 8,000,

2 Aeunt st which such instaliment premiums would have been reported had they been recorded on an annualized badls §..

pasis? Yes| NoiX]
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Rl Siaterment e e yesr 000010 Mlagnolia Insurance Company

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES
1 2 3 4
Othar
Loss Adustment Underwriting Investment
Exponges Expenses Exponses Total
1. Cladm sdiustment serdces:
14 Direet 2,125,852 2,125,862
12 0
13 R wesdad g
14 blet clai adustment servines {10+ 1.2 - 1.3} 2125882 ] 4 3125852
2. Commission and brokerage:
1 Diredt, i 2188000 2B
2.2 4 1 8,587,040 5,587,040
23 Rk caded, 1 conting iy
24 Conts - direct ]
8 G j ¢ b
28 Conty sceded 8
2T Poloyerd hip B, 32,275 322275
28 detcommission and brokerage (29 +22-2.34 24+ 2526+ 27} 0 9,038,315 & B038315
3 A o manager sod agenis. 3406401 3408401
4 A i 7868 7,568
5. Boards, bureaus and associations. B1.091 81,081
8, Survays and iy reports s}
7. Audtof  enconds, 1}
8, Salary andg related items:
8.1 Salaries. 112838 172838
82 Payol e AGSTT 49,577
8. Ewployes relations and wellare 1,145 1445
10 4 95 807 §5.992
1. Dhretors’ oes. 20,000 20,000
2 Yeevel v wavel tams, 82359 82,35
18, Rentand rent ifems. 1,641 51,841
14 Eguipmen 2047 R85
5. Cost or depraciation of EDR equipmend and soft 10979 10578
15, Printing and y 2478 24T
7. Postags, o s tedegraph, and axHREs, 26,731 26,731
18, Legsl and suditing, 278721 2870
19, Totels lines 3o 18} ] 4,934,936 Y 4834858
20, Tases, lcanses and fees;
2031 State and local insurance taxes deducling guaranty association credits
ot ] 1,201,168 1,201,188
20.2 insmurance depastant Hoenses and fees, 3,240 3,240
203 Gross g y sssociation b
204 Al other (exciuding federal and forelgn income aind real estate), 4
205 Yool tmres, losnses and fees (201 + 202 + 20.3 + 204 i 1,204 408 & 1,204,408
21 Bealestals Q
22, Real esiate taxes. i
23, Reimbursements by 4 plans b}
24, Aggregate wite-ins for miscelianeous exp ] 1,361071
25 Towles incurred 2428852 16,528,730 |....
3B, Less unpsid expenyes - curent year. 1,797,793
2. Addunpaid exp - prior year, 6
28, Amounts recehable relating fo d plans, prior year, )
2. relating to i plans, current year. 0
ko TOTAL EXPENSES PAID {LUines 25 - 28+ 27 - 28+ 38} 328059 BEBIW 57,550 16914738
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2401, Utifities, 4082 A082
2402, tnvest Exp 51 856 57950
2403, Other Profassional S 1,248,138 1,248,158
2498, Surmmary of remaining weite-ing for Line 24 from overfiow page. ] 98850 0 98,850
2498, Tolals (Lings 2401 vy 2403 plus 2498} {Line 24 above) 9 131071 57,850 1,409,021

{a) Indudes manegerment foes of $.....3408.401 o affifates and §.........0 to non-affifates.

1
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Al Statementfos ta yoor 20020t he. MAGINONTA Insurance Company

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected Eamed
During Year During Yesr
o UB bands. {
1.4 Bonds exempt from U3, tax, {a
12 Other bonds funeffiiated), {8
13 Bonds of affilates {a
21 Praferred stocks (unatiliated) &
211 Prafered stocks of afffiates. ]
22 Commonstocks (unafilfiated),

224 Common stocks of afiliates

3 foang. {3,

4, Reolestate..... {d}

4 Conbastioans....

8, Cash, cmh amxwm and short-term & [ 394,753 880,412
1. ingfy {fl

B, Other ipvasied assels,

G Aggregate wite-ins for & Income, 8
%} Toted gross weslmend lnoome.. 304,753 680,412

. foi. 57,850

*12. investment taxes, icenses and fees, exciuding federal incor taxes [}

43, irderest i

4. Cegreciation on real estale and other bwested assats, @ i}
15, Agmegate wite-ins for froam i { ncorme. L4
16, Total deductions fLines 11 through 15) 57,350
17, Net vestiment income (Line 10 minus Lins 18) 822,467

DETAILS OF WRITEINS

0901,

0902, e
0903,

1698, Summary of remaining writs-ins or Line § from overfiow pags. & i}

0999, Yotals tLines 0801 thry 0903 plus 0908} 1LING 9 BBOVED o oememm o o oo | e 9 i
1501
1502,

1503,

1568, Summary of remaining wiite-ins for Line 15 fom overfiow page. ]
1568, rmgmmmm%s{ﬁgu_s;tsssgmssmi ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, k]
fa} 0 acorual of discourt less §... Gamm&mfpramam%eﬁss ...... 4 paid for scorued interest on purchases.
by of and jess § 0 paid for acorued dividends on purchases.

] of et 1995 $..........0 patic for acerued interast on purchases.
[G3] Hdirgs; and $rned B interest on encumbrEnces.
&) 0 accrual of disoount 1888 §........0 amontization of premium and i8ss $........0 paid for accrued Interest on purchases,
o B acorusl of dscount fess §. amortization of prardum,
@) 57,850 4 p and 3, 03 taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal invome laxes, aftributable to Segregeted and Sep i
)] U interest on surplus notes and . {interest on capital notes.
] D depreciation on real estale and §........0 depreciafion on other invested assels,
EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)
2 3 4 &
Replized Charnge in
Gain {Loss) Other Total Realized Change in Urrealized
an Sales Reslized Capital Gain (Loss) Urwealiud Forsign Exchangs
or Maturiy Adjustments {Columns 1 +2) Capltal Gain (Loss) | Capital Gain {Loss) |
1. us Tonds, i}

1.4 Bonds sxempt fom U8, tax &

12 Othsr bonds (unaffifiated), 5]

1.3 Bonds of affiiates. 9
21 Prefered slocks (unaffiiated) k}

241 Prefered stocks of affiflates k1]

22 Commeon stocks {unafflisted). o 177 566
221 Common stmks of offillates, 8
3. Mon g
4 Rea%mn By
§  Conlract loans, 9
6, Qash, cash eyaivalents and short-teem | 207 207 2,520
7. Derivative nstruments, g
8 Other wested assels 8
9. Aggregate m&m for capital gaing (losses}, o4

" . 7
DETAILS OF WRITEANS

0801, 0

DEO2. ]

0903, . 1

G998, Summary of remaining writeing for Line 8 fram overlow page.... 8 ] i & &

0998, Totals {Lines 0901 theu 0903 plus 0998] {Line § above} g Y] ] 8. ool
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Ao Statoment e e vear 0ot Maginolia Insurance Company

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
1

Current Year
Total
Nonadmited Asssts

Z
Prior Year
Totad
Nonadritted Assels

N

3
Change In Tolat
onadmitied Assels

{Cot2-Col. 1

Bonds (Sehedule D)
2. Slocks (Schedule DY
24 Frefered stocks

2.2 Common stocks,

3, Morigage oans on real estate {Schedule By
31 Firstens

32 Ofher than fret fens.

4. Real estate (Schedude Al
41 Propert ot by e

¥

42 Properties held for he product

of Inconme.

43 P held for sals

5. Cash (Schedule E-Put 1), cash equivalents {Schedule E-Patt 2)
and shorkierm i DA

Conract nars

Other invasiod assets [Schiedile BA)

8.
7
8, Recelvables for
9, Aggregate writs-ns for wested assels,

10, Bubtotals, cash and invested assels (Lines 1o 5}
1 Tiie plants for Tiie surers only),

12, lovestment income due snd scorued

AR @ D D D o D

13, Premiums and considerations:
131 Urwollecied premiums and agents’ baltances in the course of ool

13.2 Deferred agents’ bal and inatall Bowkad but
ang not yet due.

13.3 Accrued pective p

14, Reinsurance:
4 A ble fom relnsurers.

14,2 Funds held by or deposited with el d

145 Cther amounds receivable under refnsurance confradts.

15, Amounts ble telating to d phans

181 Cument federal and forelgn income tax recoverable and interest thereon,

=« R T - -

16.2 et deforred tax assel

82 837

(BZa8T}

17, Guaranty hinds recslvable or on deposd

&

18, Electronic data processing equipment and software

O

18, Fumiure and squipment, inchiding health care delivery assels

20487

{28487}

20, Netadjustment i assels and fabifities dus o Torsign exchange rates.
21 R bles from parent, dlaries and affifiate:

148,600

sl
{149,800}

22. Heslth care and other recaivable

4]

dod assels

b1

. Aggregate wite-dns for other than |

24, Total sssets axduding Separate Azonunts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Apeounts (Lines 10 twough 23}

42959

{42.956)

295,983

{295,983

25, From Separate Accounts, Segregated Acoounts and Profected Cell Avsounts,

1]

26, TOTALS {Lines 34 and 25)

1z
&

{285.983)

0801

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0302,

9903,

0008, Surmary of remaining weite-in for Line § from overflow pags

=R -

01399, Tolals (Lines 6901 thry 0903 plus (998} {Line § above),

]

2304, Other Receivables,

1798

2302. Prepsid )

4443

{1,798}
{4,443}

2303, Other Deposits

38,720

{36,720}

2398. Surmary of remaining wrile-ins for Line 23 from overfiow page,

]

2389, T Lings 2301 thry 2303 plus 2398} Line 23 above]

42 889

142,959
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souel Statementior e year 20080t e Magnolia Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Accounting Practices — The accompanying financial statements have been completed in conformity with the NAIC

8.

Accounting Practices and procedures manual and in conformity with the state laws of Florida.
Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements — The preparation of financiel statements in
conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires management to make estimates and assumptlions that
affect the reported amounts of assels and liabilities. 1t also requires disclosure of contingent assels and liabilities as
of the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.
Accounting policy - Premiums are eamed over the term of the related insurance policies. Unearned premiunm
reserves are established to cover the unexpired portion of premiums written calculated on a pro rala basis,
Expenses incurred in the connection with acquiring new business, including acquisition cosis such as sales
commissions are charged to operations as incurred.
in addition, the company uses the following accounting policies:
Short term investrents are stated at amortized cost.

iéA The company does not own any bonds.

i Common Stocks are valued at fair value, The company does not own preferred stock.

iv. The company does not own any mortgage loans.

¥, The company does not own any loan backed securities.

Vi The company has no investrnents in affiliated companies.

vit. The company has no investments in joint ventures, partnerships or limited liability companies.

Vit The company does not invest in derivatives.

ix. The company anticipates investment income as a factor In the premium deficiency calculation in
accordance with SSAP No 53, Property Casualty Contracts Premiums.

X. Unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses include an amount determined on individual case

basis estimates and an amount based on industry experience, for losses incurred but not

reported. Management believes that such amounts are adequate, but because such liabilities

are based on estimates and assumptions, the ultimate liability may be in excess of, or iess than

the amounts provided. The process of making such estimates and for establishing the resulting

liabiities are continually reviewed and any adjustments are reflected in the period determined.
X The company has not changed its capitalization policy from prior periods.

The company did not have any materiat changes in its financial statements as a result of a change in its accounting
principles or correction of errors.

A
8.

‘The company did not enter into any business combinations or record any goodwill on its balance sheet.
‘The company did not recognize any losses due to an impairment of any assets owned.

A

The company did not discontinue any operations during this time period.

Mortgage foans — the company did not invest in any morigage toans during the time period of this report.

Debt restructuring — the company was not a creditor in any restructured debt during the time pariod of this reporl.
Reverse morigages ~ the company did not invest in reverse mortgages during the time period of this report.

Loan backed securities - the company did not invest in any loan backed securities during the time period of this
report.

Repurchase agreements ~ The company invests in overnight Repos from funds which are swept from its Colonial
Bank Company accounts. These investments are in US Treasury and equivalents.

Reat Estate - the company did not invest in any real estate during the time period of this report.

A. The company had no investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships or Limited Liability Companies during the time

period of this report.

Note 7 - Investment Income

A. Schedule E — Part 2 lists income due and accrued. Any amounts over 80 days past due are recognized as

B.

non-admitted and excluded from surplus.
There was no investment income due and accrued with arounts over 90 days past due.

14



Aenesl Statorment b the yoas 20080 e M@gINOlia Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Hote 8 - Derivative Instruments

A, The company did not hold or issue any derivative instruments

s | T
A. The components of the net deferred ax assel/(liability) are as follows:
Description 2008
(1) | Total gross deferred tax assels (DTA) $2,8922, 163
(2} | Total gross deferred tax liabilities (DTL}) -87.218
{3} | Net deferred tax asset 2,854,948
(4} | Nonadmitted deferred tax assels ___ 82937
(5) | Net admitted deferrad tax assets 2772008
(6) | Increase (decrease) in nonadmitted deferred tax assels 82,837

B. Unrecognized Deferred Tax Lisbilitles

None

C. Current Tax and Change in Deferred Tax

The provision for income taxes inourred on earnings for the period ended December 31 is:

2008
Current income tax expense $ 3315725
Taxes recovered 1]
Prior year underaccrual o]
{overaccrual)
Current income taxes incurred $ 3315725

The {ax effect of temporary differences that give rise to significant deferred tax assets/(liabilities) are as follows:

DTA Statutory Tax Difference Tax Effect
Unpaid losses and $8881235 | $ 8280612 |8 591623 | § 201,152
LAE
Uneamed premiums 38,126,588 30496470 7,824 118 | 2592200
Start-up costs 165,811 165,811 56,376
Total DTAs 2,822,163
DTAs nonadmitted 3 $ $ 82937
DTL Statutory Tax Difference Tox Effect
Unrealized gain $ (I80,106) | § (1B0,106) | § (61,236)
Fixed assets (13,147} (13.147) (4A470)
Prepaid expenses (4,443} (4,443) (1,511}
Total DTLs {67217y

The changes in main components of DT As and DTLs are as follows:

DTAs resulting from
Book/Tax

Differences in
Unpaid losses and LAE
Unearned premiums
Start-up costs
Nenadmitted assets
Total DTAs

DTAs nonadmitied

December 31,2008 December 31, 2087

Change
§ 201,132 % $ 201,152
2,592,200 2,592,200
56,376 36,376
T2A36 72436
$ 252,163 § $ 2,922,163
$ 82937y & $

4.1



Annual Statementfor e vear s00a 0t Magnolia Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DTLs resniting from Book/Tax Becember 31, December 31,
Differences in 2608 2007 Change
Unirealized gain {61,236y % $ {61,236)
Fixed assets (4,470 {4,470
Prepaid expenses (1,31 (L3511
Total DTLs % 67217y % 3 (67,2173

The change in gross DTAYDTLs of 2,854,947 is the change in net deferred income taxes before the consideration of
nonadmitted DT As/DTLs.

B, Reconciligtion of Federal lncome Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate:

The significant book to tax adjustments were as follows:

34% % of Pre-Tax Income

1,381,897
Provision computed at statutory rate $ 469777 34.00%
Nondeductible ltems 7,121 52 %
Tax-exempt tems {4,920} {.361%
Nonadmitted Assets {72,438} (5.24} %
Unrealized loss 61,238 443 %
460,779 33.35 %

Federal & foreign income tax 3,315,725 23987 %

Change in net deferred income tax (2,854,947} (206.63)%

Statutory income {axes $  (460.779) {33.35) %

E. Operating Loss and Tax Credit Carryforwards

{1) At December 31, 2008, the Company had no unused net operating loss carryforwards available to offset against
future texable income,

{2) The following are income taxes incurred in the current and prior years that will be available for recoupment in the
event of fulure net losses:

Year Amount
2008 $ 3,120,683
2007 $

. Consdlidated Federal income Tax Return

The Company does not file a consolidated federal income tax return.

A. Nature of Relationships - All outstanding shares of the Company are owned by Il Financial Group Incorporated, a
Florida Corporation. The company has not paid dividends fo its parent. The Company has executed a Managing
General Agency Agreement with Magnolia Agency, LLC.

B. The Company received a $20,000,000 capital contribution from Irl Financial Group on April 25 of the reporting year,
to fund the start up of the business. On July 1 of the reporting year, the Company reimbursed $545,000 of start-up
expenses to Irl Financial Group.

The Company has paid Magnolia Agency, LLC $3,406,401 in MGA fees for the reporting year.

C. Change in Terms of Intercompany Arrangements - na changes in terms of intercompany arrangements were made
during the year since the ariginal establishments were made upon start-up of the Company.

D. Amounts Due to or from Related Parties: The Company has a no balance due from Magnolia Agency, LLC of
and a balance due to Magnolia Agency, LLC of $1,087,214. The Company has a balance due from Irl Financial
Group of $148,600 for a life insurance policy issued to I Financial Group during the start up period.

E. Guarantees or Contingencies for Related Parties - the Company has no guarantees or undertakings for the benefit
of an affiliate for the reporting period.

F. Management, Service Contracts, Cost Sharing Arrangements - The Company receives premiums and
assessments in the ordinary course of business from Magnofia Agency, LLC and has agreed to pay for certain
rmanagement and reporting services provided by Magnolia Agency, LLC.

G. Nature of Relationships that Could Affect Operations — alf outstanding shares of the Company are owned by irt
Financial Group, Incorporated.

M. Amount Deducted for Investment in Upstream Company — not applicable.

. Defail of Investments in Affiliates Greater than 10% of Admitted Assets - The Company does not have an

investment in SCA entities as of the end of the reporting period.

. Writedowns for Impairment of Investments in Affiliates — not applicable.

. Foreign Subsidiary Valued Using CARVM ~ not applicable.

. Downstream Holding Company Valued Using Look-Through Method — not applicable

R G
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 11 - Debt

A,

The Company has no debt to report for this reporting period.

Defined Benefit Plan - the Company had no defined benefit retirement plan as of 12/31/08.

Defined Contribution Plan — the Company had no defined contribution plan as of 12/31/08.

Muttiemployer Plans — the Company does not participate in any multiemployer plans.

Consolidated/Holding Company Plans — the Company does not participate in any Consolidated or Holding Company
Plans.

Post ermployment and Compensated Absences — the company has no liability for post employment or compensated
absences.

Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits (INT-04-17) ~ The Company has no
post-retirernent benefit plans.

rm@mm ©

Lo

The Company has 10,000 shares authorized, 10,000 shares issued and outstanding. All shares have a par

vaiue of $1.00.

The Company has no preferred stock outstanding.

Without prior approvat of the domiciliary commissioner, dividends to stockholders are limited by the laws of the State
of Florida; the Company's state of Incorporation, to an amount that is based on restrictions relating to Statutory
Surplus.

. Within the limitations of {C) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of the Company’s profits that may

be paid as ordinary dividends 1o stockholders.

. There are no restrictions placed on the Company's surplus, including to whom the surplus is being held.

There are no advances to Surplus not repaid.

. There is no stock held by the Company for special purposes.
. There are no balances of special surplus funds on 12/31/08.

The Company purchased equipment in the amount of $21,927. These are classified as nonadmitted assets
in accordance with SSAP 18,
The Company was funded with $20,000,000 in Surplus on 04/28/08.

K The Company has not held any quasi-reorganizations.
Note 14 - Contingencies

A, Contingent Commitments — The Company had no contingent liabilities as of 12/31/08.

8. Assessments - The Company had Assessments Receivable of $241,493 and Assessments Payable of $ 517,038
for the reporting period 12/31/08.

C. Gain Contingencies — The Company was unaware of any gain contingencies at 12/31/08.

D. Claims related exira contractual obligation and bad faith losses from lawsuits — The Company had o claims related
extra contractual obligations or bad faith losses from lawsuits during 2008.

E. All Other Contingencies — The Gompany had no other contingent liabilities as of 12/31/08.

Note 15 - Leases

Leases — Operating Leases — The Company entered into three Operating Leases during the year for faciliies space.
Rental expense for the quarter was $31,446 and $61,641 for the year, There were na contingent or sublease
rentals. Terms of renewal are as follows:

a. Lease#1 - Three Year Lease commencing September 1, 2008; the Company has one two-year opfion to extend
the term of the lease.

b, Lease#2 - Five Year Lease commencing August 1, 2008: the Company has an Extension QOption to extend the
term of the lease for the period from August 1, 2013 through July 31, 2018, provided the landiord is notifled by
October 31, 2012,

¢ Lease#3 — Month to Month Lease commencing June 1, 2008,

Lessor Leases — The Company does not have any investment in leases.

A. Transfer of Receivables Reported as Sales — The Company has transferred no sales in accordance with SSAP No.

42, Sale of Premiums Receivable.

14.3
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets — The Company has ro transactions reportable under 88AP No 91,
Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishment of Liabilities.
€. Wash Sales — The Company did not have any wash sales as defined in paragraph 7 of SSAP No. 91,

A. ASO Plans — The Company had no ASO plans as of the end of this reporting period

B, ASC Pians — The Company had rno ASC plans as of the end of this reporiing period

C. Medicare or Similarly Structured cost based reimbursernent contracts for the reporting period — The Company had no
Medicare or similarly siructured cost based reimbursement contracts for the reporting period

A. The Company's Dwelling Fire and Homeowners Insurance will be written through Magnolia Agency, LLEC under a
Maraging General Agency (MGA) agreement. The terms of this agreement give the MGA the authority 1o collect
premiums (P) and bind coverage (B). The following information regarding the MGA is listed below:

Name & Address FEIN Exclusive | Business Wiitten Authority Direct Written
Contract Granted Premium
Magnotia Agency, LLC 962034945 Yes Fire, Allied Lines, | P, B $21,622,279
O11E Park Homeowners,
Ave, Tallahassee, FL Other Liabifity
32301
* P — Premium Collection B — Binding Authority
Mote 20 - Other ems

A, Extraordinary items — The Company had no extraordinary items o report for the operating period under SSAP No 24
Discontinued Operations and Extraordinary tlems.

Note 21 - Ev:
A. The Company has no Events Subsequent o report.

A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverable - The Company had no unsecured reinsurance recoverable for the reporting
pericd.

8. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute ~ The Company had no relnsurance recoverable in dispute for the reporting
period.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded — The Company assumed 45,928 policies from Citizens Insurance Corporation on
06/10/08 with an Uneamed Premium balance of $57,601,646. The Company assumed 45,607 polices from Citizens
insurance Corporation on 08/12/08 with an Unearned Premium Balance of $39.772,386.60. The Company assumed
24,807 policies from Citizens Insurance Corporation on 11/13/08 with an Unearned Fremium balance of
$29,550,314. The Company also has a Catastrophe Reinsurance program with Premiums Ceded of $19,220,685 for
the reporting period. This program is Jayered to cover the Company's PML in the event of a 1/100 storm. This

rogram includes coverage in the private market and with the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund.
D, Uncollectible Reinsurance — The Company did not write off any uncollectible reinsurance during this statement
period.

£, Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance — The Company did not have any ceded reinsurance commutations 1o report for
the reporting period.

£, Refroactive Reinsurance — The Company had no retroactive reinsurance agreemenis far the reporting period.

(. Reinsurance Accounied for as a Deposit — The Company had no reinsurance agreements accounted for as deposits

for the reporting period.

A The Company had a Loss Reserve Balance of $7,083.441 and a Loss Adjustment Expense Reserve balance of
$1,882,383 for the reporting period. The change in reserves is generally the result of ongoing analysis of recent loss
development trends. Orlginal estimates are increased or decreased as additional information becomes known regarding
individual claims.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. The Company has no liabilities for structured setflements.
Note 27 - Health Care Receivables

A, The Company had no Heaith Care recsivables for the reporting period.
Note 28 - Participating Policies

A, The Company has no participating policies for the reporting period.

report.

A. The Cormpany does not write multiple perii crop insurance.

14.5
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 COMMON INTERROGATORIES

GENERAL

1.4 ks the reporing entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two o7 more affiflated persons, one o mons of which

is an ingurer? Yos{X] Mol |
12 ¥yes. did the reporting entity register and e with its domicifiary State P55k Diraclor o ¥ of with such

mguﬁamd&w&tmmﬁmﬁﬁmmwmmwmmﬁmmsmmsmgmamsaamzmwtdm

iaty similer o the adopied by the National Associstion of insirar i (NAIC) in s Wodal

MWWWR@WWMWWMWW&mammm@mmmmm

and y shmiiar to thoss requlred by such Ac and regulations” Yos{X] Nel | NAL
1.3 State regulating? FLORIDA
2.1 Has any change been made during the vear of this siatement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, o deed of settlement of the

reporing entity? Yes[X] Mol |
27 Wyes, dateof change: 4282008

31 State as of what dale the latest financial examination of the reporting enfily was madi or is being made.
87 State the as of date that the latest financial examination repart became available from either the state of domicile or the reparting enlity.
This date should be e date of the examined balance shest and not the dale the mpor was compleled o relessed.
A3 State s of what date the lalest Bnandal examination repont became avallable t other states or the public from either the state of doricile or the

reporting endity. This i the release date or completion date of the : sopirt and tot the date of the examination (Belancy sheat dats).
34 Bywhat oF dep 7
35 Have sl frencisl sttement adjusirments withl the laiest finaccial iation repor besn e nanclal

Hedd with departments? Yeul | Mol 1 WALX]
46 Have all of the racommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with? Yesf | Mol | MAIXY
44 During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affilated salesiservios organization or sny combination

fharnof under conyn control {other than saladed emplovees of the reporting sofity} reosive onodit or comenisslons Tor of contiol a substantial

past {more than 20 percent of any maior fns of busi d oo direct

411 sales of new business? Yasf 1 NoiX]

4142 renewals? Yes{ | No{X]
42 During the perod coversd by this L, did any 3 izt wwdmmmmnmnbyﬂwmwmgenmywamtﬁm

recelve credit or commissions for or conirol a substantial part {mare than 20 percent of any major fine of bus) an direct p of

421 sales of new business? vas{ 1 MeiX]

422 renewals? Yes[X] Nel 1
51 Has the reporting entity been 2 party 1 3 merper of consolkiation during the period coversd by tis siatement? Yesf 1 MolX]

52 Hyes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domiclle (use two latter state abbreviation) for any enfity that has ceased
o exist as g result of the merger of consolidation,

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Co. Code State of Domivile

81 Has the reporting antity had sty Centficates of Authordty, lioensss of registrations fincluding corporat fegisteation, f applicable} suspended
or svoked by any govemmentsl entity during the reporting period? Yesi 1 NoiX}
62 Hyes, give fult information:

7.1 Does any forelgn inon-United States) person or ently directly or indirectly cantrol 10% or more of the reporting snfity? Yes[ | NofX]
72 Hyes,
2% State the nationafty(ies) of the foreign p s or snitylies); or if the entity bs & mutual o reciprocal,
the natiorality of is ger o i mmwm@mmmwumm)(ag individual,
= ' T 2
Natonallty Tyos of Entlty
81 lsthe company s subsidiary of a bank hoiding company regulated by the Feders! Reserve Board? Yesf 1 NoiX}

82 tresponse o 5.1 Is yes, please dentify the name of the benk holding company.

8.3 s the company afiliated with one of more banks, theifts of Securities fms? Yosf ] NefXi
84 Hresponse bo 8.3 is yes, pleass provide the names and lucations [oity and state of the main office) of any affliates regulated by @ federsl
financial reguiatory services agency [ie. e Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Complroller of the Gumency {(OCC), the Office of
Tretht Supervision (7S}, the Federal Deposit lnsurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Coromission {SECH and identlfy the
affilate’s primary federal requiaior.
1 2 3 4 5 [ ¥

Affifisle Name Location (Clty, State) FRE QCC 018 FOIC SEC

9. Whatis he name and address of the independent certified public accountant or aconunting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?

Thomas Howell Ferguson, P.A
2615 Centennial Boulevard, Tallahsses, FL 32308

10, Whatis the name, mmm(mmmyemmrmagemmwwwmmtmmmmm@a;
Wmmmm feiduat of actuarial opidion/vertification?
Partner, Butter &LME&!LLC
1&2&%@@&5&%&1,7&%@% FL 32308

144 Doss the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? Yes[ 1 NelxXi
1111 Name of real esiate holding company

14,12 Number of parcels involved
1113 Tolsl bookladusted carying valiie
112 Hyes, provide explanation,

15
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12
121

122
1.3
124

131

1341

132
13.21

133
1331

1.
181

82

191
192

201

02

211
12

24

22

23

24
225
2B

231

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES OMLY:

What changes have been mads durieg the year in the United States manager or the United Blates rustees of the reporting entity?
NiA

Does this cordatn af bush for the reporting entity theough s Urited States Branch on risks whtaver focated?
Have there bean any changes made 1 any of the trust Indentures during the yesr?
I answer to {12.3} 18 yes, has the domiciiary of entry state epproved the changes?

B the senior officers (pd stive officer, prndipet francisl officer, principel oificer o jier, or pevsans performiing sivdlar
of the renoring ety subject o & code of ethics, which inchudes e Rollowing standerds?

& Honest and sihical condutt, inchuding e ethlest g of actuad of app conficts of interes! t p and long)
b S, fair, Genady and bie in the periodic reports required ko be filed by the reporting entily;

2. Compliance with sppficabls governmental faws, rules and requiations;

4 The prompt intemal reporting of vlations b an 8 iate person of persons identfied in the code; and

8, Auoriabifty for adhwrence 1 e code.

I ihe response to 13,1 is Mo, please explain

Yes| |
Yos{ |
Nef ]

Yes[X]

Has the code of sthivs for sanior mansgers been amended?
¥ e response 1o 13.2 18 Yes, provids | o related o amer

Yes[ |

Have any provisions of the core of ethics been waived for any of the specified oficers?
If the response to 13.3 18 yes, provide the nature of any walver(s).

Yes| }

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
fs the purchass or sale of 8l & of the reporting enily p po aithvar by the Board of Directons o & subordinate committes thereof?

Does the reporting entily keep & complete permanstd recard of the p dings of its Board of D and all subsidinats commitises thereof?

Has the reporting entily an established procadire for disclosire o s Board of Directors or frustees of any materal interest or afffiation
on the part of any of i officers, directors, usions ot responsbile smplovees thatls i confict or & Wely to conflict with the official duties
of such person?

FINANGIAL
Has this siatemunt been prepared using & basis of accounting other han Statitory Acoounting Prnciples {e.g.. Generally Acceplad A B
Tokal arrount loaned during the year finclusive of Separate Accounts, excusive of policy loans:

1841 Todireciors or other officers

1842 Yo stockholders not officers

1843 Trustess, supreme oF grand {Fratermal oy}

Total amount of oans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Acoounts, exclusive of policy loans}:
1821 To directors of ofher offivers

1822 Yo suckhoklers nol officers

1823  Trustees, suprame of grand (Fratemal only)

Were ary assets reporiod in this Yatement suliject 1 & contracius! shligation to lransfer to ancther party without the Yabilly for
sich ohligation belng reporied in e stalement?

1 ves, stale the smount thereof af December 31 of the current year

1821  Rented from pthers

1622 Borowed from ohers

1823 Lessed from others

1924 Other

Boes this include pay far is as desoribed in the Annual Stalement Instrustions other tan guaranty
fand org Y doh o

If answer is yes:

2021 Amount pald as losses o risk adiustroent

2022 Amount pald as expenses

2823 Other amounts pald

Does the reporting entity report sny ts dus fror parent, subsidianies or affifiates on Page 2 of this statement?
1 yus, indicate any amounts recsivable from parent included i the Page 2 amount,

INVESTMENT
Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of carrent yesr, over which the reperting entity bas exclusive control,
In the actual possession of the reporting enfity on said date (ofher than ities fending proge ddressed v 22.3)7

¥ o, ghve full and complete information relating thereto.

Yes[X]
Yes[X]

Yes[X]

Yes| |

Nof |
Mol |
WAL |

ol |

Mo {X]

Mo fXi

Nef ]
Nei |

Yes[ ]

Yes| |

NofX]

Yas [ X}

Yes[X1

Eor secority lending programs, provide a description of the program inchuding value for colisteral and amount of loaned secwities, and whether
cofiaters s caried on of off-balance shest {en slterative is o refrence Note 16 whers this information 1s sles rovided).
WA

Doas the company's securly lending program meet the requirements Tor 8 conforating progran as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital nstructions?
1f answer to 22.4 is yes, reporl aroount of collateral.
Hf answer to 224 Is no, report amount of colisteral,

Wate any of he stocks, bonds o7 oher asasts of the reporting entity owned at 31 of the carant yesr nof sxclusively under the
control of the reparting sniity, or bas the reporting ety sold or fransferred any sssets subject 1o a put option contract that Is currently In fare?
{Exchutie secuites subject fo Intorragstory 191 and 22.3)

15.1

Yes{ 1

Noi }

o H4S 500

Wo{ 1

Nol }

YesfXi

Rof |
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 1- COMMON INTERROGATORIES

232 Myes, state the amount thereof et December 31 of the Current year,

2321 Subject tn repurchase agresments

2322 Subject o reverse repurchase agreements

2323 Subject o duller repurchase agresmans

2324 Subject to reverse doller repurchase agreements

2325 Pledged as coftaters

2326 Placed undst option agtestments

233 Letter siock or securies restriced 25 b sale

2328 Ondepesit with slate of oiher reguistory body

2328

R s o g

Cther
33 Por calegory (23.27) provide the fllowing.
1 2 3

Wature of ol Despription Amount

241 Doss the reporting endlty v any hedging ions repuried on Schedule DB?
242 Myes has z comprehensive description of the hedging program bess made available lo e domicliary state?
150, attach 2 description with this slatement.

251 Wers any preferred stocks or bords owned s of Decernber 31 of the cument year mendatorlly corweriible info exulty, or, of the option of the
fssuer, convertible indo eguity?
B2 Hyes, stale e amount thereof 5t December 31 of the cunert year

26 Excluding dems In Schedule E-Part 3-Spedisl Deposits, real estale, morigage losns and bvestments hekd chysically in the reporting sntily's offices,

Yesi

vauilts or safely deposit boxes, were i stocks, bonds and ofter securities, owned troughout e curent vesr held o a costodial g
ittt a qualified bank or trust company in acoordance with Section 3, # Conducting Examinations, F - Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the
RAIC Financial Condition Examtiners Nandboni?
26001 Fur sgreements et comply with the requirements of the NAIC Firenclsl Condiion E Handbook, ihs follgwi)
1 2
HKarme of Cusiodian(s] Cuslodian's Address
Northerm Trust 700 Brickell Ave, Miami, Ft. 33131
Nerdli Lynch 215 S Morroe St Sulle 300, Tallahassee FL 32381

2602 For af ageements that do not comply with the requirements of e NAIC Finarcial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, location and & complele explanation:

Yes{Xi

WoiX]
WAl ]

Hol }

1 2z 3
Name(s} Location(s) Complots Explanationfsy |
2803 Have thers bean any changss, including name changes, in the eustodiands) identiied In 26.01 during the cumrent year? Yes[ ] No{X}
2604 Hyes, give full and comp i rafating therelo!
1 2 3 4
Qi Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason
2645 Wenkfy alt i advisors, brok lsrs of i s ncting on behat of brokeridealers that have access 1o the investment
acoournts, handle securiies and have authority to make investments on behalf of the reporting entity:
1 2 3
Cenfral Reaistration itory Nu & Hame Address
2659 Notther Trust |8, FL
7691 Moy Lynch | Tatiahassee FL
274 Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D-Part 2 (dversifisd acourding to the Sscurites and
Exchenge Commission (SEC) i the invesiment Company Act of 1940 [Seation SI1IY Yes[ | MoiX]
272 i yes, complate the following schedule;
1 2 3
CUSIP# Nome of Mutus! Furd Bookifd] anying Yelue
272988 TOTAL ]
273 For each mutuat fund Bsted In the fabls above, the following
1 2 3 4
Asnount of Sutugl
Furdl's Bookisdissted
Name of Mutual Fund Wame of Significant Holding - Carying Value
{from the above teble) of the Mutugl Fund Atrbutable to Holding Date of Valuation
8. Provide the ing information for aff short-tenm and leng-term bonds and all preferred sfocks. Do rot subsfitle amordized value or stalerment value for falr valus.
1 b4 3
Excess of Statement
Statement over Falr Value (),
{hduitied) Fair or Fair Vakie over
Valus Valug Stetament (4
281 Bonds. s 30 E 77 BAS (30,177,848}
282 Preferred stocks, 0
B3I Tols s | v S0 11T S48 ) {30,177 548
284 Desorite the sources o methods utiized in determining the fir values:
281 Have gl the Bing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Menusl of the NAIC Securifies Valustion Office boen followed? YesfX} HMof |

292 oo, Estexceplions:

15.2
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1- COMMON INTERROGATORIES

OTHER

| AR Xt

162,895

301 Amount of payments o irade associaions. service organizations and statistical or rafing buresus, £ any?
0.2 List the nams of the ergenization and the amount pald ¥ sy such payment represented 25% o more of the lotel payments lo
ka%wmﬁmmmymmmm&mm%whgmwmww
2
Marw Amount Paid
[ Servicss Office 54,072
% 35,000
311 Amount of payments for legel expenses, f any?
312 List the rame of the firm and the amount paid # any such paymen! egresentid 25% or move of the fotal payoents
for 1868 e covered by tis staterment
1 2
Name Arount Paid
Jarmifer Wi P& e
Becker & Poliakof! 51,180
321 Amourtofp for i with matters helore legh dhies, officers o deperiments of Hany?
322 m’z%m&mmwmamﬁmémymWmmmm%mmﬁmmmemwﬁw%
in commecion with matlats befure lo beiss, officers or deperimenis ol dusly i
Florida Insurance Councl 1718

w1 FH

15.3
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11

3

14

1.6

17

31
32

41
42

44

51
82

§3

G4
5.3

6.1

82

6.3

84

6.5

74

7.2
13

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Lhoes the reporting ety heve any direct Medicere Supplement Insurancs in foree? Yes{ | HNeiX])
1f ves, indicate premium eamed on U.S. business only. m
Wit portion of tem {1.2] is not 4 o e Medicars Supplement b Exp Exhibit?
131 Resson hy exchiding:

indicate amount of eared premitin atiributeble to Canadian andior Otber Allen not included in hem (1.2} above,
Invdicate tote incarred clakms on 2 Medicare Supplenent surance.
Individual polivies:

st curvest fves yews:

181 Tolsl premiurs sarmned

182 Total ncurred daims

163 Number of coversd fves

Al years prior to most current thires years;

1684 Tobsl prembum samed

165 Toul bourred claims

186 Mumber of covered fves

Growp policies.

Most current thwee years:

171 Total premivm eanad

172 Yol iourred cigms

178 Number of covered lves

Al years prior o most ot s years:

174 Vo premivm ssened

175 Total incured daims

176 Number of covered fves

Haalth last 1
Cugrent Yeur
2.1 Promiun N $ B B
2.2 Pretium 3 §, §
2.5 Premi maw ) 88
24 Rssewe ; $ 418 &
25 Reserve ] i k3 018 8
26 REServe KA (ZAI2.5h wrernismsomsrmmmsssmsssss | ossmsrosssvssrsrssrssssrarson 56 8.8
Doss the reporting entity issue both participating end non-particinating policies? Yes{ | HNelX)

i yes, state the amount of calendar year premivms wififen or
3.2% Pasticipating policies
322 Hor-participaing pofices

FOR MUTUAL REPORTING ENTITIES AND RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:
Doss the reporting sofity issue assessable policies?
Does he raporfing entily lssue non-assessable policies?

1f assessable policies are fssusd, what is the extent of the contingent iabdity of the polleyholers?
Total amount of assessments paid of ordered 10 be pald during the yeer on deposit nolss or contingent premiums.
FOR RECIPROCAL EXCHANGES ONLY:
Does the exshange appoint local agents? Yes{ } Ho[ |
{fyes, is the comemission paid:
521 Outof Atomey's-infact compensation Yosi | ol | NAT
822 hs adirect expense of the exchange Yes| | No{ ] NAL |
\What expenses of the exchange are ot paid out of the compensation of the Aomey-in-fact?
s sy Aomey-in-fact compensation, confingent on Rullliment of certein conditions, been defersd? Yesl 1 WMol }
Hyes, give fufl Information:
What provision has this reporting entily mads o prolect Hiself from an excessive loss in the event of & catastrophe under & workers' compensation confract Issued
withous firvdt of foss?
N
Wmmma g this reporting entity's 3 hmmmmmmmummmammmmmn
bl j loss, the locations of concentzations of those expusures and the sxternat fsuch as g firms o comy
mdsts} #any, used in the estimetion process.
Yhe oAy i itg catastrop! i probabie maximum logs front windstorm events. Benfield uses Risk ]
Wmmmmmm(m%ammm@m}%mMMMWW&WM%
types and conenirations of insured exp g its bl masimusm property insurance loss?
mgmmammmmm@ws&mﬁmwm1%«%1!1%%%%&%@%%%&%%&% The comparny also purchased 80% ¢
by the Figrida Hisricane Catastirophe Fund
Dows the reporting enfity carry tction for ot lesstone relnslatensant, I 8o amount sufficlent o tover it estimated
probabk foss athi mam;iemmmmm? Yes[X} Nol §
¥ o, desoiibe any i o erd by the regorting entity to i fts 1 i pragram or ko hedgs it
posure 1o someinsured ohic loss:

Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any ofher enfity under a quote share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
firit the relnsarer's losses below the slated quota share percentage le.g., & deductible, & loss ratio coridor, @ loss cap, an sygregete fimlt or
any simiar provisions|?

1f yos, indicate the number of rel l ing such

If yos, does the amount of renstirance credit taken raflect the reduction s quots shvirs covernge taused by any applicable limiting provision(s)?

16
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROFERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

B4 Has this repotting entity refnsured any ek with any other entity and agresd 1o release such enfity from ability, in whole or o part,
from any loss that may ocour on this disk, or portion thereof, reinsured? Yesf | HofX}
8.2 Hyes, give full information;

.1 Has the msporting entity coded any tisk under any reinswance contract {or under ultiphe contracts with the same relvgurer or i affifiates) Ty
which during e pelod coversd by the siafement (i} i recorded a posiive or negative underwriing resull grester than 5% of prior year-end
surplus s regards policyhoidens of it mporied yoar wiiten i cedext o y inss and loss expense reserves ceded grester
fhan 5% of prior vesrend surplus 58 tagards polityholders; (8  sooounted for that conlract as relnsurance and ot 3 3 depaslt and () e
contract{s) contain one or more of the following features or other Teatures that would have simifar results:

{8 Acontract e longer than two vears and the contract is noncanceliabie by the reporting entity during the contract ter;
by Adlimited or conditionsl canceliation provision under which fon triggers an iy the reporting entity, or an affiials of the
raporting ently, to enter info a new relnsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affliate of the relinsurer;
{6} Agoregats siop st winsurance coverags,
) Aundaterd dght by elther party lor both parlies) © commule the celnsursncs contract, whather cordiffions or not, except Tor such provigions
which are only triggered by a dedine In e oredit siatus of the other party;
{8} A provision peositing reporting of loeses, of pay of losses, less frequently han on a quertedy basis {unfess thers is no aclivily
dafing the peried; or
i Payment sched i s odipls vears o anvy Tealures hersrtly dasigned B delay g of e relmbursement
to the ceding entity? Yes[ | MoiX]

92 mmmmgmwmmwmemﬁmmmm;wmmmmma{mmmmmm
with the same reinsunsy or s afffiates), for which, during the period coversd by the it @ positve or i
remi?Wms%@mywwdmma@mmsmhMmm&mmmmmp@awiWwdwormr—w&w
arvt joss expense reserves ceded greater than 5% of prior yesr-end swiplus as regards p i o ap
pooling of to captive | L Mmmozmmmmwmwmmm
{i one or more usfiiliated policyholders of tw reporting ey, or () en association of which ore or more unaffliated policyholders of the
regorting erilly is @ member where!

{a  The witien premium ceded to the reinswer by the raporting entily or its affllate mpresents fifty percent (50%: e more of the enfire
diract ard d s weitten by the el based on its most recently avallable Bnancisl stalement, o
b} Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the wiitlen premium caded (o the red tias besn ded back to the g ently or s
affifistes in o separals relnsurance conbract? Yas| | NofX]

93 Hyeris 0.1 or 92, please provide the following information in e Red Summary Supp Fifing for General interrogatory &

{8}  The apgregete financial siaterment inpact gross of alf such ceded relnsurance contracts on the halance stheet and statemwnt of incorme;
b} Awm®MmmmmM;mMMRm&%mmmmheMmgﬁarQ)am

{6 Abrief ion of management’s principle objectives in entering into the rek contract i the ic pumose to be
achieved.
94 Exceptior Sons meeting the re of 31 of SSAP No. 62, Properly andd Casuatty Relnsurance, has the reporting enfily

caded any risk under any reinsurancs contract (or multiple contracts with the sarme relnstrer of its afffistes’ dusing the period coverad by the
firtairicint staternent, and either:
{#)  Accounded for that contract as ramuwm(m prospective or retroactive) under statiory sccounting principles (SAP*) and asa

depas#sunder i iples (GAAP™) o
i mummaews ? under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP? Yes| 1 HolX)
85 lfvesto 9.4, explain inthe Susenary Sup Flling for General ntaerogainey @ (Section D) why the contract(s} is treated
differertly for GAAP and BAP,
88 The reptriing ently is sxempt from the Reisuranse Allsstetion Supplement unter tre or mone of e folfowing oriteda:
(s} The entity does not utllize reinsurancs; o Yesf | HefX]
b} The entity only engages in a 100% quota shane contract with an afilisle and the affilated or lead company has fled an atiestation
supplement; o Yes[ | No[X}
{©)  The entity has no edemsl cessions and only participates In an inferoompany pool and the affifated or lead company has filed
it atiestalion supplement. Yesi | Ho{X}
10, Hithe reporting entity has assumed riaks from another entity, there should be chargad on sccount of such reinsurance & reserve aqusl to that which the
original entity would hisve boen required o charge had it retained the rishs, Has this been done? Yes{X] Mol ¥ NP1
111 Hes this reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other reporting sriity and now in force? Yes{ | Noixi

112 Hyes, give full information:

121 1 the reporiing entity ded acorued refrosp P of ontracts on Line 13.3 of the assets sohedole, Page 2, state the amount of
coresponding Eabitivs recorded for:
1241 Unpaid losses

12.12 Unpald underwriting expenses (including loss adiustiment expenses)
12.2 Of the smount anLing 13.3, Pags 2, stals the amoust that s secursd by lotters of cradit, collateral and other funds:
12.3 I the reporting entity underwrites commercial insurancs risks, such as workers' compensation, am premiuem notes of promissory notes accepted from ity

g ing unpsid p andior unpaid losses? Yesi } Nol | HNRIX]
124 1 yas, provide the range of interast rates charged under such nutes durlng the perlod covered by this stalement:
1241 From

1242 To
125 Ao latbers of credit or collateral and other funds received from insureds being utifized by the reporting andity o secure pramiumm notes of promissory notes taken
by a reporting entity, of o sesure any of the reporting entity's reported direct unpald loss reserves, Indluding unpaid bbsses under loss deduetible featires
of commercist policies? Yesf | NofX}
128 Hyoes, stte the amount thereof at December 31 of currentyear:
12,61 Letters of cradit
1262 Collsteral and other funds

151 Largest net agoregate amount insured s any ona risk fexciuding workers' compensation): Bravorarmennnn L OBO000
13.2 Does any contract derad in the caloulation of this amount include an aggregate limit of recovery without also Inchiding a

relnstatement provision? Yosf ] NoiX}
133 Slate the number of fexcluding individual faculiative risk conificates, but including facutetive programs, autometic faciities

o facultative obligatory dered in the calculation of the amount. ORI

16.1
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141
142

143
4
4.8

181
52

184

171

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Is e company a cedant in & multiple codant refnsurance contract?
It yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance amang the cedants:

fFihe srswar o 14,1 15 s, are e mathods dosorbed in e 14.2 entirely containgd in the respective multiple cerant relnsurance conacts?

i the arswer io 4.3 % 1o, e 9 the methods desaribed i 4.2 entirely confalned I writlen agreements?
1 the answer fo 14.4 is no, please explain:

Hag the reparting enlity 3 iy Hnecind prem 7

i yes, give full mharmation:

Does the raporting eofty wiite any watvanty business?

1t yes, disclose the following iformation for sach of the following types of warranty coverage:
2

i 4 §
Direct Losses Eiinect Losses {irect Written Diregt Presmium Diract Premium
Incurred Unpaid Pramiurs Uniparped Eamed
18,11 Homs,
18,12 P
1613 A
18,14 Other®
* Msvlose type of
Doss the reporing enfty Inciuds an i in fute F-Part 3 that it exclodes fom Schodule F-Part §7
Incusrad but nof seporied losses o contracts in force prior to July 1, 1984, ard rot subssruently renawed st exempt fom inclusion in Scheduls FPt 8,
Provide the g i for this exemp
17,11 Gross amount of i i Sehedule F-Part 3 exchuded from Schedule F-Par 5
17,12 Urdunded portion of Interrogaory 1711
$7.13 Paid losses and loss adiusimant expenses partion of interrogatory 17,44
17.14 Case reserves porion of Inferrogatory 17.11
17.15 Incurred bul not reported portion of interrogatoty 17.11
17.16 U dp porticn of b ey 17.14
1747 Contingent portion of gatory 47,11
Provide the i o for afl other [ in St F-Part 3 and exciuded from Schedule F-Part 5, not included abovs:
17.18 Gross amount of i in Schedule F-Part 3 excluded from Schedule F-Part 5

17,18 Unfunded portion of Inferrogetory 17.18

17,20 Peid losses and foss adjustment expenses porfion of inferrogatory 17.18
17.21 Case teserves portion of interogatory 1718

11,22 Irurred but rot reported porfor of interogatory 17.18

17.23 U dp portion of & gatory 17,18

17.24 Confingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17,18

16.2

Yesf |

Yes| }
Yeal |

Yes| |

Yes| }

Yos| |

No{X]
ol }
Nof |

Ho{X}

NofX]

No{X]
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FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages fo one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1 2 3 4 5
2008 2007 2008 2008 204
Gross Premiums Writien {Page 8, Part 1B, Cols. 1,243}
1. Liabilty fres (Lnes 111, 11.2, 16, 17.1,17.2, 18,1, 182, 18.1, 182 8 19.3, 19.4}
2. Property fines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26}, L3030 512
3. Property are Babilty comblned fnes (Lines 3, 4.5, 8, 22 & 2o msavesaons | woner 107,064,698
4. Allother Bines {Lines 8,10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 25, 30 & 34}
5. MNonproporional reinsurance fines (Lines 31, 32 & 33), s
6. Tobst {Line 35} e 131,308,272 0 1] D e}
Het Premiums Writhen (Page §, Par 18, Col. 8}
T, Listiy fnes (Unes 1101, 102, 16, 17,1, 17.2, 184, 18.2, 181, 18.2 £ 19.3, 184}
B Property Bres (Lnes 1,2, 8, 12, 21 8 28 s s oo ssessoios | cessioo WBI1572
. Progerty and fiabilty combined ines (Lines 3,4, 8,8, 228 2w v armmmmmsismasmesmisass | sasrsend 41665443
18, All ol lines {Lines £, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28, 29, 30 & 34)
1. Norproporionat reinsisance Snes (Lines 31, 32 & 33),
12, Tots! (Line 36} 71877018 ¢ g 6 4
Statement of ncome (Page 4)
13, Net underwriting gain (oss) (Line B) 165,768
W Net nvestment gain fuss) fLne 11} §22.66%
15, Totd other income {Ling 15 {5,769
% D ] s (Line 17)
17, Federal and foreign income texes incured (Line 19) 3,315,687 _—
18, HNetincome (Lne 20} o 1345288 b g &
Halance Sheet Lines {Pages 2 and 8§
19, Yolal admitied sssels exchuding protectes ool busihess (Fage 2, Line 24, 00l B orcmon | aneo HOS082, 138
20, Prenvums and considerations (Page 2, Col, 3%
201 In course of voliection (Ling 13,1} o 11,848,868
202 Deferved and not yet dus (Line 13.2),
203 Acomed D s (Ling 13.3).
24, Yolal lebiities excluding protected celt bushiess (Page 3, LING 24how oo oo 84,277,087
22, Losses {Page 3, Lins 1), o § 083,441
23 Loss sdistment expenses (Page 3, Line 3 L 1797,783
4. Uneamed premiums (Page 3, Ling 9}, 38,120,588
25, Capital paid up {Page 3, Lings 28 & 20), 10,000
26 Surplus s regards policyholders {Page 3, Line 38 e 2O BS54
Casly Flow {Page 5}
27, Netcash from operalons (B8 T o wommmommmrsmomma oo o | oo £9,115878
Risk-Bused Capital Analysis
28, Yotal adjusted capital e 0B05.041
2. Authorized pontrol jevel risk-based capital 8448231
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash Equivalents and lnvestsd Assets
(Page 2, Col. 3} {ftem divided by Page 2, Line 10, Col, 31 x 108
30, Bonds {Line 1)
31 Stocks {Lines 2.1 & 2.2), 08
32, Mortgage loans on real estats (Lines 3.1 8 3.2},
33, Roalosiate (Lines 4.1, 4.2 §4.3) .
34 Cash, cash equivalents and shorb-lern invest 1T 171 SRR 992
B Contract boang {Line 6}
36, Other invested assels {Ling 7}
37, Receivable for fios fLine 8)
38, Aggregate wite-ns for invested assets (Line 8}
39, Cash, cash eguivalents and invested assuls (Line 10) 1000 2.0 8.4 20 0.0
In Parent, Subsidiaries and Affitiates
40, Affilaled bords (Sch, D, Summary, Line 28, Col. 1)
41, Adfliled prek tocks {Sch, D, v, Line 38, Col. 13,
42, Affiiated common stocks (Sch. D, Summary, Ling 53, Col. 1)
43, Affilatod shortterm iwestments (Schedule DA, Verlicalion, Col. 5, Line 10},
44,  Alflated foans or real estate
45, Al other fffiated
48, Total of above lines 40 to 46 i} b} ] ] e
47, Percentage of investments In parent, subsidiaries and alfifates o suplus
as tegands policyhofders {Line 46 abavs divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 35 x 100.0} LeAY]
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Al Sttersent o e yoar 00 ote. M@gNOlEA Insurance Company

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
{Continued)

1
2008

2008

i

EAR

72

4.

Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)
Net unrealized caplial gains (osses) (Line 24),

180,108

Dividends to stockholders {Ling 35)

Chiangs in surphus 2 regerds policyholders for the year {Ling 38).......

Gross Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 188)
Linbility Ines (Lines 1.1, 11.2, 16, 171, 17.2, 18,1, 18.2, 18.1, 192 & 18.3, 19.4),

..20,805 041

Property es (Lines ¥, 2,6, 12, 21 & 26}

Property and Sabilty combined linss (Lines 3,4, 5,8, 224 27),

s 1,085,570
SA07067

A othar nes (Lines 8, 10, 13, 14,15, 23, 24, 28, 28, 30 & 34),

Nenproporions! ieinsurance fnes (Lines 31, 32 8 33}

Total {Line 35}

Mot Losses Paid (Page 8, Part 2, Col &)
Liability res {Lines 111, 11.2, 16, 171, 17.2, 18.1, 18.2, 18,1, 162 & 14.3, 194)

Property fines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12, 21 & 26},

Pragerty and labifity combined fines (Lines 3, 4,5, 8, 22 & 27}

L BAESTD |

5407087

Al ot nes (Unes 8, 10,13, 14,15, 23, 34,26, 28, 31 & 43,

honproporiionat reinsurance dnes (Lines 31, 32 & 33)

Totat iLine 26}

ating Percentuges
{Page 4} (fem divided by Page 4, Line 11 x 1000
Premiums sarmed (Ling 1)

werrnF IB2BIT

1008

10040

100.0

100.0

Losses incummed {Line 2

AZ8

Loss expenses ncurred (Ling 3}

83

Other uidsrweiting expenses incurred (Ling 4]

et underwriting gain {ioss} (Line 8}

23

Other Percentages
Otter underwriting expenses f nel premiums writlen (Page 4, Lines 4+ 8. 45
wivided by Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Line 35 x 100.0).

{osses and loss expenses incurred to pramiums eamed
{Page 4, Unes 7 + 3 divided by Page 4, Uine 1% 100.0}

Net premiurs witien 1o policyholders’ surplus fPage B, Part 1B,
Ced, 6. Line 35, divided by Page 3, Une 33, Col. 1 210000,

{ne Year Loss Development (080 omitted)
Development in estimaled lusses and loss expanses iivurred pricr
to vurrent year {Schedule P, Part 2-Summary, Line 12, Cot. 11).

Parcent of devaiopment of losses and loss exp nsurrad 1 policyhioidens’ surplus of
prior year end {Ling 71 above divided by Page 4, Line 21, Cel. 1 x 100

Two Year Loss Development (000 omitted}
Devalopment in estimated iosses and loss epenses incurred 2 years before the
cufrent year and prios yeur { P, Part 2 y, Line 12, Gol 123

Percent of development of losses and loss expenses incumed to
reported poficyholders’ surplus of sacond prior year end
{Ling 73 ahove divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col, 2 X 100.0}
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Aol Stement for e verr 2080r e Bl@giNOlia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE P - ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LOSS EXPENSES
SCHEDULE P - PART 1 - SUMMARY

{8000 Omitted)
Pramiums Earned Loss and Loss Expense Payments 12
Years in Which 1 2 3 and Cost Adjusting ang Other ko & Humber
Premiums _ Loss Payivents Containment Payenis of
Were 4 5 & H E g Salvage Total Claims
Eamed and Birect Disect Direct Direct and NetPaid | Repored-
Losses Were ang gt and and ant Subwogation | {Cols. 4-6+ | Diectand
Intured Asumed Cudes Cole 1-2) | Assumed Cedad | Assumed Ceded | Assumed | Coded | Retshwd | 8-7+8-0 | fosumed
,,,,,,,,, ) 4.5 S .5 ¢ S ]
i
1] g1
o ]
o
o ]
& il
i}
8
33 4.
B L 268
] 81 ] 288 L] i)
Adjusiing and Other ) # 75
Losses Unpeid Dadense and Cost Cortainman % Ungpaid Total
Case Basls + Case Basis Bulk + 21 .
i3 i B 6 7 i3 ] i
Dhirect Direct Direct Dirget firect
and and and Eid and
Assumed | Ceded | Assomed | Ceded | Assumed | Ceded | Assumed | Cedsd | Assumed
2 1898
3. 2008...
4. 0.
5. 2002..
6. 2003....
7. W04
8. 2005..
& W
10 207 .
11, 2008 | 5461 1< ] (R B | M 7 8882 | XXX .
12, Tolals. oo 5481 oo, . D < SOOI | ) RO § ;) 3 34 k] v T BA8 i g 01 8882 1. ...
3
Tolat Lusses and Loss and Loss Expense Parentagy Nordabuler Nt Balane Sheet
Loss nees nourred {nourred/Promiums Eamed) Discount Reserves ahter Discourd
7 78 78 3] £l 3 £ inter-Company 3 £
Diract Direct Poofing Loss
and and Loss Participation Losses Expenses
Assumed Ceded et Asgursed Cered Net Loss Expense Percentage Unpald Unpaid
1 Pron e K | e KR | e B4 ORI SRR ¢ SRS IR+ ¢ SRR R ¢ 4 S [SRONRIPIN O ¢ ¢ S 1 3
2. 1899, ] [} ] 0.0 Lt 0.0 9
3. 2000, [} 8 ] ) 06 08 B
4, 2001 ] 8 ¢ o6 13 B o
5 2002 0 1} '} 00 o 04 0
B 2003 0 4] 0 0.9 ] 00 1}
7. 2004, ) I3 0 88 0e 1] B
& 005 ] 8 ] 80 08 0.0 0
9. M08 0 8 o 0.8 60 ] 0
10, 207, 1] g i} 4.8 0.5 X 11} It}
11, 2008 | .o 16,564 0] e 18,564 4.5 5 I 4891 7084 1,798
12 Totals] e B0 | S L B L 4.9, SRV ORI .+ S .59, S i} EE R 4.9 S BRL:L I— 1,748
Note: Parts 2 and 4 ars gross of all discounting, indl tabular ing, Part 1 i gross of only nontabuiar discounting, which is reported in Columns 32 and 33 of

Part 1. The tabular discount, i sny, is reparted in the Notes to Financlel Statements which wil veconcils Part 1 with Parts 2 and 4.
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ol Stsement o e yer 000t e Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE P - PART 2 - SUMMARY

Tncutred Net Losses and Defonse and Cost Contynment £ ooned al Year End (S000 omitied] DEVELOPWENT
1 2 3 4 5 [ T 8 g (] 11 12
Yoars in
Which
Losses Were One Two
| Inourred 1998 2000 2001 20 2003 it 2008 2006 2007 2008 Year Yesr
1. Priof.. k] )
2. 1899, ] )
3. 2000.. I g
4, et 1] i}
5. 2002. 4 14}
6 2. & ]
7. 2004.. i} 0
8 2085.. i} 4
9. 2008.. G i}
W, 2007 NS 4.+ S L1 R 9.4 S
11, 2008 ¢4 SN 3.2 S PO I4BET | 3 S e+ -
12 O [ L1} [ 4]
SCHEDULE P - PART 3 - SUMMARY
Cunnilafive mmtammm w%t%mmmw i Yoar End (3000 crnitiad) ki) 2
1 H 3 7 [] W0 Nomber of
Number of Claims
Years in Claims Closed
Which Cdoseé Wil | Without
Losses Were
fncurred 2004 2005 28 piizg 2008
1.
2
3
4,
3
8
7.
8 . ¢ ¢ S
8 B & SR PR ¢ ¥ S
16, 2007.. HRE creere] oo .5 SN 6. IO &5 SO RV & 5. SRS TN KXK SO+ ¢ SO R KEK reone - revcos
11, 2008 JRX S | K e Lo Xoe| e HXX, O Lo KA o ¢, S B, .3 ) | 3 S
__SCHEDULE P - PART 4 - SUMMARY
Bulk ang [BNR Reserves mmesmnwmwcwmﬂm@wwwﬂm 00 o
1 z ] 3 4 5 ] [3 7 __EJ&MQ 10
Yegrsin
Which
Losses Wore
Incuired 1899 200 2001 2002 2003 2004 2008 2008 007 2008
1.
&
3
4,
8,
6
T
&
-2
. .
11 -
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Arewsa Satementor e yooe 2008 e Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Temmfses
1 Gruss Prains, Inchading Policy and [ 7 8 ]
Hembership Fess, Lass Retum Premiums Dmiends Paig Fisince and | Diredt Promiums
and Preniians o Policies Nt Taken o {redited | DirectLosses Serdee Weittan for
2 3 i Policyholders Paid Charges Faderal Pus-
Dlract Promlums | Dirset Promiums ot Direct (Deducting | Directtosses | Directlosses | notinduded | chasing Groups
Writlen Bamed Business Salvage) Incumed Unpald in Premviums | (inel. in Col. 2)

V385 |

21812079 ZIEBAE | | o 73620837 | .. 1443B078 |

LS Virgn 19088 o
Northern Mariana ls&ands
Canada,
Aggregate Other Allan..... 0T | .. 4 g ] g 0 8 8 8
5 21,612,278 758,448 coool |0 TIBREST |, 1443078 |, F083442 | 0 18,338 | oiimrioriraco
DETANS OF WRITEINS

5598, Summary of remaining
write-ins for Ling 58 fom
averfiow pags P 0.+ S, k] kil 0 ] ] o ] 8

5889, Totals (Lines 5801 theu 5803+

Line 5898} {Ling 58 above} | . XXX ] ] ] & o ] ]
{a} Insert the number of L7 responses excapt for Ganada and mAﬁen
Explanation of Basis of Alocation of Premiums by States, sie.
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2008 ALPHABETICAL INDEX - PROPERTY & CASUALTY ANNUAL STATEMENT BLANK

ASEEIS Schuduls P-Part 2F-Beclion 1-Medical %
| Cash Flow 5§ Scheduls P-Part 2F-Section 2-Madica Malprartice-Ligims-ade 5
Exhibet of Cagal Gains [Losses) 2 B Schedule P-Part 23-Spacial Lisbiltty {Oean Marine, Nrvaft (All Perils), Boller & Machinery) ]
Exhibt of Net lnvestinent nooms 12 1 Scheduie P-Part 3H-Becion $-Orher Ligbilty-Orourerce %
| Exiind of Nonadmitfed Asests i Suheyide P-Part SH-Section 2-Other Ushilly-Claims-Made i
Exhic of Promiums and Losses (Siate Pags) 15 || Schesyie P-Part 2i-Spec. Prop, (Fire, Alied Lines, Injand Medne, Earthqusics, Burglary, Thefty
Flve-Yeu Hishricat Dats 1 heids P-Part L-dato Phwsical Damage 3
Gereral interogatories 5 § Scheduls P-Part Pty Sunty 5
Jurst Page 3 B Schedue P-Pant 3-Other tincluding Credit. Aouident and Healt) i1
Lisbiities Surplus and Clher Funds 3 g P-Part W-inemaliong) 57
biodes To Finacis Stalaments 14§ Scheduls P-Pari -Reinswrance 5
Overdow Pags For Wite s 97 § Schedule P-Part 20-Reirsurance 58
Schodie A-Part 1 EDY § Schedue P-Part 28-Reinsurance 5
Seheddle A-Part 3 3 5
Seheduls A-ariBoston Batween Tears 2 5
Scheguls B-Part Eps o
Subwdale 8-Parl £ &2
Schedul B-Past B &%
Schudule B-Verlication Between Years ey &
Schedule BA-Par t 7 &
Stheduls BA-Pan 2 EGH &
Sohedie BA-Part 3 EG8 &
Sehedule BA-Vardlication Batesern Years S03 mammmimmmm 81
Sehediis D-Part 1 £ B Schedule P-Parl IF-Saction 2-Madics) e Wade &1
Schaduls D-Past 1A-Seution 1 SIGE || Schedule P-Part 36-Special Lisbllty (Ouean Marine, Anaf! (Al Pedils), Boker & Machinery) 81
Schedule D-Parl h-SBection 7 S8 ¥ Sehedi P-Purt 3H-Geolion 1-Other Ushiite-Oncumns &t
Selwedae D-Part 2-Berfion 1 Sshedulie £-Purt 3-Seclion 2-Ciher Ligblity-Cisime-Made &t
Scheduie D-Part 2-Sachon 2 Schede P-Pan 3-Spso. Prop, (Fire, Alied Lings, Inlant Marine, Earihouabe, Burgary, Trefl) [
Sehedaio D-Pat 3 Sehudale P-Part 3-futo Priysical Damagn [
Schadule DPart Schechse P-Part ;-Fi &2
Scheduis D-Part Schedise P-Patt 3L -Caher { Credtt, Ateident and Hoglh) &2
Schadule D-Part 8-S M Sehacle P-Part Bl-inferations &
Schedule D-Pat 6-Secson 7 Scheshile P-Part N-Reingurance [
Scheduls D-Surmary By Country Scheduse P-Pan 30-Reinsurance
|_Schitis D-Veri Batwenn Yoms Schedide P-Par 3P-Reinsurance 8
Sthedde DA-Pat | Scheduie P-Part 3R-Section +-Products Lishlty-Ocourrence 64
Schoedule DA-Vertioalion Botwees Yoms Bohedite P-Part IR-Becthun 2-Products Liabiih-Olaima-Sade 84
Scheduie DB-Part A-Segion © Scheciule P-Part 3+ nancial GuatartyMofigags Gueratty 3
Scheduie DBE-Pat A-Beclon 7 Schedule P-Part TT-Wamanty &
| Schedute DB-Pan A-Section 3 Schedidn P-Part 4-Summery 2
| Scheduls DB-Put & Betwaen Yours Sehaduls P-Part $A4 Fmovmers 8
Shweduls DB-Part B-Secton 1 Schedule P-Part 48-Privale Passenger Autp UshityMedical %
Schedye DB-Part B-Snction 7 Schedide P-Part 4C-Commenial AulTruck UstityMedical 8
| Sehedule DB-Part B-Seton 3 Schedile P-Part $0-Workery” Compensation &5
Scheduls DE-Part B Batween Years Schedule P-Part 4E-x Kuftpe Partl 85
Schedule DB-Part C-8econ Scheduba P-Part 4F-Section 1-Medical Malpracioe-Octumence &
Schwudule DB-Pat C-Section Schedule P-Part 4F-Section 2-Medical Malpractice-Claims-Made &
Sichedule DB-Part C-8ection Scheduls P-Part 46 52 L {Doean Manee, Alrorsh (48 Pariis), Bolier & 3 &%
Sehedule DB-Part C-Verification Between Yaurs Scheshile P-Part $H-Settion 1-Other Liskfity-O &
| Scheduie DB-Part D-Section |
| Scheduis DE-Pat D-ection 2
Suhedule DB-Part D-Sackion 3

Scheduie DB-Part D-Verification Belween Years

Schesdule DB-Pent E-Section 1

| Schedule DB-Part E-Vertfication Betwaen Years

@
=

[“Schede P-part {T-Warraty

Schedule P-Part 1R-Section 1-Produrts Liabite-Ocourence

Schediée Y-Part 2-Summary of insorer's Transactons Wi Any Altlates

Setwduis P-Part 1R-Section 2-Products Liablily-Clains-Made

Statement of Incotne

[“Schedule PPt 15-Financial Guarartyblorigage

‘Summary Investment Schedide Siot
Supplarental Extibis and Schedwi %
Underatiing and rvesirent Exiibat Far 1-Premiums Eamed

Underarfing ant Wwesimen! Eshibl Par 1A-Recaphuaton of Al Promiuas

L i Exhibit Part 18-Premums Waition

Underwsiting and investment Exhibd Part 2L osses Paid and lncurred

&
87
88
Sohedide DB-Part F-Seclion 2 [
Schedue E-Part 1-Cash E25 B8
Schiduie E-Part 2-Cash Equivaiens £X 8
Schedue E-Part 3-Special Deposits £27 ]
Schudue E-Venfoation Si6 8
Sohedle F-Part | 2 B Schedule F-Part 4T-Waranty &8
Sohedule F-Part 2 31 B Schedude P-Part SA-HomeownersFamownens B
| Scheduie F-Part 3 22 | Schede P-Pan 5B-Private Passenger Auto LiabiityMedical 7t
duje F-Part 4 23 B Schedule P-Pat 5C-C al Aol Truck Lishist 7
| Schedule FPart§ 24 § Schesuie P~Part S0-Workers' Compensaton i)
| Schadue F-Part 6 25 | Scheduls P-Part 8-Commercial Mulfigls Perf 7
Schudis FPad 7 2 [ Schedue P-Part SF-Medical Maip Mage 75
| Schedule F-Part8 77§ Schetue PPt S -Medical Maloratice-Ocourrante ki
| Schedule H-Acrident and Heath Extitic-Part | 26§ Scheduie P-Par SH-ther LisblilyClaims Wade 77
| Schedule H-Acident 20d Health Exhibit-Part 7, Sand £ /8 § Schedule P-Part S-Other Liability-Oocurence 7
Buhedule H-Arcident and Health Exibit-Part S-Health Clalirs 30 B Scheculs P-Part SR-Products Liablity-Claine-Made %
Schedue P-Part -Surmmary 31§ Schedule P—Par SR-Producs Lisbiity—x 8
Schedule P-Part 1A-HometwnarsFamonners 33 B Schedule P-Pant ST-Waranly 81
Schedale P-Part 18-Frivals Passenger Auto LisbiityMedicst 3 H Schedle P-Part 60-C At Fruck Uabitty Modivat &
Schwedisle P-Part 1C-Commertial Aol Track abiiityMedioal 35 1 Schedule P-Part 8D-Workers' 14
Scheduls P-Part 10-Wirkers' G 36 § Scheduls P-Part 8E-Commerda Mulple Pers 83
Scheduls P-Part {E-Commaereisl Mulliple Perd 7§ Schedule P-Part BH-Clher Linkd Made 83
Schedih P-Part 1F-Saction 1-Medival Malpractios-Ooturtenics. 36 § Schedue P-Part BH-Other Liability-Ocourence B4
Buhedule P-Part tF-Suction 2-Methzat Hop-Claime-Made 3 [ Schedule P-Parl B-Infermafionsl R4
Schadule P-Part 13-Specil Liablity [Dosan, Masine, Alrcraft (A Parils}, Boler & Machinery) 4 § Schedue P-Part B-Re 8
Sctwdule P-Part tH-Section 1-Other L 4 Schidule P-Part 80-Reinstrante &
Sched 1&%&%2—%&%&03%% 4 h Past 8R-Products Uatily-Cladtms Madss ®
Schedule P-Part @&F‘m {Fire, Alfied Lines, Inband Marine, Earthguake, Burglery & Thelt) 43 B Schedule P-Part 6R-Produts Liabilty-Ooourrance &8
MF-PM 1J-dutn Phydiest Damage 44 B Schedule P-Part TA-Primary Loss Sensitive Confracts 7
| Schetule P-Part tK_Fidslity/Surely 45 | Scheckue P_Part TB-Reinsieance Loss Sensifive Corfracs 5
| Schedue P-Part 1L-Ofer (inciuding Credk, oorert and Healf) 45 | Schedus P ntsrogaiories
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Magnolia Insurance Company

We have audited the accompanying statement of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and
surplus - statutory basis of Magnolia Insurance Company (the Company), as of December 31,
2008, and the related statutory basis statements of operations, changes in capital and surplus, and
cash flows for the period April 28, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2008. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note 1, the accompanying statutory basis financial statements have been
prepared in conformity with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Florida Office
of Insurance Regulation, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the admitted assets, liabilities and capital and surplus of Magnolia Insurance Company as of
December 31, 2008, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the period April 28,
2008 (inception) through December 31, 2008, on the basis of accounting described in Note 1.




Thomas Howell
b Fergusonra.

Page Two

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the statutory basis financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplemental disclosures included in other financial
information as of and for the period ended December 31, 2008, are presented to comply with the
National Association of Insurance Commissioners' Accounting Practices and Procedures
Manual and are not a required part of the statutory basis financial statements. This other
financial information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
statutory basis financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the statutory basis financial statements taken as a whole.

This report is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of Magnolia
Insurance Company and for filing with the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation and should not
be used for any other purpose.

Hossa Mfwaﬁﬁﬁ

March 25, 2009



Magnolia Insurance Company

Surplus - Statutory Basis

December 31, 2008

Admitted assets

Cash and invested assets:
Common stock
Short-term investments
Cash and cash equivalents

Total cash and invested assets

Accrued investment income
Premiums receivable

Net deferred tax asset
Other assets

Total admitted assets

Liabilities and capital and surplus
Liabilities:
Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves
Unearned premiums, net
Advance premiums
Reinsurance premiums payable
Accounts payable and other accrued expenses
Taxes, licenses and fees payable
Federal income taxes payable
Amounts retained by company for others
Payable to parent and affiliates

Total liabilities

Capital and surplus
Total liabilities and capital and surplus

See accompanying notes.

Statement of Admitted Assets, Liabilities, and Capital and

$ 758,099
10,322,231
79,151,484

90,231,814

204,935
12,151,569
2,772,010
21,992

$105,382,320

$ 8,881,233
38,120,587
2,373,345
23,214,603
5,586,121
879,221
3,418,408
517,038
1,389,915

84,380,471

21,001,849

$105,382,320




Magnolia Insurance Company

Statement of Operations - Statutory Basis

For the period April 28, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2008

Underwriting income:
Premiums earned, net

Underwriting expenses:
Losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred
Underwriting, acquisition, and other expenses

Net underwriting income

Other income (expense)
Net investment income
Other expense

Income before federal income taxes
Federal income taxes

Net loss

See accompanying notes.

$ 33,856,428

16,561,927
16,226,693

32,788,620

1,067,808

622,668
(6,769)

615,899

1,683,707
3,418,408

$ (1,734,701)
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Magnolia Insurance Company

Statement of Cash Flows - Statutory Basis

For the period April 28, 2008 (inception)
through December 31, 2008

Operating activities

Premiums collected, net of reinsurance

Net investment income received

Losses and loss adjustment expenses paid
Underwriting, acquisition, and other expenses paid
Other income received

Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities
Purchases of investments

Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities
Proceeds from paid-in capital and surplus
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash

Cash at beginning of year
Cash at end of year

Cash consists of the following:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments

See accompanying notes.

85,413,394

417,733
(7,680,694)
(8,106,540)

10,335

70,054,228

(580,513)

(580,513)

20,000,000

20,000,000

89,473,715

89,473,715

$

79,151,484
10,322,231

$

89,473,715




Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
For the period April 28, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2008
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization and Description of Company

Magnolia Insurance Company (the Company), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Irl Financial Group
(the Group), is domiciled in the state of Florida. The Company was incorporated on May 25,
2005, and received its certificate of authority from the Florida Office of Insurance Regulation and
began insurance operations on April 28, 2008.

The Company writes homeowners' coverage exclusively in the state of Florida, an area that is
exposed to damage from hurricanes and severe storms. The Company attempts to mitigate its
exposure to losses from storms by purchasing catastrophic reinsurance coverage. However, such
a storm, depending on its path and severity, could result in losses to the Company exceeding its
reinsurance protection and could have a material adverse effect on the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company. The Company has purchased reinsurance protection to the
level of a "one hundred year" storm event.

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying statutory basis financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
statutory accounting practices (SAP) prescribed or permitted by the Florida Office of Insurance
Regulation (the Office). Such statutory practices require preparation of the financial statements
in accordance with the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting
Practices and Procedures Manual subject to deviations prescribed by the Office. SAP is a
comprehensive basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP). Such practices vary in certain respects from those under
GAAP. The Company's significant accounting practices and the variances from GAAP are
summarized below:

® Investments in bonds or debt securities are reported at amortized cost or market value
based on their NAIC rating; for GAAP, such fixed maturity investments would be
designated at purchase as held-to-maturity, trading, or available-for-sale. Held-to-
maturity fixed maturity investments would be reported at amortized cost, and the
remaining fixed maturity investments would be reported at fair value with unrealized
holding gains and losses reported in operations for those designated as trading and as
a component of other comprehensive income for those designated as available-for-
sale.

® Fair values of certain investments in bonds are based on values specified by the
NAIC rather than on actual or estimated market values as would be required under
GAAP. Changes between cost and admitted asset investment amounts are credited
or charged directly to unassigned surplus rather than to other comprehensive income
as would be required under GAAP.
7



Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Basis of Presentation (continued)

® Certain assets designated as "nonadmitted," principally past-due uncollected
premiums, prepaid expenses, and other assets not specifically identified as an
admitted asset within the Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual, are
excluded from the accompanying statement of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital
and surplus and are charged directly to unassigned surplus. Under GAAP, such
assets would be included in the balance sheet at net realizable values.

J Loss and loss adjustment expense reserves and unearned premiums ceded to
reinsurers have been reported as reductions of the related liabilities rather than as
assets as would be required under GAAP.

® Cash in the statement of cash flows includes cash, cash equivalents, and short-term
investments with remaining maturities of one year or less. Under GAAP, the
corresponding caption of cash and cash equivalents would include cash balances and
investments with initial maturities of three months or less.

® The costs of acquiring and renewing business are expensed when incurred. Under
GAAP, such costs, to the extent recoverable, would be deferred and amortized over
the effective period of the related insurance policies.

J Deferred tax assets are limited to 1) the amount of federal income taxes paid in prior
years that can be recovered through loss carrybacks for existing temporary
differences that reverse by the end of the subsequent calendar year, plus 2) the lesser
of the remaining gross deferred tax assets expected to be realized within one year of
the balance sheet date or 10% of capital and surplus excluding any net deferred tax
assets, "electronic data processing" (EDP) equipment and operating software and any
net positive goodwill, plus 3) the amount of remaining gross deferred tax assets that
can be offset against existing gross deferred tax liabilities. The remaining deferred
tax assets are nonadmitted. Deferred taxes do not include amounts for state income
taxes. Under GAAP, state income taxes would be included in the computation of
deferred taxes, a deferred tax asset would be recorded for the amount of gross
deferred tax assets expected to be realized in future years, and a valuation allowance
would be established for deferred tax assets not realizable.

o Commissions allowed by reinsurers on business ceded are reported as income when
incurred to the extent the amount does not exceed actual acquisition costs, rather than
being deferred and amortized with deferred policy acquisition costs as would be
required by GAAP. Commissions in excess of the acquisition costs, if any, would be
deferred and recognized over the policy term consistent with GAAP.

8



Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Basis of Presentation (continued)

e Certain other reported amounts are classified or presented differently in the financial
statements prepared on the basis of SAP than they would be under GAAP. Statutory
requirements require that the financial statements of the Company be filed with state
regulatory authorities. Accordingly, the financial statements are presented in a
format similar to the filed annual statement, which differs from the format of
financial statements presented under GAAP. Required statutory disclosures that are
not applicable to the Company are not included in the notes to these statutory
financial statements.

Other significant accounting practices are as follows:
Recognition of Premium Revenues

Premiums are recorded as earned on a monthly pro rata basis over the contract period that the
related policies are expected to be in force. The portion of premiums not earned at the end of the
year is recorded as unearned premiums. Premiums collected prior to the effective date of the
policy are recorded as advance premiums.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include demand deposits with financial institutions and other highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and certificates of deposit
with original maturities of one year or less and are principally stated at cost, which approximates
fair value.

Investments

Investments are recorded at admitted asset values as prescribed by the valuation procedures of
the NAIC’s Securities Valuation Office (SVO). The valuation technique used to measure fair
value (market value) is to obtain the published securities' fair value from the SVO publication,
Valuation of Securities. If the specific security is not listed in this publication, then the fair value
is obtained from a registered U.S. exchange.

Common stocks are reported at quoted market value from a registered U.S. Exchange and the
related net unrealized capital gains (losses) are reported in unassigned surplus.

Short-term investments include investments with original maturities of one year or less from the
time of acquisition and are principally stated at cost, which approximates fair value.



Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company's financial instruments exposed to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of
its cash and cash equivalents, investments, reinsurance recoveries, and premium revenue. The
Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents at several quality financial institutions. Bank
deposit accounts, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. The Company has not
experienced any losses in such accounts. The Company believes it is not exposed to any
significant credit risk on cash and cash equivalents.

All investment transactions have credit exposure to the extent that a counterparty may default on
an obligation to the Company. Credit risk is a consequence of carrying investment positions. To
manage credit risk, the Company focuses primarily on higher quality, fixed income securities,
reviews the credit strength of all entities in which it invests, limits its exposure in any one
investment, and monitors portfolio quality, taking into account credit ratings assigned by
recognized credit rating organizations.

Reinsurance

The accompanying statutory basis financial statements reflect reserves for premiums and losses
and loss adjustment expenses (LAE), net of reinsurance ceded (seec Note 6). Those reinsurance
arrangements allow management to control exposure to potential losses arising from large risks.
Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the loss and LAE
reserves associated with the reinsured policies. Reinsurance premiums, losses, and LAE are
accounted for on bases consistent with those used in accounting for the original policies issued
and the terms of the reinsurance contracts.

Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense (LAE) Reserves

Loss and LAE reserves represent the estimated ultimate net cost of all unpaid reported and
unreported losses and LAE. The reserves for unpaid losses and LAE are estimated using
individual case-basis estimates for reported losses and actuarial estimates for losses incurred but
not yet reported. Those estimates are subject to the effects of trends in loss severity and
frequency. Although considerable variability is inherent in such estimates, management believes
that the reserves for losses and LAE are adequate. The estimates are continually reviewed and
adjusted as necessary as experience develops or new information becomes known; such
adjustments are included in current operations. The ultimate settlement of losses and LAE may
vary significantly from the estimated amounts included in the financial statements. The
Company does not discount its loss and LAE reserves.

The anticipated effect of inflation is implicitly considered when estimating liabilities for losses
and LAE. While anticipated price increases due to inflation are considered in estimating the
ultimate claim costs, the increase in average severities of claims is caused by a number of factors
that vary with the individual type of policy written. Future average severities are projected based
on historical trends adjusted for implemented changes in underwriting standards, policy
provisions, and general economic trends. Those anticipated trends are monitored based on actual
development and the estimated liabilities are modified if necessary.

10



Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense (LAE) Reserves (continued)

Loss and LAE reserves are reported net of reinsurance recoverables for unpaid losses and LAE.
Losses and LAE ceded through reinsurance are credited against losses and LAE incurred.

Guaranty Fund and Residual Market Pool Assessments

The Company is subject to assessments by a Florida guaranty fund and several residual market
pools. The activities of this fund and these pools include collecting funds from solvent insurance
companies to cover losses resulting from the insolvency or rehabilitation of other insurance
companies or deficits generated by Citizens Property Insurance Corporation (Citizens) and the
Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (FHCF).

The Company’s policy is to recognize its obligation for guaranty fund, Citizens, and FHCF
assessments when the Company has the information available to reasonably estimate its
liabilities. Guaranty fund assessments are generally available for recoupment from policyholders
and as such, amounts assessed are recorded as a recoverable asset. There were no guaranty fund
assessments in 2008. Assessments made by Citizens and FHCF are collected prior to remitting
payment to the assessing entity. Assessments collected but not remitted to Citizens and FHCF
totaled $468,303 at December 31, 2008.

Income Taxes

The Company calculates its state and federal income tax liabilities based upon the statutory rates
in effect during the year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of statutory basis financial statements requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the statutory basis financial statements, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Such estimates and
assumptions could change in the future as more information becomes known, which could
impact the amounts reported and described in the financial statements.

11



Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements

2. Regulatory Requirements and Restrictions

Florida Statutes Section 624.408 requires the Company to maintain minimum capital and surplus
of $4 million and to meet the risk-based capital requirements (see Note 9). Additionally, Florida
Statutes Section 624.4095 requires the Company to maintain a ratio of the product of written
premiums times 0.90 to surplus of no greater than 10-to-1 for gross written premiums and 4-to-1
for net written premiums. The Company is in compliance with these requirements.

Additionally, the Company is required to maintain a deposit pursuant to Florida Statutes to help
secure the payment of claims. A cash deposit of $300,000 has been assigned to the Office to
satisfy this requirement. This amount is included in cash and cash equivalents in the
accompanying statement of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus at December 31,
2008.

3. Investments

Short-term investments consist of U.S. Government securities that have a maturity of less than
one year from the date of purchase.

The Company's investment income consists of amounts earned on its cash, cash equivalents, and
short-term investments totaling $622,668, net of investment expenses of $57,950, for the period
April 28, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2008.

4., Premiums Receivable

Premiums receivable includes amounts due from insureds for billed premiums. The Company
nonadmits balances due from insureds for which a portion of the receivable is more than 90 days
past due and deferred installments that exceed the related unearned premium. Premiums
receivable is charged to bad debt expense in the period determined uncollectible. Recoveries
received on amounts previously charged-off are credited to bad debt expense in the period
received. At December 31, 2008, premiums receivable totaled $12,151,569, with no nonadmitted
premiums receivable.

5. Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense (LAE) Reserves

The following table provides a reconciliation of the beginning and ending loss reserve balances
for losses and LAE at December 31, 2008:

(in thousands)
Loss and LAE reserves at beginning of period $ -
Losses and LAE incurred related to:
Current year 16,562
Prior years -
16,562
Losses and LAE paid related to:
Current year 7,681
Prior years

7.681

Loss and LAE reserves at end of period $ 3.881
12



Magnolia Insurance Company
Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
5. Loss and Loss Adjustment Expense (LAE) Reserves (continued)

There were no anticipated reinsurance recoverables on paid or unpaid losses and LAE at
December 31, 2008.

6. Reinsurance

Certain premiums and benefits are ceded to other insurance companies under various reinsurance
agreements. The reinsurance agreements provide the Company with increased capacity to write
larger risks and maintain its exposure to loss within its capital resources. As of December 31,
2008, the Company's reinsurance program consisted of catastrophe excess of loss reinsurance
treaties. Following is a summary of the reinsurance coverage.

The catastrophe excess of loss coverage is provided by agreements with private reinsurers and by
the Florida Hurricane Catastrophe Fund (FHCF). In 2008, the excess of loss treaties generally
provide coverage on ultimate net losses of approximately $385,101,000 in excess of $6 million
per occurrence with the FHCF providing coverage for 90% of the losses from qualifying
catastrophic events in excess of approximately $47,503,000 up to approximately $283,023,000.
The private excess of loss agreements provide coverage through multiple layer agreements that
attach at $6 million and provide coverage for ultimate catastrophe losses continuously up to
approximately $391,101,000, excluding the coverage provided by the FHCF.

The private catastrophe excess of loss agreements include reinstatement of Layers 1 through 3 at
100% as to time up to the maximum policy limits. Layer 4 of the private catastrophe excess of
loss agreements include reinstatements at 100% as to time and pro rata as to amount.

The FHCF provides coverage for named hurricanes only and provides no coverage after the one-
time limit is exhausted. Reinsurance premiums for the FHCF are paid on a total insured value
basis. In the event of a FHCF loss assessment, the Company may recoup the assessments from its
policyholders.

The Company's reinsured risks are treated, to the extent of reinsurance, as though they are risks
for which the Company is not liable. However, the Company remains contingently liable in the
event the reinsuring companies do not meet their obligations under these reinsurance contracts.
Given the quality of the reinsuring companies, management believes this possibility to be remote.

The Company did not commute any reinsurance or enter into or engage in any loss portfolio
transfers during 2008.

13



Magnolia Insurance Company
Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
6. Reinsurance (continued)

The effects of reinsurance on premiums written and earned for the year ended December 31,
2008, are as follows:

2008
Written Earned
Direct premiums $ 21,612,278 § 2,756,446
Ceded premiums (59,419,256)  (33,640,787)
Assumed premiums 109,783.993 64.740.769
Net premiums $_71977.015 $_33.856428

At December 31, 2008, the Company had no unsecured reinsurance recoverables on paid and
unpaid losses and LAE, ceded reinsurance premiums payable, and unearned premiums by
reinsurer that were equal to or greater than 3% of surplus.

The following table summarizes the effect of ceded unearned premiums on the direct uncarned
premiums reserve and provides the related commission equity (none) at December 31, 2008:

Direct unearned premiums $ 18,855,832
Assumed unearned premiums 45,043,224
Ceded unearned premiums (25.778.469)
Unearned premiums, net $__38,120.587
Commission equity, net $S_____ -

7. Policy Assumption Agreements

The Company assumed written premiums of $109,783,993 during 2008 under policy assumption
agreements with Citizens. The Company provides a ceding commission to Citizens of 6% of
assumed premiums to cover the acquisition costs incurred by Citizens. Total ceding commissions
charged to operations in 2008 were $6,587,039.

8. Income Taxes
Income before federal income taxes differs from taxable income principally due to differences in

loss and LAE reserves, unearned premiums, and loss carryovers for tax and statutory basis
financial reporting purposes.

14
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Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements

Income Taxes (continued)

A. Components of deferred tax assets (DTAs) and deferred tax liabilities (DTLs) are as

follows:

Gross DTAs

Gross DTLs

Net DTAs
Nonadmitted DTAs
Net admitted DTAs

Increase in nonadmitted DTAs
B. Unrecognized DTLs

There are no unrecognized DTLs.

C. Current tax and change in deferred tax:

$ 2,922,163

(67.217)
2,854,946

(82.936)

$_2.772.010

R

82936

$m

The provision for income taxes incurred for the period ended December 31, 2008, is

$3,418,408.

The tax effect of temporary differences at December 31, 2008 that give rise to significant

deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are as follows:

DTAs Statutory Tax
Unpaid losses and LAE $ 8,881,235 $ 8,289,612
Unearned premiums 38,120,587 30,496,470
Start-up costs - 165,810
Nonadmitted assets - 213,046
Net operating (loss) gain - -
Gross DTAs
Nonadmitted DTAs

Statutory Tax
Unrealized gains $ - $ 180,106
Fixed assets - 13,147
Prepaid expenses - 4,443
Gross DTLs

15

Difference
$ 591,623
7,624,117
165,810
213,046

Difference
$ (180,106)
(13,147)
(4,443)

Tax Effect
$ 201,152
2,592,200
56,375
72,436

$_2.922.163

)

$ 82,936
Tax Effect
$ (61,236)
(4,470)
(1.511)
$___(67.217)



Magnolia Insurance Company
Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
8. Income Taxes (continued)

The changes in the main components of DTAs and DTLs are as follows:

DTAs Resulting from Book/Tax

Differences
Unpaid losses and LAE $ 201,152
Unearned premiums 2,592,200
Start-up costs 56,375
Nonadmitted assets 72,436
Gross DT As $_2.922.163
Nonadmitted DTAs $___82936
DTLs Resulting from Book/Tax

Differences
Unrealized gains $  (61,236)
Fixed assets (4,470)
Prepaid expenses (1.511)
Gross DTLs §__(67.217)

The change in gross DTAs and DTLs of $2,854,946 is the change in net deferred income
taxes before the consideration of nonadmitted DTAs.

D. Reconciliation of federal income tax rate to actual effective rate:

The significant book-to-tax adjustments were as follows:

Effective
2008 Tax Rate
Provision computed at statutory  § 572,459 34.00 %
Nondeductible items 7,121 0.42
Tax-exempt items (4,918) (0.29)
Nonadmitted assets (72,436) (4.30)
Unrealized gains 61.236 3.64
Total $___563.462 3347 %
Federal income tax $ 3,418,408 203.03 %
Change in net deferred income
tax (2.854.946) __ (169.56)
Statutory income taxes $__563.462 33.47 %

E. Operating loss and tax credit carryforwards:

1. At December 31, 2008, the Company had no unused capital loss carryforwards
available to offset against future taxable income.

16



Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
8. Income Taxes (continued)

2. The following is income tax expense that is available for recoupment in the event of
future net losses:

Year Amount
2008 $ 3,217,325

F. Consolidated federal income tax return:
The Company does not file a consolidated federal income tax return.

State income taxes are classified as taxes, licenses, and fees in the NAIC Annual Statement and
as underwriting, acquisition, and other expenses in the accompanying statement of operations.

9. Capital and Surplus

The Company has authorized 10,000 shares of $1 par value common stock, of which 10,000
shares are issued and outstanding. The parent company, Irl Financial Group, is the sole
shareholder. No other classes of common or preferred shares were issued during the period ended
December 31, 2008.

Property and casualty insurance companies are subject to certain Risk-based Capital (RBC)
requirements as specified by the NAIC. Under those requirements, the amount of capital and
surplus maintained by a property and casualty insurance company is to be determined based on
the various risk factors related to it. The Company is in compliance with the RBC requirements
at December 31, 2008.

The maximum amount of dividends that may be paid by property and casualty insurance
companies without prior approval of the Office is subject to restrictions relating to statutory
surplus and net income. The Company did not declare or pay any dividends during the period
ended December 31, 2008.

10. Related Party Transactions

The Company is affiliated with Magnolia Agency, LLC (MA), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Irl
Financial Group. Effective February 26, 2008, the Company engaged MA to manage the
Company’s policy and claims administration functions. The agreement with MA continues in
force for one year and will automatically renew each year unless otherwise terminated within the
guidelines of the agreement. Expenses incurred under the agreement that have been charged to
underwriting, acquisition, and other expenses totaled $5,535,401 during 2008. The amount
payable under this agreement is $1,389,915 at December 31, 2008, and is included in payable to
parent and affiliates on the statement of admitted assets, liabilities, and capital and surplus.

17



Magnolia Insurance Company

Notes to Statutory Basis Financial Statements
11. Premiums Produced by Managing General Agents or Third Party Administrators

The Company uses a managing general agent (MGA), MA, to write and administer products.
The terms of the MGA contract grant MA the authority for binding, premium collection, and
claims adjusting. The Company retains underwriting authority for all policies issued under this
agreement.

Type of Type of Direct
Exclusive Business Authority Premium
Name and Address FEI Number _Contract Written Granted Written

Binding,

Magnolia Agency, premium

LLC Homeowners,  collection,
911 East Park Avenue Fire, Allied claims
Tallahassee, FL 32301 26-2034245 Yes lines adjusting $ 21,612,278

12. Reconciliation of Annual Statement to Audited Financial Statements

Differences exist between amounts reported in the audited statutory financial statements and
those reported in the annual statement of the Company for the period April 28, 2008 (inception)
through December 31, 2008 resulting from reclassification of cash equivalents, short-term
investments, and adjustments to premiums receivable, accrued expenses, payable to parent and
affiliates, and income taxes. Presented below is a reconciliation of amounts previously reported
to the Office and those amounts appearing in the audited statutory financial statements for the
period April 28, 2008 (inception) through December 31, 2008.

Audited
Financial Annual
Statement Statement Increase
Amount Amount (Decrease)
Total admitted assets $105,382,320 $105,082,137 $ 300,183
Total Habilities 84,380,471 84,277,096 103,375
Total capital and surplus 21,001,849 20,805,041 196,808
Net loss (1,734,701) (1,934,029) (199,328)
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Aanual Siatementforthe year 2008 i he Mlaginolia Insurance Company Schedule 1

SUMMARY INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

Gross Admitted Assets as Reported
Investment Holdings in the Annual Statement |
Investment Categories Amg)unt Percezntaqe Amiunt Pero:n_t_a_qg_
1. Bonds:
1.1 U.S. treasury securities. 0.0 0.0
1.2 U.8. govemment agency obligations (excluding mortgage-backed securities):
1.21 lIssued by U.S. government agencie: . . 0.0 0.0
1.22 lssued by U.S. govemment sponsorad agencle 0.0 0.0
1.3 Foreign govemment (including Canade, excluding mortgage-backed securities) 00 [ |00
14  Securities issued by states, territories and possessions and political subdivisions in the U.S.:
141 States, territories and possessions general cbligation: 0.0 0.0
1.42 Political subdivisions of states, territories & possessions & political subdivisions general obligations........ 0.0 R (1]
1.43 Revenue and 1t obligation: 0.0 0.0
144 Industrial development and similar obligation 0.0 0.0
15 Mortgage-backed securities (includes residential and commercial MBS):
1.51 Pass-through securities:
1511 Issued or guaranteed by GNMA 0.0 0.0
1.512 Issued or guaranteed by FNMA and FHLMC . 0.0 0.0
1513 All other. 00 0.0
152 CMOs and REMICs:
1,521 Issued or guaranteed by GNMA, FNMA, FHLMC or VA 0.0 .00
1.522 Issued by non-U.S. Govemment issuers and collateralized by morigage-backed
securities issued or guaranteed by agencies shown in Line 1.521 0.0 0.0
1.523 All other. 0.0 0.0
2. Other debt and other fixed income securities (excluding short-term):
24 Unaffiiated domestic securities {includes credit tenant loans rated by the SVO) 0.0 0.0
2.2 Unaffiliated foreign securities....... . 00 0.0
2.3 Affiliated securities. 0.0 0.0
3. Equity interests:
3.1 Investments in mutual funds 0.0 0.0
3.2 Preferred stocks:
3.21 Affiliated 00 0.0
3.22 Unaffiliated 0.0 0.0
33 Publicly traded equity securities (excluding preferred stocks):
331 Affiliated 0.0 0.0
3.32 Unaffiliated 758,099 | ..o 08 [ i 758,099 | ...............08
34 Other equity securities:
341 Affilated 0.0 00
3.42 Unaffiliated 0.0 w00
35  Other equity interests including tangible personal property under lease:
351 Affiliated 0.0 0.0
3.52 Unaffiliated 0.0 0.0
4. Mortgage loans:
4.1 Construction and land develcpment . 0.0 0.0
4.2 Agricultural 0.0 0.0
4.3  Single family residential properties......... 0.0 0.0
44 Multifamily residential properties. 0.0 0.0
45  Commercial loans 0.0 0.0
46 Mezzanine real estate loans......... 0.0 0.0
5. Real estate investments:
5.1 Property occupied by company... 0.0 0.0
5.2 Property held for production of income (including $..........0 of property acquired in satisfaction of debt) 0.0 0.0
53  Property held for sale (including §........ O property acquired in satisfaction of debt), 0.0 0.0
8. CONMACEIOANS....ooovvo v s s [ s 0.0 0.0
7. Recelvables for securities 0.0 0.0
8.  Cash, cash equivalents and short-term ir e 89,476,233 | o992 89,476,233 | ...l 99.2
8. Otherinvested assets, 0.0 0.0
10.  Totalinvested @Ssets. .. ...o..ooccriiiis i 90234332 ] .......1000 | ..........90,234332 | ........... 100.0

See report of independent auditors.



Supplement for the year 2008 of the Magnolia Insurance Company

NAIC Group Code....0

NAIC Company Code.....13141

The Investment Risks Interrogatories are to be filed by April 1. They are also fo be included with the Audited Statutory Financial Statements.

Answer the following interrogatories by reporting the applicable U.S. dollar amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted
assets held in that category of investments.

1.

2.

Schedule 2

DR

SUPPLEMENTAL INVESTMENT RISKS INTERROGATORIES
For the year ended December 31, 2008
(To be filed by April 1)

Of Magnolia Insurance Company
Address (City, State, Zip Code): Coconut Grove FL 33133
Employer's ID Number.....20-2878592

Reporting entity's total admitted assets as reported on Page 2 of this annual statement. L I— 105,082,138
Ten largest exposures to a single issuer/borrowerfinvestment.
1 2 3 4
Percentage of Total
Issuer Description of Exposure Amount Admitted Assets
201 U.S. GOVERNMENT ..cooooiricriirrcrmnirirnrrnccrmmmcnsnnsinnes TREASURY BILLS $ 30,177,845 .. 28.718 %
202 COLONIAL BANK SWEEP REPURCHASE AGREEMENT...........coumr L 10,639918 ... 0.125 %
203 ALLIANZ ALLIANZ SE SPD ADR $ 758,100 0.721 %
2.04 $ 0.000 %
205 $ 0.000 %
2.08 $ 0.000 %
2.07 $ 0.000 %
2.08 $ 0.000 %
2.09 $ 0.000 %
2.10 $ 0.000 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's fotal admitted assets held in bonds and preferred stocks by NAIC rating.
Bonds 1 2
301 NAIC st $ 30,177,845 28.718 %
3.02 NAIC-2 $ 0.000 %
3.03 NAIC3 L 0.000 %
3.04 NAIC4 $ 0.000 %
3.05 NAIC-5 $. 0.000 %
3.06 NAIC-6 $ 0.000 %
Preferred Stocks 3 4
307 PRP-1 $ 0.000 %
3.08 P/RP-2 $ 0.000 %
3.09 PRP-3 $ 0.000 %
310 P/RP-4 St 0.000 %
311 PRP-5 $. 0.000 %
312 PIRP-6 $ 0.000 %
Assets held in foreign investments:
4,01 Are assets held in foreign investments less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes{X] Nol[ |
If response fo 4.01 above is yes, responses are not required for interrogatories 5-10.
4,02 Total admitted assets held in foreign investments $ 0.000 %
4.03  Foreign-currency-denominated investments $ 0.000 %
4.04 Insurance liabilities denominated in that same foreign currency S e 0.000 %
Aggregate foreign investment exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign rating:
1 2
5.01 Countries rated NAIC-1 $ 0.000 %
5.02 Countries rated NAIC-2 $ 0.000 %
5.03 Countries rated NAIC-3 or below. $ 0.000 %
Largest foreign investment exposures by country, categorized by the country's NAIC sovereign rating:
1 2
Countries rated NAIC-1:
6.01 Country 1: B e 0.000 %
6.02 Country 2: $ 0.000 %
Countries rated NAIC-2:
8.03 Country 1: $ 0.000 %
6.04 Country 2: $ 0.000 %
Countries rated NAIC-3 or below:
6.05 Country 1: S 0.000 %
6.06 Country 2: $ 0.000 %
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7. Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure: $ 0.000 %
8. Aggregate unhedged foreign currency exposure categorized by NAIC sovereign rating:
8.01 Countries rated NAIC-1 $ 0.000 %
8.02 Countries rated NAIC-2 $. 0.000 %
8.03 Countries rated NAIC-3 or below. $ 0.000 %
9. Largest unhedged foreign currency exposures by country, categorized by the country's NAIC sovereign rating:
Countries rated NAIC-1:
9.01 Country 1: $ 0.000 %
9.02 Country 2: $ 0.000 %
Countries rated NAIC-2:
9.03 Country 1: $ 0.000 %
9.04 Country 2: $ 0.000 %
Countries rated NAIC-3 or below:
8.05 Country 1: $ 0.000 %
9.06 Country 2: $ 0.000 %
10.  Ten largest non-sovereign (i.e. non-governmental) foreign issues:
1 2
Issuer NAIC Rating
10.01 $ 0.000 %
10.02 $ 0.000 %
10.03 $ 0.000 %
10.04 $ 0.000 %
10.05 $. 0.000 %
10.06 $ 0.000 %
10.07 $ 0.000 %
10.08 $ 0.000 %
10.09 $ 0.000 %
10.10 $ 0.000 %
11. Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in Canadian investments and unhedged Canadian
currency exposure:
11.01 Are assets held in Canadian investments less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[X] No[ |
If response to 11.01 is yes, detail is not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 11.
11.02 Total admitted assets held in Canadian Investments $ 0.000 %
11.03 Canadian currency-denominated investments $ 0.000 %
11.04 Canadian-denominated insurance fiabilities $ 0.000 %
11.05 Unhedged Canadian currency exposure $ 0.000 %
12.  Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions.
12.01 Are assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total
admitted assets? Yes[X] Nol[ ]
If response to 12.01 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 12.
1
12.02 Aggregate statement value of investments with contractual sales restrictions: $ 0.000 %
Largest three investments with contractual sales restrictions:
12,03 s 0.000 %
12.04 $ 0.000 %
12.05 $ 0.000 %
13, Amounts and percentages of admitted assets held in the ten largest equity interests:
13.01 Are assets held in equity interest less than 2:5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[X] No[ ]
If response to 13.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatery 13.
1
Name of Issuer
13.02 LS 0.000 %
13.03 $ 0.000 %
13.04 ... $ 0.000 %
13.05 $ 0.000 %
13.06 $ 0.000 %
13.07 $ 0.000 %
13.08 $ 0.000 %
13.09 $ 0.000 %
13.10 $ 0.000 %
13.11 $ 0.000 %
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18.

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity’s total admitted assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities:
14.01 Are assets held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets?
If response to 14.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 14.

Yes[X] No[ |

1 2 3
14.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities: $ 0.000 %
Largest three investments held in nonaffiliated, privately placed equities:
14.03 $ 0.000 %
14.04 $ 0.000 %
14.05 $ 0.000 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in general partnership interests:
15.01 Are assets held in general partnership interests less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[X] No[ ]
If response to 15.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 15.
1 2 3
15.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in general partnership interests: $ 0.000 %
Largest three investments in general partnership interests:
15.03 . S 0.000 %
15.04 - 0.000 %
15.05 $ 0.000 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in mortgage loans:
16.01 Are mortgage loans reported in Schedule B less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[X] No[ ]
If response to 16.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 16 and Interrogatory 17.
1 2 3
Type (Residential. Commercial. Agricultur:
16.02 .8 0.000 %
16.03 $ 0.000 %
16.04 $ 0.000 %
16.05 RN 0.000 %
16.06 B st 0.000 %
16.07 $ 0.000 %
16.08 $ 0.000 %
16.09 $ 0.000 %
16.10 $ 0.000 %
16.11 $. 0.000 %
Amount and percentage of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in the following categories of mortgage loans:
Loans
18.12 Construction loans $ 0.000 %
16.13 Mortgage loans over 90 days past due $ 0.000 %
16.14 Mortgage loans in the process of foreclosure $ 0.000 %
16.15 Morigage loans losed $ 0.000 %
16.16 Restructured mortgage loans 3 0.000 %
Aggregate mortgage loans having the following loan-to-value ratios as determined from the most current appraisal as of the annual
statement date:
Loan-to-Value Residential Commercial Agricultural
1 2 3 4 5 6
17.01 above 95% 8 0.000 % § 0.000 % $ 0.000 %
17.02 91% to 95% $ B 0.000 % $ 0.000 % $ 0.000 %
17.03 81% to 90% $. 0.000 % $ 0.000 % $ 0.000 %
17.04 71% 10 80%...covvrvcernrcnnne $ 0.000 % $ 0.000 % $ 0.000 %
17.05 below 70%.. $ 0.000 % § 0.000 % $ 0.000 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in each of the five largest investments in real estate:
18.01 Are assets held in real estate reported less than 2.5% of the reporting entity's total admitted assets? Yes[X] Nof{ |
If response to 18.01 above is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 18.
Largest five investments in any one parcel or group of contiguous parcels of real estate.
Description 2 3
18.02 $ 0.000 %
18.03 $ 0.000 %
18.04 .. $ 0.000 %
18.05 $ 0.000 %
18.06 $ 0.000 %
Report aggregate amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets held in investments held in mezzanine real estate loans.
19.01 Are assets held in investments held in mezzanine real estate loans less than 2.5% of the reporling entity's admitted assets? Yes[X] No[ ]
If response to 19.01 is yes, responses are not required for the remainder of Interrogatory 19.
1 2 3
19.02 Aggregate statement value of investments held in mezzanine real estate loans: $ 0.000 %
Largest three investments held in mezzanine real estate loans.
19.03 $ 0.000 %
19.04 $ 0.000 %
19.05 $ 0.000 %
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20.

21,

22.

23.

Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets subject to the following types of agreements:

At Year-End At End of Each Quarter
1stQtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qir
1 2 3 4 5
20.01 Securities lending agreements (do not include assets
held as collateral for such transactions) $. 0.000% $ $ LN
20.02 Repurchase agreement $ 10,639,918 ... 10.125% $ $ 9,050,000 §. 6,404,790
20.03 Reverse repurchase agr t $ 0.000 % $ . $ S
20.04 Dollar repurchase agreements $ 0.000 % $ $ $
20.05 Dollar reverse repurchase ag $ 0.000 % $ B e $.
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets for warrants not attached to other financial instruments, options, caps and floors:
Qwned Written
1 2 3 4
21.01 Hedging $. . 0.000 % $ .0.000 %
21.02 Income generation $ 0.000 % $ 0.000 %
21.03 Other. $ 0.000 % $ 0.000 %
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's fotal admitted assets of potential exposure for collars, swaps, and forwards:
t Year-| At End of Each Quarter
1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr
1 2 3 4 5
22.01 Hedging $ 0.000% $ $ $
22.02 Income generation. $ 0.000 % $ $ $
22.03 Replication: $ 0000% § . $ s$
22.04 Other. $ 0.000% $ $ $
Amounts and percentages of the reporting entity's total admitted assets of potential exposure for futures contracts:
Year-| AtEnd of Each Quarter
1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr
1 2 3 4 5
23.01 Hedging $ 0.000% §$. S eeene e $
23.02 Income generation $ 0.000% $. $ $
23.03 Replication: $ 0.000% §. s s
23.04 Other. $ 0.000% $ $ S

See report of independent auditors. 23



Schedule 3
Magnolia Insurance Company

Selected General Interrogatories Relating to Reinsurance

December 31, 2008

Has the reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance
contract that includes a provision that would limit the reinsurer's losses below the stated quota share
percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or any similar ) N
PIOVISIONS J7. . cveviiiiiiteitetit ettt b e se et eas e e et s e s s et s sk e st s bttt e beb et b ene st sebebesenesnssbesnas Yes[] Nol¥]

If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing such provisions..........ce.ovevevereeereeeeevevenennnn.

If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage ‘
caused by any applicable limiting ProviSIOn($)?....cuueveueeeiiiiieereiiecneeeeseeeeeeter ettt srese s Yesi

Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts
with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for which during the period covered by the statement: (i) it
recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 3% of prior year-end surplus as
regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss
expense reserves ceded greater than 3% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (if) it
accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and (iii) the contract(s) contain one or
more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:

(a) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity
during the contract term;

(b) A limited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation
by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of the reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance
contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;

(c) Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;

(d) An unconditional or unilateral right by either party to commute the reinsurance contract except
for such provisions which are only triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;

(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a
quarterly basis (unless there is no activity during the period); or

(f) Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any feature inherently
designed to delay timing of the reimbursement to the ceding entity

Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any
reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), excluding
cessions to approved pooling agreements or to captive insurance companies that are directly or
indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with (i) one or more unaffiliated
policyholders of the reporting entity, or (ii) an association of which one or more unaffiliated
policyholders of the reporting entity is a member, where:

(a) The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliates represents
fifty percent (50%) or more of the entire direct and assumed premium written by the reinsurer
based on its most recently available financial statement; or

(b) Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been
retroceded back to the reporting entity or its affiliates

If yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary
Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:
(a) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the
balance sheet and statement of income;
(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts
meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and
(c) A brief discussion of management's principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract
including the economic purpose to be achieved.
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Magnolia Insurance Company
Selected General Interrogatories Relating to Reinsurance

December 31, 2008

9.4 Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 30 of SSAP No. 62, Property and
Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting entity ceded any risk under reinsurance contract (or multiple
contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered by the financial statement,
and either:

(a) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory
accounting principles (SAP) and as a deposit under generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP); or

(b) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit under SAP?........c.cc...... Yesi

9.5 If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9
(Section D) why the contract(s) is treated different for GAAP and SAP.

See report of independent auditors.
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Swtament for une 30, 2005 e Magnolia Insurance Company

ASSET
SS S ; Currant Statement Date 4
Net Agzﬁaad December 31
Nonsdmitied Assals Prior Year Net
Assets Assets Lols. 1-2 Admitied Assets
1. Bonds p 8
2. Slooks:
2% Prefored stocks i}
22 Comon stotks, 1,068,502 TOB8802 | v mrmurann THESISS
3. Morigage ioans on reed state:
31 Fisstiions, G
32 Othver than first fisns, b}
4, Reslesisle
4.1 wiod by the company {fess §.....0
3 £ DR
43 Properies held By the production of inoome less $a.... 0
B
43 Properties held for sale (less §.........0 encurmbrances} ]
8, Cash(§..48,503,179), cash equivalerts (8....20.008.504
e short-term nvestments {§... 10,322,231 FEBIMI 78831815 | . B8.476,234
6. Contract loans finciuding $..0.n O ) o
1. Other nvested sssets a
B R for securit 9
8 Aggregate wite-ins for wested assets, 0 & & ]
10, Subloials, cash and vestad assels (Lines 1 o §) FRILE | ool O 1o FABOLBE | i 90,234 333
14, Tille plants lse $...... 0 chergad off {for THle nsurars only) 8
12, Investment incoms due snd sconsd 102,885 A3,028 59,860 204935
13, Promivns and considerations:
18.4 Lincotiected premiums and agents’ balances in the vourse of collection 17083892 | oornvrenssnmsronen B38H0 | o TTOZBBBE | i 1,540,558
132 Deferred protmiums, agenls’ balances aod instalments booked but deferred
ang not vet doe (nciuding $........0 sarmed but anbified p 5 g
185 Acorued pective 5
14, Relnsurance:
184 Amounts bl from 182,665 182,565
14.2 Funds held by or deposited with reb i i}
14.3 Other senournts recslvable under reinsurancs 5, . §
15, ivable relating 1o uninsured plans, 5
18,1 Guront foderal and foralgn income tax recovarable and interest therson 2138030 238030
162 Net defored tax aseet 2572292 1,179,385 1492827 27720
17, Gusranty funds seceivable of on depistt &
18, Eh o data i t and softy erkit] 317
19, Fumitums and squipment, Including health care delivery assets (5.0} 3022 3022 it}
20, Metadjustment in assels and fabilities dus to foreign exch raies. o
21, Reveivables from parent, subsidieres and sfiiates 148800 149,800 f
22, Health care {§ 0} snd other amounis reoaivable, o
23, Aggregats wiite-ins for other fhan i assals 503022 2% . A75.808 21582
24, Tolol nsssls exchuling Separate Accounts, Segragated Accounts and Protected
Cell Avonunds {Unes 10 thiough 23} conorcrn HETEEBA0 | i 1,456,088 | o 01,303,252 1 05,062,138
5. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Avcounts srd Protested Cell 4 b
26, Total {Lines 24 and 25), R p—; 402,758,340 | oo TABELEB | oo 101,300,252 | o, 105082,138
DETAILS OF WRITEING
0901, #
0902, )
0903, &
0988, Summary of remaining wrile-ins for Ling 9 from overfiow page. i I 5 4
0999, Totals (Lines 0901 thry 0903 plus 0998) {Line 8 8bOVE)...oconcioon ) ] & &
2301, Other R e . AB1030 Lieact AT5.808
2302, Lesse Deposits, 21802 21,892 & 21,992
2303, Propaid nsunance 9
2348, Summary of remalning write-Ins for Line 23 from overfiow page. ] 8 b i}
2399, Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398} fline 23 usesnos 503,022 2,218 475,808 21882
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Swementte e 30, 200 orte Magnolia Insurance Company

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS
1

Curent %wﬁbs; 3
Statement Date Prior Year
1. Lowses fourent acoident year §.,.5,904.117) 10,735,39% 7083441
2. Reitsurance peyable on paid losses and 1oss adj g
3. Lossad 1823197 1,797,793
4. Commissions payable, and other simflar charges.
& Other expenses fexcuding tares, Bcenses and fees) 3,871,228 5,586,118
8. Taws, boenses and feas (exciudng federel and Treign noome fenss) 852,091 1,668,266
7.0 Gument federal and forelgn income taxes (nduding §.........3 on realized capital gaing (osses} 3,318,735
72 Met tae fiabifty. .
8. Borowed money §.........0 and interast thereon §........
4. Uneamed premiums (after deducting d g for veded of $....64,252 710 and including
et . 5040494 38,120,588
10 A i 1,966,225 2,287 483
14, Dividends declared and unpaid:
1.1 S
112 F o
12, Geded reinsurance premisns payable (nef of ceding 60,158,736 23,244,603
13, Funds beld by company under irenfies.
14, Ameunts withheld or selgined by company for account of others.
18, Remitiances and lems not el 481,645 85,885
18, Provision for
17, Met adjustments in assels and liabilities doe o foreign g6 rates,
18, Drafis
18, Paysbls to paent, ies @ affilates. 86,845 1087214
20, Payabie for
21, Llabiity for feld undar uni plans.
22, Capltal notes $..........0 and inferest thereon §. (i}
23, Aggregate wits-Ios for lablities 0 o
24, ol febiites excluding profected celf Habliies (Unes 1 trough 23, 848U 8 84277087
25, Protectad cell labifties,
26, Totsl liabiliies {Lines 24 and 25}, 84,893,671 B4,277.067
27, Aggregate wiite-ins for specid surplus funds, ] k]
28, Commen oaplisl giock 13,000 10.600
78 Preferrad copital slock
30, Aggregate writs-ins for other fhan special surplus furids. ] i)
31 Burplus noles
32 Gross paid i and contiibuted surplos FEBBOL00 | s 1,980,000
33 Unassigned funds (sumpius), 13,580,418) 805,041
34, Lesstreasury stock, af cost
341 ren D000 shares common {value included InLine 28 §..
B2 e L0 shores prefemad (valus bcluded n Line 29 §.
35 Suplus as mgarnds policyholders {Lines 27 o 33, less 34) 16,409,582 20,805,041
36 Totals HHIDBEEL | somrormmmommon 15,082,138
DETAILS OF WRITENS
2301,
2302,
2303
2388, Summary of remaining write-ing for Line 23 from overfiow page, o 8
2399, Totals {Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2388} {Ling 23 ahove}. ..., 8 ]
1.
02,
03,
2798, Sumimary of remalning writeds for Line 27 from overfiow page. 8 ]
2799, Totals {Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798} (Line 27 above)...... L] o
3001
a0z,
3003,
3088, Summary of remaining wiite-ins for Line 30 from overflow page & i}
3099, Tolals {Lines 3001 ey 3003 plus 3098} {Line 30 above) ] )
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ssementior e 30, 2000t MlAGNOHA Insurance Company

STATEMENT OF INCOME
1 b4 3
Curent Yoar Prior Year Prior Year Ended
0 Date to Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME
. {written $...,.77 485,114} 388,606 200 2,758,845
. (written §....(7 204,802)) 13,683,558 & IBBAS | v 54,740,782
{witten §.... 69,186,085 33711844 4,380,148 33,640,787
. fweitten §..,1,004,227 32,940,320 00,508 33,856,428
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (ourrent sotident vesr §...16. 380 8488
2.4 Dhrach 23162362 14438078
2ZA . -
2.3 Ceded. 998555
24 M. 22,962,807 14,436 078
3. Loss inturred, B11.13% 126,862
4. Other e 13428654 7 BE0 029 | o 16,528,736
5. Aggregate weite-ins for ded ol ¢
. ot undersriting deductions (Lines 2 wough 85, 38,402,582 BASONEG %0 580
7. Wetlhoome of celiz.
8. Net underwriting gain {ioss} (Line 1 minus Ung 84 Line 7) (5442272 7,840,251 . TBETEE
INVESTMENT INCOME
4. Netd income esmed . 71,086 88,445 B22482
16, Wet realized capilal gains (osses) less capitel gains ta of 8. & 207
11, Net nvestment galn (oss) (Lines § + 103, 71,888 58,143 822,868
OTHER INCOME
12. Net gain or (foss} from agents’ or premium balances charged off
{amount recovered §.......... {1 amount charged off §.....18.103} (18,103 {17,104}
13. Finance and setvice charges aot included in i 154553 - 10,335
14, Aggregate wite-ns for miscell inctme. (3] . g
15, Yolg other income {Lines 12 through 1 136,200 8
48, Net income bafore tividends & policyholders, sfter capitael gaing tax and before all olher federad and
foreign income taxes (Lings 8+ 11+ 15} (4,733 896} AT TT2108)
17, Dividends & pol
18. Met income afier dividends 1o policyholders, afer capitat gains tax and before aft other federal and
foreign incore taxes {ne 16 winus Lins 17 (4,733,996} AT IR | I &
19, Faderat and forsign income taxes ncurred. (4,723,756}
20. Net income {Line 18 minus Line 19} {to Line 22} (3,010,240} {7.772,108Y] ...
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21, Surplus as regards pelicyholders, Decerber 31 prior year. 20,808,041 .
22. Nstincoms (fom Line 20} {3.010,240) {7 TTZA0BY | oo (1,934,028
23, Mgt transfers {io} from Protected Cell
24, Crangein net uncealized capital galns or (losses) less capial galns B of §. &, 42 458} 180,106
25. Change st foreign e capital gain floss},
28, Changs in net deferred income tax £162,655; 2842517 2854347
27. Changs b sonadmitied assefs. {1,160, 105) (B42517y {295 583}
28. Change in provision for
28. Change in surplus notes,
3. Surplus : o] from d cafis.
31 G ive effact of changes in ncipl
32. Capital changes:
32.4 Paid in. 20800000 10,000
322 Transferred from surplus (Stock Dividend)
A o §rs surnbus,
33. Surplus adjustments:
331 Paid In, 19,890,000
33.2 Transferred 1o capital {Stock Dividend),
3 T d from capital
34, Net remitiances fom or {to) Home Dfiog
35, Dividends to stockhold
36, Change in treasury stock
37. Agyrenats wiite-ins for gains and losses in surpis.
38. Changs in surplus as tegards poficyholders ines 22 tough 37}
38, Surplus a8 regards policyholders, as of sttement date {Lines 21 plug 38},
DETAILS OF WRITEINS
0501,
0502,
6503,
G598, Summary of remaining write-ins for Line B from overfiow page. ] 8 6
0509, Tolals fires 0501 thu 0503 plus 0898) tlne Sabovel . 0 i o
401
1402.
1403.
1498, Summary of ramaining weite-ins Tor Line 14 from pags. L1 RO 8 kil
1499, Tolals (Lines 1401 thu 1403 plus 1498} {Ling 14 above) ] ] i)
3701,
3702,
3703,
3798, Sumary of remaining wiite-ins for Line 37 frorn overfiow page £
3799, Totals (Lines 3701 thru 3703 plus 3798} {Line 57 above). £
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CASH FLOW
Cwa;t Year Prior\,’azztr Ended
fo Date December 31
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
P Sectad net of i 31,038,297 85830234
2. Netlwestment income B74035 #1757
3 M fcome, 136,290 {8,788}
4, TolgttLines f through 3} 32,048 803 86,040,951
8. Bensfit and oss related pay e FBBHEEER | oo 1,352,657
[ o A gated Acoounts and Protected Celf A
Y. Commissions, expenses pald snd aggregale witens for deduction: 18,877,530 G572 404
8 Dividends paid to i
9. Federal and foreign income taxes pald (recovered) net of §........0) tax on capitel gains {losses) 3,798,809 (28
90, Totw! {Lines 5 tough 3 41301050 18,825,013
19, Nel cash from operations {Ling 4 minus Ling 10) 19,252 447 89,415,978
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS

12, Prooseds hom iwestoents sold, metured or repeld:

12.1 Bonds

128 Blcks..

123 W AN

124 Peal estats,

25 Othert assels,

128 Netgelos or (fosses) on cash, cash squivelents and shotderm investments. {2.520) 275

127 M P

128 Toll rvestment procesds {Lines 12.1 i 1270 28208 .02
13, Costof investments soquired (ong-term only}

13.% Bonds,

132 Stocks 351,744 580512

133 Morigags ars

134 Redl estate,

195 Otheri #8581,

1385 Miscell apphications.

157 Tomts d {Lires 13.1 to 138} 351741 580,512 |
44, Netinorease ftecrease) i conlract loans and premiien noles.
18, Nt oash fom investments (Line 12.8 minus Uine 13,7 and Ling 14 {364,287} {577,785)

CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES

16, Cash provided {eppledy

1.1 Suplus noles, capial noles

16.2 Caplial and paict I strplus, tosy Yrensury stook 20,000,000

183 Borrowed funds,

184 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other i fiabiities

WS Dividends o slockhuliders

186 Other cash provided (applied). (1,097,613 338,041
17, Netcash om fnanting end miscelaneous soures (Lines 16,1 fwough 154 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 18.6) £4.657. 8131 20,938,041

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS :

18, Hetchange in cash, cash sou and short-te {Line 11 plus Line 15 plus Ling 17} {Aa.RY BYATE2E
19, Cash, cash eguivalents and shont-denn i

18.1 Begiuning of year, 89476235

192 End of porod {Ling 16 plus Line 10.9), 78,831,914 89478235

Hote: Supplementsl disclosures of cash flow information for non-vash tansactions:
[ 200001
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suementfor Juna 30, 2000 e Magnolia Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Accounting Practices — No Significant Changes
B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements - No Significant Changes
C. Accounting policy — No Significart Changes

A, Mortgage loans — None

8, Debt restructuring — None

A, Reverse morigages — None.

8, Loen backed securities — None

C. Repurchase agreements ~ The company invests in ovemight Repos from funds which are swept from its Colonial
Bank Company accounts. These investments are in US Treasury and equivalents,

D, Real Estate ~ None.

No Significant Changes

Note 8 - Derivative Instruments

None

Note 8 - Income Ta

A. The components of the net deferred tax asset/(liability) are as follows:

Description 2008 2008
(1) | Total gross deferred tax assets (DTA) $2,725073 2,922,183
(2) | Total gross deferred tax liabilities (DTL) {52.781) (67,217}
{3} | Net deferred tax asset 2,672,293 2,854,946
{4} | Nonadmitted deferred tax assets (1,179,365) (82,937)
(5} | Net admitted deferred tax assels 1,492,927
(6} | Increase (decrease) in nonadmitted deferred tax assets | (1,086,428) {82,937)

8. Unrecognized Deferred Tax Liabilities
None
C. Current Tax and Change in Deferred Tax

The provision for income taxes incurred on earnings for the period ended December 31 is:

2009 2008
Current income tax expense $  {1,816,801) 3,315,725
Taxes recovered 0 0
Prior year underaccrual 93,145 o
{overaccrual)
Current income taxes incurred $  {1,723,756) 3,315,725

The tax effect of temporary differences that give rise to significant deferred tax assets/(liabilities) are as follows:

Qos



sutementior ke 30, 0ot Magnolia Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DTA Statutory Tax Difference | Tax Effect
Ungaid losses and $12,656,508 | 11,813,395 843,113 286,659
LA
Unearned prermiums 33,675,294 | 26,940,235 6,735,059 | 2,288,920
Start-up costs 160,027 160,027 54,409
Nonadmitted assets 276,723 276,723 94,086
Total DTAs $ $ $ 2725073
DTAs nonadmitied (1,179,365
DTL Statutory Tax Difference Tax Effect
Unrealized gain (137,648} {137.648) {46,800}
Fixed assets (13,147 (13,147} (4,470}
Prepaid expenses (4,443 (4,443} (1.5t
Total DTLs {52,781}

The changes in main components of DTAs and DTLs are as follows:

DT A resulting from June 36, 2069 December 31, 2008
Book/Tax

Differences in Change
Unpaid losses and LAE § 286,659 $ 201,152 § 85507
Unearned premivms 2,289,920 2,592,200 (302,280)
Startap costs 54,409 56,376 {1,967}
Nonadmitted assets 94,086 72,436 21,650
Total DTAs § 2725073 5 2,922,163 % (197,09
DTAs nonadmitted $ (1,179,365 $ (82,937)  $(1,096.428)

DTLs resniting from Book/Tax June 30, December 31,
Differences in 2609 2008 Change
Unrealized gain {46,800) 3 (61,236) & 14,436
Fixed assets (4,470 4470 ¢
Prepaid expenses (1,511) (1311 4]
Total DTLs % {52,781} 3 (62,217) % 14436

The change in gross DTAS/DTLs of § 263,269 is the change in net deferred income taxes before the consideration of nenadmitted
DTA%DTLs.

£, Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate o Actual Effective Rate:

The significant book to tax adjustments were as follows:

34% % of Pre-Tax Income
$ (4.733,996)
Provision computed at statulory rate 5 (1,608,559) 34.00%
Nondeductible items 4,588 -0.11%
Tax-exempt tems 99,555 -2.10%
Nonadmitted Assels {21,650} 0.46%
Unrealized loss {14,436} 0.30%
{1,541,101) 32.55%

Q06.1



suieren for e 30, 208 0t9 Magnolia Insurance Company

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Federal & foreign income tax $ (1,723,756} 36.41%
Change in net deferred income tax 182,654 -3.86%
Statutory income taxes (1,541,101 32.55%

£. Operating Loss and Tax Credit Canyforwards

{1} At June 30, 2009, the Company had no unused net operating loss carryforwards available to offset against future
taxable income.

{2} The foliowing are income taxes incurred in the current and prior years that will be available for recoupment in the
event of future net losses:

Year Amount
20089 $
2008 § 1,492,927

F. Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

The Company does not file a consolidated federal income tax return.

A, All outstanding shares of the Company are owned by Il Financial Group Incorporated, a Florida Corporation. The
Cormpany has not paid dividends to its parent.

B. The Company did not incur any expenses with any affiliates during the period of this report.

C. The Company has an executed Managing General Agency Agreement with its affiliate, Magnolia Agency, LLC.

D. Net amounts due fo or due from affiliates. The Company has a balance due fo Magnolia Agency, LLC of
$96,845 and a balance due from It Financial Group for $149,600. There were no other balances due 10, or due
from affiliates during the period of this report.

£, The Company has no guarantees or undertakings for the benefit of an affiliate for the reporting period.

F. The Company does not own any shares in its Parent or affiliates as of the end of the reporting perod.

3. The Company holds no investment in iis Parent of affiliates as of the end of the reporting period.

#. The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of irl Financial Group Incorporated.

i. The Company does not have an invesiment in SCA entilies as of the end of the reporting period.

HNote 11~ Debt
No Significant Changes

No Significant Changes

~zemm ©w  ow »

A b

al 4 s, Shareholders’ Divi Rastrictio 1y i-Reorganiza

. The Company has 10,000 shares authorized, 10,000 shares issued and outstanding. All shares have a par

value of $1.00,

. The Company has no preferred stock outstanding.

Without prior approval of the domiciliary commissioner, dividends to stockholders are limited by the taws of the State
of Florida; the Company’s state of Incorporation, to an amount that s based on restrictions relating to Statutory
Surplus.

Within the limitations of (C) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of the Company’s profits that may
be paid as ordinary dividends to stockholders.

There are no restrictions placed on the Company's surplus, including to whom the surplus is being held.

There are no advances to Surplus not repaid.

. There is no stock held by the Company for special purposes.

There are no balances of special surpius funds for this reporting period.

During the reporting period, the company disposed of equipment with a cost of $17,000. The related non-admitted
balance of $13,971.67, related o the equipment was credited fo the Company's surplus at the time of disposition
The Company was funded with $20,000,000 in Surpius on 04/28/08.

. The Company has not held any quasi-reorganizations.

Note 14 - Contingencies
No Significant Changes
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Kote 15 - L.

A. Leases - Operating Leases — The Company had two Operating Leases in effect during the quarter for facilifies
space. Rental expense for the quarter was $37,350.11 There were no contingent or sublease rentals. Terms of
ranewal are as follows:

a. Lease #1 - Five Year Lease commencing August 1, 2008: the Company has an Extension Option to extend the
term of the lease for the period from August 1, 2013 through July 31, 2618, provided the landlord is notified by
OCetober 31, 2012, The future minimum lease paymends are as follows:

i. 2009: $52,463.33 *Note lease is 7/1/08-12/31/20098
ii. 2010: $107,080.25

. 2011: $110,807.34

v, 2011: $114,886.07

v. 2012: $68,245.62 *Note lsase ends 7/31/2013

b. lLease #2 — Month to Month Lease commencing June 1, 2008.

8. Lessor Leases — The Company does not have any investmert in leases.

A. The Company's Dwelling Fire and Homeowners Insurance will be written through Magnolia Agency, LLC under a
Managing General Agency (MGA) agreement. The terms of this agreement give the MGA the authority to collect
premiums (P) and bind coverage (B). The following information regarding the MGA is listed below:

Name & Address FEIN Exclusive | Business Written Authority Direct Written
Contract Granted Premium
Magnotia Agency, LLC 262034245 Yes Fire, Allied Lines, | P, B $77,485,114
G11E Park Homeowners,
Ave, Taliahasses, FL Other Liability
32301
* P — Premium Collection B — Binding Authority
Note 20 - Other Hems

A, Exiraordinary items —~ The Company had no extraordinary items to report for the operating period under SSAP No 24
Discontinued Operations and Extraordinary ltems.
B. Agenis’ Balances Certification, Section 625.012(5), Florida Statutes —
1. Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in course of collection at June 30, 2008 was $17,083,692. Of this
amount, $8,233,0.39.07 was due from the Magnolia Agency, LLC.
2. The amount due from the Magnolia Agency, LLC is deemed fo be from a "controlling” person, defined as “any
person that, individually or in combination with other such person, owes 1o the insurer an amount that exceeds
50 percent of the insurer's total premiums in course of collection as stated on the insurer's financial statement.”
3. The entire amount due from Magnolia Agency, LLC, s secured by a Premium Trust Agreement that has been
filed with the Office of Insurance Regulation.

A, Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables ~The Comparny does not have any unsecured aggregate reinsurance
recoverables for paid and unpaid losses, loss adjustment expenses and uneamned premiums due from any individual
reinsurer, authorized or unauthorized, that is in excess of 3% of policyholder's surplus,

B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute ~The Company does not have any recoverables in dispute for paid losses
and loss adjustment expenses that exceed 5% of policyholder’s surplus from an individual reinsurer or exceed

10% of policyholder's surplus in the aggregate.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

€. Reinsurance Assumed and Cedad ~The Company's maximum amount of return commissions that would have been
due to the quota-share reinsurer if the agreement were cancelied at June 30, 2009 is §1,602,768.27. The maximum

amount of ceding commission due to the Company on policies assumed from Citizens Property Insurance
Company(CPIC) as of June 30, 2009 shouid all policies revert to CPIC is $243,891.8

0. Uncoliectible Reinsurance ~ The Company did not write off any balances as a result of uncollectible reinsurance
during the periad.

£, Commudation of Reinsurance ~ The Company did not commute reinsurance during the period.

F. Retroactive Reinsurance ~ The Company did not have any refroactive reinsurance.

G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit — The Campany did nol have any reinsurance accounted for as a

deposit,

A. The Company had a Loss Reserve Balance of $10,735,391 and a Loss Adjustment Expense Reserve balance of
$1,921,117 for the reporting period. The change in reserves is generally the result of ongoing analysis of recent loss
development trends, Original estimates are increased or decreased as additional information becomes known regarding

individual claims.
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sutement b June 30, 2080t Magnolia Insurance Company

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

{Responses to these interrogatories should be based on changes that have occurred since prior year end unless otherwise noted)

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

1.1 Did the raporting entity experence any material trensactions reguiring the fling of Disch

roquired by the Modai Act?

of Materdal T with the State of Domicle, as

12 Wyes, has the mport been filsd with the domiciliary state?
2% Hasany change besn made durby the yesr of this statement I the tharer, by-laws, articles ot incorporation, or deed of setflement of the raporting entlty?
22 Hyes, dateof change:

3. Havethere been sy

in the orgen
I yes, fete the S i

¥ chart sines e prior quarier end?
Y-Parit- O

chart,
4.1 Has the reparing endity besn  party 1o 8 menger of consolidation durng the period eoverad by this staterment?

42 Hyes, provide name of entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domizils {use two lelter state abbreviation] for any suly that has cessed o exdst
as a resuft of the roenger or consoidation,

1 K 3
RAIG State of
Name of Endly Campary Bomicle
8. ifthe reporting enfity Is subject o a third-party geners! agent(s), aflomey-intagt,

ersmma@aem@(mmmws@mwwmmammmmw
1 yes, aittach an explanation.
The

T i Ay stasionhe s Grougs %
_This agareerment has filed with the State of Floida Office of Insurance Reqgulation

Yes{ }  MoiX]
Yesl 1 Nel ]
Yes{ 1 Mo{X]

Yes[X]

Nol |

Yes| | Nof{X]

Yes{ | No[X] N& )

8.1 Siale as of what dele e latest B of the repor

enfity was made oris being made,

6.2 Stals the as of date that the iatest financial examination report became available from either the state of duriviie or the reporting sofity. This date should
b the date of the sxamined balsnce sheel and not the date the reporl was completed or released.

63 Siateas of what dale the latest frencial sxamination report brcame avallable to olher states or the public from elthier S state of dowicle or
the reporting antlty. This ks the release date of completion date of the ssamination report and rot the date of the sxamination (bekunos sheat date).

6.4 By whatdepartment or depariments?

t financial

85 Have all Snancia stalement adjustments within e fatest fnancial
filedt with Depariments?

86 Have ali of the recommendadions within the latest Bnanclal examination repart been complied with?
¥4 Has this reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses o registrations (including corporale registration, If applizalile) suspended or revoked

report been ted for in a subse

Yes[ ] Mof } MAIX]
Yes[ ] No[ } NAIX]

by any governrental enfity durdng the reporting perod? Yes{ |} No{X]
7.2 ifyes, give full mformstion:
81 lsthe company a subsidiary of a bank holding company reguiated by the Faderal Reserve Board? Yes{ ] MoiX1
82 fresponse i 8.1 is ves, please idenfify the name of the bank holding company.
83 fsthe company affifated with onie tr more banks, thifts or securities fims? Yes! 1 NaiX]
84 ifthe respanse o 8.3 18 yes, please provide below the names and fucation {city and state of the main office) of any affliales regulated by 8 federst

requiatory senvices agency J1.e. the Federal Reserve Board {(FRB), the Offics of the Comptrolier of the Currency {OCC), the Office of Thiit

Bupervision (OTS), the Feders! Deposit vsurance Corporation (FOIC) and the Sexurities Exchange Commission (SEG) and ientily the affiite's

1 2 3 4 5 [ 1
Affiliate Narve Location (Clty, State) FRB 0cg 0718 FRIC SEC

8.4 Are the senior officars {principal exesutive officer, principal financie offier, principat g officer o lor, o pursons perbrming

similar funclions} of fhe reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards? Yea[X] Hof }

{8} Honest and athical conduct, Induding the sihicat handling of actual o apparent conflicts of inferast betwaen personal and

profassionat ralationships;

(b Full, fair, acowate, fimely and understandable disclusure in the periodic reports nequited 1o be filed by the reporing entity;

i) Complance with sppficable goversmentsl laws, rules and regulations;

(@) The prompt intermal reporting of violations t an appropriale person or persons identified In the code; and

fa Accourshily fr adhererns 1o e code.
911 Hthe response to 8.9 Is No, please explain
8.2 Has e cods of sltdos for surior manayers basn amernded? Yesi Nof X}
8.21 Htharesponse to 8.218 Yes, provide information related o amendmentis).
93 Have any provisions of the code of elhies baen walved for any of the specified officers? Yes] | HoiX]
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Statementor e 30, 2000 ot Magniolia Insurance Company
GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

{Responses to these interrogatories should be based on changes that have ocourred sines prior year end unless otherwise noted)
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

831 U ihe response to 8.3 Is Yos, provide e nahwe of any waber(s).

FINANCIAL

104 Ooes the reporting entity report any amounts dus from pareni. subsidiaries or affifiales on Page 2 of this statemant?

102 # yes, ndicate any amounts reosivalie from parend included in the Page 2 smount:
INVESTMENT
111 Were any of the siooks, honds, of other assets of the sporting enlity Joansd, placed under oplion agresment, of oftersise made avallable

for use by another person?

under

londing 3

112 1 yes, give Tull and complets infarmation relaling theseto:

Mof |
b S—— 149,500

Yes| } No{X}

12. Amount of real estate and mortgages held in other invested assels in Schedule BA:
13, Amount of real estate and morigages held in shor-lenn investments:

141 Doss the reporting entity have any investments in parent, subsidiades and affiliates?

1.2 Hyes, paase complete the foflowing:

.29 Bonds.

i
Privr Year-End

BookiAdjusted Carrylng Vahe

S
ves{ |

2
Current Quarter
Bookitdiusted Carrying Value

Hof X}

1422 Preforred Stock

1423 Common Stock

14.24 Shot-Term

W Morigage Loans oo Real Estate

.25 Al Ciber,

1427 Totat in Parent,

fes and Affliates (Sublofal Unes 14.21 b 14.26)

g Dol gl e

A8 Tolatlvestment s Parent included i Lines 14.21 1o 14.26 shove,

@Y 40 [ G o W 6 4

s 8 [n W 65 68 60 e

18.1 Has the reporting entily entared into any hedging transeclions reported on Schedule DB7

18.2 i yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made avallable to the domicliary slate?

¥ no, altach @ desoripion with this staterment.
8.

Excluding ffems In Schedule B-Part 3-Special Deposils, real eslele,
snfity's offices, vaults or safety deposit buxes, were ab stocks, bonds and ofher

fonns and |

s held physical

inthe reporting

cenid

ghout the curent year held

pursuant o 8 custodial wm%ammMMormWanymmm@mmL Conducting
Examinations, F-Cusiodial or Safekesping Agreements of the NAIC Financisd Condition Exariners Handbook?

18,1 Foralf agresments that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook,

Yes] |
Yen| |

NaiX}
Hof ]

YesiX] Mol }

complste the following:
1 2
Neme of Custodianis) Cuslodian Address
Worthern Trust Miami, FL .
Weni Lynch M FL
Colonial Bank | Birmingham, Al

182

For alf agreements that do not comply with the requiraments of the NAIC Financis! Condiion Examiners Handbook, provide the
name, fycation and a complels explanation.

1 2 3
Namefs} Location(s}) Complete Explanetion(s)
163 Have there been any thangss, including name changes, in the custodian{s) Wentified in 18,1 during the curment quarter? Yosi | Nofx]
164 Hyes, gve ful and somplete information relating therel:
1 2 3 4
Cid Custodian New Custodian Date of Changs Reagan
165 ldentfy alti advisors, brokesfdealers or individuals acting on behalf of brokerideaters that bave scosss
i the investment acoounts, handle securities and have suthorty to make investments on behalf of the reporfing sntity:
1 K4 3
Centrsl Regisration Dapository Name(s) Address
2668 Northem Trust Miami, FL
7681 Menili Lynch Migmi, FL
111568 Colorsal Bank Birmingham, AL
174 Have ol the fiing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Qffies boen f Yes{X1 Nel }

172 i o, Yist exceptions;
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (continued)

PART 2
PROPERTY & CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES
1. ffthe reporting entity s 3 member of a pociing did e 2 o the reporting entity's paricipation change? Yes] | No{ ] NAIX]

f yes, altach an sxplanation.

2. Hasthe reporling entity reinsured sy dsk with any ofher reporting enfity ar agreed to release such enfity from isbifity, in whele er in part, from
sy Yoss Bt ey oo on The sk, of pordion thereol, refnsured? Yesf 1 MNolX}
it yes, attach an sxplanation.

3.1 Heveanyof the ing enkity's primary 1ed baen canceled? Yes{ 1 NoiX}
3.2 fyes, give full and complels information therett!

44 Afswyoém%mmwwmmma&mmamemermnmmﬁm 7 fions Habifities tabitar {sue
Aanual Stalement i i of di g o definifon of "lebutar reserves,”) discounted t a rate of infarest greater
than zers? Youl ] NoiX})
42 Hyes, romplete the Mswj% selwdle:
H 2 3 Total Disoount Disvount Taken During Period
4 5 3 7 8 1] 10 1
Warimum isc. Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid Unpaid
Ling of Business Intterest Ralg Lossss LAE BHR Tt Losses LAE IBNR Totat
& i
Toiat [T N ] 2 ] el | ] o ) ernd]

Qo8



smementior 30 2003t Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE F - CEDED REINSURANCE

Showing All New Reinsurers - Current Year to Dale
3

i8 Insurer
Ruthorized?
Location (YES or NO}

i

§

&

8585265255

m
%

Hing Limited (A

| Synticate No. 2003 $.5.0. Catfin and Ottiers {3.C)

gggd

.| Byndicate No. 2007 Movas (NVA),

i
o

.| Syndicate Mo, 2010 Cathedrs (KL}

Q09



suement o Jne 30, 206 ot Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN
Current Year to Date - Allocated by States and 'femmms

Liract Promiums Wiitlen Pirect Losses Paid
2 ]

Current Year Pritr Year Currertt Year
o Date o Date to.Dete

Dirget | osses Unoaid
& 7

Cawrent Year Prioy Year
to Date o Dale

Sisles, Efe.

L

Alaska,

o D oon e 2 B

=

FTABE A | e 2T | i 18881 818 ¥ H56 14,584,185 450,120

-
oy

e
[

s
o

- e
» o

st
®

=

i
o

-
©

23

B2

™y
&

B R

8

g

82

BLEERES

Nort: Dgkola, ND N
Cihio,
o175 TR o > & JURIE . SO

. P nia
Rbwde isand....

2

5

&=

=
=

&£

545

B

0 ]
o 1IIOATBE ] 450020

5898, Summary of remaining wiite-ins
for Line 58 from overfow page... | . XX¥.... ] 4 (i} fo} i o

5899, “Torals {Lines 5801 ey 5803 +

Ling 5898} (Line 58 sbovel o f oo b L2, & ¢ ko] 8 g
{a) Insertthe number of L responses except for Canada and Other A&éea

Q10
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suemunt or hne 30, 2000010 Magnolia Insurance Company

PART 1 - LOSS EXPERIENCE
Gumrent Year o Date i
1 2 3 Prier Year to Date
Direct Promiums Direct Losses Uireet Direct Logs
Lings of Business Eamed ingurred Loss Perosntage Percentage
1. Fie, 1,177,352 BAS 200 13
2. Alied Bnes. 7,196,214 6,054,431 B
3 F muttiple per 00
4. rrusliple pert, 24,814,861 16,262,751 6.1 202.408.8
5. ial muktiple pedl 60
& Morage a8
B CHBAIE FOBIIR. .. coovivsne s insenin sses s 5885 0318 R A AR 1318 TR . | S8 RS AR R i34}
. inland marine. o3t
10, Financial 84
1.1, Medical p ined Yabiity - 64
11.2. Medics! professionsl fabillty - claims mede it}
2 . 0.4
13, Group acvident and heallh, 38
14. Crarfit accident and health 80
15. Other aceident and health G5
16, Workers' comp 08
174 Other tabilly on
172 (Hher BB CHIINS MBI . crerassreons esseanessrsesnissiaerssasssass s ssssssans sasses | ersissssssmessisssss s s ionss 08
181 Products habiity< 3]
182 Produsts Sablity-clabns made, a5
48,1, 192 Privafe | auto Tabilly . o6
18.3, 184 G e st Habifty. 1311
4. Ao physiost damags 3313
22, Kircealt {afl peris), o8
24, Surety. 111}
26, Burglary and theft i
Z7. Builer and Y 3]
8. Credit 86
2. jonal 08
30, Warandy 08
31 R oD property. XX, XXX X XXX
32 R o i Hiability. XXX, XXX XXX, XXX,
33 Re fmancisl ines. XXX KKK, AKX, XXX
34, Aggregate write-ins for offwr fres of bush S | S K211
35. Tolgis. T2, 908,606 23,162,382 102 228, 9888
LS
3401, 13}
3402 6o
3498, Bum. of remalning write-ing for Line 34 fom overfiow page: i} & ki XXX
3499, Tolals (Lines 3401 thvu 3403 plus 3498} (Line 34)... ) D U]
1 Z 3
Cuvgnt Cugrent Prioe Year
Lines of Bushwss Quarter Yeario Date Yearto Dete
1. Fre. RN ) 3458187
2. Alfied lines & 801 467 15,254 850
& mutiple peril
4. uttiple perd 27 113,186 BBITIABT | coornrercnmercrssmencsansmcsoran 2401
5 iat rwttiple il
6. Mortgage g
8. Ocean marine
9. Indand marine.
10, Financlal g
14.1. Medical p ional Ji -
41.2. Madical professional fiabiiity - clalms made
12. Earthoush
13. Group accident and health,
14. Credit socident and hesith
15, Other accivent and healh,
16, Workers
171, Other lability-c
17.2. Other ability-claims made.
8.1, Products fatiity
18.2. Products Babifity-claims made.
184, 18.2 Prvate auln Hability,
193, 184 C ial auto fabfity,
21, Auto physical damags
22, Kircealt {al perils).
23. Fidelity.
24, Surety,
26, Burglary and theft
28. Creiit
30, Warranty
31, D propedty. XX, XXX, SHX,
32, Rei proporti d fiabit XXX UK XHX
43, Rel proporional d financiel fnes. XXX KKK , KX
34. Aggregate wrile-ins for other lines of | SO | e 3
35, Totals, 36,358837 TTABE, T | oo 40
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
54057
3402,
3403,
3498, Sem, of remalping wite-ing for Ling 34 from overflow page. ] 0 ]
3499, Tolgls {Lines 3401 thru 3403 plus 3488} (Line 34) i) ) &

Q12
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smementir June 33, 2000 ofe MagNiolia Insurance Company

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES INTERROGATORIES

The foliowing supplementsl repors ate required o be Bed as part of your sialement fling. Howsver, in the event st your company doss nol transact e fype of
husiness for which the special report must be fled, your response of NG o the specific nterrogatory will be acoepied in filew of fling & "NONE” report and @ bar code
Wit be printed below. 1f the supglement is required of Your company bt is not belng fled for whatever resson, enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an
suplenation fulowing the interrogatory questions.

Responss

1 W the Trosteed Surplus Stalsment be filed with the siate of domiclle and the NAIC with this stelement? HO

FA Ado Schedube T iMedicat Prof Liatsiity 1 be filed with this staterment? NG

A W the Medicars Pat [ Coverags Suprhenentbe Sisd with the stale of dominlle snd the NAJD with this siatement? NG
Explanation:

4

2.

k3
Bar Code:

Qi4



sutementfor v 30, 2080t Mlagnolia Insurance Company
Overflow Page for Write-Ins

Additional Write-ng for Assety:

Current Statement Date
H

4

Net Admitted December 31,
Nonadmitted Assets Prive Year Net
Assels {Cuis. 1-2 Admitied Assets

2304, Other Deposits,
2357, Summery of remaining write-los for Lioe 23

i &

Q15




sutementir koo 30 200t Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE A VERIFICATION
Real Estate

1

Yot o Date

2
Prier Year Ended
December 31

1. Bookladiusted camying value, Decamber 31 of prlor year,
& Costof soguired:
2% Actust cost at time of

2.2 Additona! Irvestiment made 2801 a0QUISHINN. o rm o g oo

e NONE

4. Tolslgain (ossion

& Deduct : o disposals

6. Yotsl loreign changs in boak/ad eqying val
7. Deduct curent year's othar than temp i engrived

8. Detuct cument year's .

9. Bookiadiusted camying vahie al end of curent perod (Lings 142+344-546-7-8)

anounts,

10, Deduct nlal

11, Sttement velue ol end of curent pariod (loe S mings Loe Wb oo

SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION

Morigage Loans

Year to Date

Prioe Year Ended
Devember 3

1. Buok frecord

ding acorusd intarest, D

2. Cost of acquired:
2.1 Actual cost at time of &¢

2.2 Addiions! westment made after acquisiion.

3 Caplialized deferred interest and offer.

4. Atcraal of disooun
L} et s

1

ber 31 of prior year
6. Yot gein foss) on

A NONE

8 owmmmemmmam:mwmmwmm foes

8. Totsl foreign shange in book val accrued interest

10, Deduct cutrent vear's other than ¥

saoogized.
s

11, Book valusfreconded investment excuding secrusd interest at end of current period {Lines TREIAHG46-T-848-100. .

12, Total vaiuati

13, Subiotal {Line 11 plus Line 123,

14, Deduct total r FnoUnts

145, Statement valus ot end of curtert period (Line 13 minus Line 14)

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION
Dther Long-Term Invested Assels

1

Yeat to Date

2
Prier Year Ended
Dagembar 31

P

Bookadpsted carrying value, Decembar 31 of pror year.

1

Cost of acquired:
2.4 Actusl cost at time of souuisiion

2.2 Additional & t ke after

Capitalized deferred interest and olber.

NONE -

Acorust nﬁ digcount.
i b

. Deduct amounts received on disposal

3
4
5.
8, Total gain foss) oa disp
7.
B

Deduct o and dagy

9. Tolal foreign exchange change in  carrying velue,

10, Daduct cutrent vear's sther than temporary impaimsnt sscognized

11, Bookiadiusted canying value at end of cument period {Lines 1243444548-7-843- 441,

12, Deduot wial

13, Stalement value stend of cyment period {Lioe 11 minus Ling 12}

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION
Bonds and Stocks

T
Year to Date

2
Prir Year Endsd
Dacarmber 31

Bookiadjusted carrying value of bonds and stocks, December 31 of prior year

F58,100

Costof bands and siocks

351,741

580512

MM&Q@MW

Urreatized

{39,639)

AT 508

Tolal gain {loss}) on &

Datuct ion of p

Totat foreign exchange changs in bookfadiusted camying value.

Deduct current year's other than fenporary impairment recognized

1,068.902

758,100

1
2
3
4
3
& Deduct consideration for bonds and stocks disposed of
7.
i
-8
Lo
i

. Boskladjusted canving value 3t end of curment period {Lines 1423444567458
. Deruct totat nonadmitied %

12, Statement value af end of cuent pedod (Ling 10 minus Line 11

1060902

788,100

QSio1
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smamentir e 30, 2000t Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE DA -PART 1
Shorb-Term Investments
1 P 3 4 5
BookiAdusted Actuat interest Colacted Paid far Acorued Interest
Cantying Value Par Value Cost Yest To Date Year Yo Date
9199990, Totzls 10,322,231 XK. 10,322,231

SCHEDULE DA - VERIFICATION
Shori-Term Investments

1 2z
Prioy Yeur Ended
Yoar to Dats Decomber 3

Bockadiusied carryiog value, D 31 of prios yee. A IZLEET |
Cost of short-term investments scaul btk

o

Acerual of di

Unrealized valuation b

Totat gain luss} on disposal
Draduct ation d on o

Daduct amprlization of premium,
Total foreign ge change in b fiusted camying value
Dextuct curent years other than temporary impeimient recognized.

woog mom o B W 3

16, Bookiadiusted carrying value at end of current period (Lings 14243+4+5.6-748.9), 10,3222 | i 10,322,238
14, Deduct total nonadritted amodet '

12. Statement value at end of coment period (Line 10 minus Line 11, — 36,322,231 .10,322,231

Q8103



smtementfor Jue 30 2000 ot Magnolia Insurance Company

Sch. DB-Part F-Section 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Part F-Section 2
NONE

(8104, QSI05



Suemant for June s, 20080t Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE E- VERIFICATION

Cash Equivalents
! Prior Yaazar Endad
Year to Date Deoember 31

1. Buokfadjusted canrying value, December 31 of pror year, 30,465,533

2. Costof cash squival ired, 19,854,504 3056438
3. Accruad of B coasuoneonenesscoaescrassrimenain e A RIS A SR b i S A S st s eners | sssess st o sness sttt ssits | istesesss s s s

4. Unrealized valuation i £48,903}
8. Tolal galn fous) on disposals

&, Dedut consideration o di | KA K- 3 SRS
7. Deduct amorization of

8. Totul foreign sxchange changs in bool adjusted carrying velue.

4. Deduct current year's other than temporary impainnent recognized
10. Booliadjusted carrying value at end of coment period (Lines 14243+445-5-7+8-8) 20,008,504 30495533
11, Deduct totai nonadmitted

12. Ststornent valus st end of current peded (Line 10 minus Line f)..oo. FOD6E04 | 0,495 533

Q8106




Sement i v 30,2000 e Magnofia insurance Company

Sch. A-Part 2
NONE

Sch. A-Part 3
NONE

Sch. B-Part 2
NONE

Sch. B-Part 3
NONE

Sch. BA-Part 2
NONE

Sch. BA-Part 3
NONE

QE01, QEG2, QEO3
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sttt Jure 30, 00 ot Magniolia Insurance Company

Sch. D-Part 4
NONE

Sch. DB-Part A-Section 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Part B-Section 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Part C-Section 1
NONE

Sch. DB-Part D-Section 1
NONE

QEQS5, QESE, QEG7



sasmentionne 0, 200010 Magnolia Insurance Company

SCHEDULE E - PART 1 - CASH
Month End Depository Balances
1 7 3 [ Book Balance A Brd o Each ]
Amountof | Amountof Bonth Duting Current Quarter
Rate interest  |interast Aocrued [ 7 ]

Thind Monity |

T iATaE23 [RRK

31398851 | XX

B
3% iiii% zgffﬁxxxa

T BT Ie

QEQ8
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QUARTERLY STATEMENT
OF THE
Magnolia Insurance Company

Of

Coconut Grove
in the state of FL

to the Insurance Department
of the State of

For the Period Ended
September 30, 2009

2009

12/29/2009 12:27:01 PM
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F-4


PROPERTY AND CASUALTY COMPANIES - ASSOCIATION EDITION

0
QUARTERLY STATEMENT

As of September 30, 2009
of the Condition and Affairs of the

Magnolia Insurance Company

NAIC Group Code..... , NAIC Company Code..... 13141 Employer's ID Number..... 20-2878592
(Current Period) (Prior Period)

Organized under the Laws of FLORIDA
Incorporated/Organized..... May 25, 2005
Statutory Home Office

State of Domicile or Port of Entry FLORIDA Country of Domicile  US
Commenced Business..... April 28, 2008

2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ..... FL ..... 33133
(Street and Number) (City or Town, State and Zip Code)
2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ..... FL ..... 33133
(Street and Number) (City or Town, State and Zip Code)
2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ..... FL ..... 33133
(Street and Number or P. O. Box) (City or Town, State and Zip Code)
2601 South Bayshore Drive Suite 1215..... Coconut Grove ..... FL ..... 33133
(Street and Number) (City or Town, State and Zip Code)
www.magnoliainsurance.us

Main Administrative Office 305-858-9500
(Area Code) (Telephone Number)

Mail Address

Primary Location of Books and Records 305-858-9500
(Area Code) (Telephone Number)

Internet Web Site Address

Statutory Statement Contact Gregg Baird Patterson

850-391-4030-103

(Name) (Area Code) (Telephone Number) (Extension)
gregg.patterson@magnolia.us 866-468-4008
(E-Mail Address) (Fax Number)
OFFICERS
Name Title Name Title
1. Henry James Irl President 2. Gregg Baird Patterson Chief Financial Officer/VP of
Operations/Treasurer
3. Alberto Francisco Sarasua Secretary 4.
OTHER
DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES

Henry James Irl Peter Richard Harrison

Alberto Francisco Sarasua

Gregg Baird Patterson Ernesto Ramon

State of........
County of.....

FLORIDA
MIAMI-DADE

The officers of this reporting entity being duly sworn, each depose and say that they are the described officers of said reporting entity, and that on the reporting period
stated above, all of the herein described assets were the absolute property of the said reporting entity, free and clear from any liens or claims thereon, except as
herein stated, and that this statement, together with related exhibits, schedules and explanations therein contained, annexed or referred to, is a full and true statement
of all the assets and liabilities and of the condition and affairs of the said reporting entity as of the reporting period stated above, and of its income and deductions
therefrom for the period ended, and have been completed in accordance with the NAIC Annual Statement Instructions and Accounting Practices and Procedures
manual except to the extent that: (1) state law may differ; or, (2) that state rules or regulations require differences in reporting not related to accounting practices and
procedures, according to the best of their information, knowledge and belief, respectively. Furthermore, the scope of this attestation by the described officers also
includes the related corresponding electronic filing with the NAIC, when required, that is an exact copy (except for formatting differences due to electronic filing) of the
enclosed statement. The electronic filing may be requested by various regulators in lieu of or in addition to the enclosed statement.

(Signature)
Henry James Irl

(Signature)
Gregg Baird Patterson

(Signature)
Alberto Francisco Sarasua

1. (Printed Name)

2. (Printed Name) 3. (Printed Name)

President Chief Financial Officer/VP of Operations/Treasurer Secretary
(Title) (Title) (Title)
Subscribed and sworn to before me a. Is this an original filing? Yes [X] No [ ]

This day of

b. Ifno: 1. State the amendment number

2. Date filed
3. Number of pages attached

12/29/2009 12:27:03 PM



Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Magnolia Insurance Company

ASSETS

Current Statement Date 4
1 2 3
Net Admitted December 31
Nonadmitted Assets Prior Year Net
Assets Assets (Cols. 1-2) Admitted Assets
L BONGAS ettt se st | sesesnetente s st ensensesesnnts | sesenseenetastensesnntensesnenntns | fesessstesnesetantennenneened (0 R
2. Stocks:
2.1 PIEIEITEA STOCKS. ... vereriecerireiieier sttt sttt ettt essssssnasns | sressestnssessesssssessessanssnes | sesesssssssssssassnsssessessnssns | sesssessesssssnnssessansnnssens (0
2.2 COMMON SOCKS. .. ..ceurerirrerereisecsssisessesssessssssssssssessessss s ssessssssessessssssessessesssessessesssnssesses | sesssssessessanes 2,996,546 |...oovvrerreirieieenenine | e 2,996,546 | ..cvverrerrnne. 758,099
3. Mortgage loans on real estate:
B0 FIISE NS et ns | fretnee et sttt st es et nnees | creesernenssentees et setennesenns | erreteeentens et naes (0 R
3.2 Other than fiFSt HENS......evueeererercireie ettt sss st ssestas | sesessessssssnssestasssnssastnssns | sessessssssssessasssnssessanssnsss | sessssmssesssssessassnnssnssns L0
4. Real estate:
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less §.......... 0
ENCUIMDIANCES)..... e cereereesereeeeseesesesetseessssee e ssesseessessess e ss e s s e e s ssese e s st essaessessessanssns | £ressassnssessessnssessessnssnes | sesesssssessessasssnssessassnssns | fosssessossossnsssessansnsssans (01 U
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less §.......... 0
ENCUIMDIANCES)....v.vvocereereseeeeeeseesesesetsee st see sttt s et b s s sttt sbessanbsns | £seesestnssestessesessessasssnes | sesestsssessestassnssessessnssns | tosssessossassssssassansnnssens (01 TR
4.3 Properties held for sale (less §.......... 0 ENCUMDIANCES)......oeoceriaieeereiseeseeeseeeeseeseseseeseees | sreessssseessessssssesessassssssees | sesessssssesssssssssessessssses | soessessssssssssssessassnsssens (01 TR
5. Cash ($.....43,137,954), cash equivalents ($.....20,009,930)
and short-term investments ($.......... 0) .ttt | sresessnienee 63,147,885 | ..o | eereeeiina 63,147,885 | ............... 89,476,234
6. Contract loans (including $.......... 0 PrEMIUM NOES).....vvceucereeriieereeetieesse e essesssssseessesssseesseees | sesessssesessesssssessessasssnssns | sessesssssessesssssssssessssssnsss | stsessessessssssnssesssssnssn (01 TR
7. OthEr INVESIEA @SSEIS.......oucveuiieeiiieiiiiiii it | Cietisen et enen | erbeesbiessesestessiessb st erstns | sbiesisesssensen e (0 PORRROON
8. RECEIVADIES fOF SECUMES. ....vervureeereeceeiseiieceeiees ittt et ssenas | sesbeesasbsessestasssee st st eses | siestessnessessastsssessantansnnns | sebsessessassssssessassnnesenes (0
9. Aggregate write-ins for iINVESIE @SSELS.........cviviviiieciesee s | eesressessies s snseneesnea {0 I (O [0 IR 0
10. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 9)......cvevvevcviveicieiisieieeseee e seisniens | cveiveienienns 66,144,431 | oo (1] I 66,144,431 | covevevnees 90,234,333
11. Title plants less §.......... 0 charged off (for Title INSUFETS ONIY)......c..cvivririieeiciriieieeceeieieieiees | ereiseiesesieieessesesssssses | soessesssssssesessssessesesssns | esisssssesesssssssessessesnnd (0 TR
12.  Investmentincome due and @CCTUBM...........c.ocuiiuiieiiiiiniieiiri s | eesiaessanssessseeees 90,253 | ... | s 90,253 | ..oovierrinee 204,935
13.  Premiums and considerations:
13.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection.............cccccovevvrees | ververeerennns 12,156,910 | oo 40,372 | oo 12,116,538 | ...cvvveve. 11,848,868
13.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred
and not yet due (including §.......... 0 earned but Unbilled PrEMIUMS)..........ccviviirieiiiiins | e sesnes | erressesessssessesessssessesiess | sesessssessessessssessesesn (0 TR
13.3 AcCrued retroSpPECtiVE PrEMIUMS..........cvvieiiierieieieieie e ssstessessessssesssssessesssssssesses | sssessssssssssessesssssssessesssss | sssessessessssessesessssassesess | essessssessessessssessessesnd (0 TN
14. Reinsurance:
14.1 Amounts recoverable from FeINSUIENS...........ccccoiuiiriiriiniiiiiesesee s | crveneenisnees BMTTAT | e | v BNTTAT | e
14.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinSUred COMPEANIES...........cccevieiiiiiereieieiere ety | erserereseeaes st sesees | sevesesessesessssessssssesessssess | stesessesesssesssssessssesens 0 [
14.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSUraNCe CONIACES..............ruririiniiniiniinrineineii [ e | s | onsesssnssssssssssesnes (O O
15.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUIEA PIANS.............coceveeiicieiicieeee et eesens | crevesssesss et ses e sens | esesesesissesesssesesssesssnss | esesssissesssesessssesesisan 0 [
16.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon.........ccccoveeeveeeviees | coveverviverenns 3,524,081 | ..oooveerieeeereeeieeens | v 3,524,081 | ...overereeieeeeee
16.2 Net deferred tax @SSet.........ccviiiiiiii s | s 5,812,192 | .o 5,812,192 | v (U 2,772,010
17.  Guaranty funds receivable Or 0N dePOSIL............ccvviviiereireieees e
18. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftWare............cccoeevvicreiercrerieeseeeeee s
19. Furniture and equipment, including health care delivery assets (§.......... (0] TR IR 2,841 | o 2,841 | e 0 [
20. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChANGE FALES..........cccvvveeieireeiieiiees | et eetenes | everestesses e ssssesesnes | sessessessssessssssnsessesinsad 0 [
21. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates...........c..cccoceeereveriresieriereeeceeeeece e | evereeisieennes 2,920,031 | oo 149,600 | ...cccvvvvnene 2,770,431 | oo
22. Health care (§.......... 0) and other aMOUNLS TECEIVADIE..............c.evieeereiereee et sesies | cresiesesseseesssssssssesssssss | sesessesssssssesssssesssssssnsns | sesissessessssssesssssessssand (0 U
23. Aggregate write-ins for other than INVEStEd @SSELS...........cccviveieicreieceeeeeee e | eeereisisesieneniad 614,309 | .o, 21,992 | i, 592,317 | oo, 21,992
24. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected
Cell Accounts (Lines 10 through 23)..........cceueiiriinieiieieesesseseesessse e sesssenees
25.  From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts...........cccvriunee
26.  Total (LINES 24 AN 25).......c.eiiiriieiieieieieie ettt nann
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
090, 1ottt Rt | sesbees bRttt | et s st enins | fenss st (U TR
0902, ..ot | sesbeen bRttt | ettt | fenes st (O RN
0903, ..ottt R et | Seeb e sttt | ettt | fenss st (O RN
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from overflow page.........cccoevvviveninenensnsieieiens | e (0 {1 (0 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 thru 0903 plus 0998) (LINE 9 BDOVE)......c.iirreiiirieieiisississsisissesnsessesnsensens | cessesssesseessssseesessssenes {0 I {0 [0 0
2301, Other RECEIVADIES...........covuiiiiiirrssr s ssssssenes | s 592,317 | oo | v 592,317 | oo
2302. LEASE DEPOSILS.......ovoreeererircresseriseesnieesiesss sttt esssesenssns | nesessesnineneseenes 21,992 | e 21,992 | oo (O 21,992
2303, RS e Rt | sesbeee Rttt | sttt eenins | fenes st (O
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 23 from overflow page...........cccccoveveviereivecvenceeninnns
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (LiNe 23 @bOVE).........ccevereerrriieerrieisiiersresiesissereneans
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Current Decen?ber 3
Statement Date Prior Year
1. Losses (current acCident YEar $.....8,808,344)...........covvcurveeereeesieeeesees e sss s sesss s sses s ss s es st ss s saensassnsaens | sressensinseensssensaenanes 13,405,925 | ..o 7,083,441
2. Reinsurance payable on paid [05ses and 10SS adjUSIMENE EXPENSES........cuieirrirreriiriirieieistieieissisesesseeseesstessessesesssssesssessss | rstessessssssssssesssssssassessessssessessesnss | eeesessessssssessessssnssessesesnssessesnesnnes
3. LOSS QQUSIMENE EXPENSES......coviiiviiecteiesete sttt ettt bbbt b st s s s s s b bt et s s s s s st sse s e s s snsebanans | bebensebesnsesesntetennrenes 2,843,330 | oo 1,797,793
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and Other SIMIIAT CRAMGES............ccruririirirrieieersisiseissesees e sressseess | sreseseesessessssssessessssssessessssssssessnes | sesssessssssssessassssssssessnsssssessansnnes
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, ICENSES AN fEES)...........c.ruiviieevciicreeei ettt sse s ssstessssnsns | sessessssssisssseessssssesee 4949503 | ..o 5,586,119
6.  Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign iNCOME tAXES).........ovururrrrrerrirenieniireineieeesseesesesseseesssesesseessesses | eeeseessssesssssssssssessssseees 532,976 | oo 1,698,266
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $..........0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES))..........crrvurvrivrererniieriiesiis o sssses | sessssssssssssssssesssessens 3,315,725
7.2 NGt AETEITEA tAX DMLY ... evere ettt b st b b sbens s | 2e8eteeseesen e e s e st en s s sestens e ssessentns | 4ebsessestaesessestens e s s st en b es s st nens
8. Borrowed money §.......... 0 and interest thereon §.......... L0 OO OO
9. Unearned premiums (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of $.....47,146,181 and including
warranty reserves of $......... 0ttt ettt bbbt bbb et a e bbb b b b et s b s st naenas | benbessesistenseseesnsenaenes 7,082,023 | .o 38,120,588
10, AQVANCE PIEMIUM.......cviiiveivieeiieieisese sttt st s s et s bbb s s bbb s bbb st s et s bbbt en s s ssntensens | sbessessessssassesssssntensesas 3,167,257 | oo 2,287,483
11.  Dividends declared and unpaid:
111 SHOCKNOIAETS....... oottt | Heeb bbbk b bbb | Shrenb et
1122 PONCYNOIAETS......cvu etttk £ e8RS E £ R bbb st b s b s sns i | He8ebseeseesee b e st ee b e b s b ee b e bsessenbns | 4ebseesesb e b e e sestee s s s bbb n bt
12.  Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS)..........c.cuiuiireieviriiiieeseieise et sss st esns | stessesssessessessssssenees 55,642,729 | ..oovevieeee 23,214,603
13.  Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties
14, Amounts withheld or retained by cOmMpany for @CCOUNT Of OTNEIS..........c.ciuiiieiiiciee e sstesees | et s bes bbbt ss bbb s s s bessens | sbessessssessassessesssbesse bbb s s naes
15. Remittances and items NOt AlIOCATEM. ..........c.iuuiiiiiii s ssnies | et 88,906 | ....verrerieriereris 85,865
16.  PrOVISION fOF TEINSUIANGCE. ........ouveuiiriiriisesie ittt | Sebiee bbb ettt nes | ohbeee bbbt bbbt
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to fOreign EXChANGE FAES........c.cvcviiiieiiccieee e | crese s bes st s e essess s bsbens | sbessessessssessessssssbess s b b en s snaes
18, Drafts OUISEANGING......c.iveiieiciiieie ettt bbb s bbbt bbb b st et s bbb s s st s sente | Htebsessstessessesses st e st e s b st s ses e bntens | Hhessebsebnsess e st st en sttt tnn
19.  Payable to parent, SUbSIIANES AN AffIATES...........ccieieiiicieec ettt | srebset st s bbbttt bentens | sbessessesna st aen e 1,087,214
20, PAYADIE fOF SECUNMEIES. ... ..evvvieeieieieeiseiet ettt ettt bbbt s st s s bbb s bt n s st ssesnts | 4esbsessnsassesses e b entes e st ensessessnsntas | 4esessesesent et e st en bbbttt
21.  Liability for amounts held Under UNINSUIEA PIANS...........cccvueiiiiieieicicieis ettt b bbbt ssesnts | stsessessssassesses st entes e s bessessessnsnsas | sbsessesssastes e s e b s s e s bt ns s st st st
22. Capital notes $......... 0 and interest thereon §.......... Dttt es e s st ntas | setseesiee bbb b s st s s nes | eebiesba s b en sttt neen
23, Aggregate Write-iNS fOr [ADIIHES. ..........civieieieicisiecse ettt b et sses st ens | etsetsstsssessesessntens st snt s s nnnes 0 | o 0
24, Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (Lines 1 through 23)...........ccveieiininieensesssessssseesssssssesessssens | seessesssssssesessssessenns 87,712,739 | oo 84,277,097
25, PrOtECEA CEIl HADINILIES..........cvveieiieiiriiri bbb bbb bbbk | HE bbb bbb bbb | Hh bbb
26.  Total liabilities (LINES 24 @NA 25).........ccuurvererieiiieiiieeiieiieresieses s ss sttt | senssennt e 87,712,739 | oo 84,277,097
27.  Aggregate write-ins for SPECIal SUMPIUS FUNAS..........cvviiiriieieiriieic ettt snsens | sesebsssessessesssssnse st s s en s snsnes 0 | o 0
28.  Common capital stock.
29. Preferred capital stock
30.  Aggregate write-ins for other than special SUIPIUS fUNDS............ccccuciiiiicieiicsice et sens | seesessssesessesss e st ses e ssaed 0 [ e 0
31 SUMIUS NOES......cvviiiectsicte ettt bbbttt bbb bbb s b st s b s b bRt s s s et bbb s s b et s s b et s st et s e se b ssnbesanss | nbsssesssebesssesesseset e b et ebesese s s enbebas | shesssetebstet et e et et ea et st s s e b naes
32, Gross paid in and CONTDULEA SUIPIUS...........evuevrveieeieieiseie ettt ss et es st b s bbb snssssessnes | sevsessnsssesssssnsnssseens 19,990,000 | ..oovovvcverriererierens 19,990,000
33, UN@SSIGNEA fUNAS (SUMPIUS)........cveeveeeieeiieicteeees ettt sttt sttt es bbbt ss et et b s s tnsasanssssssantenes | svsessssissessesessnsasens (19,336,181) | covvecvecrererereeeeereinas 805,041
34. Less treasury stock, at cost:
341 ... 0.000 shares common (value included in Line 28 §.......... 0.ttt s ettt sttt saesrenas | eraesaeses st et st et es s b en e sae s et | sreesaesnt st s et st en e st se s st
342 ... 0.000 shares preferred (value included in Line 29 §.......... 0) ettt ettt ettt s s e | entnsten s st et senten st st a st st st | s estent s sttt ettt
35.  Surplus as regards policyholders (LINES 27 10 33, 1SS 34).........vuerrririnirrieississseississ e esssssssssess st sessesssssessesssssssssessens | sssesssssssssssssssessasssnssanes 663,819 | oo 20,805,041
3B, TOAIS et R et n st tenrennes | senesseeeeentens et s e 88,376,558 | ....ocvvereeiines 105,082,138
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2301.
2302, RS E SRR E AR SRR R AR 4R R £ RS R R AR e E et s eeResaenn | esEeenee et ee s et R Rt s s bR e s st et ente | eesee et ettt r ettt
2303, RS E R £R AR RS E AR E R AR E R £ AR SRR AR e £ et R R e R esaenn | esEeesee et ess et e R Rt s s At e R et st et ente | eesee et ettt s ettt
2398. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 23 from OVEIIOW PAGE.........ccruririeririeireireiieesseisisessstssessssessssssessessssssssssssssssnens | sesssssssessessssssssessasssssessassnsnn 0 | oo 0
2399. Totals (Lines 2301 thru 2303 plus 2398) (LINE 23 BDOVE). .....cuuruurererurerssresneserssmessessssessssssssssessssssssssssnsssssssssnsssssssssssssssessessans | sesssssssssssssssssssssesssnssssssssssssnesns 0 ] o 0
2707, ettt R et | et ARttt st | eneRE et
2702, oot R R8st | e R R Rt ns s | eneRE R R
2703, et R AR R Rt | 1R R ARt | R
2798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Ling 27 from OVEIIOW PAGE.........c.ruririererieeereereiieesneesisessseseesessessssssessessssssssssssesssnens | sesessssssssessasssssessassssssessessnsnn 0 | oo 0
2799. Totals (Lines 2701 thru 2703 plus 2798) (LINE 27 BDOVE)......cvuruurereruseesssesseseessmesseserssssssssesssessssssssssssssssssssssnssssssssessssssessessans | sesssesssssssssssssssssesssssssesssssssssesns 0 ] o 0
0 OO OO OO OSSO POO PO O OO ROPSRRTUON FOOT TP
3002, oottt R R8RSR R AR AR | H48 oAbt | e Rttt
00 OO OO OO OO OOP PUTS OO OO ROPSRTUITN FOOT OSSOSO
3098. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from OVEMlOW PAGE.........c.cuivriieieiieieieie ettt sesssbessena | sressssstessessssesses e sssesse e 0 | oo 0
3099. Totals (Lines 3001 thru 3003 plus 3098) (LiNE 30 @DOVE). .....c.uvrrrreurresirmeieessasrssseressssssssesssens st sssnsssenss s ssensssssssesnsssssssss | sessssssssssssssssssasssssssssesssssssessns 0 | oo 0
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Magnolia Insurance Company

STATEMENT OF INCOME

1 2 3
Current Year Prior Year Prior Year Ended
to Date to Date December 31
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums earned:
1.1 Direct............. (WIIEEN $.....94,053,542).......ooeveee st sees s sses s sssssss s sssss s sses s ns s sesssnsssnsans | svsessessinsenss 59,066,752 | ....cvvvrrrrrernnn. 27,407 | .o 2,756,446
1.2 Assumed........ (WrItteN $.....(8,459,440))......ccvurrrerreeereeeriiesieseeesies et | sreesinsiinsies 36,198,203 | ....c.ccovucee 32,050,534 | ...ccoevnenn 64,740,769
. (written § ....55,808,654 .17,879,521 ...33,640,787
(WIIEN $.....8,417,735)....oeeveceeeeeeeeesies sttt saensanses | suessssssaneses 39,456,301 14,198,420 33,856,428
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (current accident year $.....25,818,923):
2 DHIECL..v.vevecttete ettt bbb e bbbt s bt bbb s snes | enbensesesenes 39,751,413 | oo 7,043,316 |...ccvvveeee. 14,436,078

0o ~NOoO O W

13.
14.
15.
16.

17.
18.

19.
20.

21,
22.
23.
24
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31,
32.

33.

. Loss adjustment expenses incurred.....
. Other underwriting expenses incurred.............

. Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deductions..
. Total underwriting deductions (Lines 2 through 5)
. Net income of protected cells
. Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 1 minus Line 6 + Line 7)

. Netinvestment iNCOME BAMEA. ...ttt nne
10.
1.

. Net gain or (loss) from agents' or premium balances charged off

2.2 Assumed
2.3 CBUBA. ...ttt et bbbttt s saens | eresisaessesnead 6,487,557 JEO T
2 NBL .ottt sttt | Sessenteesienes 33,263,856 | ...ccocvvrnne. 7,043,316 14,436,078

INVESTMENT INCOME

Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $..

Net investment gain (10SS) (LINES 9+ 10)......cevevciieiieicisceeees ettt st es st e

OTHER INCOME

(amount recovered §.......... 0 amount charged Off $.....13,650).........currerrrercrrieseseeeie st senes
Finance and service charges not included in PremMiUMS............c.eiivieieiciniee et
Aggregate write-ins for MISCEllANEOUS INCOME..........ururirererrieiieirrre ettt ensees

Total other income (LINES 12 throUGN 14).........cucvueiiiiieieceee ettt s

Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and
foreign income taxes (Lines 8 + 11 + 15)
Dividends to policyholders

Net income after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and
foreign income taxes (LINE 16 MINUS LINE 17).......cuurireiniinrireieissisieississess sttt ssessssssessesssssssssessssnns

............... (20,889,677)

Federal and foreign iNCOME taXES INCUITEA..........c..vurereuuriiiieieieirees ettt | srensssisenssnsas (3,109,807)] ..
Net income (Line 18 minus Ling 19) (10 LINE 22).........ccovvivrevrirereieieeteesee ettt ses s sse s ssssessessssssenes | sensesssssesans (17,779,870)
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
Surplus as regards policyholders, DECEMDEN 31 PrHOT YEAI..........coveieriirieieieiseeie et ssenes | cressessesseens 20,805,041
Net iNCOME (fTOM LINE 20)........eurereirierreeiieeireireieessseeesesseseesessess sttt et ss st ssessnsns | sesssssssssnnes (17,779,870)
Net transfers (to) from Protected Cell accounts............ccccevvvivrinresiienennns
Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §.
Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital gain (l0ss)................
Change in net deferred INCOME taX..........cceiciiveieieiee ettt bbb | evessssessesinsan 2,957,245 | ..o 1,228,927 | ..coveveree. 2,854,947
Change in NONAAMILEA SSELS..........cucveiiiieiiicsee ettt bbbttt s bbb bensssenas | sresesssssesnns (5,731,014) (295,983)
Change i PrOVISION fOF TEINSUIANCE. .........c.ucurerrireeeeire e eese et sesse st eee st s st s e st st essensenssnsns | senebsessastssssessansnesnstentae reee | e
Change in surplus notes...............
Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from protected cells..

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles
Capital changes:

321 PAIA IN...tttiretecie ettt
32.2 Transferred from SUrplus (StOCK DIVIAENM)...........cvureiurririireirrieiieine ettt
32.3 TranSTeITEA 0 SUIPIUS.........cvuevieeretcteeee ettt bbbt bbbttt baees
Surplus adjustments:

331 Paid iN..ceveeeeieeeeeseeees
33.2 Transferred to capital (Stock Dividend)...
33.3 Transferred from capital

34. Net remittances from or (to) Home Office
35. Dividends to stockholders.
36. Change iN TEASUIY STOCK.......c..cvuiueieiiieiiiiiitesieictss ettt bbb s st s bbb bbb s sttt
37. Aggregate write-ins for gaing and I0SSES IN SUMPIUS.........vurevrererrerireirnseeis s ssssssessesssssses st esssssessessesssesses | sisssessssssssssssssssssssssnes (O [0 T 0
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 22 through 37)..........ccceueuiueieiieiciisieeseese e essseseies | eersssesesnes (20,141,222) | .....oovueves 18,882,816 |................ 20,805,041
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, as of statement date (LINES 21 PIUS 38).........c.euivrirerericrieeieeeesie et snies | creveeseesessnssenens 663,819 |...cccovrnne. 18,882,816 | .....cccevnee. 20,805,041
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0501.
0502.
0503.
0598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 5 from OVErfloW PAGE..........cciriiiiiiciieieseie et sees | essessessssessesessssessesaens (0 (01 S 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 thru 0503 plus 0598) (Line 5 above)...... .0 .0 ... .0
1401. ...
1402. ...
1403.
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from OVEMIOW PAGE.......c.urrierriirerireieieeisseseis et ssssesssssstns | sesessessssssesssssssssssessns (0 (01 U 0
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 thru 1403 plus 1498) (Line 14 above)
3701.
3702.
3703.
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 from oVErfloW PAGE...........ccciueiiiiieiiiceeece ettt aesnas | crevesesesss e b s 0 [ e 0 [ e 0
3799. Totals (Lines 3701 thru 3703 plus 3798) (LINE 37 @DOVE). ... curuurureriieisiieisaeeseeseessesssessessnssssseesenssesssssnssnsssssssssssnsssssens | sesssssssssssssssssssssssssesens {01 {01 0

Qo4
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

CASH FLOW

Curre;t Year Prior Yegr Ended
to Date December 31
CASH FROM OPERATIONS
1. Premiums ColleCted NEE O FBINSUIANCE...........cuuiirricrieisei ittt | iessiesineneeneeneas 41,817,595 | oo 85,630,234
2. NEEINVESIMENTINCOME. ... ceuieeeeceeceee ittt e st f £ s bRttt ntentees | tiestessessessestnssensnes 958,117 | oo 417,527
3. Miscellaneous income 224132 | oo (6,769)
4. Total (Lines 1 through 3) 42,599,844 | ..o 86,040,991
5. Benefit and 10SS related PAYMENLS...........cccveieieiiece ettt sttt ettt aenaenans | eversessentes e snaenes 30,059,119 | oo 7,352,637
6.  Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNLS...........cveuiuriieieiciisieieieieisssessissiessesens | crrsssssesseisssssese s sssssssesesssses | vessssessssssssssssessesssssssessessssenes
7. Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate Write-ins for dBAUCHONS...........ovururriirrirriniineieiss st ssenssnsss | sressessssssesssssnenns 28,905,968 | ....oovvvvrerririinns 9,572,404
8. Dividends paid t0 POCYNOIAETS.........couiiiiiieieiciiie ettt bbbttt bbb s bbbt s s bensens | sbsesassessesstestes e s sensessessessntes | nebestessessssensas s st en bt nee
9.  Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $ 3,729,999 | ..o (28)
10. Total (Lines 5 through 9) 62,695,086 ...16,925,013
11, Net cash from operations (Lin€ 4 MINUS LINE 10).........cceruurrrerrurrirnrereisresnseeessessssssessssesssessessesssssesssssssssessesssessessessssssessesssssssssessanss | sessessasssesssssasenns (20,095,242) | .....ocovverrrrinenns 69,115,978
CASH FROM INVESTMENTS
12. Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
12,1 BONAS...euveeeisii iSRS bbb | Hebi e bbbttt s | Sesbet bt
122 SHOCKS. .. vveeererres ettt st s st 8 £ 8 8RR R SRR R e en et sE st nts | Hetseeseneee st st e e sE st s st entns | Sestestesestens et s s st nt et
12.3 Mortgage loans
124 Real estate....
12.5 Other invested assets
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term INVESIMENTS...........cccoiurinrinineeeeeeeesineens | e (2,520) [ .oocvevereeieseeeia 2,727
12.7  MISCEIIANEOUS PrOCEEAS........c..eucvieiviieiiicts ettt ettt bbb s et bbb st bbb s bbb st e st s et b s e bes s et bssebesans | sssetessssesessnsesessnsesessssessntasss | eresssessssesessssesessssesassnsetensnsens
12.8  Total investment proceeds (LINES 12.1 10 12.7)......uuciiiiiiiieieicieeeie ettt sttt entenaes | stessesssessessesasssnssssenans (2,520) | .ovocveerereeiesieeia 2,727
13.  Cost of investments acquired (long-term only):
13.1 Bonds
13.2 Stocks
13,3 MOMGAGE I0BNS.......couiuieieciiicteie ettt bbbt bbb s e s s bbb s bbb s b st s s s s s s bensenas | sisbinssssessesssestessesnsensessessnsens | ehsssestesesastesse bbb s s s s s st
134 REAIESIAE. ... et | HeRb et iRttt en | Senbeeb et
13.5  OFNEI INVESIEA @SSELS........uveecireieireieteii ittt bbb b bbbt ns | £ebbee bbb s bbb n bbb es b st es | fesbetb et en bt bbbttt
13.6  MiISCEIIANEOUS APPIICALIONS. ........veereecicsieici ettt bbbt
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.110 13.6)........cccereiirriiieeissee e
14.  Netincrease (decrease) in contract 10anS aNd PrEMIUM NOLES............cceveviviieeieiectieeeiee ettt sttt s e s s sa s sesses | eressssessessssessessesssesssssesssssnss | eebessessessssesssssesssssnsasses e snsnes
15.  Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 @and LiNe 14)........cccoccueninineniincneinineneinineiesnssnsnessssnesesssnessesssnens | senenssssenesseeneene( 1,826,080 | vovovievivrcieiniineins (577,785)
CASH FROM FINANCING AND MISCELLANEOUS SOURCES
16.  Cash provided (applied):
16.1 SUIPIUS NOLES, CAPIAI NOES......vuivieeiseicieiieie ettt s bbb bbb bbb ssesseses | Hressnsansensesnsantessesssensessessnsans | sesssstessesntessessebsnssnsansessessnten
16.2 Capital and paid in SUPIUS, 1SS trEASUNY STOCK. ..........vururrirriririiecireisiiesise et ssess st ssss st ssestessestensas | sessessessssssssessasssessnssesssnsnssens | sesessessessnsssessnens 20,000,000
16.3 BOITOWED FUNGS........ceecerieicici ittt | Hebsee bbbttt b b bes | Henbeeb b n bttt
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other INSUFANCE IADIIIHES. ..........c.rvuererurirriereirircierre et eeessisees | seeseessseee st esessesestesssesssssestns | sestessessessasssessessessaesssssassnenns
16.5 Dividends to stockholders
16.6 Other cash provided (applied)... ..(4,407,076) | .
17.  Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 through 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6).... (4,407,076)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
18.  Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11 plus Line 15 plus LiN@ 17).....c.ccviureenrenreneinmineneinens | ceveeeneiieeseeeneins (26,328,348) | ....ovvererreerrerienas 89,476,235
19. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEGINNING OF YBAI.......oocvieieiieciette et bbbt bbb bbb s bbb a s s st n s nanans | ebsessssassesnsntnes 89,476,235 | ..o
19.2 End of period (LiNe 18 PIUS LINE 19.1)........cuiiiiiriiieici ettt eesinns | soeessesssensiesseenseas 63,147,886 | ....c..ocovvvrrenncn. 89,476,235
Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:
I [ oerssssceeessssssesssssseseeeses |
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A. Accounting Practices — No Significant Changes
B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial Statements — No Significant Changes
C. Accounting policy —No Significant Changes

Note 2 - Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors
No Significant Changes

Note 3 - Business Combinations and Goodwill
None

Note 4 - Discontinued Operations

None

Note 5 - Investments

Mortgage loans — None

Debt restructuring — None

Reverse mortgages — None

Loan backed securities — None

Repurchase agreements — None
Real Estate — None

Tmoow>»

Note 6 - Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies
None

Note 7 - Investment Income

No Significant Changes

Note 8 - Derivative Instruments

None

Note 9 - Income Taxes

A. The components of the net deferred tax asset/(liability) are as follows:

Description 2009 2008
(1) | Total gross deferred tax assets (DTA) $6,018,122 2,922,163
(2) | Total gross deferred tax liabilities (DTL) (205,930) (67.217)
(3) | Net deferred tax asset 5,812,192 2,854,946
(4) | Nonadmitted deferred tax assets (5,812,192) (82,937)
(5) | Net admitted deferred tax assets 0 2,772,009
(6) | Increase (decrease) in nonadmitted deferred tax assets | (5,729,255) (82,937)

B. Unrecognized Deferred Tax Liabilities
None
C. Current Tax and Change in Deferred Tax

The provision for income taxes incurred on earnings for the period ended December 31 is:

2009 2008
Current income tax expense $ (3,202,951) 3,315,725
Taxes recovered 0 0
Prior year underaccrual 93,145 0
(overaccrual)
Current income taxes incurred $ (3,109,806) 3,315,725

The tax effect of temporary differences that give rise to significant deferred tax assets/(liabilities) are as follows:

DTA Statutory Tax Difference Tax Effect
Unpaid losses and $15,178,187 | 14,167,092 1,011,095 343,772
LAE
Unearned premiums 7,082,023 5,665,618 1,416,405 481,578
Start-up costs 157,135 157,135 53,426
Charitable Contribution 3,500 3,500 1,190
Net Operating Loss 14,897,420 14,897,420 5,065,123
Nonadmitted assets 214,804 214,804 73,033
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Total DTAs $ 6,018,122
DTAs nonadmitted (5,812,192)
DTL Statutory Tax Difference Tax Effect
Unrealized gain (592,523) (592,523) (201,458)
Fixed assets (8,711) (8,711) (2,962)
Prepaid expenses (4,443) (4,443) (1.511)
Total DTLs (205,930)

The changes in main components of DTAs and DTLs are as follows:

DTAs resulting from September 30, December 31, 2008
Book/Tax 2009
Differences in Change
Unpaid losses and LAE $ 343,772 $ 201,152 § 142,620
Unearned premiums 481,578 2,592,200 (2,110,622)
Start-up costs 53,426 56,376 (2,950)
Charitable Contributions 1,190 1,190
Net Operating Loss 5,065,123 5,065,123
Nonadmitted assets 73,033 72,436 597
Total DTAs $§ 6,018,122 $ 2,922,164 3,095,958
DTASs nonadmitted $ (5,812,192) $ (82,937) (5,729,255)
DTLs resulting from Book/Tax September 30, December 31,
Differences in 2009 2008 Change
Unrealized gain (201,458) $ (61,236) § 140,222
Fixed assets (2,962) (4,470) 1,508
Prepaid expenses (1,511) (1,511) 0
Total DTLs $ (205,930) $ (67,217) § 138,713

The change in gross DTAs/DTLs of $ 2,957,245 is the change in net deferred income taxes before the consideration of
nonadmitted DTAs/DTLs.

D. Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate:

The significant book to tax adjustments were as follows:

34% % of Pre-Tax Income
$ (19,156,223)

Provision computed at statutory rate $ (6,513,116) 34.00%
Nondeductible ltems 6,701 -0.03%
Prior period adjustment 99,555 -0.52%
Nonadmitted Assets (597) 0.00%
AMT Adjustment 200,184 -1.05%
Unrealized loss 140,222 -0.73%

(6,067,051) 31.67%
Federal & foreign income tax $ (3,109,806) 16.23%
Change in net deferred income tax (2,957,245) 15.44%
Statutory income taxes (6,067,051) 31.67%

E. Operating Loss and Tax Credit Carryforwards

(1) At September 30, 2009, the Company had no unused capital and $14,897,420 of net operating loss
carryforwards available to offset against future taxable income.
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(2) The following are income taxes incurred in the current and prior years that will be available for recoupment in the
event of future net losses:

Year Amount
2009 $ 0
2008 $ 0

F. Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

The Company does not file a consolidated federal income tax return.

Note 10 - Information Concerning Parent. Subsidiaries and Affiliates

A. All outstanding shares of the Company are owned by Irl Financial Group Incorporated, a Florida Corporation. The
company has not paid dividends to its parent.

B. The Company did not incur any expenses with any affiliates during the period of this report.

C. The Company has an executed Managing General Agency Agreement with its affiliate, Magnolia Agency, LLC.

D. Net amounts due to or due from affiliates. The Company has a balance due from Magnolia Agency, LLC of
$2,770,431 and a balance due from Irl Financial Group for $149,600 which has been non-admitted.There were no
other balances due to, or due from affiliates during the period of this report.

E. The Company has no guarantees or undertakings for the benefit of an affiliate for the reporting period.

F. The Company does not own any shares in its Parent or affiliates as of the end of the reporting period.

G. The Company holds no investment in its Parent or affiliates as of the end of the reporting period.

H. The Company is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Irl Financial Group Incorporated.

I. The Company does not have an investment in SCA entities as of the end of the reporting period.

Note 11 — Debt

No Significant Changes.

Note 12 - Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other

Postretirement Benefit Plans

No Significant Changes

Note 13 -

Capital and Surplus, Shareholders’ Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

o w

o

AETIommMm

The Company has 10,000 shares authorized, of which 10,000 shares are issued and outstanding. All shares have a
par value of $1.00.

The Company has no preferred stock outstanding.

Without prior approval of the domiciliary commissioner, dividends to stockholders are limited by the laws of the State
of Florida, the Company’s state of incorporation, to an amount that is based on restrictions relating to Statutory
Surplus.

Within the limitations of (C) above, there are no restrictions placed on the portion of the Company’s profits that may
be paid as ordinary dividends to stockholders.

There are no restrictions placed on the Company’s surplus, including to whom the surplus is being held.

There are no advances to Surplus not repaid.

There is no stock held by the Company for special purposes.

There are no balances of special surplus funds for this reporting period.

There were no purchases or disposals of equipment during this reporting period.

The Company was funded with $20,000,000 in Surplus on 04/28/08.

The Company has not held any quasi-reorganizations.

Note 14 - Contingencies
A. The terms of the Company’s excess catastrophe reinsurance contract contains a provision which requires an

adjustment based on business inforce as of September 30, 2009. The contract’s ceded written premium is adjusted

based upon the Company’s actual probable maximum loss (PML) as determined by the catastrophe modeling

software utilized by the reinsurance intermediary (RMS Version 8.0). The actual PML calculation is based on the
September 30, 2009 inforce policy data. This policy data requires performance of certain analyses and integrity
checks before it can be relied upon which has not been completed at this time, therefore a final September 30, 2009
actual PML and final reinsurance premium adjustment is not determinable at this time and is not recorded in the
accompanying financial statements.

Note 15 -

Leases

A. Leases — Operating Leases — The Company had two Operating Leases in effect during the quarter for facilities space.

Rental expense for the quarter was $37,350.11 There were no contingent or sublease rentals. Terms of renewal are
as follows:
a. Lease #1 — Five Year Lease commencing August 1, 2008: the Company has an Extension Option to extend the
term of the lease for the period from August 1, 2013 through July 31, 2018, provided the landlord is notified by
October 31, 2012. The future minimum lease payments are as follows:
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i. 2009: $26,380 *Note lease is 7/1/09-12/31/2009
ii. 2010: $107,060
iii. 2011: $110,807
iv. 2011: $114,686
v. 2012: $68,245.62 *Note lease ends 7/31/13
b. Lease #2 — Month to Month Lease commencing June 1, 2008.
B. Lessor Leases — The Company does not have any investment in leases.

Note 16 - Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments With
Concentrations of Credit Risk

None

Note 17 - Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

None

Note 18 - Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured
Plans
None

Note 19 - Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

A. The Company’s Dwelling Fire and Homeowners Insurance is written through Magnolia Agency, LLC under a
Managing General Agency (MGA) agreement. The terms of this agreement give the MGA the authority to collect
premiums (P) and bind coverage (B). The following information regarding the MGA is listed below:

Name & Address FEIN Exclusive Business Written Authority Direct Written
Contract Granted Premium
Magnolia Agency, LLC 26-2034245 Yes Fire, Allied Lines, P,B $94,053,542
Tallahassee, FL Homeowners,
32301 Other Liability
* P — Premium Collection B — Binding Authority

Note 20 - Other Items

A. Extraordinary items — The Company had no extraordinary items to report for the reporting period under SSAP No 24
Discontinued Operations and Extraordinary Items.
B. Agents’ Balances Certification, Section 625.012(5), Florida Statutes —
1. Uncollected premiums and agents’ balances in course of collection at September 30, 2009 was $12,156,910. Of
this amount, $6,411,580 was due from Magnolia Agency, LLC
2. The amount due from the Magnolia Agency, LLC is deemed to be from a “controlling” person, defined as “any
person that, individually or in combination with other such person, owes to the insurer an amount that exceeds
50 percent of the insurer’s total premiums in course of collection as stated on the insurer’s financial statement.”
3. The entire amount due from Magnolia Agency, LLC, is secured by a Premium Trust Agreement that has been
filed with the Office of Insurance Regulation.

Note 21 - Events Subsequent
A. The Company received notice on November 11, 2009, that the 50% Quota Share Reinsurance Contract with Allianz

Risk Transfer AG (Bermuda Branch) (“ART Branch”) will be terminated effective October 1, 2009. The Company
does not believe the reinsurer has a cause for termination in accordance with the terms of the contract and intends to
enforce the contract terms including the policy period. The outcome of this matter is not determinable as of the date
of this filing.

Note 22 - Reinsurance
A. Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables —The Company has unsecured aggregate reinsurance recoverables for paid

and unpaid losses, loss adjustment expenses and unearned premiums due from individual reinsurers, both
authorized or unauthorized, in excess of 3% of policyholder’s surplus, according to the following schedule:

Name of Reinsurer Federal ID Paid Loss Ceded Unearned Total
Number Recoverabl | Loss & LAE | Premiums
es Reserves
Citizens Property
Insurance Corporation | 59-3164851 | 553 1420 0 (385,581) | 167,561
Allianz Risk Transfer AG | AA-1464104
(Bermuda Branch) 3,117,746.7 | 5,011,616 | 7,082,023 | 15,211,386

Florida Hurrican CAT 59-6001872
Fund 13,808,891 | 13,808,891
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

American Agricultural 36-2661954
Insurance Company 76,933 76,933
Everest Reinsurance 22-2005057
Company 297,267 297,267
Odyssey America 47-0698507
Reinsurance Corp. 669,467 669,467
ACE Tempest AA-3190770
Reinsurance Limited 2,128,550 2,128,550
Ariel Reinsurance AA-3190873
Company Limited, 326,093 326,093
Bermuda
Catlin Insurance AA-3194161
Company Limited 462,333 462,333
DaVinci Reinsurance AA-3194122
Ltd 5,518,580 | 5,518,580
Flagstone Reassurance | AA-1460006
Suisse SA 1,001,367 | 1,001,367
Hannover Re AA-3190060
(Bermuda) Limited 106,167 106,167
Montpelier AA-3194129
Reinsurance Ltd. 1,746,883 | 1,746,883
Renaissance AA-3190339
Reinsurance Ltd. 8,126,420 | 8,126,420
Amlin Syndicate No. AA-1128001
2001 530,033 530,033
Cathedral Syndicate AA-1128010
No. 2010 102,727 102,727
Hiscox Syndicate No. AA-1126033
33 172,333 172,333
Novae Syndicate No. AA-1120071
2007 132,240 132,240
SJO Catlin & Others AA-1128003
Syndicate No. 2003 389,833 389,833
Actua Re (Juniperus) AA-3190966

1,750,880 | 1,750,880
Nephila (ART Bermuda) | AA-3194158

2,717,160 | 2,717,160

B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute —The Company does not have any recoverables in dispute for paid losses and
loss adjustment expenses that exceed 5% of policyholder’s surplus from an individual reinsurer or exceed 10% of
policyholder’s surplus in the aggregate.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded —The Company’s maximum amount of return commissions that would have been

due to the quota share reinsurer if the agreement were cancelled at September 30, 2009 is $920,663. The
maximum amount of ceding commission due to the Company on policies assumed from Citizens Property Insurance
Company (CPIC) as of September 30, 2009, should all policies revert back to CPIC is $23,135.

D. Uncollectible Reinsurance — The Company did not write off any balances as a result of uncollectible reinsurance

during the period.

E. Commutation of Reinsurance — The Company did not commute reinsurance during the period.

E. Retroactive Reinsurance — The Company did not have any retroactive reinsurance.

G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit — The Company did not have any reinsurance accounted for as a deposit.

Note 23 - Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

None

Note 24 - Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

A. The Company had a Loss Reserve Balance of $12,444,189 and a Loss Expense Reserve balance of $2,733,998 at the
end of the reporting period. The change in reserves is generally the result of ongoing analysis of recent loss
development trends. Original estimates are increased or decreased as additional information becomes known
regarding individual claims.

Note 25 - Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

None
Note 26 - Structured Settlements
None

Note 27 - Health Care Receivables
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

None

Note 28 - Participating Policies

None

Note 29 - Premium Deficiency Reserves

None

Note 30 - High Deductibles

None

Note 31 - Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

None
Note 32 - Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

None
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8.1
8.2
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9.1

9.11

9.2

9.21

9.3

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

(Responses to these interrogatories should be based on changes that have occurred since prior year end unless otherwise noted)

PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Did the reporting entity experience any material transactions requiring the filing of Disclosure of Material Transactions with the State of Domicile, as
required by the Model Act?

If yes, has the report been filed with the domiciliary state?
Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of incorporation, or deed of settlement of the reporting entity?
If yes, date of change:

Have there been any substantial changes in the organizational chart since the prior quarter end?
If yes, complete the Schedule Y-Part 1 - Organizational chart.

Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement?

If yes, provide name of entity, NAIC Company Code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has ceased to exist
as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
NAIC State of

Name of Entity Company Code Domicile

If the reporting entity is subject to a management agreement, including third-party administrator(s), managing general agent(s), attorney-in-fact,
or similar agreement, have there been any significant changes regarding the terms of the agreement or principals involved?
If yes, attach an explanation.

No[X]
No[ ]
No[X]

No [X]

No[X]

Yes[ ] No[X] NA[ ]

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made.

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting entity. This date should
be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released.

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of domicile or
the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (balance sheet date).

By what department or departments?
Florida Office of Insurance Regulation

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial statement
filed with Departments?

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied with?

Has this reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or revoked
by any governmental entity during the reporting period?

If yes, give full information:

Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]

Yes[ ] No[ ] N/A[X]

Yes[ 1] No[X]

Is the company a subsidiary of a bank holding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board?

If response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding company.

Yes[ 1] No [ X]

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms?

If the response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a federal
regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the Office of Thrift
Supervision (OTS), the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's
primary federal regulator].

Yes[ 1] No [ X]

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB 0OCC OTS FDIC

SEC

Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing

similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following standards?

(a) Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and
professional relationships;

) Full, fair, accurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;

) Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;

) The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and

) Accountability for adherence to the code.

b
c
d
e

— — — —

If the response to 9.1 is No, please explain:

Yes [ X] No[ ]

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended?

If the response t0 9.2 is Yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Yes[ | No[X]

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers?

Qo7

Yes[ ] No[X]
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Statement for September 30, 2009 of the Mag nolia Insurance Com pany

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

(Responses to these interrogatories should be based on changes that have occurred since prior year end unless otherwise noted)
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES

9.31 If the response to 9.3 is Yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

FINANCIAL
10.1 Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? Yes [ X] No[ ]
10.2 If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: $....
INVESTMENT

11.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds, or other assets of the reporting entity loaned, placed under option agreement, or otherwise made available

for use by another person? (Exclude securities under securities lending agreements.) Yes[ ] No[X]
11.2 If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:
12. Amount of real estate and mortgages held in other invested assets in Schedule BA: B 0
13.  Amount of real estate and mortgages held in short-term investments: G 0
14.1 Does the reporting entity have a